

Estd. 1967

Gargi College Day 2025

Annual Report 2024 - 25



Chief Guest

Ms. Bansuri Swaraj

Hon'ble Member of Parliament Lok Sabha

Guests of Honour

Prof. Sushma Yadav

Visitor's Nominee University of Delhi

Padmashri Dr. Neerja Bhatla

Dept. of Obstetrics & Gynaecology AIIMS, Jhajjar





College Day 2025

Annual Report

Presented on **April 29, 2025**

Gargi's Mission Statement

"That every student who passes through the portals of the college emerges as a wholly developed individual symbolizing the spirit of enterprise and inquiry that characterises Gargi."

← Contents

Titles	Page No.
From Chairperson's Desk	1
From Principal's Desk	3
Governing Body Members	9
Students' Council	9
Union Advisors	9
Proctors	9
Accreditations	10
Conferences	14
Scholarships/Meritorious Awards	18
Academic Results	22
Co-Scholastic Awards	30
Pathfinder Awards	32
Research Projects	35
Paper Presentation Awards	36
Faculty Achievements	37
Departmental Reports	121
Cultural Societies	142
Annual Sports Reports	159
Beyond Curriculum	162
Sports Rounds Up 2024-2025	171

From Chairperson's Desk

Dear Members of the Gargi College Family,

As we gather today to celebrate the Annual Day of Gargi College, one of the most esteemed women's colleges out there, I am filled with immense pride and gratitude. This day is not just a reflection of our achievements but a testament to the collective spirit, dedication, resilience, the power of education and the limitless potential of women that define our institution. It's not just a place of learning, but a community dedicated to nurturing intellect, fostering creativity, and cultivating leadership. Gargi College has



a rich history of empowering women to excel in various fields, be it academics, arts, sciences, or social initiatives. Our commitment to academic excellence is matched only by our dedication to holistic development and the values of integrity, compassion, and inclusivity. We have implemented The National Education Policy (NEP) with all its principles of inclusivity, innovation and multidisciplinary learning.

It gives me immense pleasure to inform you that Gargi College now has a New Academic Block, a milestone in our journey of fostering excellence in education. It has been used by different departments not only for imparting knowledge but also for conducting various extracurricular activities. I congratulate the whole Gargi College Family on this achievement. Further, this year, we have seen many faculty members to move to the next level of their academic career resulting in more enthusiasm and commitment to the institution. Recruitment of Lab Attendants was also conducted to enhance the workforce. I congratulate them all.

Over the past year, Gargi College has continued its tradition of academic excellence. The college has been recognized with several prestigious awards, including the SEBI Excellence Award 2023 and the National Environmental Education and Awareness Award by the Indian Institute of Ecology and Environment. These accolades underscore our commitment to fostering an environment that nurtures intellectual curiosity and holistic development. Our esteemed faculty members have been the cornerstone of our success. Their dedication to teaching, research, and mentorship has empowered our students to reach new heights.

This year, we have witnessed numerous faculty-led initiatives that have enriched the academic experience at Gargi College. I would like to congratulate the College for organising various International and National Conferences pertaining to important current scenario. Some of them are the International Conference on Quantum Science and Technologies: Emerging perspectives for Viksit Bharat having three skill and capacity building workshops on Demonstrations of thought provoking hands-on experiments, interfacing of physics experiments using android phone and on Designing Drones: Capacity building for Industry 4.0; the National Conference titled Making Visible: Disability Representations in Popular

Culture emphasising the importance of incorporating disability at all levels—curricular, policy, societal, etc.; the ICSSR-sponsored International Conference on "Green Economy and Vertical Cities: Resilient Solutions for a Sustainable Future" emphasising the importance of environment; the 2nd National Conference under the auspices of the theme, "Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat." to critically examine emerging paradigms and innovations in skill development across an array of disciplines.

The other interesting and influential events include the Annual Fest, Mélange having a Panel Discussion on "Understanding Racial and Ethnic: Differences: Prejudice and Discrimination" resulting in relevant outcomes. The Department of Physical Education & Sports, Gargi College organised the Delhi University Inter College Volleyball Tournament 2024-25, where a great enthusiasm prevailed throughout. I am filled with pride to inform that our college is a privileged college to sign an MOU with the Rekhi Science Centre of Happiness in the presence of our Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor resulting in setting up a MindLab which our Psychology Department manages to initiate research projects for students and teachers alike.

Our students continue to shine both inside and outside the classroom. They have excelled in various disciplines, securing top positions in University of Delhi examinations. From securing placements in top companies with impressive packages to excelling in cultural and sports events, they have brought pride to our institution. Recently, some students have cracked the most prestigious UPSC examination. In sports our students excelled as usual. I congratulate them all. The annual cultural fest, Reverie, remains a highlight, showcasing the diverse talents of our students and fostering a sense of community and creativity.

Today, we also take a moment to honour our retired staff members whose contributions have been invaluable. Their dedication and hard work have laid the foundation for the college's growth and success. We express our heartfelt gratitude for their years of service and commitment to the Gargi College community.

As we look to the future, Gargi College remains steadfast in its mission to empower women through education. We are committed to continuing our journey of excellence, fostering an inclusive and dynamic learning environment, and preparing our students to be leaders in a rapidly changing world.

Thank you to everyone who has been a part of this incredible journey. Together, we will continue to uphold the legacy of Gargi College and strive for greater achievements in the years to come.

Warm regards,

Prof. (Mrs.) Alok Sharma Chairperson, Gargi College

From Principal's Desk

Distinguished Chief Guest, Honorable Members of the Governing Body, Esteemed Colleagues, Dedicated Non-Teaching Staff, Proud Parents, Distinguished Alumni, and my Dear Students,

It is with profound honour and immense pleasure that I welcome you all to the Annual Day celebration of Gargi College, a premier institution of the University of Delhi that has illuminated the path of higher education for women since its establishment in 1967. As we gather here today to celebrate another remarkable year of achievements, I am reminded of our



namesake—the ancient Indian philosopher Gargi Vachaknavi—whose intellectual courage and pursuit of knowledge continue to inspire our academic endeavours. As the Brihadaranyaka Upanishad extols, "यत्र नार्यस्तु पूज्यन्ते रमन्ते तत्र देवताः" (Yatra naryastu pujyante ramante tatra devatah), which means "Where women are honored, there the Gods are pleased." This profound wisdom resonates deeply with our institutional philosophy that champions women's education as the cornerstone of societal progress. Gargi's fearless questioning in the ancient philosophical assemblies exemplifies the spirit of critical inquiry that we strive to inculcate in every student who walks through our hallowed corridors.

For nearly six decades, Gargi College has stood as a beacon of excellence in South Campus, nurturing generations of young women to emerge as leaders, innovators, and change-makers. Our journey from modest beginnings in the Lajpat Nagar Campus to our current standing as one of our University's most prestigious institutions reflects our unwavering commitment to academic rigour, holistic development, and the empowerment of women.

The academic year 2024-2025 has been transformative for our institution in multiple dimensions. Gargi is a sought-after college in the University and our student strength is 6500 for this academic year and 2045 took admission. Allow me to highlight some of our most significant accomplishments:

Our academic performance continues to inspire and elevate standards across the university. We are proud to share that this year we again have a University Gold Medallist- Ms Khushi Trehan from Applied Psychology Honours along with 3 first positions, 2 second positions and 4 third in the University. We also have 6 first positions, 6 second positions and 3 third positions in South Campus. In all, we have 24 University positions in the top three ranks. This year, 137 students secured national and state-level scholarships. Our college won the Innovative Pedagogy and Curriculum Advancement Award for the year 2025 awarded by the Confederation of Indian Universities for excellence in higher education.

Our faculty published 108 research papers in prestigious international and national journals, and many of our professors were invited as keynote speakers at national & international

conferences. 5 were awarded Best Paper Awards. These achievements reaffirm our position as a centre of academic excellence and intellectual discourse. The cumulative research funding of approximately ₹63.45 lakhs was secured by our faculty members this year through various national grants conferred by ICSSR, DST, DBT, NASI etc.

It is with profound respect and heartfelt gratitude that we acknowledge the remarkable contributions of our esteemed superannuated colleagues. These distinguished educators have been instrumental in shaping the academic excellence and institutional ethos that defines Gargi College today. Throughout their illustrious careers spanning decades of dedicated service, these scholarly luminaries have transcended the conventional boundaries of teaching to become mentors, guides, and inspirations for generations of students and faculty alike. Their academic rigour, pedagogical innovations, and unwavering commitment to holistic education have left an indelible imprint on our institution's legacy. We celebrate not merely their longevity of service but the qualitative impact they have made on countless lives. The scholarly contributions of our superannuated colleagues extend beyond the confines of our campus, as evidenced by their published works, research accomplishments, and recognition in their respective fields. Their distinction in academic circles has significantly elevated the standing of Gargi College in the broader educational landscape.

While their daily presence in our classrooms and corridors will be deeply missed, their intellectual legacy continues to resonate through the academic culture they have helped cultivate. The values they embodied—intellectual integrity, pursuit of excellence, and dedication to student welfare—remain guiding principles for our institution. As we honour their excellence, we look forward to their continued association as emeritus faculty, mentors, and valued members of the Gargi College family. We celebrate and honour a few of such distinguished luminaries today:

Dr. Hema V. Raghavan, superannuated in 2005. She has published 12 books. Some of these are; Frontiers in Higher Education, Hinduism at a Glance, Nuggets of Wisdom, and Religion of Humanity. She has also received 3 prestigious awards post her retirement: International Lifetime Achievement Award by the International Congress for Women and United Nations Information Centre in the year 2009; Global Peace Leadership in 2014 and The International Women's Award by Indialogue Foundation in 2015. She continues to work as a visionary in higher education spaces.

Dr. Monica Das took voluntary retirement from the service but continued her services in the field. Her book, Her Story So Far: Tales of the Girl Child in India was published by Penguin Books India in 2003. She also brought out a book titled, The Other Woman, published in 2009 by Harper Collins. She has to her credit, a film (docudrama) titled Anvesan made on the life and works of Fakir Mohan Senapati, which won a National award for being the best telefilm of the year. Anvesan is now with Prasar Bharati Archives. Most recently, her book Memoirs and More

of an Insider: A close brush with the relics of a legend called Fakir Mohan Senapati, was launched on the 6th of April 2019. She has won awards and received felicitations at various platforms, the latest being the 'Odisha Excellence Award' presented to her by the honourable Governor of Odisha, Shri Ganeshi Lal.

Dr. Veena Tucker, the founding member of the Applied Psychology course at the University of Delhi, who superannuated in the year 2000. She has continued to contribute to the academic arena by writing meaningful and culturally relevant books in the field of psychology. She has authored two editions of Social Psychology, published by Pearson in 2020 & 2024 and Research Methods Qualitative and Quantitative Approaches published by Pearson in 2023 along with authors of distinction from across the globe.

The academic year 2024-2025 witnessed unprecedented scholarly engagement as Gargi College successfully organized 11 prestigious conferences/seminars/workshops that brought together eminent academicians, researchers, industry leaders, and students from across different fields. Some of these were:

- 1. International Yoga Day Workshop to celebrate International Yoga Day for students and staff (June 19-21,2024).
- 2. National Conference on 'Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing Your Skills 'under the aegis of RDC and IQAC (September 27, 2024).
- 3. First National Seminar on World Mental Health Day: Prioritising Mental Health: Creating Better Living (10th October 2024).
- 4. National Conference on Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter From Fields to Pharmacy (October 18th, 2024).
- 5. 2nd National Conference on Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat Organised by IQAC (November 12-13, 2024).
- 6. National Conference on 'Exploring Genomes: Amplification to Polymorphism' (November 17-19, 2024).
- 7. National Seminar on 'Empowering Youth with Constitutional Values and Fundamental Duties' (December 3rd, 2024).
- 8. National Conference, "Making Visible: Disability Representations in Popular Culture (February 24-25, 2025).
- 9. National Seminar on 'Discoveries and New Dimensions: Harappan Civilisation Then and Now' (February 27th, 2025)
- 10. International Conference on Viksit Bharat @2047-Sponsored by ICSSR (March 1st, 2025)
- 11. International Conference on Quantum Science and Technologies: Emerging Perspectives

for Viksit Bharat', under the aegis of the National Academy of Sciences India (March 19-20, 2025)

These intellectual congregations significantly enhanced our institution's academic reputation while providing our students invaluable exposure to cutting-edge research and global perspectives.

In addition, we had the Pathfinders Awards where students conceive, conceptualize and create impactful projects that shape communities. This year the winning projects across the streams were on Attitude and Perceptions of Female Workers Towards Menstrual Leaves: A Comprehensive Survey; Pride, No Prejudice: Navigating Mental Health Challenges Among LGBTQIA+ Women and Gender Diverse Individuals in India; Barrier to Balance: How Glass Ceiling Reshapes Careers and Lives; Zoochosis, a mental anguish in captive animals of National Zoological Park, New Delhi: A Case Study.

The infrastructure development has been remarkable, with the inauguration of our new Academic Block that houses smart classrooms, advanced laboratories, and collaborative learning spaces. Our commitment to research and innovation continues with the inauguration of the New Academic Block and Mind Lab. The Mind Lab is an outcome of the Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) between the Rekhi Foundation for the Science of Happiness and our College. This state-of-the-art facility will facilitate groundbreaking research in neuroscientific facets of emotions, its applications, and youth mental health marking a significant milestone in our research trajectory and is in alignment with the vision of the New Education Policy. College has recently partnered with Google to enhance its educational infrastructure and provide students with cutting-edge technological experiences. This collaboration led to the establishment of two state-of-the-art laboratories equipped with Chromebooks, a workshop on Google's AI platform, Gemini, and an insightful tour of Google's corporate office.

Recognizing the importance of integrating technology into education, the college, with Google's support, inaugurated two laboratories furnished with Chromebooks (seating capacity of 40 in each). Our library has expanded its digital repository and is one of the most comprehensive academic libraries in the University of Delhi. We have a new Mother Dairy outlet on Campus that takes care of our nourishment along with the existing Cafeteria space and Nescafe Kiosk.

Our commitment to holistic education has been exemplified through extraordinary achievements in extracurricular domains. Our Cadet Ms. Rajni was awarded the First Prize by the Lieutenant Governor of Delhi for being the Best girl cadet in NCC across universities in Delhi state. SUO Divya Singh represented India in the prestigious Youth Exchange Programme in Vietnam from the 4th to the 15th of August 2024. 23 cadets from Gargi College had the opportunity to be a part of the Independence Day Camp 2024 (1st -15th August 2024). This year 5 cadets participated in the Republic Day Camp 2025 November 29 2024 to January 31 2025).

Social responsibility remains at the core of our institutional ethos. The National Service Scheme (NSS) unit of Gargi College has been actively engaged in various initiatives throughout the year promoting social awareness, community service, and student development.

In the academic year 2024-25, industry integration has been strengthened through our Placement Cell, which facilitated 180+ offers made to final-year students, with the highest CTC offered at INR 24.80 LPA. Top recruiters included Deloitte USI, Deloitte India, EY India, Accenture, D.E. Shaw Group, KPMG India, Bank of America, PwC, Wipro, Airtel, OLA, and Masters' Union, among others. Key roles were in Audit, Tax, Finance, Consulting, Sales, and Marketing. For internships, 140+ companies offered opportunities to the students, with the highest stipend offered being INR 1,75,000 per month.

Our cultural societies have performed and won accolades in various inter-college and inter-university competitions across the country. Highlighting some wins here. Enliven bagged 4 first positions, Nazakat won two first positions, Henosis- The North East Society won the first position at St. Stephen's, Samranjini won 4 first positions, Quizzito won 4 first positions, Anubhuti won two first positions Kshitij won 4 first positions across colleges in the University and across India. In Q.E.D. Ms. Reya was awarded Best Adjudicator at Kampala Open, while Ms. Saanvi Ganguly received Best Adjudicator at Qaynaat, Hindu College. Enactus won first place at IIT Roorkee and Sri Venkateshwara College. Other cultural societies also won many accolades across the University circuit and outside. Other Value building societies also add value and meaning to our community by helping us better align with our values and responsibilities as global citizens.

The Student Council of Gargi College is deeply committed to the values of inclusion, empathy, and excellence in all fields, be it curricular, co-curricular or even beyond the curriculum. The council represents the student community and plays a vital role in shaping the rich, unique and vibrant college life that Gargi offers to all. Our annual Festival Reverie 2025 and our Diwali Mela 'Zistatva' 2025 gave us opportunities to celebrate and bond together.

The Department of Physical Education and Sports Sciences is working with the prime objective of holistic development of the individual by providing Gargi Fraternity with maximum opportunities to participate in physical activities and sports to ensure the health and fitness of all student-faculty and non-faculty members as part of the Khelo Gargi Initiative. The college also achieved commendable success at different competitions. A total of 29 students participated at the national level, 63 students represented the college at the State level, and 20 students were selected to represent in the North Zone/All India Inter-University Championships and 108 inter-college events.

As we celebrate these achievements, we remain mindful of the challenges ahead and the responsibilities we bear as educators and mentors. The rapidly evolving global landscape demands that we continuously reinvent our pedagogical approaches, embrace technological advancements, and foster interdisciplinary learning.

Our vision for the coming year includes establishing a legacy of excellence through fostering an environment of research, expanding our mental health support services, strengthening our alumni network, and initiating a comprehensive skill development program aligned with industry requirements and the vision of NEP. We are committed to nurturing not just successful professionals but compassionate, ethical, and socially conscious individuals who will contribute meaningfully to society.

None of these achievements would have been possible without the collective efforts of our dedicated faculty, efficient administrative staff, supportive governing body, enthusiastic students, and engaged parents. I extend my heartfelt gratitude to each one of you for your invaluable contributions to the Gargi family.

As we stand at this juncture of reflection and anticipation, I am reminded of the words of our namesake Gargi, who valued the pursuit of knowledge above all else. Let us continue to uphold her legacy by fostering intellectual curiosity, critical thinking, and ethical leadership among our students.

With these words, I once again welcome you all to this celebration of excellence!

Thank you

Prof. (Dr.) Sangeeta Bhatia Principal (Offg.)

GOVERNING BODY MEMBERS

Chairman & University Representative: Prof. Alok Sharma

Treasurer & University Representative: Prof. Pankaj Gupta

Secretary & Principal (Offg.) : Prof. (Dr.) Sangeeta Bhatia

Teachers' Representative : Dr. Surabhi Shrivastava

Teachers' Representative : Dr. Vera Yurngamla Kapai

Non-Teaching Representative : Mr. Kishor Vaid

STUDENTS' COUNCIL

President : Lovely Pandey

Vice President (Arts) : Shraddhanjali Singh

Vice President (Commerce) : Prerna

General Secretary : Saara Sharma

Cultural Secretary : Mahima

Treasurer : Anushka Saini

Proctor (Arts) : Aditi Bharadia

Proctor (Commerce) : Trisha Gautam

Proctor (Science) : Naina Dhamija

Sports President : Jukanti Manogna

Sports Captain (Arts) : Mukta

Sports Captain (Science) : Anushka Singh

ICC Representative : Disha Singh

UNION ADVISORS

Dr. Joya Bhattacharya

Dr. Renu Soni

Dr. Anita Yadav

Dr. Anita

PROCTORS

Prof. Anita Yadav

Dr. Anjana Rustogi

Accreditations

Internal Quality Assurance Cell

Chairperson: Prof. Sangeeta Bhatia

Co-ordinator: Prof. Renu Aggarwal

Core IQAC Team: Prof. Neera Pant, Prof. Alka Garg, Ms. Arshmeet Kaur, Dr. Joya Bhattacharya,

Prof. Anjni Anand, Dr. Geeta Prakash, and Dr. Neha Sharma

IQAC demonstrated its commitment to holistic development and academic enrichment through a diverse series of workshops, seminars, and collaborative initiatives throughout the academic year.

Promoting Wellness and Skill Enhancement:

- International Yoga Day Workshop (June 19-21, 2024): In celebration of International Yoga Day, a three-day workshop was organized, featuring online lectures on June 19th and 20th, followed by an in-person talk and practical session led by eminent speakers on June 21st. This initiative underscored the college's focus on promoting physical and mental well-being.
- Non-Teaching Staff Training Program (July 25-26, 2024): Recognizing the importance of skill development for all staff, a two-day training program focused on enhancing basic electrical and computational skills for non-teaching personnel. Day one featured an interactive session on Basic Physics with hands-on activities led by Dr. Dhananjaya V. Gadre (Electronics and Communication Engineering Division, NSUT). Day two provided practical training in Microsoft Excel and Word, conducted by Prof. Vandna Luthra and Dr. Mansi Agrawal.
- MOU signing with Morarji Desai National Institute of Yoga (August 14, 2024 onwards): A Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) was signed between Morarji Desai National Institute of Yoga (MDNIY) and Gargi College. This collaboration facilitates a monthly one-month certificate course in Yoga (Foundation Course in Yoga Science and Wellness) at Gargi College. The financial partnership, structured on a 60:40 basis, ensures the program's sustainability. Commencing February 2025, Gargi College has committed to sponsoring the entire course fee (Rs. 3000) for some deserving students (subject to the amount received by the college in this collaboration). Under this MOU, the value-added course: Yoga- Philosophy & Practice students along with yoga team students of Gargi College visit was organized to MDNIY on Dec 10, 2024 and a meditation program was conducted on World Meditation Day on Dec 21, 2024.

• National Conference on Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atma-Nirbhar Bharat (12-13 November, 2024): The conference aimed to provide a platform for mutual discussion between students, faculty, policymakers and other stakeholders to analyse the immense impact of skill-development in grooming students for their future endeavours. The conference brought together recruiters, hiring professionals and policymakers in one place to engage in discussions with the students and the faculty to acquaint them with industry-oriented and technical skills that will enhance their employability. The technical sessions, panel discussions and poster/oral sessions opened doors for a constructive dialogue between students and delegates/speakers to transform knowledge into competent employability and entrepreneurship.

Engaging in Academic Discourse and Institutional Development:

- NAAC Reforms 2024 Regional Consultative Workshop (July 26, 2024): Dr. Renu Aggarwal and Dr. Joya Bhattacharya, representing the Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC), participated in the NAAC Reforms 2024 Regional Consultative Workshop (North Region) in Lucknow. The workshop provided valuable insights into the upcoming changes in NAAC assessment criteria.
- 4th EdTech Summit (August 13, 2024): Dr. Neha Sharma, representing the IQAC, attended the 4th EdTech Summit at Hotel Eros Nehru Place. The summit, featuring representatives from various educational fields, focused on the crucial role of technology in education and explored diverse learning and assessment platforms.
- **Alumni Interaction Session (August 16, 2024):** The IQAC, in collaboration with the Placement Cell, organized an alumni interaction session featuring Ms. Ambalika Khadria. Her talk, "Impetus on Career Insight," shared her unique journey from science to filmmaking, inspiring students to pursue unconventional career paths.
- Talk on Service Rules (September 3, 2024): A highly interactive session on service rules, led by Dr. Rohan Rai, Joint Registrar, University of Delhi, was organized. Dr. Rai addressed queries and clarified aspects of the "red book" and relevant ordinances.
- Educational Conclave in Ladakh (November 22-23, 2024): Prof. Sangeeta Bhatia (Principal, Gargi College), Ms. Sailaja Modem and Dr. Madhu Yashpal attended the Ladakh Education Conclave 2024 as resource persons under the Vidya Vistar Scheme, strengthening the MoU between Zanskar Model Degree College, Zanskar, and Gargi College, University of Delhi. The conclave brought together policymakers, academicians, industry experts, and students to discuss seamless transitions in education, skill integration, and sustainable development. Team Gargi led interactive sessions on academic collaborations, curriculum development, and capacity-building for remote regions. Emphasising digital resources, teacher training, and interdisciplinary learning, their insights were well received. The event concluded with a draft action plan for sustainable academic growth.

• Women Leadership Program (December 13, 2024): Dr. Geeta Prakash and Dr. Neha Sharma, representing the IQAC, attended the UGC-organized Women Leadership Program, "Women Leaders: Shaping Academic Excellence for VIKSIT Bharat@2047," at IIT Delhi. The program featured inspiring talks by successful women leaders from various sectors.

Fostering Critical Thinking and Social Awareness:

- **Sanskrit Language Workshop (September 2-12, 2024):** The Sanskrit Department organized a 10-day workshop dedicated to the Sanskrit language.
- National Seminar on World Health Day (October 10, 2024): The Department of Psychology and its mental health initiative, Izhaar, organized a National Seminar on World Health Day, titled "Prioritizing Mental Health: Creating Better Living." Dr. Shelja Sen delivered the keynote address on Narrative Therapy & Social Justice, followed by a panel discussion featuring eminent psychotherapists and psychiatrists.
- Constitution Day Talk (November 26, 2024): The Ambedkar Study Centre celebrated Constitution Day with a talk on "Social Justice and Indian Constitution: Contemporary Debates and Challenges."
- Seminar on Constitutional Values (December 3, 2024): The Department of Political Science, in collaboration with the Institute of Constitutional & Parliamentary Studies, organized a seminar on "Empowering Youth with Constitutional Values and Fundamental Duties."
- Conference on Disability Representations (February 24-25, 2025): The Department of English organized a two-day conference, "Making Visible: Disability Representations in Popular Culture." The conference addressed assistive technologies and inclusivity in the classroom, featuring film screenings and sensitization workshops.
- National Seminar on Harappan Civilisation (February 27, 2025): The Department of History organised a National Seminar, "Discoveries and New Dimensions: Harappan Civilisation Then and Now." The seminar commemorated the discovery of the Harappan civilisation and featured discussions by leading historians and archaeologists.

National Institutional Ranking Framework

Convener : Dr. Reema Mishra

NIRF Team: Prof. Sangeeta Bhatia, Prof. Aparajita Mohanty, Dr. Nisha Saini, Dr. Beena Negi,

Dr. Preeti Agarwal, Dr. Pritam Kaur, Ms. Rupal Arora, Dr. Deepika Dhall, Dr. Manpreet Kaur, Dr. Vibha Madaan, Ms. Iti Verma, Mr. Deepak Chandra

(Administrative Officer)

The National Institutional Ranking Framework (NIRF), under the Ministry of Education, Government of India, evaluates higher education institutions nationwide based on comprehensive and standardized parameters such as Teaching, Learning & Resources (TLR), Research & Professional Practice (RP), Graduation Outcomes (GO), Outreach & Inclusivity (OI), and Perception (PR).

In NIRF 2024, Gargi College achieved an impressive All India Rank of 31 among colleges, reflecting excellence in faculty strength, graduate employability, inclusivity, and academic environment. Notably, the college scored a perfect 40/40 in Gender Equity (GUE) and 30/30 in Women Diversity (WD), reaffirming its inclusive and empowering educational ecosystem. For the upcoming NIRF 2025 rankings, Gargi College has successfully submitted all required data in January 2025, and the results are currently awaited.

India Today Ranking

Dr. Vibha (Sciences), Dr. Megha Shukla (Humanities), Ms. Nupur Tyagi (Commerce)

This year, the college participated in the India Today Ranking Survey for three streams: Sciences, Humanities, and Commerce. India Today is a weekly Indian English-language news magazine with a broad circulation and readership of nearly 8 million. Every year, India Today, in collaboration with MDRA, conducts a survey to identify the best colleges in the country based on their infrastructure, faculty, environment, and resources available to students. For 2024, Gargi College has been awarded an overall rank of 12 in Sciences, 11 in Humanities, and 14 in Commerce. The rankings are based on comprehensive parameters, including Intake Quality & Governance (IQG), Academic Excellence (ACE), Infrastructure & Living Experience (ILE), Personality & Leadership Development (PLD), Placement & Career Progression (PCP), along with both Objective (OB) and Perceptual Scores (PS). These results reflect the college's consistent efforts in providing quality education, holistic student development, and robust infrastructure.

Conferences

National Conference on Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter - From Fields to Pharmacy

Coordinators: Dr. Garvita Singh (PI), Assistant Professor, Department of Botany; Dr. Renu

Soni (Co-PI), Associate Professor, Department of Botany

Conveners: Dr. Neha Singh, Assistant Professor, Department of Botany, Dr. Neetu

Chaudhary, Assistant Professor, Department of Botany, Dr. Beena Negi,

Assistant Professor, Department of Chemistry

As part of the Species-Specific National Campaign 2024-2025 on "Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter", Gargi College organized a one-day national conference on the topic 'Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter - From Field to Pharmacy' on October 18, 2024, sponsored by the National Medicinal Plants Board, Ministry of AYUSH, Government of India. The conference was organised under the aegis of the Research and Development Cell (RDC). The event was successfully organised in collaboration with the Departments of Botany, Chemistry and Life Sciences. Eminent personalities from various fields of medicine and Ayurveda attended the event. The Chief Guest of the conference was Professor Mahesh Dadhich, CEO, the National Medicinal Plants Board, Ministry of AYUSH, Government of India and the Guest of Honour was Professor Deenbandhu Sahu, Head, Department of Botany, University of Delhi. The Chief Patron was Professor Alok Sharma, Chairperson, Governing Body, Gargi College. Chief Guest Professor Mahesh Dadhich and Guest of Honour Professor Deenbandhu Sahu were felicitated by Dr. Sangeeta Bhatia, Principal of Gargi College and Professor Alok Sharma, Chairperson. Dr Bhatia and Prof. Sharma expressed their gratitude to the guests and speakers of the technical sessions for their invaluable presence. Prof. Dadhich delivered a thoughtprovoking keynote address, centring on the ancient wisdom of "Health is Wealth." He emphasised the holistic approach of Ayurveda in promoting well-being, drawing attention to various government campaigns aimed at increasing awareness and utilisation of medicinal plants, particularly the potent Ashwagandha. He elaborated on the health benefits of Ashwagandha and its significance in Ayurvedic practices. The Guest of Honour, Prof. Dinabandhu Sahoo, elaborated on the various challenges that the herbal medicine industry faces, including issues within the supply chain, such as sourcing and distribution, and consumption challenges, where the public struggles with determining what to consume and what to avoid when it comes to medicinal plants. The conference consisted of three sessions, the Inaugural session followed by Technical Sessions 1 and 2, wherein eminent speakers from several fields of Ayurveda, research and practice highlighted the science and practice around medicinal plants. The conference concluded with the Prize distribution to award posters and the distribution of Ashwagandha and other medicinal plants to all the participants.

International Conference on Viksit Bharat @2047 under of ICSSR Funded Project

Conference Convenor : Dr. Rachna Mathur

Organising Committee: Members of the Department of Economics, Gargi College

International Conference on 'Green Economy & Vertical Cities: Resilient Solutions for a Sustainable Future' was successfully hosted by the Department of Economics, Gargi College, University of Delhi, on March 1, 2025 funded under the ICSSR's Project Viksit Bharat @2047. The conference brought together eminent scholars, policymakers, and professionals to deliberate on key issues surrounding sustainable urban development, green finance, and resilient city planning.

The inaugural session began with a warm welcome address by Principal Prof. Sangeeta Bhatia. Chief Guest Prof. Shri Prakash Singh, Director of South Campus, highlighted the need to harmonise spiritual values with sustainability efforts. Chairperson Prof. Alok Sharma emphasized the importance of a collaborative and multi-stakeholder approach to achieving environmental goals. Keynote speaker Dr. Abhishek Tandon reflected on India's heritage of sustainable living and discussed the transformative potential of AI, nuclear energy, and citizen empowerment in the journey toward Viksit Bharat @2047. Guest of Honour Dr. Richa Sharma, Deputy Director at ICSSR, underlined the significance of leveraging India's demographic dividend through inclusive and equitable policy frameworks. The session was followed by an engaging panel discussion chaired by Prof. Om Prakash Mathur, featuring insights from Prof. Santosh Kumar and Prof. Virendra Kumar Paul. The panel addressed themes such as rapid urbanization, disaster risk reduction, and the emergence of vertical cities as a sustainable urban solution.

Post-lunch, the conference featured eight technical sessions with 56 paper presentations by scholars from national and international universities. Prof. Surender Kumar & Prof. Paramjeet also chaired the technical sessions. The conference fostered rich dialogue on sustainability, finance, health & wellbeing bringing together diverse perspectives on green urban development.

2nd National Conference on Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat Organised by IQAC

The National Conference titled "Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat" was held at Gargi College on November 12-13, 2024. The event was a very well-attended and successful event, with an impressive turnout of distinguished guests, eminent speakers, and enthusiastic participants.

The conference commenced with an inaugural session graced by Shri Atul Kumar Tiwari, Secretary, Ministry of Skill Development and Entrepreneurship (MSDE), Government of India, as the Chief Guest. He elaborated on initiatives such as the National Skill Qualification

Framework (NSQF), apprenticeship-based degree programs, and various internship schemes under MSDE.

The welcome address was delivered by Prof. Alok Sharma, Chief Patron of the Conference and Chairperson of the Governing Body, Gargi College. The inaugural session was attended by members of the advisory board and other distinguished guests

An exhibition titled "Skill Enhancement at Gargi" was inaugurated by Shri Tiwari and other dignitaries. The exhibition showcased engaging displays and demonstrations of various skill enhancement courses offered at Gargi College.

A short film titled "Empower, Evolve, Excel: Skill Development at Gargi College" was screened during the inaugural session. Curated by the students' of the Skill Enhancement Course Visual Communication & Photography (Dept. of English) and Glass Eye.

The inaugural ceremony was followed by the following technical sessions:

- Technical Session I Skills for Self and Identity
- Technical Session II Enhancing technical competence in finance and IT
- Technical Session III Investing in collectives: Community building and social entrepreneurship
- Technical Session IV Enhancing Skills for Innovation & Entrepreneurship in Science

The final concluding event of the conference was the Panel Discussion. The Panelists were people from a wide spectrum The theme of the panel discussion was "India's Skill Development Landscape: Empowering Indian Youth".

Students and faculty members actively contributed to the conference by presenting papers and posters under their respective themes. The conference featured approximately 32 oral presentations delivered both offline and online by faculty members, research scholars, and students, who shared their insightful research with the audience. Additionally, undergraduate students enthusiastically showcased their research through a vibrant poster session, reflecting their innovation and dedication. The event witnessed remarkable participation, with around 124 faculty members and 397 students attending the conference. Many student volunteers played a pivotal role in facilitating the smooth organization of the conference.

Mr. S.N. Tripathi, Director General of the Indian Institute of Public Administration, Delhi, delivered the valedictory address. In his engaging speech by means of thought-provoking real-world examples and anecdotes, he underscored the significance of skill development in contemporary times. The session concluded with the much-anticipated prize distribution ceremony, where winners of the exhibition, poster, and paper presentations were felicitated.

The conference successfully provided a platform for meaningful discussions between students, faculty, and stakeholders, emphasizing the critical role of skill development in preparing students for future challenges. By bringing together recruiters, hiring professionals, and policymakers, the event facilitated insightful exchanges on equipping students with industry-relevant and technical skills to enhance their employability.

Ultimately, the conference empowered its participants to collaborate in creating a sustainable and skilled workforce, aligning with India's vision of self-reliance and its journey towards Atmanirbhar Bharat.

Other Conferences/Seminars/Workshops Organized

- 1. Workshop entitled, 'International Yoga Day Workshop', organised by Gargi College on June 19-21, 2024, to celebrate International Yoga Day for students and staff.
- 2. Conference entitled 'Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing Your Skills', organised by Gargi College on September 27, 2024, in collaboration with the Departments of Botany and Psychology, under the aegis of RDC and IQAC.
- 3. First National Seminar on World Mental Health Day: Prioritising Mental Health: Creating Better Living. Organized by the Department of Psychology under the aegis of IQAC (10th October 2024).
- 4. Conference entitled, 'Exploring Genomes: Amplification to Polymorphism', organised by the Department of Botany, Gargi College from November 17, 2024, to November 19, 2024.
- 5. Conference entitled, 'International Conference on Quantum Science and Technologies: Emerging Perspectives for Viksit Bharat', organised by the Department of Physics, Gargi College, University of Delhi, on March 19-20, 2025, under the aegis of National Academy of Sciences India.

Short Term Certificate Course

Nanoscience and Nanotechnology: Innovation, Application and Future Aspects Towards Sustainable Development"

Conveners: Dr. Himani Chauhan and Dr Manisha Singla

The department of Chemistry, Gargi College launched the certificate course on "Nanoscience and nanotechnology" on 25 January 2025 in an online mode. The advisory for the course are Dr Sasanka Deka, Professor, Department of Chemistry, University of Delhi and Professor Sunita Bhagat Department of Chemistry, ARSD College, University of Delhi. A series of lectures of 30 hrs was organised by various resources persons from India and US, having expertise in nanoscience and nanotechnology field. The course includes various lectures to develop student's knowledgeand observations about advanced techniques for designing and synthesis of nanomaterials and nanosytems. This course gave basic knowledge of nanoscience and nanotechnology and exceptional qualities of nano materials. The course also gave online demonstration to make them experience advanced analytical techniques used for nanoscience. In addition, students got a fair exposure of application of nanoscience and nanotechnology like electronics, medicines, industries, water purification, energy fuels etc.

Scholarships/Meritorious Awards

Several students at Gargi College have received prestigious awards and honours for their academic performance in their courses. Below are some of the scholarships, meritorious awards, and honours conferred upon the students for the academic year 2023-24.

Prime Minister's Special Scholarship Scheme (PMSSS) Admission Year 2023-24 (1st Yr)				
Name of the Student	Student ID	Course		
Ridhima Arora	2023136964	B.Com		
Kaneez Fatima	2023760013	B.Sc. (Hons) Zoology		
Tsering Chozin	2023261323	B.A. (Hons) Political Science		
Jagmat Yangchan	2023264333	B.A. (Hons) History		
Rigzin Angmo	2023261336	B.A Programme (English + History)		
Eashay Lamo	2023068966	B.Sc. (Life Sciences)		
Sakshi	2023071752	B.Sc. (Hons) Microbiology		
Sonam Chorol	2023123563	B.Com		
Prachi Kapoor	2023177112	B.A. (Hons) Political Science		
Anu Devi	2023176069	B.Sc. (Hons) Mathematics		
Fatima Nissa	2023187290	B.Sc. (Hons) Zoology		
Sakina Banoo	2023183163	B.A. (Hons) Economics		
Nusrat Fatima	2023183332	B.A Programme (Computer Applications + Entrepreneurship and Small Business)		
Suhani Thakur	2023261718	B.A. (Hons) History		
Mrinalini Singh	2023261743	B.Sc. (Hons) Physics		
Suneha Sharma	2023262440	B.A Programme (History + Political Science)		
Jigmet Chosdon	2023264875	B.A. (Hons) Political Science		
Stanzin Norzom	2023267720	B.Com		
Sonam Chosdon	2023267234	B.A. (Hons) English		

Prime Minister's Scholarsl	nip Scheme for Central Armed Police Forces and Assam Rifles		
Aditi	BBE		
Akriti Sharma	B.Sc. (Hons) Botany		
"Ishan Uday" Special Scholarship Scheme for North Eastern Region			
Mayuri Dutta	B.A. Hons		
Kankana Nath			
Kabita Aribam	B.A. (Hons) History		
Chingbiakhoih			
Ramtayile Disuang	B.A. (Hons) English		
Rishita Ooley	B.A. (Hons) Applied Psychology		
Takhellambam Nirchita	B.Sc. (Hons) Mathematics		
Susmita Chakraborty	M.Sc. Chemistry		
Post Matric Scho	olarship (PMS) for ST Students (Arunachal Pradesh)		
Name of the Student	Course		
Joram Nunu	B.A. (Hons) Political Science		
Shija Ningo			
Ingam Taba	B.Com		
Gallo Yadap	B.Com		
Maynu Bagang	B.Sc. (Hons) Zoology		
Hiba Peku	B.Com		
Meryl Kayir Bage	B.Com		
Ji Assa Mene	B.Sc. Life Sciences		
Jumbin Riram	B.A. (Hons) Political Science		
Takarn Kampung	B.Com		
Punyo Yaku	B.A.		
Takam Achum	B.A.		
Soni Tatin	M.A. (Political Science)		
Techi Jampi	B.A. (Hons) History		
Gedam Ete	M.Sc. Chemistry		
Puji Mumpa	B.A.		
Ona Ragyor	B.A.		

Central Sector Scheme of Scholarships for College and University Students			
Pooja Parewa	B.A. (Hons) Political Science		
Diksha Mishra	B.A. (Hons) English		
Shivanjau Mishra	B.A. (Hons) English		
Mehak	B.Com		
Kavita Nagar	B.A.		
Sabana Thasni	B.A. (Hons) Political Science		
Neja P	B.A. (Hons) Political Science		
Staicy Susan Thomas	B.A. (Hons) Economics		
Shreya P Ani	B.A.		
Ankita Agnihotri	B.Com		
Damini Tiwari	B.A.		
Usha Yadav	B.A. (Hons) Political Science		
Ritika	B.Sc.		
Shruti Sinha	B.Com		
Samiya Idrees	B.A. (Hons) Political Science		
Yukti Bhatia	B.A. (Hons) Economics		
Vandana V	B.A. (Hons) Political Science		
Fathima Febi T	B.A. (Hons) Political Science		
Ishita Jain	B.Com		
Tarandeep Kaur	B.A.		
Dolly Seth	B.Com		
Chhavi Seth	B.Com		
Komal Singh	B.A. (Hons) Hindi		
Aiena Chauhan	B.A. (Hons) Political Science		
Priyanshi Bhowmik	B.Com		

Centrally Sponsored Scheme of Post Matric Scholarship for ST Students - Ladakh			
Stanzin Angmo	B.Com		
Najma Khatoon	B.Com		
Nusrat Habib	B.Sc (Hons) Zoology		
Jigmet Tseskit	B.Sc (Hons) Chemistry		
Stanzin Lachee	B.Com		
Jigmat Stanzin Pakey	B.A. (Hons) Applied Psychology		
Nationa	al Scholarship for Post Graduate Studies		
Jyoti	M.Sc. Chemistry		
Surekha Meena	M.Sc. Chemistry		
Aanchal Jha	M. A. English		
Financial Support to the Students of NER for Higher Professional Courses (NEC Merit Scholarship)			
Neha Singh B.A.			
Kalpana C	hawla Chatravriti Yojana-Himachal Pradesh		
Navya Thakur	B.Sc.		
Post Matric	Scholarship (PMS) for ST Students (Assam)		
Monali Injal	B.A. Hons		
Post Matric Scholarship (PMS) for ST Students (Manipur)			
Jemimah Guite	B.A. (Hons) Political Science		
Centrally Sponsored Scheme of Post Matric Scholarship for SC Students - Jammu and Kashmir			
Roshani Chandan	B.Sc (Hons) Zoology		

Academic Results

College Toppers of Semester Examination

Many students have been conferred with prestigious awards and honours for their academic performance in their respective courses. The following are some awards and honours conferred upon the students at Gargi College for the academic year 2023-24.

AWARDS FOR HIGHEST AGGREGATE IN HUMANITIES				
Name of the Student	University Examination Roll Number	Year	Award	
	B. A. (Hons	s.) Applied I	Psychology	
Khushi Trehan	21024505023	III	Gargi College Award for Excellence	
Tanya	22024505001	II	1st Position in University of Delhi	
Avi Khurana	23024505016	I		
	B. A. (Hon	s) Business	Economics	
Poorvi Gupta	21024508040	III	Gargi College Award for Excellence	
Avni Aggarwal	22024508033	II		
Mokshita Mittal	23024508034	I		
	В. А. ((Hons) Econ	omics	
Yashvi Singh	21024510060	III	Dr. Kailash Nath Pathak Memorial Scholarship	
Anushree Singh	22024510028	II	Gargi College Award for Excellence	
Reya	23024510039	I		
B. A. (Hons) English				
Ria Saran	21024511044	III	Mr. Amulya Kumar Bhatnagar Memorial Scholarship	
Dixha Negi	22024511039	II	Gargi College Award for Excellence	
Shreya Patel	23024511054	I		

B. A. (Hons) Hindi					
Madhu Mala	21024516022	III	Gargi College Award for Excellence		
Varsha Singh	22024516035	II			
Komal Singh	23024516018	I			
Pooja Mahala	23024516032				
	В. А	. (Hons) I	History		
Sonam Shally	21024518045	III	Gargi College Award for Excellence		
Sakshi Sharma	22024518008	II			
Sakshi Sharma	22024518008	I+II	Dr. Amba Prasad Award for		
			Highest Aggregate in I and II Year		
Kanak Shukla	23024518020	I	Shri. Rajeshwar Sharma Memorial Scholarship		
	B. A. ((Hons) Ph	ilosophy		
Maya Joseph	21024526022	III	Gargi College Award for Excellence		
Alina Khan	22024526011	II			
Alina Khan	22024526011	I+II	Mr. and Mrs. Arora Scholarship for Highest Aggregate in I and II Year		
Rinki Yadav	23024526031	I	Gargi College Award for Excellence 3rd Position in University of Delhi		
	В. А. (Н	ons) Polit	ical Science		
Ankita Raj	21024527016	III	Gargi College Award for Excellence		
Aashi	22024527089	II			
Akriti Tripathi	23024527007	I	Smt. Ugantara Devi Memorial Scholarship		
B. A. (Hons) Sanskrit					
Nikki Kumari	21024529021	III	Pandit Madhav Lal Das Memorial Scholarship		
Vandana	22024529001	II	Dr. B. M. Chintamani Memorial Award		
Muskan Dwivedi	23024529008	I	Pandit Madhav Lal Das Memorial Scholarship		

	В.	A. Programi	me		
Shreeja Raj	21024501170	III	Gargi College Award for Excellence		
Mahee Grewal	22024501012	II	Sh. T. M. Kakkar Memorial Award		
			2nd Position in University of Delhi		
			2nd Position in South Campus, University of Delhi		
Aakhya Sinha	23024501003	I	Gargi College Award for Excellence Bachelor of Elementary Education		
Nikita	20024363044	IV	Gargi College Award for Excellence		
Lovya Nagi	21024363041	I+II+III	Dolly Sehgal Memorial Award for Highest Aggregate in I+II+III Year		
Pooja	21024363046	III	Gargi College Award for Excellence		
Kanika Pawar	22024363023	II			
Sonam	23024363053	I			
	N	A. Englisl	h		
Neha Roy	22024708001	Final	Gargi College Award for Excellence		
Mannat Malik	23024708004	Previous			
	M. A.	Political Sc	ience		
Lavanya	22024724007	Final	Gargi College Award for Excellence		
Aanchal Duarah	22024724004				
Akshita Damir	23024724001	Previous			
Aw	AWARDS FOR HIGHEST AGGREGATE IN COMMERCE				
Name of the Student	University Examination Roll Number	Year	Award		
B. Com (Hons)					
Sandra Satheesh	21024504105	III	Sh. Sultan Chand Memorial Scholarship		
			2nd Position in University of Delhi		
			2nd Position in South Campus		

Manya Chawla	22024504124	II	Sh. Sultan Chand Memorial Scholarship		
			3rd Position in South Campus		
Manya Chawla	22024504124	I+II	Sh. Ratan Lal Memorial Award for Highest Aggregate in I & II Year		
Jasreen Kaur Multani	23024504056	I	Sh. Sultan Chand Memorial Scholarship		
			3rd Position in South Campus		
		B. Com			
Mansi Kumari Meena	21024503120	III	Dr. Usha Aggarwal 'Tejaswita' Scholarship		
			3rd Position in University of Delhi		
			2nd Position in South Campus		
Prishita Gupta	22024503116	II	Dr. Usha Aggarwal 'Tejaswita' Scholarship		
			2nd Position in South Campus		
Aakshi	22024503020	I+II	Smt. Raj Mehta Memorial Scholarship for Highest Aggregate in I+II Year		
Sanya	23024503190	I	Dr. Usha Aggarwal 'Tejaswita' Scholarship		
			1st Position in South Campus		
A	AWARDS FOR HIGHEST AGGREGATE IN SCIENCE				
Name of the Student	University Examination Roll Number	Year	Award		
	B. Sc. (Hons) Botany				
Pallavi Bhatt	21024556036	III	Dr. Lalita Sehgal Memorial Award		
			3rd Position in University of Delhi		
			2nd Position in South Campus		

Shreya Singh	22024556018	I + II (1st Highest Aggregate)	Sh. Shiv Bhagwan Mundhara Memorial Scholarship
Manasvini Singh Sambyal	22024556022	I + II (2nd Highest Aggregate)	Nivedita Memorial Meritorious Scholarship
Asha Rana	22024556042	I + II (3rd Highest Aggregate)	
Shreya Singh	22024556018	II	Sh. F.C. Sehgal Memorial Award
			3rd Position in South Campus
Kashish Arora	23024556030	I	Smt. Pratibha Mukherjee Memorial Award
	B. Sc.	(Hons) Chen	nistry
Ananya Sisodia	21024557029	III	Sh. Ravi Khullar Memorial Award
Salini Mishra	22024557002	II	Gargi College Award for Excellence
Salini Mishra	22024557002	I+II	Dr. C. K. Khurana Memorial Award,
			Highest Aggregate in I+II Year
Priyanshi Gupta	23024557020	I	Gargi College Award for Excellence
	B. Sc. (I	Hons) Mathe	ematics
Manvi Sharma	21024563024	III	Ramanujan Scholarship
Siddhi Gupta	22024563047	II	Shakuntala Devi Scholarship
Mehak Mathur	23024563029	I	Aryabhatta Scholarship
	B. Sc. (I	Hons) Microl	oiology
Alaa Ahmad	21024564002	III	Sh. A. K. Shrivastava Memorial Award

Khushi Agarwal Nandini Maheshwari	22024564040 22024564011	I + II (1st Highest Aggregate) I + II (2nd	Nivedita Memorial Meritorious Scholarship		
		Highest Aggregate)			
Arpita Nayak	22024564009	I + II (3rd Highest Aggregate)			
Khushi Agarwal	22024564040	II	Gargi College Award for Excellence		
			3rd Position in University of Delhi		
			3rd Position in South Campus		
Vaishnavi	23024564046	I	Gargi College Award for Excellence		
Vaishnavi Pathak	23024564047				
	B. Sc	. (Hons) Phy	vsics		
Priyal Keswani	21024567022	III	Smt. Laxmi Trivedi Memorial Award		
Maanvi Chauhan	22024567011	II	Smt. Laxmi Trivedi Memorial Award		
			1st Position in South Campus		
Era Gotra	23024567008	I	Smt. Laxmi Trivedi Memorial Award		
			1st Position in South Campus		
	B. Sc. (Hons) Zoology				
Nikki Yadav	21024569033	III	Dr. Neelam Sachdeva Award		
Aanandi Bandral	22024569057	I + II (1st Highest Aggregate)	Nivedita Memorial Meritorious Scholarship		

Suryanshi Bhatt	22024569058	I + II (2nd Highest Aggregate)	Nivedita Memorial Meritorious Scholarship
Aradhya Verma	22024569037	I + II (3rd Highest Aggregate)	
Aanandi Bandral	22024569057	II	Gargi College Award for Excellence 1st Position in South Campus
Muskan Sharma	23024569035	I	Gargi College Award for Excellence
	В. 5	Sc. Life Scier	
Bhavjot Kaur Gill	21024583012	III	Smt. Shanti Mukherjee Memorial Award
Veenu Kumari	22024583039	I + II (1st Highest Aggregate)	Nivedita Memorial Meritorious Scholarship
Gauri Laxmi	22024583082	I + II (2nd Highest Aggregate)	Nivedita Memorial Meritorious Scholarship
Sameeksha Shrivastava	22024583040		
Jeysal Choudhary	22024583054	I + II (3rd Highest Aggregate)	
Veenu Kumari	22024583039	II	Mrs. Rajwati Chaurasia Scholarship
Kashish Rastogi	23024583044	I	Smt. Asha Rani and Sh. Ranbir Kumar Scholarship 2nd Position in South Campus
Arya Chaturvedi	23024583013		

B. Sc. Physical Science						
Sneha Singh	21024582048	III	Smt. Shanti Mukherjee Memorial Award			
Anshika Jain	22024582021	II	Gargi College Award for Excellence			
Deepika	22024582046					
Aakriti Varshney	23024582001	I				
M. Sc. Chemistry						
Neha Saini	22024746002	Final	Gargi College Award for Excellence			
Manya Baweja	23024746014	Previous				

Co-Scholastic Awards

Many students have been conferred with prestigious awards in encouragement and recognition of excellent performance in sports and culture. These Awards benchmark standards in co-scholastic verticals while at the same time raising the bar for each incoming batch. The following are some awards and honours conferred upon the students at Gargi College for the academic year 2023-24.

Name of the Student	University Examination Roll Number	Course/Year	Award	
Preeti	22024516040	BA (H) Hindi, III yr	Dr. Shashi Tyagi Scholarship for Most Valuable Player All Three Years (2022-25)	
Deeksha Sharma	23024501053	BA Programme (English + Psychology), II yr	Ms. A. Malathi Scholarship for Most Valuable Player of the year (2024-25)	
Vandita Singh	22024556046	BSc (H) Botany, III yr	Shri Nirmal Singh Memorial Award - Best Student in Fine Arts	
Kumkum	22024363029	Bachelor of Elementary Education, III yr		
Jessica Sandhu	22024527015	BA (H) Political Science, III yr	Dr. Renu Sethi Trophy	
Triyanshi Singh	24024510001	BA (H) Economics, I yr	Best Article - English	
Akshita Dwivedi	22024516007	BA (H) Hindi, III yr	Mr. Amulya Kumar Bhatnagar Award	
			Best Article - Hindi	
Vandana	22024529001	BA (H) Sanskrit, III yr	Best Article-Sanskrit	
Chhavista Singh	22024501131	BA Programme, III yr	Best Article-German	
Vridhi Shoor	22024564010	B.Sc (H) Microbiology, III yr	Best Cover Design - Magazine	
Naina Dhamija	23024582026	B.Sc (Prog.) Physical Sciences with Chemistry, II yr	Prof. Promila Kumar Award for Exemplary Contribution	

Lovely Pandey	22024527085	BA (H) Political Science, III yr	Prof. Rihan Khan Suri Award for Outstanding Leadership and Management
Manasvini Singh Sambyal	22024556022	B.Sc. (H) Botany, IIIrd yr	Sarah Thomas Memorial Award Best Student - Chemistry
Navya	22024557006	B.Sc. (H) Chemistry, IIIrd yr	Sarah Thomas Memorial Award Best Student - Chemistry
Anjali Bhargava	22024569031	B.Sc. (H) Zoology, IIIrd yr	Sarah Thomas Memorial Award Best Student - Zoology

Pathfinder Awards

Pathfinder Award (Humanities)

Convenor: Dr. Tanjot Singh

The evolving dynamics of gender and livelihood reflect a complex interplay of social, economic, and cultural factors that have shaped opportunities and challenges for individuals, particularly women. Patriarchy has long structured the world of work, often limiting women's access to certain professions and economic resources. Histories of women's work show their struggles for recognition and equal pay, highlighting the persistent gender wage gap. Incorporating a gendered lens in livelihood strategies ensures that policies and practices are inclusive, equitable, and sensitive to the distinct needs of women. Technological advancements also play a pivotal role, with gender gaps in access and utilization of digital tools affecting women's participation in the workforce. Feminist theories provide critical frameworks for challenging these inequities, advocating for gender justice, and reshaping both the local and global discourse on gender equity.

While gender differential access to education and educational training continues to exist and adversely impacts economic empowerment, it is critical to overcome these challenges. It is well documented that this enables positive changes in areas as diverse as health, nutrition, reproductive autonomy, psychological well-being, and family dynamics. In addition to material factors, the media plays a significant role in shaping perceptions of gender and productivity. Addressing these issues requires a holistic approach that integrates gender equity into all aspects of livelihood, including education, economic policy, and health initiatives. Hence, this year's theme is, "Gender and Livelihood: Evolving Debates and Perspectives."

Under the broad theme, apart from the above the following sub-themes can also be considered:

- 1. Patriarchy and how it shapes the world of work
- 2. Women's work: Histories and struggles
- 3. Integrating a gendered lens in livelihood
- 4. Gender: Education, technology, and vocational training
- 5. Feminist theory: Labour, work, and wages
- 6. Social and cultural change in the light of feminist praxis
- 7. Work and embodied experience: Health, well-being, rights
- 8. Women's livelihood and ecological challenges

- 9. Media representations of women and work
- 10. Economic changes in family, society, and community
- 11. Material basis of livelihood: Access to property and resources
- 12. Policies and debates in gender

The committee received 29 project submissions for the abstract presentations held on November 19th and 20th, 2024. During these sessions, students received constructive feedback and recommendations for improving their projects. Due to the overwhelming participation this year, the committee introduced a preliminary round, which took place on March 22nd, 2025, featuring 15 project submissions. From this round, the top nine projects were selected for the final competition. The finale was held on April 7th, 2025, at the Seminar Hall. Two distinguished experts from the social sciences – Dr. Ruchi Jain, Assistant Professor from Lady Irwin College, and Dr. Trisha Jolly, Assistant Professor from Janki Devi Memorial College—were invited to judge the event. The participating students delivered well-researched and articulate presentations, with each team evaluated on the quality of their research project, their presentation skills, and their performance in the Q&A session. The following teams secured the top three positions:

Position	Name of the Students/Team	Title of the Project	Mentor
First	Palak Pawar and Jaanvi Sethi	Attitude and Perceptions of Female Workers Towards Menstrual Leaves: A Comprehensive Survey	Dr. Shweta Chaudhary
Second	Ridhi Bhatia and Mahika Srivastava	Pride, No Prejudice: Navigating Mental Health Challenges Among LGBTQIA+ Women and Gender- Diverse Individuals in India	Ms. Nzanmongi Jasmine Patton
Third	Suhani Malhotra, Saachi Saxena and Tisha Gandhi	Barrier to Balance: How glass ceiling reshapes careers and lives!	Dr. Jyoti Mavi

Pathfinder Award (Science)

Convenor: Prof. Aparajita Mohanty

This year, fourteen teams from science departments participated in the competition for the Pathfinder Award. A team from B.Sc (H) Zoology, III year was adjudged as the best team. Details of teams are:

Winners

Name of the students: Anjali Bhargava, Kameli Jamatia; B.Sc (H) Zoology III

Title of Project : Zoochosis, a mental anguish in captive animals of National Zoological

Park, New Delhi. A case study

Mentor : Dr. Tenzin Nyibum Bhutia.

Pathfinder Award (Commerce)

Convenor: Dr. Manju Sahai

The Gargi Pathfinder Award stands as a testament to the spirit of inquiry, innovation, and academic growth among students. Established in 2008 by former Principal Dr. Meera Ramachandran, the competition continues to encourage young minds to engage with research meaningfully under the guidance of experienced faculty mentors.

This year's event brought together several student teams who showcased remarkable dedication, analytical skills, and creativity in their research presentations. The teams demonstrated thoughtful investigation, logical structuring of ideas, and a clear understanding of their subjects, highlighting their growth as emerging researchers. The atmosphere was charged with enthusiasm as students brought forward innovative perspectives, bridging theory with practical relevance. The competition not only celebrated academic excellence but also provided students with an invaluable platform to develop essential skills such as critical thinking, public speaking, and collaborative work. The recognition and appreciation they received served as motivation to continue pursuing research-driven learning. Each presentation was followed by a brief interactive session with the judges, where participants confidently responded to questions, reflecting both depth of understanding and clarity of thought. A vote of thanks was delivered. Thanks to the diligent effort of The Commerce Association and to the constant support of the faculty advisors, the competition was a big success, leaving everyone with great insights and a new point of vision. The result for the pathfinder Commerce are as follows:

Name of the students: Pratishtha Negi, Simran Dhall, Vanshika Gupta (B. Com. II Year).

Title of Project : Impact of H.R. Analytics on Employee Performance in IT.

Mentor : Dr. Karishma Gulati Trehan, Department of Commerce.

Research Projects

- Dr. Alka Michael, Department of History, has been sanctioned ₹13,74,000/- for a research project entitled "Change and Continuity of the Ahom Rituals and Festivals as Integral to Bharatiya Sanskriti" as PI. The grant has been provided by ICSSR and covers the duration from 1st April 2024 to 31st March 2026.
- 2. Dr. Anjana Rustagi, Department of Botany, has been sanctioned ₹1,01,086/- for a research project entitled "World Congress on In vitro Biology, USA" as PI. The grant has been provided by the Department of Science and Technology and covers the duration from January 2025 to March 2025.
- 3. Dr. Arunima Das, Department of English, has been sanctioned ₹12,00,000/- for a research project entitled "Prospects and Possibilities of Golden Threads (Muga) of Assam: A Path towards Viksit Bharat" as PI. The grant has been provided by Vision Viksit Bharat@2047 and covers the duration from September 2024 to August 2025
- 4. Dr. Rachna Mathur, Department of Economics, has been sanctioned ₹18,00,000/- for a research project entitled "Benchmarking the Green Standards of High-Rise Residential Buildings in Delhi/NCR" as PI. The grant has been provided by ICSSR and covers the duration from September 2024 to September 2025.
- 5. Prof. Aparajita Mohanty, Department of Botany, has been sanctioned ₹17,49,920/- for a research project entitled "Bioinformatics Workshop/Training" as PI. The grant has been provided by DBT and covers the duration from 2023 to 2025. Co-PI: Dr. Reema Mishra.
- 6. Prof. Vandana Luthra, Department of Physics, has been sanctioned ₹1,20,000/- for a research project entitled "Sensitisation, Skill-trainings and Enhancing Scientific & Entrepreneur Temper for Prevailing and Upcoming Societal Issues" as PI. The grant has been provided by NASI and covers the duration from May 2024 to March 2025. Co-PIs: Prof. Shashi Chawla, Dr. Geeta Prakash.

Paper Presentation Awards

- 1. Geeta Sidharth, Department of Commerce presented a paper entitled, 'Entrepreneurship Skills for Atmanirbhar Bharat: An Empirical Study of Entrepreneurship Ecosystem, Engagement, and Skills Gap in India' at the 2nd National Conference on 'Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat' organised by Gargi College, University of Delhi on November 12-13, 2024 and was awarded 2nd Best Paper.
- 2. Madhu Yashpal, Department of Zoology presented a paper with Madhu Mishra, Renuka Kumari, and Kuntal entitled, 'AI-Powered Prediction of Drug Toxicity Using Molecular Descriptors' in the International Conference on Recent Advances in Medical Diagnostics: From Chemical to AI by Bionomie, ARSD College under the aegis of IQAC and DBT Star College Scheme on February 19-21, 2025 (Awarded Best Poster Presentation).
- 3. Pritam Kaur, presented a paper and was awarded second position for poster presentation at the National Conference on "Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter From Fields to Pharmacy" held on October 18, 2024 organised by the Department of Botany, Gargi College, University of Delhi, sponsored by National Medicinal Plants Board (NMPB), Ministry of Ayush, Government of India.
- 4. Tripti Kumari, Department of Chemistry won the Best Oral Presentation Award (2nd Prize) for the topic 'Quantum Inspirations: Indian Scriptures as the Root of Modern Nanotechnology' at the National Conference on Indian Knowledge System: Traditional to Modern Nanotechnology jointly organised by the Special Centre for Nano Science (JNU), School of Biotechnology (JNU), and Department of Chemistry, Gurukul Kangri Deemed University held on December 13, 2024.

Faculty Achievements

Department of Botany

Prof. Aparajita Mohanty

Principal Investigator of a major ongoing project (2023-2025) titled "Proposal for Workshop / Training in Bioinformatics", sanctioned by the Department of Biotechnology, Ministry of Science and Technology, with a grant of ₹17,49,920/-.

Mishra, R., Agarwal, P., Sharma, A., Mittal, M., & Mohanty, A*. (2025). Plant-derived Cyclotides in Immunomodulation and their Therapeutic Potential. Protein & Peptide Letters. https://doi.org/10.2174/0109298665364479250214101422 (*In Print*).

Miglani, N., Agarwal, P., Ranjan, R., Mohanty, A., & Mishra, R. (2025). Transcription Factors: Major Regulators of Anther Development in Rice. Journal of Plant Growth Regulation, 1-20.

Mishra, R., Khurana, R., Mohanty, A., & Agarwal, P. (2024). Emerging Threats to Mountain Ecosystem Services Under Changing Climate. In Warming Mountains: Implications for Livelihood and Sustainability (pp. 25-43). Cham: Springer Nature Switzerland. Invited expert for the Selection Committee for SRF recruitment in the NNP-IIITD project at NIPGR, a DBT Institute.

Delivered sessions during the Academic Outreach Program "Exploration in Biological Sciences: Inculcating Scientific Aptitude" held on July 08-10, 2024, organized by Gargi College in collaboration with IQAC, Pettigrew College, Manipur University.

Coordinator, outreach program for Class XII students of Rani Jhansi Sarvodaya Kanya Vidyalaya, Delhi, held on August 27, 2024, funded by DBT.

Coordinator, Training Session for Gargi College Students, held on September 10, 2024, organised by the Department of Botany, funded by DBT.

Coordinator, National Seminar on "Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing Your Skills", held on September 27, 2024, organized by the R&D Cell in collaboration with the Departments of Botany and Psychology, Gargi College.

Coordinator, Online Summer Workshop on "Bioinformatics for Beginners", held on July 15-16, 2024, organized by the Department of Botany, funded by DBT.

Coordinator, Online Inter-College Skill Enrichment Program on "Research Methodology Course for Undergraduate Studies", organized by the Department of Botany.

Coordinator, Online Workshop on "Exploring Genomes: Amplification to Polymorphism", held from November 17-19, 2024, organized by the Department of Botany, funded by DBT.

Supervised a Ph.D. scholar whose viva voce was held on February 25, 2025.

Dr. Priyanka Pandey

Participated in a One-Week Faculty Development Programme (Offline) on "Essential Techniques in Research Methodology, Systematic Literature Review and Bibliometric Analysis", organized by the Research and Publication Cell and IQAC, Kamala Nehru College, University of Delhi, from February 10-15, 2025.

Organized the National Seminar on "Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing Your Skills", conducted by the Research and Development Cell, Gargi College, on September 27, 2025.

Dr. Leisan Judith

Attended a One-Week Faculty Development Programme (Offline) on "Essential Techniques in Research Methodology, Systematic Literature Review and Bibliometric Analysis" held from February 10-15, 2025, organized by Kamala Nehru College, University of Delhi.

Attended a Teacher-Training Program on "Undergraduate Research and Project-Based Learning", held on March 25-26, 2025, organized by the Cluster Innovation Centre, University of Delhi.

Convener, Online Inter-College Skill Enrichment Program on "Research Methodology Course for Undergraduate Studies", organized by the Department of Botany, Gargi College, University of Delhi.

Organized the Academic Outreach Program titled "Exploration in Biological Sciences: Inculcating Scientific Aptitude", held from July 8-10, 2024, in collaboration with IQAC, Pettigrew College, Manipur University.

Member of the Organizing Team, National Conference on "Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter-From Fields to Pharmacy", held on October 18, 2024.

Member of the Organizing Team, National Seminar on "Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing Your Skills", held on September 27, 2024, organized by the Research and Development Cell in collaboration with the Departments of Botany and Psychology, Gargi College.

Organized a Tree Plantation Drive under the "Grow a Tree for Life: An Environmental Action Programme", held on July 27, 2024, organized by the Department of Botany, Gargi College, in collaboration with NASI and MBSI.

Organized a Tree Plantation Drive under the "Plant4Mother Campaign", held on August 22, 2024, organized by the Department of Botany, Gargi College, in collaboration with the Botanical Garden Committee.

Dr. Geeta

Co-Principal Investigator in a NASI-funded project titled "Sensitization, Skill-Trainings and Enhancing Scientific & Entrepreneurial Temper for Prevailing and Upcoming Societal Issues."

Presented a paper titled "Integrating Biophilic Design and Decentralized Composting in High-Rise Architecture: Enhancing Urban Living and Sustainability" at the International Conference organized by the Department of Economics, Gargi College, University of Delhi, on March 1, 2025.

Presented a paper titled "Innovative Solution to Combat Global Food Waste" at the 2nd National Conference on Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat, organized by Gargi College, University of Delhi, on November 12-13, 2024.

Member of the Organizing Team (Treasurer), 2nd National Conference on Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat, held on November 12-13, 2024, at Gargi College.

Member of the Organizing Team, National Seminar on "Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing Your Skills", held on September 27, 2024, organized by the Research and Development Cell, Gargi College.

Member of the Organizing Team, National Conference on "Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter-From Fields to Pharmacy", held on October 18, 2024, organized by Gargi College and sponsored by the National Medicinal Plants Board (NMPB), Ministry of Ayush, Government of India.

Member of the Organizing Team, International Conference on "Quantum Science and Technologies: Emerging Perspectives for a Viksit Bharat", held on March 19-20, 2025, organized by the Department of Physics, Gargi College, under the aegis of National Academy of Sciences India (NASI), Science-Society Program, and RDC.

Resource Person and Convener of a 5-Day Workshop on "Skill Building on Interdisciplinary Applications of UV-Visible Spectroscopy", organized by Gargi College under the aegis of the Delhi Chapter of NASI (India), held on consecutive Saturdays from September 14 to October 12, 2024.

Dr. Renu Soni

Attended the National Workshop on "Urban Heat Island & Spreading Awareness on Emerging Challenges of Air Pollution and Climate Change on Human Health in Urban Ecosystems", held on August 5-6, 2024, organized by EPL, Department of Environmental Studies and Department of Botany, Gargi College.

Mishra, R., Kaur, P., Soni, R., Madan, A., Agarwal, P., & Singh, G. (2024). Decoding the Photoprotection Strategies and Manipulating Cyanobacterial Photoprotective Metabolites, Mycosporine-like Amino Acids, for Next-Generation Sunscreens. Plant Physiology and Biochemistry, 212, 108744, pp. 1-17. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.plaphy.2024.108744.

Islam, F., Shahid, D., Soni, R., & Singh, N. (2024). Auxin in Abiotic Stress. In Phytohormones in Abiotic Stress (pp. 54-63). CRC Press. eBook ISBN: 9781003335788. Edited by Dhandapani Raju, R. Ambika Rajendran, Ayyagari Ramlal, Virendra Pal Singh.

Co-Principal Investigator in the project titled "Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter - National Awareness and Cultivation Campaign", sanctioned by the National Medicinal Plants Board (NMPB), Ministry of Ayush, Government of India (Sanction Order No. Z.18017/187/CSS/Ashwagandha-Campaign/DL-03/2023-24-NMPB).

Media coverage of Ashwagandha health benefits:

- https://youtu.be/81h9oGwB4jI?si=36SBqqEM0ddRoK4u
- https://youtu.be/4tEfQ2xLZ9I?si=f0AYORer_fw58SUr
- https://www.freepressjournal.in/business/delhi-gargi-college-secures-1890-lakh-ayush-grant-for-national-ashwagandha-awareness-and-cultivation-campaign

Convener, National Seminar on "Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing Your Skills", held on September 27, 2024, at Gargi College.

Convener, One-Day National Conference on "Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter - From Field to Pharmacy", held on October 18, 2024, sponsored by the NMPB, Ministry of Ayush, Government of India.

Organizer of a Webinar on "Climbing the Career Ladder in Plant Sciences" by Prof. Manoj Prasad, held on November 14, 2024, sponsored by NMPB.

Received a certificate of Appreciation from Gargi College for the successful acquisition of the project grant sponsored by NMPB, Ministry of Ayush.

Received a certificate of Appreciation from Gargi College for the publication in Scopus indexed journal for the year 2023-2024.

Dr. Reema Mishra

Completed an online MOOC course on "AI-Enhanced Pedagogy for an Inclusive Learning Environment in Higher Education," held from June 25, 2024 to August 25, 2024, under the UNESCO OE4BW International Online Mentoring Program.

Completed an online Refresher Course on "Basics of Research Methodology" held from March 8 to March 22, 2025, organized by Hansraj College, University of Delhi under Malaviya Mission Scheme, UGC.

Co-Principal Investigator of a Major Ongoing Project (2023-2025) titled "Proposal for Workshop/Training in Bioinformatics", sanctioned by the Department of Biotechnology, Ministry of Science and Technology, with a total grant of ₹17,49,920/-.

Mishra, R., Kaur, P., Soni, R., Madan, A., Agarwal, P., & Singh, G. (2024). Decoding the photoprotection strategies and manipulating cyanobacterial photoprotective metabolites, mycosporine-like amino acids, for next-generation sunscreens. Plant Physiology and Biochemistry, 108744.

Miglani, N., Agarwal, P., Ranjan, R., Mohanty, A., Mishra, R*. (2025) Transcription Factors: Major Regulators of Anther Development in Rice. Journal of Plant Growth Regulation. https://doi.org/10.1007/s00344-025-11687-7.

Mishra, R., Agarwal, P., Sharma, A., Mittal, M., Mohanty, A*. (2025). Plant-derived Cyclotides in Immunomodulation and their Therapeutic Potential. Protein & Peptide Letters. DOI:10.2174/0109298665364479250214101422 (*In Print*).

Mishra, R., Khurana, R., Mohanty, A., & Agarwal, P. (2024). Emerging Threats to Mountain Ecosystem Services Under Changing Climate. In Warming Mountains: Implications for Livelihood and Sustainability (pp. 25-43). Cham: Springer Nature Switzerland.

Resource Person in the Academic Outreach Program titled "Exploration in Biological Sciences: Inculcating Scientific Aptitude", held from July 08-10, 2024, organized by the Department of Botany, Gargi College, in collaboration with IQAC, Pettigrew College, Manipur University.

Contributed as an external expert in the workshop organized to restructure the Botany curriculum, in alignment with the provisions outlined in the National Higher Education Qualification Framework (NHEQF), the Curriculum and Credit Framework for Undergraduate Programs (CCFUP), held on December 21-22, 2024 organized by Kumaun University, Nainital.

Member of the committee formed to develop the course content for B.Sc. (H) Botany IV Year, Semester VIII DSE paper.

Organized Tree Plantation Drive under "Grow a Tree for Life, an Environmental Action Programme" on July 07, 2024 organized by the Department of Botany, Gargi College, University of Delhi in collaboration with NASI and MBSI.

Organized Tree Plantation Drive under "Plant4Mother campaign" on August 22, 2024 organized by Department of Botany, Gargi College, University of Delhi in collaboration with Botanical Garden Committee.

Coordinator of outreach program conducted for class XII students of Rani Jhansi Sarvodaya Kanya Vidyalaya, Railway Colony, Tughlakabad, Delhi on August 08, 2024 organized by Department of Botany, Gargi College, University of Delhi, funded by DBT.

Participated in the BRIC-NIPGR Public Outreach Day on September 06, 2024, organized by NIPGR, New Delhi.

Coordinator of Training Session for Gargi College Students held on 10.09.2024 organized by Department of Botany, Gargi College, University of Delhi, funded by DBT.

Convener of National Seminar on "Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing Your Skills" held on September 09, 2024 organized by Research and Development Cell, in collaboration with Departments of Botany and Psychology, Gargi College, University of Delhi.

Attended a National Seminar on "Prioritising Mental Health: Creating Better Living", held on October 10, 2024 organized by Department of Psychology & its Mental Health Initiative-Izhaar.

Part of Organizing committee of National Conference on "Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter-From Fields to Pharmacy" held on October 18, 2024 organized by the Department of Botany, Gargi College, University of Delhi.

Attended National Conference on Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat held on November 12-13, 2024, organized by Gargi College, University of Delhi.

Attended Teacher-Training Program on 'Undergraduate Research and Project-Based Learning' held on January 10-11, 2025, organized by the Cluster Innovation Centre, University of Delhi.

Coordinator of an online summer workshop on "Bioinformatics for Beginners" held on July 15-16, 2024 organized by the Department of Botany, Gargi College, University of Delhi, funded by DBT.

Convener of an online Inter college skill enrichment program on "Research Methodology Course for Undergraduate Studies" organized by the Department of Botany, Gargi College, University of Delhi.

Coordinator of an online workshop on "Exploring Genomes: Amplification to Polymorphism" held on November 17-19, 2024 organized by the Department of Botany, Gargi College, University of Delhi, funded by DBT.

Dr. Anjana Rustagi

Khan M.K., Pandey A., Harmankaya M., Hamurcu M., Arifuzzaman M., Turin M.T.S., Rustagi A., Topa A. and Gezgin S. (2025) Utilization of wheat wild relatives for iron and zinc improvement in wheat crops In Khan MK et al., (eds). Wheat Wild Relatives: Developing Abiotic Stress Tolerance under Climate Change. Academic Press (an imprint of Elsevier), London, United Kingdom. ISBN 978-0-443-22090-6 PP 277-299.

Rustagi A. (2024) Unit-10-Techniques for Proteome Analysis-I in Aryadeep Roy Chaudhary ed Block 3-Techniques for Proteome Analysis published by Indira Gandhi National Open University, New Delhi ISBN 9789361067761 http://egyankosh.ac.in//handle/123456789/104514.

Rustagi A. (2024) Unit-11 -Techniques for Proteome Analysis-II in Aryadeep Roy Chaudhary ed Block 3-Techniques for Proteome Analysis published by Indira Gandhi National Open University, New Delhi ISBN 9789361067761 http://egyankosh.ac.in//handle/123456789/104515.

Invited talk entitled 'Biotechnological Interventions for improvement of Indian Musa varieties' for Knowledge Nexus Seminar Series at the University of Queensland and Indian Institute of Technology (IIT), Delhi Research Academy, IIT Delhi on February 17, 2025.

Awarded competitive International Travel Grant amounting to ₹1,01,086 from the Department of Science and Technology for presenting research work at the World Congress on In vitro Biology (Society for *In vitro* Biology Meeting 2024) at St. Louis, Missouri, USA from June 8 - 12, 2024.

Delivered an oral presentation titled "Climate Smart and Disease Resistant Transgenic Brassica juncea by Overexpression of Flowering Locus D (FLD)" at the World Congress on In Vitro Biology (Society for *In Vitro* Biology Meeting 2024) held in St. Louis, Missouri, USA, from June 8-12, 2024.

Delivered an oral presentation titled "Plant Tissue Culture Technique for Quality Banana Planting Material: Lab to Land Entrepreneurship" at the 2nd National Conference for Skill Enhancement: A Road to Atmanirbhar Bharat, held at Gargi College, New Delhi, on November 12-13, 2024.

Delivered an oral presentation titled "Conservation and Micropropagation of Indian Indigenous Bananas: The Super Food in Daily Diet" at the International Conference on Global Perspectives of Medicinal Plants: Traditional System of Medicine to Nanomedicine, held at Ramjas College, New Delhi, from March 20-21, 2025.

Organised National Seminar on 'Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter-From Fields to Pharmacy', on October 18, 2024 at Gargi College, New Delhi.

Dr. Vera Yurngamla Kapai

Convener, Online Inter-College Skill Enrichment Program on "Research Methodology Course for Undergraduate Studies", organized by the Department of Botany, Gargi College, University of Delhi.

Organizer and Resource Person for the Academic Outreach Program titled "Exploration in Biological Sciences: Inculcating Scientific Aptitude", held from July 8-10, 2024, organized by the Department of Botany, Gargi College, in collaboration with IQAC, Pettigrew College, Manipur University.

Organizing Team Member, National Conference on "Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter - From Fields to Pharmacy", held on October 18, 2024, at Gargi College, sponsored by NMPB, Ministry of Ayush.

Organizing Team Member, National Seminar on "Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing Your Skills", held on September 27, 2024, organized by the Research and Development Cell in collaboration with the Departments of Botany and Psychology, Gargi College.

Participated in the 2nd National Conference on Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat, held on November 12-13, 2024, at Gargi College.

Participated in the Tree Plantation Drive under "Grow a Tree for Life: An Environmental Action Programme", held on July 27, 2024, organized by the Department of Botany, Gargi College, in collaboration with NASI and MBSI.

Participated in the Tree Plantation Drive under the "Plant4Mother Campaign", held on August 22, 2024, organized by the Department of Botany, Gargi College, in collaboration with the Botanical Garden Committee.

Participated in the BRIC-NIPGR Public Outreach Day, held on September 6, 2024, organized by NIPGR, New Delhi.

Attended the Teacher-Training Program on "Undergraduate Research and Project-Based Learning", held on January 10-11, 2025, organized by the Cluster Innovation Centre, University of Delhi.

Dr. Ruchitra Gupta

Attended the National Workshop on "Urban Heat Island & Spreading Awareness on Emerging Challenges of Air Pollution and Climate Change on Human Health in Urban Ecosystem" held on August 5-6, 2024, organized by Environmental Pollution Laboratory (EPL), Department of Environmental Studies, University of Delhi, Delhi University Botanical Society and Department of Botany, University of Delhi, India.

Attended Teacher-Training Program on 'Undergraduate Research and Project-Based Learning' held on January 10-11, 2025, organized by the Cluster Innovation Centre, University of Delhi.

Member of the Organizing Committee for the Tree Plantation Drive under "Grow a Tree for Life: An Environmental Action Programme", held on July 27, 2024, organized by the Department of Botany, Gargi College, in collaboration with NASI and MBSI.

Member of the Organizing Committee for the Cleanliness & Plantation Drive, organized by Avni: The Ecoclub and the Botanical Garden Committee, Gargi College, on August 13, 2024.

Member of the Organizing Committee for the Tree Plantation Drive under the "Plant4Mother Campaign", held on August 22, 2024, organized by the Department of Botany, in collaboration with the Botanical Garden Committee, Gargi College.

Member of the Organizing Committee for the National Seminar on "Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing Your Skills", held on September 27, 2024, organized by the Research and Development Cell in collaboration with the Departments of Botany and Psychology, Gargi College.

Dr. Garvita Singh

Pathfinder Project Mentor for the student-led research project titled "Unravelling the Impact of Biologically Synthesized Silver Nanoparticles (AgNPs) on *Cyanobacterium Desmonostoc sp.*: Understanding Stress Acclimation", under the Pathfinder Program, Gargi College.

Contributed to the Ashwagandha (*Withania somnifera*) Campaign, a project sanctioned by the Ministry of Ayush, National Medicinal Plants Board (NMPB), titled "Increasing the Availability of Ashwagandha Saplings and Disseminating Information on Its Utility for Women's Health and Empowerment" (Sanction Order No. Z.18017/187/CSS/Ashwagandha-Campaign/DL-03/2023-24-NMPB).

Decoding the Photoprotection Strategies and Manipulating Cyanobacterial Photoprotective Metabolites, Mycosporine-like Amino Acids, for Next-Generation Sunscreens. Plant Physiology and Biochemistry https://doi.org/10.1016/j.plaphy.2024.108744.

Media coverage of Ashwagandha health benefits under the project sponsored by the NMPB, Ministry of Ayush, Government of India (Sanction Order No. Z. 18017/187/CSS/Ashwagandha-Campaign/DL-03/2023-24-NMPB). Project sanctioned to Dr. Garvita Singh (PI) and Dr. Renu Soni (Co-PI), Department of Botany.

Certificate of Appreciation, from Research and Development Cell (RDC) Gargi College for Publication and Project grant on Ashwagandha.

Organized National Conference on "Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter-From Fields to Pharmacy", October 18, 2024.

Organized National Seminar on "Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing Your Skills", September 27, 2024.

Participated in 2nd National Conference on Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat, November 12-13, 2024.

Organized a Webinar celebrating 'International Fascination of Plants Day' and the National Essay Writing Competition under the Ashwagandha project grant.

Community Outreach Program- Ashwagandha plants were distributed and awareness campaigns were organized for students, teachers and non-teaching staff in various educational institutions like Kendriya Vidyalaya Sadiq Nagar, Mata Gujri Public School, Kailash Colony, Kautilya Government Sarvodaya Co-education School, Chirag Enclave, Kendriya Vidyalaya girls school, Mehrauli, Premier school Burari area, North Delhi, Gargi College, Kamala Nehru College, Miranda House College, North Campus, IARI PUSA campus, etc. through various programs. Apart from this, plant distribution campaigns were also conducted in various RWA colonies of South Delhi, North Delhi and West Delhi including Vasant Kunj, Panchsheel enclave, GK1, GK2, Hauz Khas, Vasant Vihar Mehrauli, Ramleela maidan, Cantonment area, Kabul lines, INS Building, Central secretariat, Flower show Palaash 2025 organised by DDA authority, Police Station Staff GK1, Shiv temple GK1, cycling marathon competition organized by Fortis and awareness was spread in public awareness.

Dr. Gladys Muivah

Resource person in the Academic Outreach Program titled "Exploration In Biological Sciences: Inculcating Scientific Aptitude", held on July 08-10, 2024 organized by the Department of Botany, Gargi College in collaboration with IQAC, Pettigrew College, Manipur University.

Organized an Academic Outreach Program titled "Exploration In Biological Sciences: Inculcating Scientific Aptitude", held on July 08-10, 2024 organized by the Department of Botany, Gargi College, in collaboration with IQAC, Pettigrew College, Manipur University.

Member of the Organizing Committee for the National Conference on "Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter-From Fields to Pharmacy", October 18, 2024.

Member of the Organizing Committee for the National Seminar on "Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing Your Skills" held on September 27, 2024 organized by Research and Development Cell, in collaboration with Departments of Botany and Psychology, Gargi College, University of Delhi.

Participated in 2nd National Conference on Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat, November 12-13, 2024.

Organised Tree Plantation Drive under "Grow a Tree for Life, an Environmental Action Programme" on July 07, 2024 organized by the Department of Botany, Gargi College, University of Delhi in collaboration with NASI and MBSI.

Organized Tree Plantation Drive under "Plant4Mother campaign" on August 08, 2024 organized by Department of Botany, Gargi College, University of Delhi in collaboration with Botanical Garden Committee.

Attended Teacher-Training Program on 'Undergraduate Research and Project-Based Learning' held on 25-26 March, 2025, organized by the Cluster Innovation Centre, University of Delhi.

Convener of an online Inter college skill enrichment program on "Research Methodology Course for Undergraduate Studies" organized by Department of Botany, Gargi College, University of Delhi.

Dr. Shubhra Barwa

Attended two-day National conference Gyan Kumbh-2081 organised by Shiksha Sanskriti Utthan Nyas in association with National Sanskrit University from February 7-9, 2025.

Successfully completed a workshop on Understanding and Avoiding Plagiarism organised by Udaan Educational Services Ghaziabad from November 8-10, 2024.

Member of the organising team for the National Conference on "Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter - From Fields to Pharmacy" organized by Gargi College, University of Delhi on October 18, 2024 Attended a workshop on Positive communication at workplace organised by Gargi College, University of Delhi on October 10, 2024.

Member of the organising committee for the National seminar Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing Your Skills" conducted by Research and Development Cell, Gargi College University of Delhi on September 27, 2024.

Attended workshop on the topic Bonsai-style and design for beginners organised by Department of Botany, Hindu college (DU) from August 12-14, 2024.

Delivered an invited talk on Sustainable environment remediation using green routes at international conference on composite materials for environment protection and remediation (ICCMEPR) organised by Gram Bharti College, Bihar on July 2-3, 2024.

Successfully Completed the foundation course in Yoga Science and wellness organised by Morarji Desai National Institute of Yoga New Delhi from July 1-31, 2024.

Chaired a Technical session at international conference on composite materials for environment protection and remediation (ICCMEPR) organised by Gram Bharti College, Bihar on July 2-3, 2024.

Presented Paper titled E-waste: toxicity and its management at the International Conference on Current trends in chemical sciences for sustainable living Organized by the Shyamlal College, University of Delhi from April 4-5, 2024.

Barwa, Shubhra, Barwa, M.S., and Balaram Pani (2024) Clay as Drug Carrier in Pharmaceutical published in the book titled "Developments in Clay Science and Construction Techniques edited by Dr. Almusaed ISBN 978-1-83769-607-9.

Dr. Preeti Agarwal

Attended One week training Programme (from September 02-06, 2024) for the Horticultural Skills (physical mode), organized by University of Delhi.

Miglani, N., Agarwal, P., Ranjan, Mohanty, A., Mishra, R. Transcription Factors: Major Regulators of Anther Development in Rice. J Plant Growth Regul (2025). https://doi.org/10.1007/s00344-025-11687-7.

Mishra, R., Khurana, R., Mohanty, A., Agarwal, P. (2024). Emerging Threats to Mountain Ecosystem Services Under Changing Climate. In: Tripathi, S., Bhadouria, R., Garkoti, S.C. (eds) Warming Mountains. Springer, Cham. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-031-62197-0_2.

Poster presentation at the National Conference on "Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter-From Fields to Pharmacy," organized by Gargi College, University of Delhi on October 18, 2024, sponsored by National Medicinal Plants Board (NMPB), Ministry of Ayush, Government of India.

Certificate of Appreciation for publication/s in the Scopus/ Web of Science indexed journal/s in the academic year 2023-2024.

Participating in the National Seminar "Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing Your Skills" organized by Research and Development Cell on September 27, 2024.

Organizing member in the National Conference on "Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter - From Fields to Pharmacy" organized by Gargi College, University of Delhi on October 18, 2024, sponsored by National Medicinal Plants Board (NMPB), Ministry of Ayush, Government of India.

Organized an online lecture by Prof. Manoj Prasad (Department of Genetics, UDSC) on "Climbing the Career Ladder in Plant Sciences", on November 14, 2024, organized by GCBS, Gargi College, University of Delhi, sponsored by NMPB, Ministry of AYUSH, Government of India.

Organized an online Lecture by Prof. Sourabh Raghuvanshi (Department of Plant Molecular Biology, UDSC) on 'Life Science Data Revolution in India', on November 19, organized by GCBS, Gargi College, (Funded by the Department of Biotechnology).

Organized a career counselling session on "Global Trends in Education and Job Markets" with Mr. Rohan Lakhne (AECC's Academic Head) on March 4 & 6, 2025, for B.Sc. (H) Botany and B.Sc. (P) Life Sciences (3rd year) students, organized by GCBS, Gargi College, University of Delhi.

Co-convener of the Inter-college Skill Enrichment Course on the topic "Research Methodology Course for Undergraduate Studies" organized by the department of botany under the aegis of Research and Development Cell and IQAC, Gargi College, University of Delhi.

Convener of A 3-day online workshop on "Exploring Genomes: Amplification to Polymorphism" on November 17-19, 2024, organized by the department of botany under the aegis of Research and Development Cell and IQAC, Gargi College, University of Delhi.

Dr. Neetu Chaudhary

Completed 10 days online 'NEP Sensitization programme' conducted by CPDHE, University of Delhi, 18-27 September, 2024.

Completed one week online short-term programme on "Sustainable Food Development: Integrating Socio-economic, Cultural and Political Perspectives in Indian Traditions", conducted by MMTTC, Ramanujan College and SPM College for Women, October 14-19, 2024.

Undertaken Pathfinder Project 2024-2025 entitled 'Study of microplastic contamination in water samples taken from different sources in the Delhi-NCR region'.

Organizing member in the Project entitled Species Specific National Campaign 2024-2025 on "Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter" Sponsored by National Medicinal Plants Board (NMPB), Ministry of Ayush.

Convener in a National Conference on 'Ashwagandha: A Wonder Herb' under Species Specific National Campaign on October 18, 2024 held at Gargi College, organised by Department of Botany, Gargi College, University of Delhi, sponsored by National Medicinal Board (NMPB), Ministry of Ayush, Government of India.

Organizing member in a Sapling Distribution Drive in Miranda House, DU on January 27, 2025 under Species Specific National Campaign on "Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter" Sponsored by National Medicinal Plant Board, Ministry of Ayush.

Organizing member in a Sapling Distribution Drive in KNC, Delhi University on November 13, 2024 under Species Specific National Campaign on "Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter" Sponsored by National Medicinal Plant Board, Ministry of Ayush.

Presented a stall on 'Health Benefits of Ashwagandha' in 2nd National Conference on Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat on November 12-13, 2024 under the aegis of IQAC, Gargi College, University of Delhi.

Presented a stall on 'Composting' for SEC: Biofertilizers paper in 2nd National Conference on Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat on November 12-13, 2024 under the aegis of IQAC, Gargi College, University of Delhi.

Organizing member in a Sapling Distribution Drive on the occasion of Zistatva (Diwali Mela) October 23, 2024 at Gargi College under Species Specific National Campaign on "Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter" Sponsored by National Medicinal Plants Board, Ministry of Ayush.

Attended Skill, Start Up and Entrepreneurship Expo and India Mushroom Day October 4-6, 2024 organised by University of Delhi.

Participated in a National Seminar 'Mastering Research Strategies and Tools for Enhancing Your Skills' on September 27, 2024 held at Gargi College, University of Delhi organized by Research and Developmental Cell.

Organizing member in a National Seminar 'Mastering Research Strategies and Tools for Enhancing Your Skills' on 27th September held at Gargi College, University of Delhi organized by Department of Botany and Psychology under the aegis of RDC and IQAC.

Organizing member in a Sapling Distribution Drive on the occasion of World Heart Day on September 20, 2024 at Fortis Flt. Lt. Rajan Dhall Hospital, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi under Species Specific National Campaign on "Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter" Sponsored by National Medicinal Plants Board, Ministry of Ayush.

Organizing member in a Sapling Distribution Drive at Gargi College on August 29, 2024 under Species Specific National Campaign on "Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter" Sponsored by National Medicinal Plants Board, Ministry of Ayush.

Organizing member in a Sapling Distribution Drive and Poster Making Competition at Shri KV Masjid Moth on August 28, 2024 under Species Specific National Campaign on "Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter" Sponsored by National Medicinal Plant Board, Ministry of Ayush.

Organizing member in a Cleanliness and Plantation Drive in association with AVNI: ECO club on August 13, 2024 near New Building, Gargi College, University of Delhi.

Participated in a Tree Plantation Drive under Grow a tree for life, an Environmental Action Programme on July 26, 2024 organised by Department of Botany in association with National Academy of Sciences, India (NASI) and Microbiologists Society, India (MBSI).

Organized online lecture on 'Climbing The Career Ladder in Plant Sciences' by Prof. Manoj Prasad, DPMB South Campus, University of Delhi, on the occasion of International Fascination of Plant Day, November 14, 2024, as faculty advisor 'GCBS Taru'.

Organized online lecture on 'Life Science Data Revolution in India' by Prof. Saurabh Raghuvanshi, DPMB South Campus, University of Delhi, November 19, 2024, as faculty advisor 'GCBS Taru'.

Dr. Neha Singh

Undertaken Pathfinder Project 2024-2025 entitled as 'Labor, work and wages'.

Singh N, Kalra G and Bhatla SC. NO-mediated protein tyrosine nitration crosstalks with melatonin homeostasis and HO-1 activity in mitigating salt stress in sunflower seedlings (2025) Journal of Plant Biochemistry and Biotechnology https://doi.org/10.1007/s13562-025-00958-9 ISSN No. 0974-1275.

Presented a Research Paper on 'Integrating Biophilic Design and Decentralized Composting in High-Rise Architecture: Enhancing Urban Living and Sustainability' in the International Conference organised by Department of Economics, Gargi College, University of Delhi, on 1st March 2025.

Certificate of Appreciation by Research and Development Cell, Gargi College, University of Delhi for scholarly excellence and contribution to academic research in the year 2023-24.

Secured 3rd position in a National Level Essay Writing Competition on 'Ashwagandha: A Wonder Herb' under Species Specific National Campaign organised by Department of Botany, Gargi College, DU, sponsored by National Medicinal Board (NMPB), Ministry of Ayush, Government of India.

Organizing member in a Project entitled as Species Specific National Campaign 2024-2025 on "Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter" Sponsored by National Medicinal Plants Board (NMPB), Ministry of Ayush.

Convener in a National Conference on 'Ashwagandha: A Wonder Herb' under Species Specific National Campaign on October 18, 2024 held at Gargi College, organised by Department of Botany, Gargi College, University of Delhi, sponsored by National Medicinal Board (NMPB), Ministry of Ayush, Government of India.

Organizing member in a Sapling Distribution Drive in Miranda House, DU on January 27, 2025 under Species Specific National Campaign on "Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter" Sponsored by National Medicinal Plant Board, Ministry of Ayush.

Attended Yoga session held at Morarji Desai National Institute of Yoga (MDNIY) on December 10, 2024, organised by Gargi college in association with Morarji Desai National Institute of Yoga (MDNIY), Ministry of Ayush, Government of India.

Organizing member in a Sapling Distribution Drive in KNC, Delhi University on November 13, 2024 under Species Specific National Campaign on "Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter" Sponsored by National Medicinal Plant Board, Ministry of Ayush.

Participated by set up a stall on 'Health Benefits of Ashwagandha' in 2nd National Conference on Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat on November 12-13, 2024 under the aegis of IQAC, Gargi College, University of Delhi.

Organizing member in a Sapling Distribution Drive on the occasion of Zistatva (Diwali Mela) October 23, 2024 at Gargi College under Species Specific National Campaign on "Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter" Sponsored by National Medicinal Plants Board, Ministry of Ayush.

Attended Skill, Start Up and Entrepreneurship Expo and India Mushroom Day October 4-6, 2024 organised by University of Delhi.

Participated in a National Seminar 'Mastering Research Strategies and Tools for Enhancing Your Skills' on September 27, 2024 held at Gargi College, University of Delhi organized by Research and Developmental Cell.

Organizing member in a National Seminar 'Mastering Research Strategies and Tools for Enhancing Your Skills' on 27th September held at Gargi College, University of Delhi organized by Department of Botany and Psychology under the aegis of RDC and IQAC.

Organizing member in a Sapling Distribution Drive on the occasion of World Heart Day on September 20, 2024 at Fortis Flt. Lt. Rajan Dhall Hospital, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi under Species Specific National Campaign on "Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter" Sponsored by National Medicinal Plants Board, Ministry of Ayush.

Organizing member in a Sapling Distribution Drive at Gargi College on August 29, 2024 under Species Specific National Campaign on "Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter" Sponsored by National Medicinal Plants Board, Ministry of Ayush.

Organizing member in a Sapling Distribution Drive and Poster Making Competition at Shri KV Masjid Moth on August 28, 2024 under Species Specific National Campaign on "Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter" Sponsored by National Medicinal Plant Board, Ministry of Ayush.

Organizing member in a Cleanliness and Plantation Drive in association with AVNI: ECO club on August 13, 2024 near New Building, Gargi College, University of Delhi.

Participated in a Tree Plantation Drive under Grow a tree for life, an Environmental Action Programme on July 26, 2024 organised by Department of Botany in association with National Academy of Sciences, India (NASI) and Microbiologists Society, India (MBSI).

Dr. Pritam Kaur

Mentored pathfinder project titled, "The Journey of Recycled Paper: Analysing Collection and Processing in College campus" organised in Gargi College, University of Delhi.

Mishra, R., Kaur, P., Soni, R., Madan, A., Agarwal, P., & Singh, G. (2024). Decoding the photoprotection strategies and manipulating cyanobacterial photoprotective metabolites,

mycosporine-like amino acids, for next-generation sunscreens. Plant Physiology and Biochemistry, 108744.

Singh G., Agarwal P., Kaur P., Madan A., Singh R.P. (2024) Proteomic Analysis of Cyanobacteria Employing Two-Dimensional Gel Electrophoresis. Method in Cyanobacterial Research. CRC Press.

Member of the committee formed to develop the guidelines for the teaching of practical course of DSE Sem VI NEP for B.Sc. (H) Botany / Life Science.

Member of the committee formed to develop the modalities for SEC-NEP paper for undergraduate course.

Awarded second position for poster presentation in the National Conference on "Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter - From Fields to Pharmacy" held on October 18, 2024 organized by Department of Botany, Gargi College, University of Delhi sponsored by National Medicinal Plants Board (NMPB) Ministry of Ayush, Government of India.

Organizer of an outreach program conducted for class XII students of Rani Jhansi Sarvodaya Kanya Vidyalaya, Railway Colony, Tughlakabad, Delhi on August 27, 2024 organized by Department of Botany, Gargi College, University of Delhi, funded by DBT.

Attended a one week training program for the Horticulture Skills from September 02-06, 2024 organized by University of Delhi.

Part of Organizing committee in National Seminar on "Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing Your Skills" held on September 27, 2024 organized by Research and Development Cell, in collaboration with Departments of Botany and Psychology, Gargi College, University of Delhi.

Part of Organizing committee of National Conference on "Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter-From Fields to Pharmacy" held on October 18, 2024 organized by Department of Botany, Gargi College, University of Delhi.

Attended National Conference on Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat held on November 12-13, 2024, organized by Gargi College, University of Delhi and arranged a stall set-up on "Hydroponics and Aeroponics Farming" during exhibition on SEC papers.

Attended Paper recycling workshop Varak Kari on January 09 - 10, 2024 organized by Zakir Hussain College, University of Delhi.

Convenor of an online workshop on "Exploring Genomes: Amplification to Polymorphism" held on 17.11.2024 to 19.11.2024 organized by Department of Botany, Gargi College, University of Delhi, funded by DBT.

Department of Chemistry

Dr. B Vaijayanthi

Co-Mentor (along with Dr. Tripti Kumari) for the Pathfinder Project titled "Comprehensive Investigation of the Labile Ferric-Thiosulphate Complex: Stability and Kinetics through Colorimetric Analysis", carried out by Navya and Bhavna (B.Sc. (Hons) Chemistry, III Year), Gargi College.

Conducted a session (Talk and Hands -on) on "Understanding Spectrophotometry - A tool for Analytical Chemistry", Dr. B. Vaijayanthi and Dr. Tripti Kumari, Department of Chemistry on September 21, 2024, as part of "Skill Building Workshop on Interdisciplinary Applications of UV-Vis spectroscopy" conducted by Physics Department under the aegis of National Academy of Sciences, India (Delhi Chapter).

Presented an invited lecture (online) on "Two-way advantage to a greener synthesis of silver nanoparticles: safer and improved antimicrobial activity - a review" at International Conference on Recent Advances on Green Catalysis and Drug Discovery on September 04-06, 2024 at Akal University, Talwandi Sabo, Bathinda, Punjab.

Workshop attended: National Seminar and workshop on Recent Trends in Computational Chemistry and Drug Designing organised by Department of Chemistry, Gargi College on February 07, 2025.

Dr. Beena

Attended workshop on the restructuring of the Chemistry curriculum, in alignment with the provisions outlined in the National Higher Education Qualification Framework (NHEQF), the Curriculum and Credit Framework for Undergraduate Programs as an external expert on 20th and December 21, 2024 at The Hermitage, Kumaun University, Nainital.

Beena Negi and Aarshiya Kwatra (2024), A Review of Recent Progress on the Anticancer Activity of Heterocyclic Compounds. SynOpen, 8, 185-210.

Resource Person in the two-day hands-on Workshop on Green Methods in Chemistry on October 21 & 22, 2024 organised by Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women, University of Delhi.

First Prize in the oral presentation competitions held during the 2nd National Conference on "Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat" held at Gargi College from November 12-13, 2024, on the topic Entrepreneurship through Plastic Recycling and Meeting the Market Needs presented by Ms Aashika Jain, Ms Aditi Singh, Dr. Manju K Saroj and Dr. Beena Negi.

First prize in the poster presentation at the National Conference on AI Revolution: Smart Business, Sustainable Growth organised by Commerce Association, Gargi College, University

of Delhi held on April 2, 2025 on the topic Revolutionizing Plastic Recycling with AI: Smart Solutions for a Sustainable Business presented by Aashika Jain, Aditi Singh, Dr. Manju K Saroj and Dr. Beena Negi.

Third position in Pathfinder project competition 2024-25 on the topic Green Synthesis of Copper Oxide Nanoparticles and its Application in the Removal of Heavy Metals and Textile Dyes from Contaminated Water held on April 3, 2025, Presented by Saima, Akanksha Yadav and Anshi Gupta, Mentored by Dr. Beena Negi and Dr. Nisha Saini.

Convener of the National Conference on "Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter - From Fields to Pharmacy" organized by Gargi College, University of Delhi on October 18, 2024, sponsored by National Medicinal Plants Board (NMPB), Ministry of Ayush, Government of India.

Dr. Tripti Kumari

Mentored students Navya and Bhavna of B.Sc. (H) Chemistry, III Year for a Pathfinder (Science) Project 2025 titled "Comprehensive Investigation of the Labile Ferric-Thiosulphate Complex: Stability and Kinetics Through Colorimetric Analysis".

Mentored students Sreeja Srivastava, Veenu Kumari and Renuka Kumari of B.Sc. (Prog.) Life Science, III Year for a Pathfinder (Science) Project 2025 titled "The Environmental Impacts of Fast-Fashion: Consumer Perception and Sustainable Solutions".

Co-Convener of the 2nd National Conference on "Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat" organized by Gargi College, University of Delhi under the aegis of IQAC and sponsored by ICSSR on November 12-13, 2024.

Delivered an invited lecture on "Recent Advances in Drug Discovery: The Role of Deep Eutectic Solvents (DES) in Pharmaceuticals, Essential Oil Extraction and Electrochemistry" in "International Conference on Recent Advances on Green Catalysis and Drug Discovery (ICRAGCDD)" organized by Green Chemistry Network Centre Chapter, Akal University, Bathinda, Punjab.

Best Oral Presentation Award (2nd Prize) on the topic "Quantum Inspirations: Indian Scriptures as the Root of Modern Nanotechnology" in the "National Conference on Indian Knowledge System: Traditional to Modern Nanotechnology" jointly organized by Special Centre for Nano Science (JNU), School of Biotechnology (JNU) and Department of Chemistry, Gurukul Kangri Deemed University held on December 13, 2024.

Delivered an invited talk on "Commemorating Scientific Titans: A Salute to Nobel Laureates" organized by the State Council of Educational Research and Training (SCERT), Gurugram, Haryana on October 23, 2024, under Webinar Series 1.0 Episode 11.

Resource-person in "Skill Building Workshop on Interdisciplinary Applications of UV-Visible Spectroscopy" organized by the Physics Department, Gargi College under the aegis of National

Academy of Sciences, India (Delhi Chapter) on September 21, 2024 - Hands-on session on the topic Understanding Spectrophotometry - A Tool for Analytical Chemistry.

Dr. Neha Sharma

Member of the Organising Committee of the National Conference on Skill Enhancement: A roadmap to Atma Nirbhar Bharat organized under the aegis of IQAC on November 12-13, 2024.

Convener of a Three-Day Workshop organized from June 19-21, 2024, to celebrate International Yoga Day for the students and staff of Gargi College.

Convener of a Meditation Session organized in association with the Morarji Desai National Institute of Yoga on December 21, 2024, to celebrate World Meditation Day, for the students and staff of Gargi College.

Convener of a One-Month Certificate Course titled "Foundation Course in Yoga Science and Wellness", organized under the MoU with Morarji Desai National Institute of Yoga, held from November 2024 to March 2025.

Participated in the one-day Women Leadership Program entitled "Women Leaders: Shaping Academic Excellence for Viksit Bharat@2047 organized by UGC on December 13, 2024.

Attended 4th ICC Edtech Summit 2024 held at Eros Hotel on August 13, 2024.

Organized VAC - Yoga: Philosophy & Practice students visit to the Morarji Desai National Institute of Yoga on December 10, 2024.

Member of the IQAC core committee.

Nodal Officer for the MOU signed between Gargi College and Morarji Desai National Institute of Yoga (MDNIY) on August 14, 2024. This collaboration facilitates a monthly one-month certificate course in Yoga (Foundation Course in Yoga Science and Wellness) at Gargi College. The course has a fee of Rs 3000. The financial partnership between MDNIY and Gargi College is structured on a 60:40 basis. Commencing February 2025, Gargi College has committed to sponsoring the entire course fee for some deserving students (subject to the amount received by the college in this collaboration).

Dr. Manisha Singla

Self-aggregation behaviour of well-defined PEO-based amphiphilic tri-block copolymers and their application as metal detectors; Palash Jyoti Das, Vishnu Kumawat, Manisha Singla, M. Ramananda Singh & Subash Chandra Mohapatra; Journal of Macromolecular Science, Part A Pure and Applied Chemistry; Dec 2024 https://doi.org/10.1080/10601325.2024.243193.

Oral Talk in 3rd International Conference on: Advanced Functional Materials & Devices for Sustainable Development" (AFMD-2025) organised by the Department of Physics under the

aegis of IQAC ARSD College, University of Delhi, India during March 03-05, 2025 in hybrid mode.

Attended the National Seminar "Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing Your Skills" organized by Research and Development Cell on September 27, 2024.

Organised and attended the National Conference on "Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter - From Fields to Pharmacy" organized by Gargi College, University of Delhi on October 18, 2024, sponsored by National Medicinal Plants Board (NMPB), Ministry of Ayush, Government of India.

Attended and displayed a stall at the 2nd National Conference on skill enhancement: A roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat; November 12-13, 2024, organised by Gargi College, sponsored by the Indian Council for Social Science Research (ICSSR).

Department of Commerce

Aakriti Chaudhary

Attended a Two-week online refresher course on "Research Methodology" organized under Malaviya Mission Scheme, University Grants Commission (UGC) by Mahatma Hansraj Malaviya Mission Teacher Training Centre (MH- MMTTC), Hansraj College, University of Delhi from 15th May to 30th May 2024.

Participated in a one-day Faculty Development Program on "Management Accounting using Spreadsheets" organised by the Department of Commerce, Maitreyi College, University of Delhi, held on 23rd August 2024.

Published a paper titled "Leveraging Social Media for Social Good: Uses, Challenges and the Way Forward" in International Journal of Scientific Research and Reviews, Volume 13, Issue 2, April-June, 2024, ISSN No-2279-0543.

Published a paper titled "Does the Mission Set the Green Agenda? A Study of Mission Statements of Select Environmental Non-Profits in India on Digital Platforms" in African Journal of Biological Sciences, Volume 6, Issue Si4, August 2024, ISSN No-2663-2187.

Published a paper titled "Innovative Social Media Strategies for Social Good: Insights from Select Indian NGOs" in Library Progress International, Volume 44, Issue 13, July-Dec 2024, ISSN No-2320-317X.

Published a paper titled "Mapping Social Media Use by the Non-profit Sector: A Bibliometric Analysis and Future Research Agenda" in Library Progress International, Volume 44, Issue 13, July-Dec 2024, ISSN No- 2320-317X.

Anam Khan

Completed Five- Day online- FDP on "Advanced Time Series Analysis," from Nov 18 to Nov 22, 2024 organized by Indian Institute of Foreign Trade, Kakinada.

Khan, A., Verma, R., Yadav, M.P. *et al.* (2024). Does Governance Quality Impact Stock Market Development? An Insight of BRICS Economies. Asia-Pac Finance Markets (2024). https://doi.org/10.1007/s10690-024-09462-x.

Anam Khan, Disha Arora, Mansi Kumari Meena (2025). Unlocking trends in green bonds: Navigating opportunities and challenges for sustainable development in E7 countries. Int J Finance Manage Econ., 8(1):81-88. DOI: https://doi.org/10.33545/26179210.2025.v8.i1.453.

Sidharth, G., & Khan, A. (2025). Does Governance Matter in Educational Outcomes? A Panel Data Analysis of BRICS Nations. Administration & Society, 0(0). https://doi.org/10.1177/00953997251321145.

Attended National Seminar "Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing Your Skills" organized by Research and Development Cell, Gargi College, University of Delhi on September 27, 2024.

Anjali Siwal

Participated in the Faculty Workshop on "Management Accounting - Practical with Excel" on 21st September 2024 held at Dr. A.P.J Abdul Kalam Seminar Hall, Delhi College of Arts & Commerce, University of Delhi.

Attended the one-day Faculty Development Programme on "Management Accounting using Spreadsheets" organised by the Department of Commerce, Maitreyi College, University of Delhi held on 23rd August 2024.

Participated and Successfully Completed the "21-days Fitness Challenge organised by the Department of Physical Education and Sports Sciences under the aegis of IQAC and Khelo Gargi Programme 2024-25.

Organised an online meeting to prepare the guidelines for B.com (H) Sem -VI Paper "DSE-6.2 Investment Banking and Financial Services" under the Department-College Interface, Department of Commerce, University of Delhi held on March 01, 2025 on Google Meet.

Chitra Kheria

Kheria, C., Rohilla, A., (2024). Exploring the impact of social engagement on the mental health of elderly individuals in India, Veethika - An International Interdisciplinary Research Journal, Volume-10, Issue-3, E-ISSN: 2454-342X.

Kheria, C., (2024). Macroeconomic influences on the Indian Rupee: An analysis of exchange rate dynamics from 2001 to 2018, International Education and Research Journal, Volume-10, Issue-12, E-ISSN: 2454-9916.

Organized National Conference on 'AI Revolution: Smart Business, Sustainable Growth' on April 1-2, 2025, Gargi College.

Organized Entrepreneurship Conclave on 'Navigating Sustainability: Exploring New Avenues' on October 17, 2024, Gargi College.

Geeta Sidharth

UGC Swayam Outreach Program on 9th Jan. 2025 at Swatantara Bhawan, BHU, Varanasi, India.

Workshop on "Positive Communication at Workplace" in the First National Seminar on "Prioritizing Mental Health: Creating Better Living" organized by Gargi College, University of Delhi on Oct. 10, 2024.

Sidharth, G., & Khan, A. (2025). Does Governance Matter in Educational Outcomes? A Panel Data Analysis of BRICS Nations. Administration & Society, 0(0). https://doi.org/10.1177/00953997251321145 Online ISSN:1552-3039 (SCOPUS and ABDC Indexed).

Sidharth, G., Chawla, S., Singh, G., and Singh R. (2025). NEP 2020 awareness amongst undergraduate students in India: A quiz-based empirical study. International Journal of Literacy and Education, 2025; 5(1): 177-184. https://www.educationjournal.info/archives/2025.v5.i1.C.

Sidharth, G. & Agarwal, S. (2024). Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, and Belonging Framework in the Cultivation and Consumption of Kalanamak Rice: A Case Study. Business Perspectives and Research, 0(0). https://doi.org/10.1177/22785337241264000.

https://journals.sagepub.com/doi/10.1177/22785337241264000 Online ISSN 2394-9937 (SCOPUS and ABDC Indexed).

Sidharth, G. & Jiya (2024). Exploring deceptive food labelling in India: Buying behaviour, awareness, and perspectives of Gen Z consumers in the context of online food purchases, International Journal of Research in Marketing Management and Sales, 6(2), 50-61, ISSN 2663-3337 https://www.managementpaper.net/archives/2024/vol6issue2/PartA/6-2-21-225.pdf.

Sidharth, G., Yadav, D., & Sanwria, G. (2024). Examining the dynamics of entrepreneurial mindset and information dissemination in Indian HEIs' students: A study of the Udhmodya program at the University of Delhi, International Journal of Research in Management, 6(2), 59-68, ISSN 2664-8806 https://www.marketingjournal.net/article/view/176/6-2-6.

Book Chapter: Sidharth, G., & Lakra, A. J. (2025). Entrepreneurship Ecosystem for Viksit Bharat: An Empirical Study of Entrepreneurship Exposure and Engagement of Youth in India in Edited Book 'Viksit Bharat @ 2047: Transformative Role of Commerce, Management and Technology (Edition-II)' by Jain, M. K., Goel, S.K., and Verma, Y. (Eds.): ISBN 978-81-981913-3-5, 1-20: MGMPH.

Book Chapter: Sidharth, G., & Agarwal, S. (2025). Self-Help Groups and Viksit Bharat @ 2047: Examining the Challenges of the SHGs in Marginalized Indigenous Products and Knowledge Systems in India in Edited Book 'Viksit Bharat @ 2047: Transformative Role of Commerce, Management and Technology (Edition-II)' by Jain, M. K., Goel, S.K., and Verma, Y. (Eds.): ISBN 978-81-981913-3-5, 205-218: MGMPH.

Paper Presented: "Sustainable Cities & Startups: Saving Planet Earth by Changing Domestic and Economic Systems" at the International Conference on 'Green Economy and Vertical Cities: Resilient Solutions for a Sustainable Future' organized by Gargi College, University of Delhi on March 1, 2025.

Paper Presented: "Entrepreneurship Skills for Atmanirbhar Bharat: An Empirical Study of Entrepreneurship Ecosystem, Engagement, and Skills Gap in India" at the 2nd National Conference on 'Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat' organized by Gargi College, University of Delhi on Nov. 12-13, 2024, Awarded 2nd Best paper.

Awarded 2nd best paper presented at the 2nd National Conference on 'Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat' organized by Gargi College, University of Delhi on Nov. 12-13, 2024.

Attended International Conference on 'Green Economy and Vertical Cities: Resilient Solutions for a Sustainable Future' organized by Gargi College, University of Delhi on March 1, 2025.

Attended 2nd National Conference on 'Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat' organized by Gargi College, University of Delhi on Nov. 12-13, 2024.

Attended First National Seminar on "Prioritizing Mental Health: Creating Better Living" organized by Gargi College, University of Delhi on Oct. 10, 2024.

Two-day online workshop on 'Business Statistics using Spreadsheets' on 29-30th July 2024 organized by Sri Aurobindo College, University of Delhi.

Three Day online FDP on 'How to promote Entrepreneurship Development among Youths as a Teacher' on 23-25th July 2024, organized by SK Associates and Group, Delhi.

Online Faculty Knowledge Exchange Program on 'Approaches to Modern Teaching Techniques and Use of Case Study in Experiential Learning' on 18th July 2024, organized by IBS ICFAI Business School.

Mentored a Pathfinder project of Bhavya Ahluwalia, a 3rd-year student of B. Com (H), on 'Ethical Consumerism in a Globalized Market: Examining the Impact of Awareness, AI, and Influencers' under Commerce Stream.

Curriculum designed for Commerce GE paper 'Fundamentals of Accounting' in Feb. 2025 for 4th year non-commerce students.

Curriculum designed for Business Economics paper of B. Com. (Hons) & B. Com. DSC 5.2 in August. 2024 for 3rd year students.

Industry visits for Gargi Students to Google office on March 6, 2025.

Industry visits to Honda Motorcycles and Scooters India for Commerce Students on Sep. 14, 2024.

Industry visits to Ernst and Young for an Interaction program on July 17, 2024.

Judged the final rounds of "The Gargi Diva Contest" organized for the Fresher's Welcome on September 25, 2024, at Gargi College.

Organized Ananda Internship Program under Ananda: The Wellbeing Center for Gargi Students from September 2, 2024 to March 25, 2025.

Organized an 8-session course under Ananda: The Wellbeing Center on 'Holistic Life Management' for Gargi Students and Ananda Interns from September 24, 2024 to March 25, 2025.

Organized 'Empower Her' on self-care and hygiene practices to boost confidence under Ananda: The Wellbeing Center for Gargi Faculty on March 18, 2025.

Organized 'Blissful Break: Sunshine and Smiles beyond Campus' under Ananda: The Wellbeing Center for Gargi Faculty on February 15, 2025.

Organized 'Sakha: A creative gardening and pot painting event' under Ananda: The Wellbeing Center for Ananda Interns on October 15, 2024.

Organized a talk session under Ananda: The Wellbeing Center on 'Beyond Pills - Redifing Health' for Gargi Students on October 8, 2024.

Organized a workshop/talk under Ananda: The Wellbeing Center on 'Mindful Living: Balance and Bliss' for Gargi Students on October 1, 2024.

Organized a workshop under Ananda: The Wellbeing Center on 'Is your monkey brain making you unhappy?' for Gargi Students on September 17, 2024.

Under Ananda: The Wellbeing Center, initiated the meditation program 'Sannidhi' on September 02, 2024.

Iti Verma

Completed online Faculty Induction Programme (FIP-5) conducted by the Centre for Professional Development in Higher Education (CPDHE), UGC - Malaviya Mission Teacher Training Centre (MMTTC), University of Delhi, held from 23rd July 2024 - 20th August 2024 and obtained grade A+.

Attended one-day Faculty Development Programme on 'Management Accounting using Spreadsheets' organised by the Department of Commerce, Maitreyi College, University of Delhi held on 23rd August 2024.

Completed the NEP 2020 Orientation & Sensitization Programme (Programme Code: MMC-138-2024-SEP-A-02493) in the online mode under the Malaviya Mission Teacher Training Programme (MMTTP) of the Ministry of Education, Government of India organized by Malaviya Mission Teacher Training Centre, Shri Ram College of Commerce (MMTTC, SRCC) from September 4, 2024 to September 13, 2024.

Participated in the National Seminar "Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing Your Skills" organized by Research and Development Cell, Gargi College, University of Delhi on September 27, 2024.

Participated in the workshop, "Positive Communication at Workplace;" organised by the Department of Psychology and its mental health initiative- Izhaar, Gargi College on 10th October 2024.

Participated in the Faculty Empowerment Workshop on "Business Research Methodology" organised by the Department of Commerce, Acharya Narendra Dev College, University of Delhi under the aegis of Internal Quality Assurance Cell on February 11, 2025.

Presented a research paper at the 75th All India Commerce Conference of the Indian Commerce Association on Viksit Bharat @ 2047 and International Seminar jointly hosted by Guru Govind Tribal University, Banswara, Rajasthan and Pacific Academy of Higher Education and Research University, Udaipur, Rajasthan from October 18 to 20, 2024.

Presented a research paper at a National Conference on Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat organized by Gargi College and sponsored by the Indian Council of Social Science Research (ICSSR) on November 12-13, 2024.

Secured first position in the research paper competition along with a cash prize worth ₹1000/-at National Conference on Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat organized by Gargi College and sponsored by Indian Council of Social Science Research (ICSSR) on November 12-13, 2024.

Served as an organizing member of the National Conference on Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat; organized by Gargi College and sponsored by the Indian Council of Social Science Research (ICSSR) on November 12-13, 2024.

Served as an organizing member of an interactive session on the Relevance of Add-on Courses, organized by The Commerce Association, Department of Commerce, Gargi College, on February 4, 2025.

Acted as the Course Director for two Add-on courses launched by the Department of Commerce, Gargi College, in February 2025.

Organizing member for a one-day tour to Google's corporate office, organized by Gargi College on March 6, 2025.

Mandakini Das

Attended a Refresher Course on Academic Leadership, Governance and Management (IDC) conducted from October 15-28, 2024, conducted by Centre for Professional Development in Higher Education (CPDHE), UGC - Malaviya Mission Teacher Training Centre (MMTTC), University of Delhi, Delhi - 110007.

Teacher-Training Program on 'Undergraduate Research and Project-based Learning 'conducted by Cluster Innovation Centre, University Stadium, G.C. Narang Road, North Campus, University of Delhi on January 10-11, 2025.

Published a Chapter1: 'Viksit Bharat@2047: Green Hydrogen an Overview of India's Journey with reference to Industrial Applications' chapter in edited book Viksit Bharat @ 2047: Transformative Role of Commerce Management and Technology, ISBN: 978-81-981913-3-5, DOI: 10.62823/MGM/2025/9788198191335, Second Edition: 30th January 2025.

Research Paper presented on 'From Clicks to Clarity: Role of Finfluencers in ESG Decisions Among GenZ' in the International Conference on Viksit Bharat @2047 with a Special Focus on Green Economy & Vertical Cities: Resilient Solutions for Sustainable Future sponsored by ICSSR, organised by Department of Economics, Gargi College, University of Delhi, on 1st March 2025 at Gargi College, New Delhi-110049.

Manoj Kumar Pandey

Participated in the workshop on "Positive communication at workplace" on 10th October' 2024 organised by Department of Psychology & It's Mental Health Initiative-izhaar Under the aegis of the Internal Assurance Cell (IQAC).

Published a paper titled, "The impact of e-learning on secondary level school students' academic performance", International Journal of Research and Analytical Reviews (IJRAR), ISSN 2348-1269, June 2024, Volume 11, Issue 2.

Co-authored Book Titled Research Design: Qualitative, Quantitative and Mixed methods approaches, Indu Book Services, New Delhi, ISBN-978-93-6729-248-8, 2025.

Unit 10, Industry Analysis in Book (for MBA programme e-learning resources) titled Security Analysis and Portfolio Management (MS-404) published by School of management studies and Commerce, Uttarakhand Open University.

Unit 11, Company Analysis in Book (for MBA programme e-learning resources) titled Security Analysis and Portfolio Management (MS-404) published by School of management studies and Commerce, Uttarakhand Open University.

Namita Agarwal

Successfully completed the Faculty Development Program on "Design Thinking and Innovation" from 14th - 21st May, 2024 organized by Udhmodya Foundation, University of Delhi & Samarth Bharat in Collaboration with Mahatma Hansraj Malaviya Mission Teacher Training Centre (MH-MMTTC), Hansraj College, University of Delhi, India at North Campus, Delhi.

Successfully completed the Faculty Development Program "NEP Orientation and Sensitization" from 14th - 24th October, 2024 held by Malaviya Mission Teacher Training Programme (MM-TTP) of University Grants Commission (U.G.C.) organized by Mahatma Hansraj Malaviya Mission Teacher Training Centre (MH-MMTTC), Hansraj College, University of Delhi, India in Online mode in collaboration with Ajay Kumar Garg Engineering College, affiliated to Dr. APJ Abdul Kalam Technical University, Lucknow, India.

Successfully completed U.G.C. Sponsored, Faculty Induction Programme (FIP) from 2nd - 30th September 2024, organized by Malaviya Mission Teacher Training Centre (MMTTC), University of Calcutta, India with Grade "A+".

Attended the Holistic Life Management Program on "Managing Negativity Stress and Time" organized by ANANDA The Wellbeing Centre, Gargi College, University of Delhi on 28th January, 2025 in Seminar Hall at Gargi College, South Campus, Delhi.

An Introductory session of "Meditation and Breath Workshop" conducted by The Art of Living organization, Delhi on January 22, 2025.

Attended E-Workshop on Digital Resources of Gargi College for Empowering Education through Technology from March 26-28, 2025 via Zoom platform (Online), conducted by Learning Resource Centre (Library), Gargi College developed by National Digital Library of India and IIT Kharagpur, India sponsored by Ministry of Education, Government of India.

Payal Jain

Identifying the Factors that Enable / Hinder Women Leaders in Organizations in India, The JMC Review, Volume 7, 2023, ISSN: 2456-9550 JMC https://www.jmc.ac.in/uploads/staticfiles/jmcreview/vol7/8_Payal%20Jain%20The%20JMC%20Review%202023.pdf.

Presented paper at SEC Conference at Gargi College, Nov 13, 2024, entitled "Empowering Financial Independence: The Role of Technology in Modern Personal Finance".

Presented paper at International Conference on Viksit Bharat @2047 with special focus on Green Economy & Vertical Cities: Resilient Solutions for a Sustainable Future, March 1, 2025.

Organized National Conference on 'AI Revolution: Smart Business, Sustainable Growth' on April 1-2, 2025, as Convenor - The Commerce Association, Gargi College.

Attended International Conference on Viksit Bharat @2047 with special focus on Green Economy & Vertical Cities: Resilient Solutions for a Sustainable Future, March 1, 2025, Gargi College.

Attended 2nd National Conference on 'Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat', 12-13 November 2024, Gargi College.

Organized Entrepreneurship Conclave on 'Navigating Sustainability: Exploring New Avenues' on 17th October, 2024, Gargi College.

Attended National Seminar on 'Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing Your Skills,' 27th September 2024, Gargi College.

Attended International Yoga Day Workshop from June 19-21, 2024, Gargi College.

Attended 6th NEP Orientation and Sensitization Programme organized by Malviya Mission Teachers Training Centre at Shri Ram College of Commerce, from June 19 - 28, 2024.

Attended Master Training in the Science of Happiness June 2024 - September 2024.

Romita Popli

Dr. Romita Popli, Dr. Reema Dehal, Ms. Isha Chugh, Harshita Mehndiratta, Gauraee Konher, "Conceptual Understanding of Emotional Intelligence", IJRAR - International Journal of Research and Analytical Reviews (IJRAR), E-ISSN 2348-1269, P-ISSN 2349-5138, Volume.11, Issue 4, Page No pp. 642-646, November 2024, Available at: http://www.ijrar.org/IJRAR24D2349.pdf.

Dr. Romita Popli, Dr. Reema Dehal, "Sustainable Marketing: A Moral Imperative For A Beautiful Tomorrow", International Journal of Emerging Technologies and Innovative Research (www.jetir.org), ISSN:2349-5162, Vol.12, Issue 1, page no.f173-f177, January-2025, Available: http://www.jetir.org/papers/JETIR2501518.pdf.

Dr. Romita Popli, Dr. Reema Dehal, "Recasting The Marketing Mix: A Sustainability Imperative", IJRAR - International Journal of Research and Analytical Reviews (IJRAR), E-

ISSN 2348-1269, P- ISSN 2349-5138, Volume. 12, Issue 1, Page No pp.55-60, March 2025, Available at: http://www.ijrar.org/IJRAR25A2621.pdf.

Co-authored a chapter entitled: "Sustainable Marketing: An Ecological and Business Imperative" in Viksit Bharat @ 2047: Transformative Role of Commerce Management and Technology (Edition-I) (ISBN: 978-81-974428-0-3) pp.169-179, December 2024, DOI: https://doi.org/10.62823/MGM/2024/978-81-974428-0-3.

Presented a paper entitled: "Conceptual Understanding of Emotional Intelligence" in the 2nd National Conference on Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat, organized by Gargi College and sponsored by the Indian Council of Social Science Research (ICSSR), on November 12-13, 2024.

Rupal Arora

Completed a Two-week Online Refresher Course on "Research Methodology" from 15th May - 30th May, 2024, organised under Malaviya Mission Scheme, UGC by MH-MMTTC, Hansraj College, and University of Delhi.

Presented paper titled "Attributing the Innovation of Family Businesses to Succession Planning and Assessing the Mediating Effect of Corporate Governance in the 4th International conference of GRFCG in collaboration with Loughborough University on Corporate Governance, Responsibility, and the Institutional Diversity of Capitalism: Towards a Global Dialogue at Loughborough University in London, United Kingdom on September 11-13, 2024.

Attended 4th International Conference of GRFCG in collaboration with Loughborough University on Corporate Governance, Responsibility, and the Institutional Diversity of Capitalism: Towards a Global Dialogue at Loughborough University in London, United Kingdom on September 11-13, 2024.

Sumant Meena

SK Associates & Group Plan. Implement Develop. Three Days Faculty Development Program on "How to Promote Entrepreneurship Development Among Youths as a Teacher" organized by SK A&G, from 23rd July - 25th July, 2024.

Analyzing India's Six-year History of Goods and Services Tax. International Journal of Creative Research Thoughts, ISSBN: 2320 - 2882. Volume 12 Issue 7 July 2024, Date of Publication: 13-July-2024.

Paper Presented Title: "An Impact Analysis Study of Environmental Accountability Factors and Firm's Financial Performance of Indian Pharmaceutical Industry." International Conference on Sustainable Development (ICSD) Gateway Institute of Engineering & Technology. Date: 1st - 2nd December 2024.

Department of Economics

Gunjan Tuteja

Completed a 2- week, Refresher course on Research Methodology from 15th May to 30th May 2024, organized under the Malaviya Mission Scheme, University Grants Commission (UGC) by Mahatma Hansraj Malaviya Mission on Teacher Training Centre (MH-MMTTC), Hansraj College, University of Delhi.

Member of the Organizing Committee of the International Conference on "Green Economy & Vertical Cities: Resilient Solutions for a Sustainable Future sponsored by ICSSR, organized by the Department of Economics, Gargi College on 1st March, 2025.

Participated in the National Seminar, 'Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing your Skills' organized by the Research Development Cell of Gargi College on 27th September 2024.

Attended a panel discussion on "Inequality, Economic Growth and Inclusion" being organized under the Delhi School of Economics Diamond Jubilee Celebration Series organized in collaboration with Research and Information Systems for Developing Countries (RIS) on 13th December, 2024 held at the Dr. Ambedkar International Centre, New Delhi.

Published a chapter titled "Assessing the Challenges Faced by the Gig Workers in the Indian Context Through PLS-SEM" in Source Title: Sustainability and Adaptability of Gig Economies in Global Business [IGI Global Scientific Publishing] Copyright: © 2025, Pages: 18 DOI: 10.4018/979-8-3693-9385-7.ch003.

Rachna Mathur

Attended Workshop on 'LIFE CYCLE ANALYSIS' in Indian Green Building Council (IGBC) on 14 - 16 November 2024: Bangalore, International Exhibition Centre (BIEC), Bengaluru, India.

Research Projects Undertaken: Principal Investigator, ICSSR Project 'VIKSIT BHARAT@2047' titled 'Benchmarking the Green Standards of High-Rise Residential Buildings in Delhi/NCR.

Resource Person in UGC-MMTC / GAD- MMTTC), SGTB Khalsa College two-week online refresher course in tools & techniques in teaching-Learning and Research Methodology (Multidisciplinary) from 16th to 29th Oct 2024.

Certificate of Appreciation for outstanding contribution and dedication towards the research project awarded by Gargi College.

Organised International Conference as a Convenor on March 1,2025 in Gargi College, University of Delhi Funded by ICSSR Viksit Bharat @2047 project titled 'Green Economy & Vertical Cities: Resilient Solution For A Sustainable Future'.

FDP Organizing committee member of Two-Week National Online Refresher Course 01-13 July 2024 under UGC-MMTTC, S.G.T.B. Khalsa College University of Delhi.

Nivedita Mullick

Published a peer-reviewed research paper titled "How Partner Similarity Impacts India's Economic Integration Agreements and Trade Margins: An Empirical Analysis" in the Journal of South Asian Economic Development (JSED), Springe indexed in Scopus, ABDC, and ESCI. DOI Link: https://doi.org/10.1007/s40847-025-00424-1.

Invited to deliver an alumni talk at the University School of Humanities and Social Sciences, Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University on 15th October 2024, to guide students on careers in civil services and academia.

Invited as Discussant for a student colloquium on NITI Aayog: A New Player in Educational Policy organized by the Department of B.El.Ed., Gargi College.

Mentored students for the Pathfinder Project (Humanities) held on 4th April, 2024, which secured third position. The students were also awarded stipend by the Research and Development Cell, Gargi College.

Member of the Organising Committee of the International Conference on Green Economy and Vertical Cities: Resilient Solutions for a Sustainable Future organised by Department of Economics, Gargi College, University of Delhi on 1st March, 2025.

Tanjot Singh

Participated in the pre-conference workshop 'Research and Analysis Using NSS Data in Stata Software' as a part of the 12th Annual Conference of Indian Health Economics & Policy Association: New Paradigms in Health Economics and Policy organized by Sri Guru Gobind Singh College of Commerce, University of Delhi on 21st January, 2025.

Completed a 2- week, Refresher course on Research Methodology from 15th May to 30th May 2024, organized under the Malaviya Mission Scheme, University Grants Commission (UGC) by Mahatma Hansraj Malaviya Mission on Teacher Training Centre (MH-MMTTC), Hansraj College, University of Delhi.

Presented a paper titled, 'From Classroom to Career: Effectiveness of IT and Finance-Based Skill Enhancement Courses in Aligning Academic Knowledge with Industry Needs in Undergraduate Education' at the 2nd National Conference on Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat held on 12th -13th November, 2024 organized by Gargi College, New Delhi sponsored by ICSSR.

Member of the Organizing Committee of the International Conference on "Green Economy & Vertical Cities: Resilient Solutions for a Sustainable Future sponsored by ICSSR, organized by the Department of Economics, Gargi College on 1st March, 2025.

Participated in the National Seminar, 'Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for enhancing your skills' organized by Research Development Cell of Gargi College on 27th September, 2024.

Participated in the First National Seminar on World Mental Health Day, 'Prioritising Mental Health: Creating Better Living' organized by Department of Psychology and its mental initiative-Izhaar under the aegis of IQAC on 10th October, 2024.

Attended the workshop on "Use of play & stories with children" organized by Department of Psychology and its mental initiative-Izhaar under the aegis of IQAC on 10th October, 2024.

Attended a panel discussion on "Inequality, Economic Growth and Inclusion" being organized under the Delhi School of Economics Diamond Jubilee Celebration Series organized in collaboration with Research and Information Systems for Developing Countries (RIS) on 13th December, 2024 held at the Dr. Ambedkar International Centre, New Delhi.

Attended a lecture by Professor Greg J bamber, Professor, Department of Management, Monash University, 'On Artificial Intelligence and the Future of Work' on 22nd January, 2025 organized by Institute for Human Development and Jaipuria School of Business, held in hybrid mode at India International Centre, New Delhi.

Attended the online webinar on 'Economics and Machine Learning an Introduction' by Dr. Debdatta Saha, South Asian University organized the Delhi economics society on 23rd November, 2024.

Attended an online webinar organized by the India Centre for Policy Studies on 'None Found Suitable: Is it Relevant today?' Chief Guest was Hon'ble Chairperson Shri Kishor Makwana Ji, National Commission for SCs, India and the Keynote speaker was the Hon'ble Vice Chancellor, Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada University, Maharashtra, held on 2nd April, 2024.

Department of Elementary Education

Aparna Joshi

PhD in Educational Studies from ZHCES, JNU, New Delhi. Title of the Thesis: "An Analysis of Embedded Values in NCERT Science Textbooks: Post National Curriculum Framework 2005".

Attended Workshops as resource person for the development of E-content for 'The World Around Us' subject at the Preparatory stage organised by DEE, NCERT.

Session chair for Panel 11: Shaping Public Discourse II at the 2-Day National Conference "Making Visible: Disability Representations in Popular Culture" on 25th Feb, 2025.

Initiated collaboration between Department of Elementary Education, Gargi College, and Department of Education, SSSIHL, Andhra Pradesh. Under this initiative, I coordinated/organised four Colloquia in hybrid mode.

- 1. 'Peace education in classrooms' on 25th September 2024.
- 2. 'Diagnostic Testing and Remedial Measures in Mathematics' on 26th October 2024.
- 3. 'Loss of language and Identity in Multilingual India' and 'Multilingualism and its relevance in Classrooms' on 18th December 2024.
- 4. 'Life skills Education in alignment with NEP, SDGs & WHO recommendations' on 1st March 2025.

Jyoti Raina

Raina, J., & Yadav, Ekta. (2025, February 3). Diversity and Exclusion in School Classrooms: A Pertinent Concern. The Armchair Journal. accessed on March 16, 2024, from https://armchairjournal.com/school-classroom-diversity-exclusion/.

Raina, J., & Sharma, Avani. (2024, December 14). Why schools should encourage peer learning. The Armchair Journal. accessed on December 16, 2024, from https://armchairjournal.com/why-schools-should-encourage-peer-learning/.

Raina, J., & Sharma, Ayushi. (2024, November 30). Learning from nature: Rabindranath Tagore's vision. The Armchair Journal. accessed on December 14, 2024, from https://armchairjournal.com/learning-from-nature-tagores-vision/.

Invited Lectures

'Learning Theories and Learning Outcomes' in the Training Workshop on 'Enhancing Pedagogical Competencies for Agricultural Education' on 29.4.2024 under the Pedagogical Development Programme (PDP) of the National Academy of Agricultural Sciences, New Delhi.

'NEP 2020: History, Policy-strengths and notions of Multidisciplinary Education', in NEP Orientation and Sensitization programme on April, 4 2024 at UGC-Malaviya Mission Teacher Training Centre (formerly UGC-Human Resource Development Centre), Pt. Ravishankar Shukla University, Raipur.

'Learning Theories & Their Pedagogical Implication' national-level programme on 'Enhancing Pedagogical Competencies for Agricultural Education' on 28.1.2025 under the Pedagogical Development Programme (PDP) of the National Academy of Agricultural Sciences, New Delhi.

Resource Person at National Consultative Meeting "Teacher in the Loop AI" (TiL- AI) project organised by Commonwealth Educational Media Centre for Asia (CEMCA), New Delhi, India on November 25, 2024.

Paper presented and secured Second prize for a paper titled 'Teaching: A Noble Profession of Enduring Fulfilment' at 2nd National Conference on Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanibhar Bharat held at Gargi College on November 12-13. Prof. (Dr.) Jyoti Raina, Fiza Gauri and Zarqa Shafi, B.El.Ed. IV Year.

Member, Board of Studies (BOS), School of Education Studies (SES), Dr. B.R. Ambedkar University Delhi.

Sailaja Modem

Courses and Workshops Attended: Uniqueness of Indian Rock Art' Course from October 2024 to December 2024. Conducted by Bharat Adhyayan Kendra, Banaras Hindu University, India & Centre for Historical Studies, Heritage Society, Patna, India.

Presented paper titled, "Archaeologists write for children: Case for impacting social science education in teacher education programs and schools", paper presented in conference 25-27 July 2024; International Joint Annual Conference hosted by Jai Minesh Adivasi University at Rapur, Kota, Rajasthan; Co-organisers & hosts: 54th Annual Conference of the Indian Archaeological Society(IAS); 49th Annual Conference of Indian Society for Prehistoric and Quaternary Studies(ISPQS); 45th Annual Conference of History and Culture Society(HCS), with Financial Assistance of Indian Council of Historical Research, New Delhi (accepted for publication).

Nominated by Head of the Institution to represent Gargi College in a 2-day (22-23 November 2024) Conference, titled, "Ladakh Education Conclave 2024: Building a future ready education ecosystem: Bridging Schools, Skill, and Higher learning", organised by the Administration of Union Territory of Ladakh, Department of Higher Education, Technical Education and Skill Development, Government of India.

Seminar on Children' Literature on Sustainable Development on 29th January, 2025 at Mata Sundri College, University of Delhi.

Organised Meditation session for students of B El Ed on 14th January 2025.

Attended a seminar on 'Learning Spaces' at IIC by Itihaas@20 on 30th January 2025 with students.

Organised an interactive session, 'Personal Growth and Horizon,' a reflexive journey of an alumnus on 18th March, 2025.

Organised 4-hour Workshop on "Safeguarding Classrooms" for students by Pratisandhi Foundation (NGO).

Initiated collaboration between Department of Elementary Education, Gargi College, and the Department of Education, SSSIHL, Andhra Pradesh. Under this initiative, coordinated/organised 4 Colloquia in hybrid mode.

- 1. 'Peace education in classrooms' on 25th September 2024.
- 2. 'Diagnostic Testing and Remedial Measures in Mathematics' on 26th October 2024.
- 3. 'Loss of language and Identity in Multilingual India' and 'Multilingualism and its relevance in Classrooms on 18th December 2024.
- 4. 'Life skills Education in alignment with NEP, SDGs & WHO recommendations' on 1st March 2025.

Department of English

Anjana Neira Dev

A review of "Children's Books: An Indian Story" edited by Shailaja Menon and Sandhya Rao. The Book Review, Volume XLVIII, Number 11, November 2024. Pages 8 - 9.

Invited Speaker for Plenary Session 1 of a Symposium on "Travel, Transposition and Translation" organised by Sahitya Akademi Delhi in collaboration with Jamia Millia Islamia; on March 3, 2025. Title of Presentation: "Walking the Indian Streets I remembered another moment that refers only to itself".

Resource Person for a NEP Pedagogy Workshop organised by the IQAC and the Department of English, Janki Devi Memorial College, University of Delhi; on August 9, 2024. Title of Presentation: NEP Pedagogy: Challenges and Hacks".

Invited to participate in the Birth Centenary Seminar on Nissim Ezekiel organised by Sahitya Akademi Delhi on August 1& 2, 2024. Title of Presentation: "Nissim Ezekiel: A Tribute".

Resource Person for a one-week Job Oriented Skill Enhancement Programme organised by

JDM-IQAC in collaboration with GAD-MMTC, in June 2024. Title of Session: 'Documentation'; held on June 20, 2024.

Invited to participate in an International Symposium on 'Indian English Poetry: Celebrating Ezekiel and Mapping the Landscape of Indian English Poetry' organised by the English Department Association, Janki Devi Memorial College, University of Delhi; on April 4, 2024. Title of Presentation: "The golden mean between the elan of desire and the rational faculties: A Tribute to Nissim Ezekiel, the Herald of Modern Indian English Poetry".

Arunima Das

National Workshop on Textile Documentation and Preservation, 25th -26th September, 2024 in Dept. of Cultural Studies, Tezpur University, Assam.

Workshop on "Use of play & stories with children" on 10th October' 2024, by Gargi College, University of Delhi.

An ICSSR Research Project (Collaborative) titled 'Prospects and Possibilities of Golden Threads (Muga) of Assam: A Path towards Viksit Bharat' under the special call for Vision Viksit Bharat@2047 (VVB@2047).

Das, A. (2025). Cultivating Discourse. In: The Palgrave Handbook of Global Social Problems. Palgrave Macmillan, Cham. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-68127-2_559-1.

Das, A. Threads and Tradition: Significance of Handloom Industry in Northeast India. In Xingkhap, published by Assam Samabai Resham Pratisthan, Guwahati, Assam. August, 2024.

An article was published titled "Gronthor Botor" in an Assamese daily newspaper "Dainik Assam," dated 07.01.2025.

Invited as a speaker on "Aligning Traditional Knowledge and Sustainable Livelihoods with Vision ViksitBharat@2047 for Resilient Northeastern Communities" In Ambedkar University, Delhi on 27th February 2025.

Invited as a panellist in the National Seminar on "India as a Linguistic Area: Exploring Shared Features Across Language Families (ILAESFALF 2025) JNU, New Delhi 4-6 TH March 2025.

Presented a paper in International Conference on Literature, Community and Culture held on 26th and 27th September, 2024, organised by Department of English in collaboration with the Departments of Khasi and History, St. Anthony's College, Shillong, Meghalaya.

Invited as a speaker to deliver a talk on 'Folk Expression Amidst the Digital Revolution: A Study of Contemporary Legends in India' at Damdama College, Gauhati University, Assam, on 8th November, 2024

Appointed as the Panel of Experts (PoE) in the Department of Tribal Studies, Arunachal Pradesh University, Pasighat for a term of three years with effect from 7th October 2024.

Awarded a Research Project (Collaborative) titled 'Prospects and Possibilities of Golden Threads (Muga) of Assam: A Path towards Viksit Bharat' under the special call for Vision Viksit Bharat@2047 (VVB@2047).

Organized a Conference on 'Prospects and Possibilities of Golden Threads (MUGA) of Assam: A Path Towards Viksit Bharat' on 6th and 7th February 2025 at Tezpur University.

Riya Chaudhary

Course Completed- Faculty Induction Programme (FIP-7) conducted from 26th December 2024 to 22nd January 2025 by Centre for Professional Development in Higher Education (CPDHE), UGC-MMTTC, University of Delhi.

Kusum

Completed a two- week Refresher Course in "English" from 28 March- 10 April 2024, organized by Teaching Learning Centre: Ramanujan College, University of Delhi, under the aegis of the UGC-Malaviya Mission Teacher Training Programme (MMTTP).

Completed the "Guru- Dakshita Faculty Induction/Orientation Programme" from 16 Dec. 2024 to 14 Jan. 2025, organized by Teaching Training Centre: Ramanujan College, University of Delhi, under the aegis of the UGC-MMTTP.

Completed a one-week Faculty Development Programme on the theme "NEP 2020 Orientation and Sensitization Programme" from 14-22 Feb. 2025, organized by Teaching Training Centre: Ramanujan College, University of Delhi, under the aegis of the UGC-MMTTP.

Member of Organizing Committee for the National Conference on "Making Visible: Disability Representations in Popular Culture" from 24-25 February 2025, organized by the Department of English, in collaboration with IQAC, Gargi College, University of Delhi.

Shatarupa Sinha

Presented a paper titled "From One End of the Corridor to the Other..." at the CLAI Biennial International Conference on Comparative Literature as Alternative Humanities: Ethics, Affect and the Everyday Social held at the University of Delhi on September 10-12, 2024.

Member of the Organizing Committee of the 2nd National Conference on Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat held in Gargi College on November 12-13, 2024.

Participated in the Teacher-Training program on "Undergraduate Research and Project-based Learning" for faculty members of University of Delhi at the Cluster Innovation Centre, University of Delhi held on January 10-11, 2025.

Chaired the Plenary Session I titled "Embodiment and Intersectionality's in Cultural Discourses" at the National Conference on Making Visible: Disability Representations in Popular Culture organised by the Department of English in collaboration with the IQAC, Gargi College on February 24, 2025.

Chaired the Panel Session 3 titled "Disability in Literary Traditions" at the National Conference on Making Visible: Disability Representations in Popular Culture organised by the Department of English in collaboration with the IQAC, Gargi College on February 25, 2025.

Sutapa Dutta

Dutta, Sutapa and Shivangini Tandon (eds). 2024. Making the 'Woman': Discourses of Gender in 18th -19th Century India. Routledge, 2024. ISBN 9781032609041.

Invited to deliver a talk at the National Seminar on Translation Studies at Malayalam University, Tirur, Kerala, 1 October, 2024. Topic of Paper: 'Teaching Translated Texts in the English Classroom'.

Invited for Book Discussion of 'Making the Woman: Discourses of Gender in 18th -19th century India' by Centre for Studies of Plural Societies (CSPS), New Delhi, 22 October, 2024.

Invited to deliver Keynote address at the ICSSR sponsored international Conference on Human Trafficking and Sex Work in Media and Films at Manipal Institute of Communication, Udupi, Karnataka, 24-26 October 2024. Title of Talk: 'From Prostitution to Sex Work: Tracing the Discourse of Sex and Morality in Contemporary English Literature'.

Invited by the Department of Lifelong Learning, University of Rajasthan for a talk on 'The Development of Early Teaching Materials for Colonial India', on 12 December 2024.

Invited as External Subject Expert for Pedagogical Proficiency of Teaching Faculty for the Department of English, School of Humanities & Social Sciences, Sharda University, Greater Noida, 21 September, 2024.

External Examiner to conduct Open Ph.D. Viva-voce exam, Dept. of Humanities and Social Sciences, NIT, Patna, 23 September, 2024.

Invited as External Expert for SRF Evaluation by IIT Delhi, English Dept, 27 November, 2024.

Department of Hindi

डॉ. श्रीनिवास त्यागी

'विजयमोहन सिंह का आलोचनात्मक अवदान' नामक शोध आलेख 'विजयमोहन सिंह जीवन और सृजन' (संपादक—ओमप्रकाश सिंह, पूनम सिंह—अनन्य प्रकाशन, दिल्ली; प्रथम संस्करण : 2024, पृष्ठ — 224—237) पुस्तक में प्रकाशित।

दौलतराम महाविद्यालय, दिल्ली द्वारा आयोजित एक दिवसीय अंतर्राष्ट्रीय संगोष्ठी में 05 सितंबर 2024 को तकनीकी सत्र —1 की अध्यक्षता की एवं अध्यक्षीय व्याख्यान दिया।

नीति आयोग – नई दिल्ली, द्वारा आयोग के अधिकारियों के लिए "राजभाषा हिंदी के विविध आयाम" पर जानकारी हेतु आयोजित हिंदी कार्यशाला के दो सत्रों में 12 सितंबर 2024 को व्याख्यान दिया।

गणतंत्र दिवस—2025 के उपलक्ष्य में जिला कारागार मेरठ द्वारा मुख्य अतिथि के रूप में आमंत्रित होकर कारागार में निरुद्ध बंदियों और कैदियों के बीच मोटिवेशनल व्याख्यान दिया।

पद्धति अध्ययन एवं विश्लेषण संस्थान (ईसा) डीआरडीओ – नई दिल्ली, द्वारा आयोजित हिंदी कार्यशाला में 12 मार्च 2025 को "प्रौद्योगिकी और हिंदी भाषा" विषय पर व्याख्यान दिया।

एनबलिंग यूनिट एवं समान अवसर प्रकोष्ठ, हंसराज महाविद्यालय द्वारा 30 मार्च 2025 को आयोजित पहल–25– The Talent Hunt Competition में निर्णायक मण्डल के सदस्य के रूप में शामिल हुआ।

राष्ट्रीय सेवा योजना द्वारा बेंगलुरू (कर्नाटक) में आयोजित 'राष्ट्रीय एकीकरण शिविर—2025' (11 फरवरी 2025 से 17 फरवरी 2025 तक) में दिल्ली विश्वविद्यालय द्वारा भेजे गए छात्र—छात्राओं के प्रतिनिधि मण्डल का नेतृत्व किया।

राकेश महाविद्यालय, पिलानी, झुंझुनू (पंडित दीनदयाल उपाध्याय शेखावटी विश्वविद्यालय, सीकर) की प्रबंध समिति के संचालक मण्डल (Governing body of Management Committee) का सदस्य माननीय कुलपति महोदय द्वारा 30 जनवरी 2025 से तीन वर्ष की अविध के लिए मनोनीत किया गया।

Krishna Meena

Krishna Meena: Sahitya aur Samaj ka Antarsambandh: Ek Vishleshan, Antrashritya Hindi evam Samajik Vigyan Sodh Patrika, June 2024, Volume 12(2), pp. 51-55, ISSN: 2348-2605.

Krishna Meena: Hindi Cinema mein Mansik Swasthya ka Chitran: Ek Samkaleen Samajshastriya Vishleshan, Antrashritya Hindi evam Samajik Vigyan Sodh Patrika, June 2024, Volume 12(2), pp. 39-44, ISSN: 2348-2605.

Krishna Meena: Kabir, Nanak, Dadu aur Sunderdas ke Kavya mein Samajik Adarsh: Ek Anusheelan, Shodh Sarovar Patrika, June 2024, ISSN: 2456-625X.

Department of History

Alka Michael

ICSSR Project on 'Change and Continuity of the Ahom Rituals and Festivals as integral to Bharatiya Sanskriti'.

Presented a paper titled, "Displaced Colonial Archives of Northeastern India: Ethnographic Documentation by Colonial Administrators" in the workshop on New Perspectives on Displaced Colonial Archives was held online on 11-12 September 2024 organised by Faculty of Letters, Arts and Sciences, Waseda University, Toyama, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo, Japan and Northumbria University, UK.

Presented a paper titled, 'Ti Fi Chang: Built Heritage and Sacred Space of the Ahoms' in the ICSSR sponsored National Seminar on Aligning Traditional Knowledge and Sustainable Livelihoods with Vision Viksit Bharat@2047 for Resilient Northeastern Communities Organised by Ambedkar University on 13-14th February, 2025.

Presented a paper titled 'Archaeology of Radha- the Hidden Goddess' in the 32 nd Session of the Indian Art History Congress, organised by Indian Institute of Heritage, on the 8th -10th February, 2025.

Participated in the 2nd National Conference on Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat on 13th November, 2024.

Participated in the National Seminar organised by the History Department titled 'Discoveries and New Dimensions: Harappan Civilisation then and Now.

Aditya Kumar Kaushal

Completed FIP: "NEP 2020 Orientation & Sensitization Programme" (August 03 - 13th, 2024) under Malaviya Mission Teacher Training Programme (MM- TTP) of University Grants Commission (UGC) organized by Mahatma Hansraj Malaviya Mission Teacher Training Centre (MH-MMTTC), Hansraj College, University of Delhi in collaboration with Vivekananda College, University of Delhi.

Participated in the National Seminar "Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing Your Skills;" organized by RDC on September 27, 2024.

Organized the National Seminar on "Discoveries and New Dimensions: Harappan Civilization Then and Now" organised by Department of History, Gargi College under the aegis of IQAC on February 27, 2025.

Deeksha Bhardwaj

Judged the Inter School Research Paper Event - Civitas - as part of the annual academic event - Luminaire 2024: The Arches of Time at The Mother's International School, New Delhi on 8th August 2024.

Participated in a national seminar on "Creating a New Curriculum for the Arts" organised by Marg towards vision implementation and policy transaction for pedagogues and curriculum builders at the India International Centre, New Delhi on August 20, 2024.

Delivered an illustrated presentation at the India International Centre, New Delhi titled Tiny Terracotta Tales from North India on 27th August 2024. The talk was part of the ongoing series of lectures on History and Heritage: The Afterlife of Monuments curated by Prof. Himanshu Prabha Ray. Prof. Kishor Basa, Chairperson, National Monuments Authority chaired the session.

Participated in the Pedagogy Workshop for NEP-UGCF History organized by the Department of History, University of Delhi on 9th and 10th September 2024.

Guest Speaker at the United Nations Women's Association, UN India Office, New Delhi. The lecture titled Forms and Meanings: The Terracotta Figurines of Ancient North India was delivered on 16th October, 2024.

Member of the Organising Committee of the 2nd National Conference on NEP 2020 titled Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat, held at Gargi College from 12-13 November 2024. The two specific tasks attended to were being part of Session I that focused on the Arts related courses and the Refreshments Committee.

Mentored the first prize winning stall display on the SEC course on Museums and Museology that was put up in the exhibition that accompanied the National Conference on SEC courses.

Participated in an international conference - Virasat: Mapping India's Cultural Sector on February 10, 2025 at Federation House, New Delhi.

Convenor of the national seminar organized by the History Department, Gargi College under the aegis of IQAC titled Discoveries and New Dimensions: Harappan Civilisation Then and Now, held at Gargi College on 27th February, 2025.

Rajiv Kumar Shukla

Certificate of Proficiency in Sanskrit and Certificate of Proficiency in Pali from Nalanda University.

Attended NEP 2020 Orientation and Sensitization Programme (3-13 August, 2024), organized by Mahatma Hansraj Malaviya Mission Teacher Training Centre, Hansraj College, University of Delhi in collaboration with Vivekananda College, University of Delhi.

Judged a PPT competition organized by the Department of History, Gargi College, University of Delhi in collaboration with Hindi Rajbhasha Karyanvayan Samiti on 19 September 2024.

Attended a two-day national conference on "India and nationalist historians" organized by the Centre for Historical Studies, Jawaharlal Nehru University on August 12-13, 2024.

Attended a two-day seminar on the theme "Hindu and Bauddha Knowledge Traditions" on 23-24 November, 2024, organized by Bharatiya Vidya Adhyayana Sansthana at Prime Ministers Museum and Library, Teen Murti Bhavan, New Delhi-110011.

Participated in the online workshop on 'Applied Buddhist Philosophy' organized by Nalanda University on 3rd December, 2024.

Vimal Kumar

Completed FDP "NEP 2020 Orientation & Sensitization Programme" (7 -15 May 2024) under Malviya Mission Teacher Training Programme (MMTTP) of University Grant Commission (UGC) organised by Ishwar Sharan P G College, Prayagraj Collaboration with University of Allahabad Prayagraj.

Completed FIP "UGC Sponsored Online Faculty Induction Programme" (23rd July - 21st August 2024) under Malviya Mission Teacher Training Programme (MMTTP) organised by Deen Dayal Upadhyay Gorakhpur University, Gorakhpur.

Article Published, Kalanjar Durg Ke Puravashesha: Sthapatya Kala Aur Jal Sanrachanao Ka Vishleshan (Anukriti: January 2025).

Invited Lectures/Papers Presented (Conference/Seminar details) One Day National Seminar Organised by Ancient History Culture and Archaeology University of Allahabad in collaboration with Allahabad Museum topic of The Interweaving of Art, Religion, and Identity in the Cultural Legacy of Bharat (Special context of Mahakumbh 2025).

 $Presented\ Paper\ Titled\ "Kalanjar\ Ka\ Dharma\ Sanskar:\ Mahakumbh\ Ki\ Sanskritik\ Chhavi.$

Department of Mathematics

Arshmeet Kaur

Member organized committee- National Conference on "Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat", held on November 12-13, 2024 in Gargi College, under the aegis of IQAC.

Organized seminar on "Actuarial Science" on 26th September 2024. The speakers for the session were Ms. Tanya Agarwal, Actuarial Consultant, Genpact and Ms. Surbhi Handa, Senior Actuarial Consultant, EY.

Organized a Career Counselling Session to familiarize students with the structure of UPSC and other government exams on 18th March 2025. The speaker for the session was Mr. Siddharth Rathore, Assistant Professor, Department of Economics, Mata Sundri College, University of Delhi.

Organized a Workshop on "Mathematical Finance" on 29th March 2025. The resource person was Dr. Umesh Kumar, Assistant Professor, Department of Mathematics, Rajdhani College, University of Delhi.

Pooja Gupta

Synchronisation of Chaotic Satellite Systems with Fractional Derivatives Analysis Using Feedback Active Control Techniques. https://doi.org/10.3390/sym16101319.

On Some Results Related to Non-Uniform Tight Wavelet Frames https://doi.org/10.28924/2291-8639-22-2024-166.

Organised Online Alumni series for the students of the Department of Mathematics during 2024-25.

Organised a Seminar on Actuarial Sciences, with Tanya Agarwal and Surbhi Hansa as guest speakers.

Organised a Career Counselling Session on UPSC on 18th March, 2025. The speaker for the session was Siddharth Rathore, Assistant Professor, Department of Economics, Mata Sundri College for Women, University of Delhi.

Organised a workshop on "Mathematical Finance" on 29th March 2025. The resource person was Dr. Umesh Kumar, Associate Professor, Department of Mathematics Rajdhani College, University of Delhi.

Ramakant Prasad

Participated in a week-long Online Capacity Building Training Programme on "Mathematical Statistics with a Computational Perspective" organized by the Department of Mathematics, Miranda House, University of Delhi.

Kumar, V., Seema, S., Kumar, K., Prasad, R., AlMutib, K., & Hossain, M. S. (2024). SEPCVN: Secure and Efficient Protocol for Cloud Vehicular Networking. IEEE Access.

Khan, A. A., Kumar, V., Prasad, R., & Idrisi, M. J. (2024). SGAK: A Robust ECC based Authenticated Key Exchange Protocol for Smart Grid Networks. IEEE Access.

Kumar, V., Hassan, F., Nishad, A. K., Prasad, R., Gupta, P., Amir, M., & Ahmad, F. (2024). Design of Secure and Efficient Framework for Vehicular Digital Twin Networks Using ECC. IEEE Access.

Prasad, R., Kumar, P., Singh, A., Sunil, A., Kumar, A., & Patra, A. (2025). Trend analysis of extreme wind and wave height at key port locations along the Indian coastline. Thalassas: An International Journal of Marine Sciences, 41(1), 1-23. https://doi.org/10.1007/s41208-024-00762-7.

Tiwari, H., Kumar, P., Prasad, R., Saha, K. K., Singh, A., & Cherifi, H. (2024). Bridging the climate gap: Multi-model framework with explainable decision-making for IOD and ENSO forecasting. IEEE Transactions on Artificial Intelligence.

Sapna Malhotra

V. Kumar, S. Malhotra, N. Khanna, "Scalability of Generalized frames for Operators", Journal of Function Spaces, Vol. 2024, Page no. 1-9 (https://doi.org/10.1155/2024/8358987).

V. Kumar and S. Malhotra, "Controlled g-frames and their g-duals", Palestine Journal of Mathematics, Vol 13(4)(2024), 902-912.

Organised Online Alumni series for the students of the Department of Mathematics during 2024-25.

Organised a Seminar on Actuarial Sciences, with Tanya Agarwal and Surbhi Hansa as guest speakers.

Organised a workshop on "Mathematical Finance" on 29th March. The resource person was Dr. Umesh Kumar, Associate Professor, Department of Mathematics Rajdhani College, University of Delhi.

Manpreet Kaur

Awarded PhD in September 2024 by Jaypee Institute of Information Technology, Noida. Title: A study of information fusion processes in probabilistic and evidential frameworks using information theoretic techniques.

Manpreet Kaur & Amit Srivastava, "A new approach to construct basic probability assignment and its applications in data classification", Bulletin of the Transilvania University of Brasov Series III Mathematics and Computer Science, vol. 5(67), No.-1, 2025, 259-270.

Delivered a talk on "Introduction to R: A Beginner's Guide To Data Analysis" in the Inter-College Skill Enrichment Course on: "Research Methodology for Undergraduate Studies", organized by the Department of Botany, Gargi College, University of Delhi on 22nd March 2025.

Organised Online Alumni series for the students of the Department of Mathematics during 2024-25.

Organized a Seminar on "Actuarial Science" on 26th September 2024. The speakers for the session were Ms. Tanya Agarwal, Actuarial Consultant, Genpact and Ms. Surbhi Handa, Senior Actuarial Consultant, EY.

Organized a Career Counselling Session to familiarize students with the structure of UPSC and other government exams on 18th March 2025. The speaker for the session was Mr. Siddharth Rathore, Assistant Professor, Department of Economics, Mata Sundri College, University of Delhi.

Organized a Workshop on "Mathematical Finance" on 29th March 2025. The resource person was Dr. Umesh Kumar, Assistant Professor, Department of Mathematics, Rajdhani College, University of Delhi.

Attended a National Conference on "Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat", held on November 12-13, 2024 in Gargi College, under the aegis of IQAC.

Anshika Agrawal

Attended a FDP, Enitled - Recent advances in optimization: theory and practices, from July 15-20, 2024.

Bharti Sharma

Promila Kumar and Bharti Sharma, Continuous time non-smooth optimization through quasi efficiency, Control and Cybernetics, Published Online: September 05, 2024. DOI: 10.2478/candc-2023-0038.

Books Published on Empowering Research: Methodology and Applications, Galgotia Publishing Company, ISBN: 978-93-90980-57-4.

Participated in the National seminar "Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing your Skills", organized by the Research and Development cell on September 27, 2024.

Attended and participated National Conference on Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat organized by Gargi College from 12th-13th November 2024.

Attended NEP 2020 Orientation and Sensitization Programme under MM-TTP of UGC Organized by CPDHE, University of Delhi from 15th April to 25th April 2024.

Attended a five-day online hands-on workshop on mastering Python programming with mathematics organized by Indian Mathematics Professors Association and Infinity Research and Development Institute from 1st May 2024 to 5th May 2024.

Attended one-week FDP on Recent Advances in Optimization Theory and Practices organized by Jaypee Institute of Information Technology from 15th July 2024 to 20th July 2024.

Organizing members for Annual Sports Day "SPIN 2025, Sankalp: Pledge to Excel" organized by Department of Physical Education and Sports Sciences on 25th March 2025.

Deepika Dhall

Attended 3 days workshop on Yoga for women empowerment from 19th to 21st June 2024 held at Gargi College.

Organised Online Alumni series for the students of the Department of Mathematics during 2024-25.

Organized seminar on "Actuarial Science" on 26th September 2024. The speakers for the session were Ms. Tanya Agarwal, Actuarial Consultant, Genpact and Ms. Surbhi Handa, Senior Actuarial Consultant, EY.

Organized a Career Counselling Session to familiarize students with the structure of UPSC and other government exams on 18th March 2025. The speaker for the session was Mr. Siddharth Rathore, Assistant Professor, Department of Economics, Mata Sundri College, University of Delhi.

Organized a Workshop on "Mathematical Finance" on 29th March 2025. The resource person was Dr. Umesh Kumar, Assistant Professor, Department of Mathematics, Rajdhani College, University of Delhi.

Attended National Conference on "Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat", held on November 12-13, 2024 in Gargi College, under the aegis of IQAC.

Participated in the National seminar "Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing your Skills", organized by the Research and Development cell on September 27, 2024.

Farheen Ahmed

Attended 2nd National Conference on Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat.

Attended Revayu 2025 BA(P) Annual Department Seminar.

Vibha

Resource person for a session on Solutions to indeterminate equations as a part of the Faculty Development Program entitled Ancient Indian Mathematics under Shikshak Parshikshan Kendram of IKS Division, Ministry of Education held at Aryabhatta College, University of Delhi held on July 4, 2024.

Rimpi Pal Kundu

Khan, A., & Pal, R. (2024). Robust Sliding Mode Synchronization under Periodic External Disturbances with Applications to Dumbbell Satellite System. In J. Purenovic (Ed.), Current Research Progress in Physical Science (Vol. 5, Chapter 5, pp. 93-111). BP International Publisher, Kragujevac University, Serbia. DOI: https://doi.org/10.9734/bpi/crpps/v5.

Delivered an online lecture titled "Adaptive Function Synchronization Based Secure Communication of Modified Time-Delayed Chen-Lee Systems" in the Workshop on "Recent Development of Mathematical Sciences on Biological and Dynamical Systems with Fuzzy and Fractional Environments", organized by the Department of Mathematics, Mahadevananda Mahavidyalaya, from 19-29 June, 2024.

Organized National Conference on "Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat", held on November 12-13, 2024 in Gargi College, under the aegis of IQAC.

Krishna Meena

Participated in the National seminar "Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing your Skills", organized by the Research and Development cell on September 27, 2024.

Attended and participated National Conference on Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat organized by Gargi College from 12-13 November, 2024.

Attended a five-day online hands-on workshop on mastering Python programming with mathematics organized by the Indian Mathematics Professors Association and Infinity Research and Development Institute from 1-5 May, 2024.

Department of Microbiology

Surbhi Srivastava

Participated in the Panel Discussion on "Prioritizing Mental Health Across Different Groups" on October 10, 2024 organized by Department of Psychology and its Mental Health Initiative-Izhaar under the aegis of IQAC.

Attended the National Conference on "Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter - From Fields to Pharmacy" organized by Gargi College, University of Delhi on October 18, 2024 sponsored by National Medicinal Plants Board, Ministry of Ayush, Govt. of India.

Participated in National Conference on Skill Enhancement: A roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat organized by Gargi College, University of Delhi and sponsored by Indian Council of Social Science Research on November 12-13, 2024.

Participated in 65th Annual International Conference of Association of Microbiologists of India 2024 held at Guru Jambheshwar University of Science and Technology, Hisar, Haryana, India on November 14-17, 2024.

Rekha Gupta

Participated in the Panel Discussion on "Prioritizing Mental Health Across Different Groups" on 10th October, 2024 organized by Department of Psychology and its Mental Health Initiative-Izhaar under the aegis of IQAC.

Attended the National Conference on "Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter - From Fields to Pharmacy" organized by Gargi College, University of Delhi on 18th October, 2024, sponsored by National Medicinal Plants Board, Ministry of Ayush, Govt. of India.

Participated in National Conference on Skill Enhancement: A roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat organized by Gargi College, University of Delhi and sponsored by Indian Council of Social Science Research from November 12 - 13, 2024.

Participated in 65th Annual International Conference of Association of Microbiologists of India 2024 held at Guru Jambheshwar University of Science and Technology, Hisar, Haryana, India from November 14-17, 2024.

Shashi Chawla

UGC SWAYAM Outreach Program held on January 9, 2025 at Swatantrata Bhawan, Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi.

Six days basic training program from February 17 - 22, 2025 on Indian Knowledge System (IKS) at Hansraj College, University of Delhi, organised by UGC in collaboration with IKS division of Ministry of Education, Government of India, New Delhi.

One-Week Faculty Development Program (FDP) from April 01-06, 2025 on Innovation and Entrepreneurship by Udhmodya Foundation, University of Delhi in collaboration with AICTE.

Research Projects Undertaken: NASI project on "Sensitization, Skill-trainings and Enhancing Scientific & Entrepreneur Temper for Prevailing and Upcoming Societal Issues" (May 2024-March, 2025).

Accelerated failure time modelling in the analysis of type 2 diabetic patient data, Int J Syst Assur Eng Manag, Published-01/11/2024. https://doi.org/10.1007/s13198-024-02559-6.

NEP 2020 awareness amongst undergraduate students in India: A quiz-based empirical study", International Journal of Literacy and Education 2025; 5(1): 177-184.

Certificate of Appreciation for Mentoring the students of Department of Microbiology, Gargi College, who won a Consolation Prize in the National Calendar Making Competition 2025 organized by the Microbiologists Society, India (MBSI).

Organized Skill Enhancement Hands-on Workshop Series on "Nanobio Labskills: Microbiology for Nanoscience Applications", Part 1, 29/07/2024-02/08/2024.

Organized Skill Enhancement Hands-on Workshop Series on "Nanobio Labskills: Characterisation of Nanoparticles", Part 2, 23/10/2024.

Organized Hands-on workshop on "Foldscope: A Versatile Tool for Interdisciplinary Research" under the aegis of National Academy of Sciences India (NASI), 05/10/2024.

Organized Skill Enhancement on Workshop Series on "UV-Vis Spectroscopy" under the aegis of National Academy of Sciences India (NASI), all Saturdays from 14/09/2024 to 12/10/2024.

Member, organising committee of 2nd National Conference on "Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat", held at Gargi College on 12/11/2024-13/11/2024.

Attended National Seminar on "Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing Your Skills" organized by Research and Development Cell, Gargi College on September 27, 2024.

Attended National Conference on "Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter - From Fields to Pharmacy" organized by Gargi College, University of Delhi on October 18, 2024, sponsored by National Medicinal Plants Board (NMPB), Ministry of Ayush, Government of India.

Organized International Conference on "Quantum Science and Technologies: Emerging Perspectives for a Viksit Bharat", under the aegis of National Academy of Sciences India (NASI), Science Society Program & RDC held at Gargi College on 19th & 20th March, 2025.

Indra Mani

Attended one week (June 24-29, 2024) Faculty Development Programme (FDP) on "Indian Knowledge System: Revisiting Indian Literary and Cultural Traditions" organized by UGC-Malaviya Mission Teacher Training Centre (MMTTC)-NIEPA and Shyam Lal College, University of Delhi.

Research Project titled "Insights into Antibiotics Usage and Resistance: A Cross-Sectional Study on Knowledge, Opinions, Awareness and Practices Among Students of different Institutions in Delhi-NCR" under DBT Star College Scheme with B.Sc. (H) Microbiology students: Ms. Purba Baidya, Ms. Tanya Singh and Ms. Priya Rana.

Jain K, Arora R, Saini A, and Mani I* (2025) Insights of Neuroreceptor Endocytosis and Signaling in Health and Disease. I. Mani (ed.), Neuroreceptor Endocytosis and Signaling in Health and Disease, The Receptors 2, https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-031-81991-9_1.

Jain K, Mehak, Mathuria A, Saini A, and Mani I* (2025) Opioid Receptor Endocytosis and Signaling. I. Mani (ed.), Neuroreceptor Endocytosis and Signaling in Health and Disease, The Receptors 2, https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-031-81991-9_1.

Munshi ID, Acharya M, Mukherjee S and Mani I* (2024). Recent development in CRISPR -Cas systems for cardiac disease. Progress in Molecular Biology and Translational Science. Vol 208. Academic Press, Elsevier. Pp. 1-20 ISSN 1877-1173. ISBN: 9780323955652.

Ali N, Vora C, Mathuria A, Kataria, N and Mani I* (2024). Advances in CRISPR -Cas systems for gut microbiome. Progress in Molecular Biology and Translational Science. Vol 208. Academic Press, Elsevier. Pp. 59-81. ISSN 1877-1173. ISBN: 9780323955652.

Mathuria A, Vora C, Ali N and Mani I* (2024). Advances in CRISPR -Cas systems for human bacterial disease. Progress in Molecular Biology and Translational Science. Vol 208. Academic Press, Elsevier. Pp. 19-41. ISSN 1877-1173. ISBN: 9780323955652.

Rajnandini D, Sahani V, Mantasha, Debolina, Arora R, Jagriti, Kirandeep, Saini A and Mani I (2024). Microplastics in human health. A. Kumar, V. Singh (eds.), Microplastics Pollution and its Remediation. Springer Nature. Pp. 235-265. ISBN:978-981-97-4067-3.

Books Published Mani (ed.), Neuroreceptor Endocytosis and Signaling in Health and Disease, The Receptors 2, https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-031-81991-9_1.

Invited keynote speaker of the presentation entitled "Emerging concept of receptor endocytosis and signaling" In the International Conference on: "Biological Sciences for a sustainable Future: Research, Innovations, and solutions" held from 23-25 January 2025 organized by Indrasheel University, Gujarat, India.

Co-chaired a Paper Presentation Session in International Conference on: "Biological Sciences for a sustainable Future: Research, Innovations, and solutions" held from 23-25 January 2025 organized by Indrasheel University, Gujarat, India. Society of Chemical Biology and Synthetic Biology, India.

Senior Teacher Award-2024 from the Microbiologist Society, India.

Agathiyar Chemical Biology Award-2024 from the Society of Chemical and Synthetic Biology, India.

Attended two-day (November 21-22, 2024) International Conference on "Environmental, Chemical and Synthetic Biology towards Sustainable Development Goals 2024" Organized by Vel Tech Rangrajan Dr. Sagunthala R & D Institute of Science and Technology, Chennai in association with Society of Chemical Biology and Synthetic Biology, India.

Attended two days (Nov 12-13, 2024) National conference on "Skill enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat" organized by Gargi College, University of Delhi, New Delhi.

Attended one day (February 26, 2025) International webinar on "The Evolving Landscape of Cell & Gene Therapy: Quest, Peril, Promise and Everything in Between" conducted by Swami Shraddhanand College, University of Delhi, New Delhi.

Attended three-day (September 12-14, 2024) International Congregation of Biotechnology Stakeholders on "Global Bio-India 2024 Transforming Lives Biosciences to Bioeconomy" organised by the Biotechnology Industry Research Assistance Council (BIRAC), DBT-Ministry of Science and Technology, Govt. of India.

Life member of Association of Microbiologists of India (AMI).

Life member of Microbiologist Society, India (MBSI).

 $Life\ member\ of\ Society\ of\ Chemical\ and\ Synthetic\ Biology\ (SCSB),\ India.$

 $Editorial\ board\ member\ of\ the\ journal\ Medin formatics.$

Reviewer of Journals: Frontiers in Microbiology, *i*Meta, Medinformatics, Land Degradation & Development and Endocrine Research.

Manpreet Kaur Rawal

FDP on NEP2020 Orientation and Sensitization under MMTTP of UGC organized by CPDHE University of Delhi June 18 - 27, 2024.

Short course on "Sustainable food development: Integrating socio-economic, cultural and Political perspectives in Indian traditions" under MMTTP of UGC organized by MM-TTC: Ramanujan College, Delhi in collaboration with Department of Food Technology, Shyama Prasad Mukherji College for Women from October 14-19, 24.

Member of the Organizing Committee for the 2nd National Conference on "Skill Development: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat", organized by Gargi College under the aegis of IQAC, held on November 12-13, 2024.

Member of the Organizing Committee for Alumni Talk Series "Imprints: The Research Odyssey: Tips and Insights with Witty Tyagi" organized by MASIF, The Microbiology Alumni Students Interaction Forum of the Department of Microbiology, Gargi College, University of Delhi on 28th September, 2024.

Member of the Organizing Committee for Alumni Talk Series Imprints "Viral Stories: My adventures in RNA and Microbial Research" organized by MASIF, The Microbiology Alumni Students Interaction Forum of the Department of Microbiology, Gargi College, University of Delhi on 10th November, 2024.

Member of the Organizing Committee for Alumni Talk Series Imprints "You are What You Eat-Deciphering the Microbiome" organized by GERMS and MASIF, Department of Microbiology, Gargi College, on 4th March, 2025.

Member of the Organizing Committee for Annual Internship Fair "Elevate 5.0" by Placement Cell, Gargi College, on 5th March, 2025.

Member of the Organizing Committee for Annual Sports Day "SPIN 2025, Sankalp: Pledge to Excel" organized by Department of Physical Education and Sports Sciences on 25th March 2025.

Member of the Organizing Committee for MICRO-AD-BLITZ: Live Advertisement Competition (offline) and Kiaanu-Meme-Nagar: Meme Making Competition (online) on the occasion of International Microorganisms Day on 17th September, 2024, organized by GERMS, The Microbiology Association of Gargi College, Department of Microbiology, Gargi College, University of Delhi.

Member of the Organizing Committee for Mandala Making Competition "Adhbut albeli" held on 22nd October, 2024, organized by GERMS, The Microbiology Association of Gargi College, Department of Microbiology, Gargi College, University of Delhi.

Member of the Organizing Committee for Candle ornamentation competition "Candle-e-mehfi" held on 22nd October, 2024, organized by GERMS, The Microbiology Association of Gargi College, Department of Microbiology, Gargi College, University of Delhi.

Member of the Organizing Committee for Myths busting Competition "Myths Vs Facts" organized by GERMS, The Microbiology Association of Gargi College, Department of Microbiology, Gargi College, on 25th February, 2025.

Member of the Organizing Committee for Intricate Weave of Care and Support "Dharini" from 15-23 October, 2024, organized by EKYAM (GERMS Social Service Unit) in association with GERMS Union, Department of Microbiology, Gargi College, University of Delhi.

Member of the Organizing Committee for the Books and Stationary drive "Srujan" from February 4 - 18, 2025 organized by EKYAM (GERMS Social Service Unit) in association with GERMS Union, Department of Microbiology, Gargi College, University of Delhi.

Participated in the National Seminar "Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing Your Skills" organized by the Research and Development Cell on September 27, 2024.

Participated in the online expert talk on "Typhoid Fever: Pathogenesis, Antimicrobial Resistance (AMR), and Vaccination Strategies" organized by the MBSI SSNC DU Student Unit, in collaboration with the Department of Microbiology, Swami Shraddhanand College, University of Delhi, and Microbiologists Society India on March 2, 2025.

Kriti Tyagi

Capacity Building Programme for Faculty on Indian Knowledge Systems (6-Days' Basic Training Programme), being organised under the ambit of the IKS Bureau, UGC from 17th - 22nd February 2025.

One-day training programme on "Renewable Energy Technologies for Sustainable Development, 5th December, 2024, Mahatma Gandhi Institute for Combating Climate Change (MGICCC), Alipur-Palla Road Bakoli, Delhi.

Attended National Seminar: 'Mastering research: Strategies and tools for enhancing your skills'. September 27, 2024, organized by IQAC & RDC, Gargi College.

National Seminar on World Mental Health Day, 'Positive Communication at Workplace', 10th October 2024 organized by Department of Psychology & IQAC Gargi College.

Mentored Pathfinder Project: A Survey Based Research on 'Mapping the Emotional and Financial Landscape of IVF Couples'.

Won Consolation Prize (Mentor) at National Scientific Calendar Making Competition 2025, organized by Microbiologists Society of India.

Attended International Conference on One Health and Emerging Infections, 20th November 2024, organized by the Institute of Advanced Virology, Life Sciences Park, Thonnakkal, Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala.

Organized a workshop on Nanobio Labskills Part 1: Microbiology for Nanoscience Applications, Part 1, July 29 - August 2, 2024.

Organized a workshop on Nanobio Labskills Part 2: Characterization of Nanoparticles, 23rd October, 2024.

Department of Philosophy

Dharmendra Kumar

Presented on World Philosophy Day, 2024 by the Indian Council of Philosophical Research (ICPR), New Delhi, Date – 29.11.2024, Department of Philosophy, University of Allahabad, Prayagraj, 211002.

Organised 1 SEC, "Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing Your Skills" organised by the Research and Development Cell on September 27, 2024, at Gargi College, University of Delhi.

Rashmi Bhardwaj

Attended the National Seminar, "Prioritising Mental Health: Creating Better Living," on 10th October 2024. Participated in the workshop on "Positive communication at the workplace."

Participated in QPR Suicide Prevention Gatekeeper Training hosted by Izhaar, Mental Health Initiative of Gargi College, on August 18, 2024.

Attended the national seminar 'Mastering Research: strategies and tools for enhancing your skills,' organised by the Research and Development Cell, on 27th September 2024.

Invited as Guest Faculty at the Indian Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, to record electures in Philosophy for academic and professional learning.

Co-Convenor, National Conference on Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat, November 12-13, 2024

Rekha Navneet

Rekha Navneet and Mausumi Bose (March 2025), "Marriage, Love, and Erotic in Two Traditions: Conceptual-Ethical Reflections." IJMER, Volume 14, Issue 03; ISSN-2277-7881.

Moderator: Department of Elementary Education, Gargi College on 7th November 2024, for their department presentations on 'Teachers in Contemporary Cinema: An Annotated Filmography'

Chaired a panel discussion on 'Rethinking Normativities: Aesthetics' for the National Conference held by the Department of English in collaboration with IQAC, Gargi College, on 24-25 February 2025, on 'Making Visible: Disability Representations in Popular Culture.'

Certificate of Appreciation from RDC Gargi College for my contribution to academic research, acknowledging my publication in Scopus 2024.

Organized the Philosophy discipline's special day, 'World Philosophy Day,' with participation from students across the college. The theme was 'Social Implications of Philosophical Ideas,' held on 4th February 2025.

Saachi Chowdhry

Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing Your Skills, Organised by the Research and Development Cell, 27 September 2024.

Attended the 15th Faculty Induction Programme on Research Methodology under the Malviya Mission Teacher Training Program (MM-TTP) of the UGC-BHU Centre from 2nd to 30th September 2024.

Organising Committee Member for the National Conference on Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat, November 12-13, 2024.

Organised and conducted a community outreach program on gender sensitisation in collaboration with the Vidyanjali Initiative of the Ministry of Education, Government of India, at Sarvodaya Vidyalaya, Munirka, New Delhi, on 4th September 2024.

Department of Physics

Alka Garg

Lead-free halide double perovskites for sustainable environmental applications in Scopus Indexed journal - Chemical Journal Impact, November 2024. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.chphi.2024.100770.

Garg, A., & Jindal, R. (2025). Impact of low dose of gamma irradiation on thin films of Bismuth Tri-iodide. Applied radiation and isotopes: including data, instrumentation and methods for use in agriculture, industry and medicine, 216, 111598. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.apradiso.2024.111598.

Presented a paper titled "Flexible Peroxide-Cured Silicone Rubber Composites: Structural, Morphological, and X-ray Detector Performance Analysis" co-presented in Second International Conference on Recent Trends in Applied Physics & Material Science held at Bikaner from November 15-16, 2024 in online mode.

Presented a paper titled "E-Waste Catastrphe: Unveiling Global Disparities and Innovating Sustainable Solutions for better Tomorrow" Co-presented in the 2nd National Conference on Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat, November 12-13, 2024.

Member Organising team of the "International Conference on Quantum Science and Technologies: emerging Perspectives for Viksit Bharat" under the aegis of National Academy of sciences, India and RDC, Gargi College on 19-20, March 2025.

Member organising committee of the 2nd National Conference on Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat, November 12-13, 2024.

Attended memorial lecture organised by Adi Drishya Division at Indira Gandhi National Centre for Arts (IGNCA) on "Rock Art of Bihar". Students of Fine Art Society "Hues" exhibited their art work based on Madhubani.

Deepti Lehri

Member Organising team of the "International Conference on Quantum Science and Technologies: emerging Perspectives for Viksit Bharat" under the aegis of National Academy of sciences, India and RDC, Gargi College on March 19-20, 2025.

Supreeti Das

Was promoted to Professor in the Department of Physics.

Published a book chapter titled "Nanofluids for Thermal Management in Defense Applications" in the edited book Advanced Functional Materials for Sustainable Environments, published jointly by Springer & Capital Publishing Company, October 2024.

Presented the Paper Molten Salt Nanofluids for Thermal Energy Storage at AFMD2025, organized by A.R.S.D. College, Delhi University, March 2025.

Delivered an Invited Talk on Nanofluids for Clean Environment: An Application for Carbon Dioxide Absorption at ICRDHBESS-2024, organized by G.A.V. Degree College, Jhajjar, Haryana, India-in association with Research Plateau Publishers, October 2024.

Certificate of Appreciation from Research Development Council, Gargi College (Sept.2024) for publications in Scopus Indexed Journals in 2023-24.

Member of the organizing team for the International Conference on Quantum Science and Technologies: Emerging Perspective for a Viksit Bharat held in Gargi College on 19th and 20th March, 2025.

Participated in a 7-day online FDP on Computational Techniques Using HPC in Physical Sciences" organized by the Department of Physics and Materials Science and Engineering of Jaypee Institute of Information Technology, Noida, UP, India from 16th to 22nd July 2024.

Participated in a One Week online Faculty Development Program on "Advances in Semiconductor and Photonic Devices (ASPD-2024)" 12-17 August, 2024.

Vandna Luthra

Principal investigator of a project from National Academy of Sciences (India) Science Society grant (ongoing).

Deciphering the structural, morphological and electrical properties of rare-earth incorporated barium stannate titanate dielectric material by Sachin Kumar, Anurag Pritam, Vaibhav Shrivastava, O.P. Thakur and Vandna Luthra ISSN (print): 2010-135X and ISSN (online) 2010-1368, Journal of Advanced Dielectrics. https://doi.org/10.1142/S2010135X24500358.

Oral presentation titled Effective Methodologies, tools and Pedagogies for Skill- Building in Classrooms: A way forward for self-reliant and Viksit Bharat in a 2nd National Conference on

Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat organized by Gargi College and sponsored by Indian Council of Social Science Research (ICSSR) held on November 12-13 2024.

Won a 2nd prize in a National level quiz under Machine Learning (ML) for Physics and Physics for ML - A National level program jointly organized by the Department of Physics and Astronomy, NIT Rourkela and IAPT held from 1st -5th June 2024.

Received Environment and Sustainable Education Award on the auspicious occasion of World Environment Day. Celebrations coinciding with the 45th Foundation day of the Indian Institute of Ecology and Environment at India International Centre, New Delhi. On June 5 2024 as a part of outstanding contribution of Gargi College.

Certificate of Appreciation from Kanya Mahavidyalaya, Jalandhar in association with IAPT RC-02 for being a mentor and resource person for a National Workshop on Quantum Physics (Alice in Quantumland) held from April 9-14, 2024 in online mode.

Certificate of appreciation for Training Program on Computer-Interfaced Science Experiments using Expeyes for being a resource person and delivering a talk in one-week Teacher training program conducted by Inter University Accelerator Centre during 6-11 May 2024. Evolution from Classical to Quantum Bits.

Certificate of appreciation for Training Program on Computer-Interfaced Science Experiments using Expeyes for being a resource person and delivering a talk in one week Teacher training program conducted by Inter University Accelerator Centre during 23-28 Sept 2024. Interfacing Expeyes with Python.

Appreciation for being a Resource person for a session of online workshop on "Quantum Computing Technologies: Exploring Interdisciplinary Frontiers" - 5th -16th August 2024 held on 6th August titled "Quantum Gates and Circuits" organized by AACST - Bengaluru Chapter.

Appreciation certificate for an Invited Talk on the topic "Understanding Qubits and Quantum Gates" held during 38th Annual Convention of IAPT organized at Rainbow International School, Nagota Bagwan, HP during 16-18 October, 2024.

Appreciation certificate for conducting one-day Pre-Convention workshop on the topic "Research Based Pedagogical Tools" during "The 38th Annual Convention of IAPT organized at Rainbow International School Nagrota Bagwan, on 15th October, 2024.

Certificate of Appreciation for an Invited Talk in International Conference on Emerging Materials and Quantum Photonics ICEMQP- 2024 held at Department of Physics, GJUS&T, Hisar held during November 07-09. The Talk on "Implementation and Simulations of Quantum Gates was held on 8th November 2024.

Certificate for being a resource person and delivered a plenary talk in the National Symposium on Frontiers in Physics Teaching held on 4-5 February, 2025 organized by the Department of

Physics (Aided) of Dwarka Doss Goverdhan Doss Vaishnav College, Chennai in Association with Indian Association of Physics Teachers-RC13.

Certificate of appreciation by the Department of Physics, Ramjas College for invaluable contribution as Resource person for a talk on Overview of the Multifarious Application of Python on 3rd March, 2025.

Participated in a panel discussion on Embracing Quantum Revolution 2.0 organized by IAPT Kerala- RC 14 as a part of the Monthly Lecture series to celebrate IYQ 2025 on 27th February, 2025 in an online mode.

Moderated a panel discussion on "Charting Journey of a Physicist to Adopt Emerging Technologies" during the International Conference on Quantum Science and Technologies: Emerging Perspectives for a Viksit Bharat held at Gargi College on 20th March 2025.

Event organizer for a 2-day hands-on training program by the Physics department, Gargi College, held on 25th - 26th July 2024 and conducted a Hands-on session on "Spreadsheets".

Organized a paper presentation and Quiz on Indian Space Day under the aegis of the National Academy of Sciences-Delhi Chapter.

Organized a 20-hour skill-building workshop on Interdisciplinary applications of the Department of Physics, Gargi College under the aegis of National Academy of Sciences-Science Society program by the Delhi Chapter.

Organized a workshop on Food Adulteration under the aegis of National Academy of Science-Delhi Chapter.

Organized a workshop on Foldscope. The session was conducted by Dr. Anupama Harshal, Mumbai. The event was organized under the aegis of National Academy of Sciences- Delhi Chapter.

Attended a Teacher Training Program on Undergraduate Research and Project-Based Learning on 10-11 January, 2025 organized by Cluster Innovation Centre, University of Delhi.

Organized as convener for the "International Conference on Quantum Science and Technologies: Emerging Perspective for a Viksit Bharat" with "Skill and Capacity Building Workshops: From Fundamentals to Startups under the aegis of National Academy of Sciences-Delhi Chapter and RDC on 19-20 March 2025. Delivered a talk and also moderated a Panel Discussion.

Attended a webinar on Machine Learning (ML) for Physics and Physics for ML - A National level program jointly organized by the Department of Physics and Astronomy, NIT Rourkela and IAPT held from 1st -5th June 2024.

Participated in a one day National Webinar on "Women Empowerment: Women Reservation Act 2023" held on May 23, 2024 organized by the Intellectual Concern for Policy Studies.

Attended an online one week Faculty Development Program (FDP) on Nanotechnology/ Quantum Technology/ Semiconductor Device Simulation & Experimental Characterization on 25-29 November 2024 organized by Impulse Technology and Nanoacademic Technologies.

Attended an online five day National Faculty Development Programme organized by Research Structuring & Publication Process organized by the Centre for Research & Training (CRT) and National Foundation of Entrepreneurship Development (NFED) on 26-30 November, 2024.

Conducted two online sessions in the Winter School 2024 in Astronomical Calculations organized by Wilson College, Mumbai under the DBT Star Strengthening Scheme in collaboration with IAPT Mumbai Sub-Regional Council (18B) –

- (i) SDSS data analysis using Excel on 30th December, 2024
- (ii) Solar Flare data analysis using Sunpy on 2nd January, 2025

Reviewer with International journals of repute.

Co-ordinator of NGPE exam at Gargi College- examination was held on 19th January, 2025.

Examiner for the NGPE- Part C exam held at IUAC on June 22-23, 2024. (For best 25 students selected nationally).

On 9th August Physics department hosted a training session on E-Waste Management and its safe disposal by the Delhi Pollution Control Committee. Speakers Dr. Siddhartha Gautam and Mr. Puneet Pathak shared insights while Prof. Vandna Luthra discussed current practices. Dr. Anita, TIC of the department, was the convenor for this event.

Part of the S.O.R.T. initiative of IPCA. Two aerobins were inaugurated and are operational and a WMC team was formed. Team from IPCA. Training and maintenance of aerobins is being implemented under supervision from IPCA.

Hira Joshi

Participated in an educational visit to K.R. Mangalam University on September 4, 2024, with students.

Accompanied students for an educational visit to CSIR-NPL (National Physical Laboratory) on October 1, 2024.

Attended the National Conference on "Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter - From Fields to Pharmacy", held at Gargi College on October 18, 2024.

Attended the 2nd National Conference on Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat, organized at Gargi College on November 12-13, 2024.

Attended the Visitors' Program at the University of Delhi on February 20, 2025.

Accompanied students to Inter-University Accelerator Centre (IUAC) on February 28, 2025, as part of National Science Day celebrations.

Attended a Workshop on Statistical Data Analysis in Astronomy, held at Hansraj College, University of Delhi, on March 7-8, 2025.

Attended the International Conference on Quantum Science and Technologies: Emerging Perspectives for a Viksit Bharat, organized by the Department of Physics, Gargi College, on March 19-20, 2025.

Mansi Agrawal

Completed a 4-Week Faculty Induction/Orientation Programme for "Faculty in Universities/Colleges/Institutes of Higher Education" from 27 March - 23 April, 2024 and obtained Grade A+ organised by Teaching Learning Centre Ramanujan College, University of Delhi under the aegis of Ministry of Education, Malaviya Mission Teachers Teaching Programme.

Completed one week Online Faculty Development Programme on "Fabrication and characterization of Nanomaterials for device applications" from 27th May - 01st June, 2024 organized by Mahatma Hansraj Malaviya Mission Teacher Training Centre (MH-MMTTC), Hansraj College, University of Delhi in collaboration with School of Basic and Applied Sciences, K. R. Mangalam University, Gurugram.

Acted as a resource person in "Two- Day hands on training program for non-teaching staff, Gargi College" organized by the Department of Physics, Gargi College under the aegis of IQAC and Research Development Cell from 25th-26th July, 2024.

Participated in CSIR-NPL Open Day on 1st October, 2024.

Completed 22nd NEP Orientation and Sensitization Programme organized by Malaviya Mission Teacher Training Centre, Shri Ram College of Commerce (MMTTC, SRCC) from February 17-25, 2025 (MMC-138-2025-FEB-B-03277) under the Malaviya Mission Teacher Training Programme (MMTTP) of Ministry of Education, Government of India.

Member of the Organising of the International Conference on Quantum Science and Technologies: Emerging Perspectives for a Viksit Bharatorganized by the Department of Physics, Gargi College under the aegis of National Academy of Sciences India, Science-Society Program and Research Development Cell from 19th-20th March, 2025.

Pragati Sharma

Organizing Team Member, Workshop on "2-Day Hands-on Training Program", held on July 26-27, 2024.

Organizing Team Member, 2nd National Conference on "Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat", held on November 12-13, 2024, at Gargi College.

Organizing Team Member, International Conference on "Quantum Science and Technology", held on March 19-20, 2025, organized by the Department of Physics, Gargi College.

Organizing Team Member, 7-Day International NEP Orientation and Sensitization Programme, held from March 3-11, 2025.

Organized a Guest Lecture on the Inaugural Day of the Department of Physics, held on February 3, 2025, at Gargi College.

Jyoti

Attended MMTTC SRCC 23rd NEP Orientation and Sensitization Programme held on 3rd - 11th march 2025.

Attended National Seminar Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing Your Skills organized by Research and Development Cell on September 27, 2024.

Attended :2nd National Conference on Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat organized by Gargi College University of Delhi on 12-13 November 2024

Conference Attended/ Organized: International Conference on Quantum Science and Technologies: Emerging Perspectives for a Vikisit Bharat organized by the Department of Physics, Gargi College, University of Delhi held on 19th and 20th March 2025.

Workshop organized: 2-day hands on training program by the physics department, Gargi College, university of Delhi held on 25-26 July 2024.

Jigmat Stondus

Organizing Team Member and Participant in the 2-Day Hands-on Training Program, organized by the Department of Physics, Gargi College, held on July 26-27, 2024.

Attended the 7-Day International NEP Orientation and Sensitization Programme, conducted from March 3-11, 2025.

Organizing Team Member of the 2-Day International Conference on Quantum Science and Technology, organized by the Department of Physics, Gargi College, held on March 19-20, 2025.

Department of Physical Education and Sports Sciences

Rakesh Kumar

Written a book titled "Fitness and Wellness" Friends Publication, 2024-25, New Delhi, India ISBN 978-93-5978-491-5.

Completed the faculty Induction Program (Gurudakshita) under the Malaviya Mission Teacher Training Programme (MM-TTP) of the University Grants Commission (UGC) Organised by Central University of Jammu from 23rd September to 22nd October 2024.

Completed the NEP 2020 Orientation & Sensitization Programme (Programme code MMC - 138-2024-APR-A-01426) in online mode under the Malaviya Mission Teacher Training Programme (MM-TTP) of Ministry of Education, Government of India organized by MMTT Centre, SRCC from 2 to 12 April 2024.

Invited as an Expert for conducting the interview for the post of part-time Kho-kho coach by Kamala Nehru College, University of Delhi.

Attended the Panel Discussion on Prioritizing Mental Health across different groups on 10th October 2024 on the occasion of the National Seminar on World Mental Health Day organised by the Department of Psychology & Its Mental Health Initiative -Izhar under the aegis of the IQAC.

Appointed Selection Committee Member by Delhi University Sports Council for the Selection Trial of the University of Delhi Football (W) Team for the North Zone Inter University Football (W) Tournament for the year 2024-25.

Coordinator of Foundation course in Yoga Science for wellness in collaboration with Moraji Desai National Institute of Yoga, Ministry of Ayush, Govt. of India for the session 2024-25.

Appointed as a Convener of Inter College Volleyball Tournament for women by Delhi University Sports Council, University of Delhi for the session 2024-25.

Appointed as a Committee member of Cricket (W) and Table-Tennis (M) for inter-college tournaments organized by Delhi University Sports Council for the session 2024-25.

Appointed Sports Coordinator Committee for the NAAC Peer team visit to the Delhi University Sports Council during 23 to 25 October 2024 at Delhi University Sports Council, Delhi University.

Appointed as an Election officer for conducting the Election for Non-Teaching Staff for the post of DUCKU representative from Gargi College Unit on 9th May 2025.

Department of Political Science

Narender Sharma

Awarded PhD in Central Asia-India Energy Cooperation: A Study of Kazakhstan and Turkmenistan (2001-2019) at Jawaharlal Nehru University (JNU) Convocation on 6th February 2025.

Completed a 4-Week Faculty Induction/Orientation Programme for Faculty in Universities/ Colleges/Institutes of Higher Education from 27th March - 23rd April 2024, organized by the Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi, under the aegis of the Ministry of Education, Malaviya Mission Teachers Teaching Programme.

Malhotra, Prerna & Sharma, Narendra (2024). Indian Constitution and Rights of Minorities: Ambedkar's Thoughts, Third Concept, New Delhi, India, pp. 11-15. Available at: Third Concept Journal Archives.

Contributed to the report Bangladesh Minorities Under Siege, published by the Centre for Democracy, Pluralism, and Human Rights (CDPHR), New Delhi, released at the Press Club of India on 13th December 2024.

Presented a paper titled "State Against Minorities: A Case of Bangladesh's Abandoned Minorities" at the International Conference, organized by the School of International Studies, Jawaharlal Nehru University (JNU), held on March 28-29, 2024.

Presented a paper titled "Kautilyan Strategic Thinking and Contemporary Bharat" at the National Seminar, organized by the School of International Studies, JNU, held on October 14-15, 2024.

Presented a paper titled "India-Central Asia: Solving the Connectivity Conundrum" at the International Seminar, held at Maharaja Ganga Singh University, Bikaner, on March 18-19, 2024.

Presented a paper titled "India's Energy Security and Africa" at the International Conference, organized by the School of International Studies, JNU, on February 24-25, 2024.

Organizing Committee Member for the National Conference Understanding Hindu Dharma and Hinduness, organized by the Centre for Hindu Studies, University of Delhi, on 2nd April 2024.

Organizing Committee Member for the National Conference Sri Ramcharitmanas for Humanity, organized by the Centre for Hindu Studies, University of Delhi, on 23rd August 2024.

Attended the Raisina Dialogue 2025 at Taj Palace Hotel, New Delhi, on 18th and 19th March 2025.

Nitish Kumar

'Historical Trajectory of Cultural Interactions between India and Persia,' Dabeer, Vol. 11, No. 3-4, 2024; Pages: 44-49. https://www.dabeerpersian.co.in/wp-content/uploads/2025/02/December_27July-december-2024.pdf.

'Impacts of Climate Change on GCC Countries and Their Negotiation Trends,' Inclusive, Vol. 2, No. 25, 2024; Pages: 1-11. https://inclusivejournal.in/current-issue-5/.

Sweta Mishra

Reviewed the Self Learning Material (SLM) for students of the School of Open Learning, University of Delhi, in the Academic Session 2024-25 as mentioned below:

- 1. B.A. (Hons.) Political Science UGCF Semester-II DSC-4 Perspectives on Public Administrations:
 - a. Unit-III: Contemporary Theoretical Perspectives (Both mediums)
- 2. B. A. (Hons.) Political Science UGCF Semester-IV DSC-10 Public Administration in India:
 - a. UNIT-II: Decentralization and Local Self-Governance (Both mediums)
 - b. UNIT-IV: Technology and Public Administration in India (Hindi medium)
 - c. UNIT-V: Social Welfare Policies (Hindi medium)
 - d. UNIT-VI: Issues and Debates in Indian Administration (Both medium)

External Examiner (Expert), Ph.D. *Viva - voce* on 20th January, 2025, Banasthali Vidyapith, Rajasthan.

Invited as a Resource Person to conduct the Interview for Admission to PhD for the session 2024-25 on 13th December, 2024, Department of Political Science and Human Rights, School of Humanities & Social Sciences, Jamia Hamdard, New Delhi.

Invited as a Resource Person (External Expert) for PhD SRAC Meeting, Jamia Hamdard on 7th October, 2024, 9th October, 2024, 27th December, 2024, 18th March, 2025 & 9th April, 2025.

Subject Expert to examine the Suitability of Research Proposals for PhD, Banasthali Vidhyapith, Rajasthan.

Organised a Rajbhasha Workshop for the Teaching and Non-teaching Staff of the college on the topic "Rajbhasha Hindi ka Karyanvayan" on 18th September, 2024.

Organised a Rajbhasha Workshop for the Teaching and Non-teaching Staff of the college on the topic "Rajbhasha Mein Prodyogiki Prayog" on 4th February, 2024.

Organised 10-day Hindi Utsav to celebrate Hindi Diwas (10-21 September, 2024).

Organised a Workshop on 'Empowering Youth with Constitutional Values and Fundamental Duties' on December 3, 2024, under the aegis of IQAC of Gargi College in collaboration with the Institute of Parliamentary Studies (ICPS), New Delhi.

Organised and accompanied the 3rd year students for an Educational Trip to the Prime Minister Sangrahalay on 15th February, 2025.

Participated in a one-day Joint Regional Rajbhasha Sammelan held on 17th February 2025 in Jaipur, Rajasthan.

Coordinator, ICSSR-sponsored International Conference on Viksit Bharat@2047, focusing on "Green Economy and Vertical Cities - Resilient Solutions for a Sustainable Future" on March 1, 2025.

Department of Psychology

Preeti Pant

5 months Certificate Course in Positive Psychology by The Flourishing Centre. USA, organized by Rekhi Foundation for Happiness, July-November, 2024.

Two weeks Multidisciplinary Refresher Course (online) on Mental Health and Wellbeing in Higher Education Institutions: A Step towards Viksit Bharat from 10th to 24th March 2025, organized under the UGC-MMTTP Ramanujan College and Department of Psychology, University of Delhi.

Invited as expert for course revision of Psychology (as per NEP) by Kumaon University on 8th-9th January 2025.

Speaker for the ICSSR sponsored National Conference on "Safeguarding the Future: Addressing Youth on Drug Use and Abuse in the Himalayan Region through Awareness, Wellness Strategies and Legal Framework on 27th-28th March 2025 at IP Girls PG College, Haldwani.

Poonam Phogat

Completed Refresher Course in "Academic Leadership, Governance and Management (IDC)" from 15 - 28 October, 2024, conducted by CPDHE, DU.

Completed One week FDP on "Indian Knowledge System and Education: A Roadmap for a Viksit Bharat" organized by the School of Liberal Arts, Uttaranchal University, Dehradun, Uttarakhand from 2-8 July, 2024.

Participated in the three-day's workshop on "Yoga for Women Empowerment" held from 19th to 21st June, 2024 on the occasion of International Yoga Day organised by Gargi College.

Attended workshop on "Use of Play and Stories with Children" conducted by Dr Nupur Paiva, at the National Seminar on World Mental Health Day at Gargi College.

Attended Workshop on, "Qualitative Research through Ethnography and Grounded Theory" by Prof Ravi Priya at One day National Seminar on "Mastering Research: Strategies and tools for enhancing your skills" by Gargi College.

Attended Workshop on "Holistic Management of Autism: Current Updates" from 21st-22nd September 2024 conducted by AIIMS and Association of Child Neurology at AIIMS, New Delhi.

Boruah, B., Phogat, P. & Singh, A. (2024). A mixed methods exploration of teacher involvement and its effects on adolescent behavioural and emotional problems. Discov Psychol 4, 115.

Boruah, B., Phogat, P., & Singh, A. (2024). 'A qualitative exploration of parent-teacher meetings in Indian schools: assessing stakeholder engagement and systemic efficacy.' Education 3-13, 1-18.

Neurodiversity (2024). In Arora, M (Ed.) Neurodevelopmental disorders in the Indian Context (pp. 91-100). Prestige Publishers, New Delhi. ISBN: 978-81-958057-6-1. 2. फोगाट पूनम समर्थ्य और मुकाबले करने की रणनीतियों पर भारतीय संस्कृति का प्रभाव (2024) In, "संगीता कुमारी (Ed.) भारतीयता भारतीय संस्कृति और आधृनिकता", किताबघर प्रकाशन।

Live online session for 90 minutes on the topic of "Learner Centred Pedagogy" on 8th July 2024, during 10-day FDP on NEP Orientation and Sensitization Program".

Live online session for 90 minutes on the topic of "Learner Centred Pedagogy" on 26th July 2024, during 10-day FDP on NEP Orientation and Sensitization Program".

Lecture on Career anxiety for students of Dyal Singh College, DU on 3rd October 2024 on the occasion of Seminar on World Mental Day.

Core Organizing team for One day National Seminar on "Mastering Research: Strategies and tools for enhancing your skills" by Gargi College in October, 2024.

Core organising team member for Mental Health Seminar on October, 2024 held at Gargi College.

American Psychological Association Convention 2024: Presented a paper titled "Perceived Involvement of Teachers as a Predictor of Academic Stress and Behavioral-Emotional Problems," in Division 15 - Educational Psychology, scheduled for August 8th to 10th, 2024, in Seattle, USA.

Shweta Chaudhary

Completed One week FDP on "Indian Knowledge System and Education: A Roadmap for a Viksit Bharat" organized by the School of Liberal Arts, Uttaranchal University, Dehradun, Uttarakhand from 2-8 July 2024.

Shyamolima Ghosh Choudhury

Advanced Postgraduate Diploma in Mindfulness-based Psychotherapy, TISS Mumbai.

Certificate in Communicative Sanskrit, Ramakrishna Mission Vivekananda Educational Research Institution, Deemed University, Kolkata.

Indian Knowledge Systems (IKS) and Intellectual Property Rights organized by the Indian Knowledge Systems (IKS) Division, Ministry of Education, in collaboration with CSIR-Traditional Knowledge Digital Library (CSIR-TKDL).

"Dhara-Dhyana-Samadhi" organised by the Department of Sports Science and Yoga, Ramakrishna Mission Vivekananda Educational & Research Institute; Sponsored by Inter-University Centre for Yogic Sciences, Bengaluru.

International Yoga Day Workshop, Gargi College, University of Delhi.

Skill building lecture/workshop on "Spiritual Quotient" Vivekananda Institute of Value Education, Ramakrishna Mission, Gurugram, 22nd March, 2025.

Organized National seminar "Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing Your Skills," Gargi College on 27th September, 2024.

Organized national seminar "Prioritizing Mental Health at the Workplace," Gargi College on 10th October, 2024.

Soni Jaiswal

Jaiswal, S., & Rizvi, S. H. (2024). Acceptance and Commitment Therapy for Body Image Issues and Disorders: A review. International Journal of All Research Education and Scientific Methods (IJARESM), 1199-1200.

Delivered lecture on Psycho-Education for Patients with Mood Disorders in Reflection: Masterclass in Mental Health on 30/08/204 organized by IHMRC, Lucknow.

Abhipsa, Roy, S. K., Kumar, S., & Jaiswal, S. (2025, February). Investigating the Interplay between Social Media Addiction, Fear of Missing Out (FOMO), and their Impact on Mental Well-being and Academic Achievement of Young Adults [Paper Presentation]. International Conference on AI & New Age Technology, Faridabad, India. (Best Paper Award).

Attended First National Seminar on World Mental Health Day "Prioritising Mental Health: Creating Better Living" organised by Gargi College on 10th October, 2024.

Attended National Seminar on "Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing Your Skills" organised by Research and Development Cell, Gargi College on 27th September, 2024.

Jaiswal, S (2024, November). The Body Image Paradox: Investigating Dissatisfaction in the Age of Idealized Beauty. [Paper Presentation]. 9th ICIAHP-2024: Mahatma Gandhi Kashi Vidyapith, Varanasi, India held on 22nd to 24th November, 2024.

Attended Pre-Conference Workshop on Holistic Health: From Soul to Cell, conducted by Dr. Francois and Dr. Julie Gerland in the 9th International Conference of Indian Academy of Health Psychology held at Mahatma Gandhi Kashi Vidyapith, Varanasi on 21st November, 2024.

Attended workshop on "Living with Purpose and Meaning: A Guide to finding the Self" organised by Gargi College on 10th October, 2024.

Vibhuti Mehta

Participated in the workshop on "Positive communication at workplace" on 10th October, 2024 organized by The Department of Psychology and its mental health initiative Izhaar in its first national seminar on world mental health day.

Participated in the three-day's workshop on "Yoga for Women Empowerment" held from 19th to 21st June 2024 on the occasion of International Yoga Day organised by Gargi College.

Guest speaker at the Mental Health Seminar organized by Serenity - The Mental Health Awareness Society, Dyal Singh College on 3rd October 2024.

Judge at the Psychology Event: PSYBER SHARKS as a part of Visionair, an Annual Inter-School Competition held in the fond memory of Founder Chairman, Dr. Bhai Mahavir on 29th October, 2024.

Presented paper title "When AI Becomes Your Therapist": The Role of Self-Esteem, Stigma, And User Preferences Towards AI-Based Psychotherapy" at the 34th Annual Convention of National Association of Psychology (NAOP) themed 'Contemporary Patterns & Future Trajectories in Psychological Sciences: Advancing from Interdisciplinarity to Transdisciplinarity, organized by the Department of Psychology, CHRIST (Deemed to be University) Delhi NCR Campus from 18-20 February, 2025

Participated in the First National Seminar on World Mental Health Day, Prioritising Mental Health: Creating Better Living, organised by Department of Psychology & It's Mental Health Initiative-Izhaar, under the aegis of the Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) on the 10th of October 2024.

Department of Zoology

Poonam Sharma

Member of the Jury Committee for Selection of Project Proposals under PRAYAAS Scheme (2024-2025) by NCERT, Delhi, India.

External Expert, Screening Committee, NCERT, Delhi, India for Academic Recruitment of Professor, Associate Professor, Assistant Professor (2024-2025).

Doctoral Research Committee (DRC) Expert, Indira Gandhi National Open University (IGNOU).

Participated in the Panel Discussion on "Prioritizing Mental Health Across Different Groups" organized by Gargi College, University of Delhi on 10th October 2024.

Supervised one undergraduate student in the project "The Changing Face of Puberty: How Nutrition and Lifestyle Are Accelerating Adolescent Development".

Mishra, M., Yadav, M., and Sharma, P (2025). The Changing Face of Puberty: How Nutrition and Lifestyle are Accelerating Adolescent Development, Journal of Public Health and Development (*in press*).

Sharma, P (2025) Viral Remediation in a Healthy Environment in Remediation of Pollution and Climatic Changes to Avoid Environmental Risks, Springer. ISBN-10: 9819656737, ISBN-13: 978-9819656738.

Editor, "Human Physiology: MBCE-013" for Master of Science (Biochemistry) students, IGNOU. ISBN: 978-93-6106-921-5.

Invited Speaker for a Session on "Recombinant DNA Technology-Tools and Techniques, DNA Fingerprinting and CRISPR" for Biology Educators of The Delhi Public Schools organized by Human Resource Development Centre (HRDC), The DPS Society on 16th October 2024.

Invited Judge for the National Conference on "Ashwagandha- A Health Promoter" on 4th March 2025 at Deshbandhu College, University of Delhi.

Resource Person in the workshop "Development of Project-based Learning Materials in Biology, Chemistry and Physics for Class XI (PAC 6.02/2024-25)" organized by the Department of Education in Science and Mathematics, NCERT, New Delhi from 3rd -7th March, 2025.

Resource Person in the workshop "Modification and Upgradation of Biology and Biotechnology Laboratory (PAC 6.04/2024-25)" organized by the Department of Education in Science and Mathematics, NCERT, New Delhi from 3rd-4th and 10th-12th February, 2025.

Resource Person in the workshop "Modification and Upgradation of Biology and Biotechnology Laboratory" organized by the Department of Education in Science and Mathematics, NCERT, New Delhi from 6th-10th January, 2025.

Resource Person in the workshop "Upgradation of Biotechnology Textbook for Class XI and XII" organized by the Department of Education in Science and Mathematics, NCERT, New Delhi from 10th -14th November, 2024.

Resource Person in the workshop "Development of Project-based Learning Materials in Biology, Chemistry and Physics for Class XI (PAC 6.02/2024-25)" organized by the Department of Education in Science and Mathematics, NCERT, New Delhi from 21th -25th October, 2024.

Resource Person in the workshop "Modification and Upgradation of Biology and Biotechnology Laboratory (PAC 6.04/2024-25)" organized by the Department of Education in Science and Mathematics, NCERT, New Delhi from 14th-18th October, 2024.

Resource Person in the programme entitled "Development of Hindi version of Biotechnology Textbook for Higher Secondary Stage" organized by the Department of Education in Science and Mathematics, NCERT, New Delhi from 3rd-7th October, 2024.

Resource Person in the workshop "Modification and Upgradation of Biology and Biotechnology Laboratory (PAC 6.04/2024-25)" organized by the Department of Education in Science and Mathematics, NCERT, New Delhi from 5th-9th August, 2024.

Resource Person in the workshop "Review of Hindi version of Biotechnology Textbook for class XI and XII" organized by the Department of Education in Science and Mathematics, NCERT, New Delhi from 23rd-27th July, 2024.

Certificate of Appreciation (2023-2024) received by Research and Development Cell (RDC), Gargi College, in University of Delhi in recognition for scholarly excellence and academic research.

Participated in the International Conference on Biotechnology and its applications entitled "Role of Biotechnology in Biological Sciences: Striving for a Sustainable Future" organized by Department of Zoology, Miranda House, University of Delhi from 5th-7th February, 2025.

Translation work:

- जैव प्रौद्योगिकी" पाठयपुस्तकः XI कक्षा NCERT.
- जैव प्रौद्योगिकी" पाठयपुस्तकः XII कक्षा NCERT.

Shivani Tyagi

Mentored Pathfinder project 2024-2025 on the topic, "Comparative Study of Mushroom Cultivation on Soil and Straw: Identifying Optimal Species for Delhi NCR Conditions".

Mentored Pathfinder project 2024-2025 on the topic, "Comparative Study of Microalgae in Delhi Pond Water".

Contributed as a subject expert (Zoology) for vetting and moderation of the Shabd Sindhu Kosh from 8-11 October, 2024 and 27-31 January, 2025 at Commission for Scientific and Technical Terminology, Ministry of Education, department of higher education, Government of India, R.K Puram, New Delhi.

Seminars and Conferences Organized Session convener, and organizing committee member on the topic "enhancing skills for innovation and entrepreneurship in science" in 2nd National Conference on Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat held at Gargi College from 12-13 November, 2024.

Participated in a trip to Morarji Desai National Institute of Yoga on 10th December 2024.

Participated in the 4th ICC Edtech Summit 2024 on 13th August 2024 at Hotel Eros, New Delhi, Organized by the Indian Chamber of Commerce.

Participated in three-day online workshop on "Model Organisms in Research" organized by the Department of Zoology, Sri Venkateswara College, University of Delhi, India from January 15-17, 2025.

Organized annual internship fair at Gargi College campus on 5th March 2025.

Jasvinder Kaur

Completed Post-Doctoral Research of one year at Jawaharlal Nehru University on Computer-Aided Drug Repositioning Strategies Against Myocilin Protein Aggregation.

Completed online national faculty development online training program on "NEP 2020 Orientation & Sensitization Programme" from 18th January-28th January 2025 under Malaviya Mission Teacher Training Programme (MM-TTP) of University Grants Commission (UGC) organized by Mahatma Hansraj Malaviya Mission Teacher Training Centre (MH-MMTTC), Hansraj College, University of Delhi.

Kaur, J., Verma, H., Kaur, J. et al. (2024). In Silico Analysis of the Phylogenetic and Physiological Characteristics of Sphingobium indicum B90A: A Hexachlorocyclohexane-Degrading Bacterium. Current Microbiology, 81, 233. https://doi.org/10.1007/s00284-024-03762-1.

Kaur, J., Kaur, J., & Nigam, A. (2024). Extremophiles in Space Exploration. Indian Journal of Microbiology, 64, 418-428. https://doi.org/10.1007/s12088-024-01297-4.

Verma, H., Kaur, J., Thakur, V., Dhingra, G. G., & Lal, R. (2024). Comprehensive review on Haloalkane dehalogenase (LinB): a β-hexachlorocyclohexane (HCH) degrading enzyme. Archives of Microbiology, 206, 380. https://doi.org/10.1007/s00203-024-04105-1.

Bhargava, V., Lahon, D., Gupta, S., Kaur, J., & Lata, P. (2024). Genome-based reclassification of *Spiroplasma atrichopogonis* Koerber et al. 2005 as a later heterotypic synonym of *Spiroplasma*

mirum Tully et al. 1982. International Journal of Systematic and Evolutionary Microbiology, 74, 006589. https://doi.org/10.1099/ijsem.0.006589.

Singhvi, N., Talwar, C., Nagar, S., Verma, H., Kaur, J., Mahato, N. K., ... & Lal, R. (2024). Insights into the radiation and oxidative stress mechanisms in genus *Deinococcus*. Computational Biology and Chemistry, 112, 108161. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.compbiolchem.2024.108161.

Invited speaker at International Microbiology Conference Microcosm 1.0 'Innovating microbial solutions towards a sustainable future' organised by the Department of Microbiology, JSS AHER, Mysore, Karnataka on 15th and 16th November, 2024.

Invited speaker at International Conference 2025 on "Microbes and One Health" held between 17-18 January 2025 at Kalinga Institute of Industrial Technology (KIIT), Bhubaneswar, Odisha, India.

Invited Resource Person on two-day hands-on workshop on "Computational Biology and Functional Genomics: Tools and Applications", organized by Acharya Narendra Dev College, University of Delhi, in association with Indian Network for Soil Contamination Research (INSCR) on 21st-22nd March, 2025.

Oral paper presentation at the International Conference On Innovations in Science and Technology: A Perspective of Viksit Bharat@2047 held from March 19-20, 2025, organized by Science Foundation Deen Dayal Upadhyaya College, (University of Delhi), under the aegis of DBT Star College Status Program and Supported by IEEE Electron Device Society-Delhi Chapter and The National Academy of Sciences India (NASI) - Delhi Chapter.

Organizing secretary of the 8th International Conference of Indian Network for Soil Contamination Research (INSCR-2024) on "Exploring the microbial world from human health to environmental sustainability" and 4th International Symposium on Ciliate Biology (ISCB-2024) organized by INSCR and Acharya Narendra Dev College in association with Gargi College from April 03-05, 2024 at Conference Centre, UoD, Delhi, India.

Invited co-chairperson in the session on "Bioinformatics in Microbial Research" at the International Conference of INSCR and ISCB-2024 on "Exploring the microbial world from human health to environmental sustainability" organized by INSCR and Acharya Narendra Dev College in association with Gargi College from April 03-05, 2024 at Conference Centre, UoD, Delhi, India.

Attended National Seminar on "Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing Your Skills" organized by RDC, Gargi College on September 27, 2024.

Convener for organisation of a guest lecture for students of SEC course 'Basics of Forensic Science' on 8th October 2024 by Prof. GS Sodhi on 'Relevance of crime scene management'.

Reviewer of Indian Journal of Microbiology, Sleep and Vigilance, Journal of Applied Biology and Biotechnology, Antonie van leeuwenhoek, BMC Genomics; Editor Scientific Reports;

Managing Editor Microsphere; Life member: Association of Microbiologists of India (AMI) and Indian Network for Soil Contamination Research (INSCR).

Member of Board of Studies (BOS), Department of Neurosciences, Faculty of Allied Health Sciences (FAHS), SGT University, Gurugram.

Judged oral presentations at the International Microbiology Conference Microcosm 1.0 'Innovating microbial solutions towards a sustainable future' organised by the Department of Microbiology, JSS AHER on 15th and 16th November, 2024.

Chaitali Ghosh

Mentor to a Pathfinder project titled "Comparative analysis of toxic dye degradation ability by different bacterial species isolated from Gargi College campus" along with Dr. Divya Gnaneswari.

Thoudam Regina, Ananya Chamola and Chaitali Ghosh. The Impact of Climate Change on insects, Environment and Ecology, 42 (4A): 1774-1782, October-December 2024. Article DOI: https://doi.org/10.60151/envec/DXDR8910, ISSN 0970-0420. (WoS).

Ankita Singh, Ananya Chamola and Chaitali Ghosh. Sustainable Agriculture: A Road to Global Food Security, Indian Journal of Natural Sciences, Vol.15 / Issue 87 / Dec / 2024, ISSN: 0976 - 099783114. (WoS)

Manisha Ahirwar, Krishna, Anushka Kumari and Chaitali Ghosh. Eco-sustainability with Plant Based Natural Fibers, International Journal of Plant and Environment. 10(3), 25-35. DOI: https://doi.org/10.18811/ijpen.v10i03.03, ISSN: 2454-1117 (Print), 2455-202X (Online) (UGC-Care).

Presented a paper titled "Bioburden on our day-to-day make-up products" at EQUINOX 2024, the 4th Annual International Conference, held on 4-6 th September at Maitreyi College, DU.

Poster presentation at NII on the topic "Comparative analysis of toxic dye degradation ability by different bacterial species", on 28th February 2025.

Poster presentation on the title "Comparative analysis of toxic dye degradation", at 2nd national conference on "skill enhancement- a roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat in Gargi College, held on 13th November 2024.

First prize in poster presentation at the international symposium on "Science and Society" organized by DBT Star College and Deen Dayal Upadhyaya College, held on 19th November 2024.

Kuntal

Delivered a talk as Invited Speaker on "Applications of Innovative Tools for 21st Century Learning" during the Faculty Development Programme on "Holistic Approaches to Student Success: Integrating Pedagogy", held from June 24-29, 2024, at SGT University, Gurugram.

Chauhan A, Kalra K, Kalra S. AZIN1-centric dynamic network biomarker of tipping point in non-small cell lung cancer metastasis. J App Biol Biotech. 2024; 12(3):205-213. http://doi.org/10.7324/JABB.2024.171563.

Kuntal, Chauhan B., Jha A., Yashpal M. and Kalra S. (2024) Role of probiotics in improving Gut microbiome and its association with IBS and psychiatric conditions. Journal of Bioresources 11 (2): 32-39.

Kuntal, Bhargava A., Patwal V., Yashpal M. (2024) A Roadmap to Special and Inclusive Education: National Education Policy 2020 Perspective. International Journal of Research in Humanities & Soc. Sciences. 12(4):19-26.

Book published: Dr. Archna Chaudhary and Dr. Kuntal, Title: Science and Society in Traditional and Modern India, 1st Edition, ISBN:978-93-5842-787-5, Publisher: Book Rivers.

M. Divya Gnaneswari

Pathfinder projects 2024-2025:

- 1. Comparative analysis of toxic dye degradation ability by different bacterial species, isolated from Gargi College campus. Name of Students: Charu Agrawal, Shriyam Mishra, Yogita Jhinkwan, B.Sc (P) Life Sciences, III year.
- 2. Protein Structure Prediction for Drug Design Against Antimicrobial Resistance, Name of Students: Bhavana Nambiar, Garima Chauhan, Moksha Bhatt, B.Sc (P) Life Sciences, III year.

L B Chandrasekar, N Anandhan, A Murugeswari, P S Sundaram, M Karunakaran, and M Divya Gnaneswari. Influence of Gd-doping on physical properties of Zn1-x-yNiyGdxO nanoparticles and its antibacterial activity", Indian Journal of Physics. https://doi.org/10.1007/s12648-024-03185-5.

Presented a paper "Influence of Peripheral Blood Leucocyte Activity on Disease Resistance Upon Immunostimulant Administration" at the Conference on Systems of Knowledge in India: Moving towards self-reliance organized by the Centre for Research, Maitreyi College from September 4-6, 2024.

First prize in poster presentation during the international symposium on "Science and Society" organised by the Department of Zoology, under the aegis of Synapses (Zoological Society), Science Foundation and DBT star College Program on 19 November, 2024 at Deen Dayal Upadhyaya College in association with International Microbial Literacy Initiative.

Poster presentation, organised on the occasion of National Science Day at the National Institute of Immunology on 28 February, 2025.

Participated in the National Seminar "Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing Your Skills" organized by Research and Development Cell on 27 September, 2024.

Organizing Committee Member: National Conference on Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter-From Fields To Pharmacy organised by Gargi College, University Of Delhi, on October 18, 2024.

Participated in the Prof. J.C.B. Abraham Endowment Lecture Series National Seminar On 'Human Evolution & Culture - Inferences From Genomics' organized by the PG & Research Department of Zoology, The American College, Madurai on 19 September 2024.

Participated in three-day online workshop on "Model Organisms In Research" organized by the Department of Zoology, Sri Venkateswara College, University of Delhi, New Delhi, India from January 15-17, 2025.

Participated in the Five Days Online International Faculty Development Program on "Transforming Life Sciences with AI: Shaping the Future of Research and Diagnostics", organized by the PG & Research Department of Zoology, Holy Cross College (Autonomous), Tiruchirappalli, in collaboration with PG Department of Zoology, Pemraj Sarda College, Ahmednagar, and Department of Biotechnology, Bon Secours College for Women (Autonomous), Tanjore from 27 January - 31st January 2025.

Participated in 10-day Virtual Workshop "Biological Insights through Data: R Programming for Life Scientists," from 08-17 March, 2025.

Neena Kumar Dhiman

NEP 2020 Orientation & Sensitization Programme under Malaviya Mission Teacher Training Programme (MM-TTP) organized by MMTTC, Jamia Millia Islamia, New Delhi from 19th June 2024 to 28th June 2024.

Neena Kumar Dhiman, Harsha Narayanan and Mahima Dalal. Antibacterial potential of silver nanoparticles (AgNPs) prepared from leaf extracts of *Trachyspermum ammi* (ajwain), *Phyllanthus emblica* (amla) and *Murraya koenigii* (kadhi patta) against *E. coli* and *S. aureus*. European Journal of Pharmaceutical and Medical Research. 11:9: 300-307; 2024. ISSN 2394-3211.

Neena Kumar Dhiman. Microbiome Modulation-Based Therapeutic Interventions to Target Enhanced Human Health. International Journal of Current Microbiology and Applied Sciences. 14:1; 2025. ISSN: 2319-7706 https://doi.org/10.20546/ijcmas.2025.1401.007.

Neena K. Dhiman, Rashmi Saini. Natural Antioxidants and their Impact on Female Reproductive Health. Journal of Reproductive Healthcare and Medicine, 6: 5; 2025.

https://dx.doi.org/10.25259/JRHM_31_2024.

Neena K. Dhiman, Rashmi Saini. Omega-3-Polyunsaturated Fatty Acids attenuate oxidative stress-induced DNA damage. Omega-3-Fatty Acids. Chapter 36, 2025. Springer Nature, ISBN: 978-3-031-84199-6. DOI:10.1007/978-3-031-84200-9_36.

Neena K. Dhiman, Rashmi Saini. Phyto-resources of Omega-3-Fatty acids and their role in Immunomodulation. Omega-3-Fatty Acids. Chapter 37, 2025. Springer Nature, ISBN: 978-3-031-84199-6. DOI:10.1007/978-3-031-84200-9_37.

Neena Kumar Dhiman. Nanosensors: A Promising Platform for Sustainability. In: Futuristic Trends in Renewable & Sustainable Energy. IIP Series, Volume 3, Book 6, Part 1, Chapter 2, Pp. 29-37. E-ISBN: 978-93-6252-921-3.

Edited a book entitled Futuristic Trends in Renewable & Sustainable Energy. Parthasarthy S., Neena Kumar Dhiman, Siddesh Kumar NM and Nimai Chand Pramanik (Eds.). Volume 3, Book 6. 2024. (Iterative International Publishers (IIP Series). E-ISBN: 978-93-6252-921-3.

Web of Microbiologists (WoM) Best Research Publication Award for the Research paper "The role of nanocomposites against biofilm infections in humans" in the field of Microbiology by Veer Narmad South Gujrat University, Surat, Gujrat, India.

Attended the National Conference on Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter-From Fields to Pharmacy organized by Gargi College, University of Delhi on 18th October, 2024, sponsored by National Medicinal Plant Board (NMPB), Ministry of Ayush, Government of India.

Participated in 3 day online workshop on model organisms in research organized by the Department of Zoology, Sri Venkateswara College, University of Delhi from 15th-17th January, 2025.

Attended the National Webinar on the Role of Natural Antioxidants in Human Disease Management organized by the Department of Zoology, Swami Shraddhanand College, University of Delhi and School of Basics and Applied Sciences, Department of Zoology, Sanskaram University, Jhajjar, Haryana on 30th January, 2025.

Thoudam Regina Devi

Thoudam Regina, Mamtesh Singh, Khushboo Sharma, and Prachi Sharma (2024). The Global Challenge of Plastic Waste. In Emerging Trends in Zoology, Volume 1, pp. 74. © Integrated Publications™.Paperback ISBN: 978-93-5834-351-9 | E-Book ISBN: 978-93-5834-673-2 DOI: https://doi.org/10.62778/int.book.512.

Thoudam Regina, Ananya Chamola, and Chaitali Ghosh (2024). The Impact of Climate Change on Insects. Environment and Ecology, 42(4A): 1774-1782 (October-December). DOI: https://doi.org/10.60151/envec/DXDR8910.

Student Research Mentorship Pathfinder Project (October 2024 - April 2025): Title: Optimizing Mushroom Cultivation: A Comparative Analysis of Compost and Straw in Delhi NCR Conditions Students: Anshika Singh, Harshi Singh, and Lata (B.Sc. (Hons.) Zoology) Mentors: Dr. Shivani Tyagi and Dr. Thoudam Regina.

Mamtesh Singh

Refresher Course in (Online) "Innovation in Teaching and Research in Accordance to NEP-2020" from 16 - 29 January, 2025.

Research Projects Undertaken: Pathfinder project (Science): 'Comparative study of microalgae in Delhi pond water' Students - Nishtha Sinha, Riya Kumari, Sonali Kashyap, B.Sc. (Hon.) Zoology, III yr.; Mentors - Dr. Mamtesh Singh, Dr. Shivani Tyagi.

Ansari, A., Singh, G. P., Singh, M., & Singh, H. (2024). Identification of host immune-related biomarkers in active tuberculosis: A comprehensive analysis of differentially expressed genes. Tuberculosis, 148, 102538.https://doi.org/10.1016/j.tube.2024.102538.

Regina, T., Singh, M., Sharma, K., Sharma, P. The Global Challenge of Plastic Waste. In Emerging Trends in Zoology (Volume - 1) Ed. Verma, A. K. Integrated Publications. https://doi.org/10.62778/int.book.512.

Student Presentation- (Awarded best rapid oral and poster presentation): Nigam S, Jangid R, Singh GP, Singh M, Singh H. Petri Net Based approach to identify novel therapeutic targets in Tuberculosis using pathway modeling in International conference on 'Innovations in Biotechnology for Sustainability (IBS-2024)' organized by School of Biotechnology, JNU on 23-25 November 2024.

Student Presentation- Jain C, Verma RN, Singh GP, Singh M, Singh H. 'Unraveling Focal Segmental Glomerulosclerosis: Integrative genomic and molecular insights for targeted drug repurposing' in IBS-2024' organized by School of Biotechnology, JNU on 23-25 November 2024.

Student Presentation-Soniya P, Singh GP, Verma RN, Singh M, Singh H. 'Meta-analysis of metastatic melanoma microarray data and leading eigenvector method-Louvain clustering identified key regulator genes pathway and drugs' in IBS-2024 organized by School of Biotechnology, JNU on 23-25 November 2024.

Oral presentation-Tomar P, Singh GP, Verma RN, Singh M, Singh H. 'Network based Identification of hub genes and potential therapeutics for brain metastasis in breast cancer' in IBS-2024 organized by School of Biotechnology, JNU on 23-25 November 2024.

PhD Supervisor to DST Inspire Fellow (Ms. Sonal Nigam, 2024 session) and UGC research scholar (Ms. Swati, 2025 session), University of Delhi.

Subject expert in meeting for zoology dictionary in Sanskrit by Ministry of Education, Govt. of India (May 2024).

Subject expert in meeting for zoology dictionary 'Shabd Sindhu Kosh' in hindi vetting and moderation (e-content) by Ministry of Education, Govt. of India (October 2024).

Organizing committee member in "2nd National Conference on Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat", held on 12-13 November, 2024 at Gargi College, New Delhi 110049.

Attended National seminar on 'Mastering research strategies and tools for enhancing your skills' organized by the Research and Developmental Cell, Gargi College on 27 September, 2024.

Supriya Singh

Oxford Women's Leadership Development Programme, developed by SAID Business School, University of Oxford, from 12th June to 30th July 2024.

Developmental validation of NeoTyper autosomal STR kit. Human Gene (Elsevier), 42 (2024), 201348. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.humgen.2024.201348.

Delivered oral presentation entitled "NeoTyper Autosomal STR Kit: An Improved Solution for Forensic DNA Profiling" at the International Conference "Role of Biotechnology in Biological Sciences: Striving for a Sustainable Future" (RBBS 2025), organized by the Department of Zoology, Miranda House from February 6-8, 2025.

Recognised as Mentor for Commonwealth Master's Scholar at the University of Liverpool, UK, by the Commonwealth Scholarship Commission, UK (2024-2025 CSC Mentoring Programme).

Attended International Conference "Role of Biotechnology in Biological Sciences: Striving for a Sustainable Future" (RBBS 2025), organized by the Department of Zoology, Miranda House from February 6-8,2025.

Organised interdepartmental competition on "Create Your Own Hybrid" on 25th February, 2025 under Darwin's Day celebration at the Department of Zoology, Gargi College.

Rashmi Saini

Participated in a one week hands-on workshop for College Teachers on using *Drosophila melanogaster* for Biology Laboratory Classes, 23rd Feb-1st March, 2025 at BHU, Varanasi.

Participated in the Teacher-Training Program on "Undergraduate Research and Project-Based Learning" held from 25th-26th March, 2025.

Rashmi Saini, Shilpy Shakya, Silvio Roberto Consonni. Hydroxyurea Therapy Alters the Subcellular Localization of Inducible Nitric Oxide Synthase in the Blood Cells of Sickle Cell Disease Patients: An Immunogold Labelling and Morphometric Study. Indian Journal of Natural Science, 15(86), 80570-80578, 2024. ISSN: 0976-0997 (*Print*).

Neena K. Dhiman, Rashmi Saini. Natural Antioxidants and their Impact on Female Reproductive Health. Journal of Reproductive Healthcare and Medicine, 6: 5; 2025. https://dx.doi.org/10.25259/JRHM_31_2024.

Ashish Singh, Pratibha Mishra, Rashmi Saini, Sarika Singh. Therapeutic Implications of Omega-3 Fatty Acids in CNS-Neurodegenerative Diseases: Reappraise the Pre-Clinical and Clinical Findings. Omega-3-Fatty Acids: Key to Nutritional Health and Disease. Chapter 20, 2025. ISBN: 978-3-031-84199-6. DOI:10.1007/978-3-031-84200-9_20.

Neena K. Dhiman, Rashmi Saini. Omega-3-Polyunsaturated Fatty Acids attenuate oxidative stress-induced DNA damage. Omega-3-Fatty Acids: Key to Nutritional Health and Disease. Chapter 36, 2025. ISBN: 978-3-031-84199-6. DOI:10.1007/978-3-031-84200-9_36.

Neena K. Dhiman, Rashmi Saini. Phyto-resources of Omega-3-Fatty acids and their role in Immunomodulation. Omega-3-Fatty Acids: Key to Nutritional Health and Disease. Chapter 37, 2025. ISBN: 978-3-031-84199-6. DOI:10.1007/978-3-031-84200-9_37.

Vatsala Tyagi, Rashmi Saini. Current Advances and Future Prospects in Agriculture Engineering. Futuristic Trends in Agriculture Engineering & Food Sciences. Chapter 7, Volume 3 Book 3, Iterative International Publishers (IIP) Series, May, 2024, Page no. 79-87, e-ISBN: 978-93-5747-402-3. https://www.doi.org/10.58532/V3BCAG3P1CH7.

Avani Jamwal, Deepika Gururani, Rashmi Saini. Potential of Artificial Intelligence (AI) in Improving Agriculture. Futuristic Trends in Agriculture Engineering & Food Sciences Volume 3 Book 2, Iterative International Publishers (IIP) Series, May, 2024, Page no.55-63, e-ISBN: 978-93-5747-340-8, https://www.doi.org/10.58532/V3BCAG2P1CH6.

Deepika Gururani, Avani Jamwal, Rashmi Saini. Unearthing the environmental impacts of Agriculture: A Comprehensive Analysis. Futuristic Trends in Agriculture Engineering & Food Sciences Volume 3 Book 2, Iterative International Publishers (IIP) Series, May, 2024, Page no. 79-86,e-ISBN:978-93-5747-340-8, https://www.doi.org/10.58532/V3BCAG2P1CH9.

Dr. Shilpa Mankar, Dr. Rashmi Saini, Neha Devkate. Published Book- Dealing with Microorganisms. OEP-151-MB, Semester II, Open Elective, My Rays Publication Center, Pune, 22 Jan, 2025. ISBN: 978-81-981751-3-7.

Rohit Kesharwani, Vaibhav Singh, Rashmi Saini, Ankit Kumar. Edited Book-Present Scenario of Neurodegenerative diseases and their clinical aspects. Genic Book Publishers, June, 2024. ISBN: 978-81-973025-9-6.

Dr. J. Jayachitra, Petchidurai, Dr. Sujitha, Dr. Rashmi Saini. Edited Book-Futuristic Trends in Agriculture Engineering & Food Sciences Volume 3 Book 16, Iterative International Publishers (IIP) Series, May 2024. ISBN: 978-93-5747-823-6.

Resource Person- Delivered talk on "Free Radicals and Antioxidants in Human Disease

Management" in Refresher Course "Environmental Science and Toxicology" at Harisingh Gour Sagar University, M.P., 12 December, 2024.

Invited Lecture -National Webinar on "Role of Natural Antioxidants in Human Disease Management" organized by Department of Zoology, Swami Shraddhanand College, University of Delhi, Delhi and School of Basics and Applied Sciences, Sanskaram University, Haryana, 30 January, 2025.

Oral Presentation in International Conference on Advances in Medicinal & Aromatic Plant Research in Context to Indian Ocean Region (Ensuring Trade, Sustainability and Global Transformation) "IORA-AMAR 2025" organized by IORA-RCSTT Coordination Centre on Medicinal Plants (ICCMP), CSIR-CIMAP, Lucknow, 5 February, 2025.

Dr. Sarvepalli Radhakrishnan National Educationist Award, 2024 by Welred Foundation, Recognized by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, NITI Aayog NGO Darpan, Govt of India. 25 September, 2024.

Outstanding Achievement Award- 2024, for the outstanding contribution to the field of Zoology by Indian Academy of Science and Technology Society, Agra. 24 December 2024.

Review Editor: Frontiers in Nanotechnology: Nanotechnology for Energy Applications.

Reviewer: Cellular and Molecular Life Sciences (LIFE), Springer Nature, Switzerland.

Attended International Conference on role of AI and Biotechnology in controlling Disasters of Food Adulteration, Agriculture and Climate Resilience: Challenges and Future Prospects (AIBCDFAC-2024), NSS Cell, Dr. B. R. Ambedkar University, & Indian Academy of Science and Technology Society (IAST), Agra. 24 December, 2024.

Attended 2nd National Conference on "Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat" organized by Gargi College, University of Delhi, New Delhi, 12-13 November, 2024.

Attended National Seminar on Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing your Skills" organized by RDC, Gargi College, University of Delhi, New Delhi, 27 September, 2024.

Participated in a Two-week Refresher Course on "Managing Online Classes and Co-creating MOOCs 38.0." organized by the Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College under the Malaviya Mission Teacher Training Programme, initiative of UGC, 23 May-6 June, 2024.

Organized Alumni Meet by Placement Cell and IQAC, Gargi College, University of Delhi, New Delhi. Speaker- Ms. Ishita Talwar on the topic "Science without Limits: Mapping your career trajectory in India and Abroad" 17 September, 2024.

Teacher Co-ordinator for a team of 18 participants from first, second and third-year undergraduate students to participate in Anveshan: UG Engagement Series, 2024 at IIT, New Delhi.

Advisory Committee member, International e-Conference in Biological Science organized by International Journal of Microbial Science and Jayawantrao Sawant Commerce and Science, Hadapsar, Pune, 4-5 January, 2025.

Attended One week online FDP on "Application of AI in Research Methods and Manuscripts Drafting Process" organized by Eudoxia Research Centre, India, and Eudoxia Research University, USA. 12-20 November, 2024.

Attended National Webinar on "GI Cancers: Esophageal, stomach and colon cancers", UGC-Malviya Mission Teachers Training Centre (MMTTC), GAD-MMTTC, A centre of UGC and Ministry of Education at S.G.T.B. Khalsa College, University of Delhi, Delhi, 01 May, 2024.

Attended Training Webinars Series- Understanding Open Access: Understanding How Open Access Can Enhance Your Research Career, 17 October, 2024; Open Access and Subscribe to Open - Facts and Fiction, 23 October, 2024; Planning a Successful Research Publication: Selecting the Right Journal to Ensure Your Research Stands Out, 24 October, 2024.

Usha Kumari

Participated in 3 day workshop "Model organisms in research" Organized by Sri Venkateswara College, from 15th - 17th January, 2025.

Participated in one day workshop on Rajbhasha' Rajbhasha in Workplace" Organised by Rajbhasha Karyabayan Samity, Gargi College, DU on 4th February, 2025.

Published book chapter as first and corresponding author of book chapter in Dye Pollution from Textile Industry Challenges and Opportunities for Sustainable Development edited by Pardeep Singh. Publisher: Springer Nature. Chapter title: Textile Dyes and Their Impact on the Natural Environment. ISSN 2948-1236, ISSN 2948-1244 (electronic), ISBN 978-981-97-5340-6, ISBN 978-981-97-5341-3 (eBook), https://doi.org/10.1007/978-981-97-5341-3, Online - 23rd August 2024.

Awarded "Ecological Education Award" in Ecophilosophy Summit 34th World Environment Congress, organized by India International Centre, New Delhi on 21st November, 2024

Participated as Member of organizing committee of National Conference on Ashwgandha: A health promoter-from fields to pharmacy Organized by the Research and Development Cell (RDC), Departments of Botany, Chemistry and Life Sciences, Gargi College on 18th October 2024.

Participated as a Member of the organizing committee of 2nd National Conference on "Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat" organized under the aegis of Gargi College from 12th to 13th November, 2024.

Participated in a one day National Webinar on "NFS: None Found Suitable - Is it Relevant Today?" Organized by the Indian Centre for Policy Studies on 2nd April, 2024.

Participated as an organizing committee member in the Ambedkar Jayanti Celebration 18th April 2024, organized by Ambedkar Study Centre, Gargi College.

Participated in Cleanliness and Plantation Drive, organized by Avni - the Ecoclub, Gargi College, University of Delhi on 13th August 2024.

Participated in a talk and interactive session on service rules Organized by Gargi College under the aegis IQAC on 3rd September 2024.

Attended - a Talk on "Basic Understanding the Ozone in the Earth's Atmosphere and Impact on Climate Change" organized by Avni - the Ecoclub, Gargi College on 17th September, 2024.

Participated in one day national seminar "Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing Your Skills" organized by Gargi College under the aegis of the Research and Development Cell (RDC) on 27th September, 2024.

Participated in an Awareness Session on Snakes organized by Albatross the Zoological Society of Gargi College on 1st October 2024.

Participated in lecture series on Basics of Forensic Science "Relevance of Crime Scene Management" organized by Dr. Jasvinder and Dr. Madhu Yashpal, Department of Zoology, Gargi College on 8th October 2024.

Participated as an organizing member in a Talk by Prof. Alok Sharma on Constitution Day organised By Dr. B.R Ambedkar Study Centre, Gargi College on 26th November, 2024.

Participated in a Darwin's Day Celebration organized by Albatross The Zoological Society, Gargi College.

Educational Visit to National Centre for Communicable Diseases (NCCD), Civil Lines, Delhi (visit for DSE Paper- parasitology practical) on 26th April 2024.

Educational Visit to National Institute of Immunology (NII) for National Science Day Celebration and students poster presentation on 28th February 2025.

Educational Visit to Okhla Bird Sanctuary with students and teachers involved in Avni - the Eco-club on 1st March 2025.

Ayushi Guleria

Participated in two-week online refresher course in "Environmental Studies and Eco-centric Development" organised by CPDHE-MMTC, the University of Delhi from 27th August 2024 to 9th September 2024 and obtained a Grade 'A'.

Completed Faculty Programme (FDP) on NEP 2020 Orientation & Sensitization Programme under Malaviya Mission Teacher Training Programme (MM-TTP) of University Grants Commission (UGC) Organized by Teaching Learning Centre, Indian Institute of Technology (BHU) Varanasi from 22-31 July, 2024.

Participated in the National Seminar "Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing Your Skills" organized by Research and Development Cell, Gargi College, University of Delhi on September 27, 2024.

Participated in three day online workshop on "Model Organisms in Research" organised by Department of Zoology, Sri Venkateswara College, University of Delhi from January 15-17, 2025.

Acted as admission coordinator for Life sciences for Undergraduate admissions 2024.

Acting as Optional Paper Coordinator, Department of Life Sciences, session January-June 2025.

Acting as Faculty Mentor for "FLIGHT" the annual magazine of Department of Zoology, 2024-25.

Vineetha Arunachalam

Completed the NEP 2020 Orientation and Sensitization Programme under MMTTP of UGC organised by Centre for Professional Development in Higher Education, DU from 15-25 April, 2024.

Completed FIP under MMTTP of UGC organised by Malviya Mission Teacher Training Centre, Indira Gandhi National Tribal University from 12th February to 9th March, 2024 and Obtain grade A+.

Completed the NEP 2020 Orientation and Sensitization Programme under MMTTP of UGC organised by Mahatma Hansraj Malviya Mission Teacher Training Centre, Hansraj College, DU from 3-13 July, 2024

Completed 2 weeks online Refresher Course in Environmental Studies and Eco-centric Development organised by CPDHE (UGC-MMTTC) from 27th August to 9th September 2024 and obtained grade A.

Attended a workshop on "Positive Communication at Workplace" organised by Gargi College on 10th October, 2024.

Attended International Symposium on Frontiers in Applied Sciences on 19th March, 2014 organised by Zoology and Chemistry Department, DDU, DU.

Attended International Symposium on "Advances in Health Science" organized by Department of Zoology, Deshbandhu College, DU on 12th February , 2024.

Vineetha Arunachalam (2025) Ovicidal and Oviposition Deterrent Activity of Carica papaya leaf extract against dengue vector, Aedes aegypti. International Research Journal of Science Engineering and Technology, 15: 48-57. DOI: HTTPS://DOI.ORG/10.32804/RJSET.

Attended National seminar "Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing Yours Skills" organized by R and D cell, Department of Zoology, Gargi College on September 27, 2024.

Attended National Conferences on "Ashwagandha: A Health Promoter-From Fields to Pharmacy" organised by Gargi College on October 18, 2024.

Attended the 2-days Workshop on "MS EXCEL" under the aegis of Department of Commerce and RDC held in Gargi College on Jannuary 20 and 21, 2024.

Attended three days' workshop on "Model Organism in Research" organised by Department of Zoology, Sri Venkateshwara College, and DU from 15-17 January, 2025.

Babita Gaur, Sr. Librarian - Library

Faculty Development Programme on "Learner Centric Strategies: Design, Use & Application" 28 August - 4 September 2024. MMTTC, UGC, Shri Lal Bahadur Shastri National Sanskrit University.

Article Published "New Education Policy 2020: Role of Libraries" in an edited book "Transforming Libraries in 21st Century". Sutera Press, India, 978-93-91854-40-9.

Article Published "Factors influencing the choice of plagiarism detection tools in Indian Universities: A comparative study" in an edited book "Technological Transformation in Academic Libraries", Agri-Biovet Press, 978-93-93405-55-5.

Book Published "Empowering Research: Methodology and Applications" (Based on NEP 2020), Galgotia Publishing Company, 2025, ISBN: 978-93-90980-57-4 (Edited).

Invited Lectures: Resource Person for SEMS during International Webinar on 4th July on "Use of Reference Management tools for research".

Resource Person for SEMS on 10th July during International Webinar on "How to increase research visibility for academic success". Certificate Number SEMS/CERT/24/003682.

Resource Person on "Enhancing Research and innovation through modern research methods" on 30th May at Manav Rachna International Institute of Research and Studies.

Resource Person for SCERT on 25 February, 2025 and 27 February, 2025 on "Use of AI powered tools: Issues and challenges".

Resource Person for INSET program on 19th February, 2025 on "Inculcating research ethics among students".

Resource Person for DIET program during 24th February, 2025 on NEP 2020.

Invited speaker during International Conference I-KOAL 2025 on Knowledge Organisation in Academic Libraries at Gorakhpur University, India (20-22 February, 2025).

Paper presented during International Conference I-KOAL 2025 on Knowledge Organisation in Academic Libraries at Gorakhpur University, India (20-22 February, 2025).

Attended International Conference I-KOAL 2025 on Knowledge Organisation in Academic Libraries at Gorakhpur University, India (20-22 February, 2025).

Departmental Reports

BA (Programme)

CIC: Rajkumari Smejita Devi

The BA Programme successfully organized its annual fest REवायु '25 on March 3, 2025, themed "Air Pollution: The Arsonist of Our Future?" The event aimed to raise awareness about the alarming impact of air pollution and promote sustainability-focused dialogue and action.

A series of precursor events built momentum for the main celebration. On February 3, 2025, a slam poetry competition was held, centred around the themes "Air Pollution: The Arsonist Of Our Future?" and "Guilt." Participants showcased powerful, emotive verses.

On February 4, 2025, the department, in collaboration with NSS Gargi, organised a Donation Drive. With contributions from students and faculty, essential items like clothes, stationery, books, and art supplies were collected and distributed to underprivileged children and communities. The drive embodied the spirit of giving and community engagement.

The highlight of REवायु'25 was the Annual Seminar, which featured a panel discussion on "Climate Conservation and Sustainability," with distinguished guests Shri R.P. Gupta and Prof. Sagnik Dey. The dialogue provided valuable insights and engaged the audience in critical climate issues. The seminar was followed by several competitions. Airpocalypse, a three-round event, included a quiz, a case competition, and a Model United Nations (MUN) round conducted on campus. An Extempore Competition added to the fest's energy, with students showcasing spontaneity, critical thinking, and public speaking skills by portraying characters assigned on the spot. REवायु'25 was an overwhelming success, combining creativity, intellectual discourse, and social responsibility. The department's efforts reaffirmed its commitment to holistic development and environmental consciousness.

Botany

Teacher-in-charge: Dr. Reema Mishra

The Department of Botany witnessed a dynamic academic year with insightful lectures, conferences, workshops, outreach programs, competitions, and field visits. The department actively engaged students in a range of competitions.

An Inter-college Competition - The Plant to Pixels: Digital Illustration, themed "Futuristic Plant Life," was held on October 12, 2024. An Intra-college competition - The Habit Act Skit Enactment on "Sustainability and Environmental Conservation" - took place on October 22, 2024.

To celebrate National Science Day, an Inter-college Science Quiz titled BioWizz and a Logo Making Competition were organized on February 28, 2025.

Students also earned several accolades by excelling in competitions hosted across various colleges. Throughout the year, the department continued to provide students with opportunities to develop academic excellence, research skills, and environmental awareness, ensuring holistic scientific exposure and learning.

The department launched the "Grow a Tree for Life" plantation drive on July 26, 2024, in collaboration with the National Academy of Sciences, India, and the Microbiologist Society of India, under the patronage of Prof. Dinabandhu Sahoo (Head, Department of Botany, University of Delhi).

An alumna interaction with Dr. Neha Parashar (Ph.D., IIT Patna) was organized for third-year students on August 21, 2024. This was followed by a Tree Plantation Drive under the Plant4Mother Campaign on August 22, 2024, in association with the Botanical Garden Committee, Gargi College.

An orientation session for first-year B.Sc. (Hons) Botany students was held on August 29, 2024, alongside an Ashwagandha Sapling Distribution Drive under the Species-Specific National Campaign. Saplings were distributed to students, faculty, and staff across institutions and RWA colonies in South, North, and West Delhi.

Students also participated in the BRIC-NIPGR Public Outreach Day on September 6, 2024. Educational field visits included trips to the Yamuna Biodiversity Park (October 1, 2024) for second-year students and the IARI Pusa Institute (October 7, 2024), offering hands-on exposure to plant biodiversity and agricultural research.

Business Economics

Teacher-in-charge: Dr. Chitra Kheria

The Department of Business Economics at Gargi College experienced a dynamic and enriching academic year, marked by a series of thoughtfully curated events aimed at academic excellence, industry exposure, and holistic development.

The year commenced with the Orientation Program held on August 29, 2024, for the incoming batch of first-year students. This session offered a comprehensive introduction to the department's faculty, academic structure, values, and the wide range of opportunities available to the students. It served as a warm and informative welcome, setting a positive tone for their academic journey ahead.

On October 15, 2024, the department organized a speaker session on "Social Enterprises: A New Model for Business in the Indian Economy." Conducted by Prof. Roopinder Oberoi, the session explored how modern businesses can function not just for profit, but also for benefit of the

society. It offered students a broader perspective on aligning entrepreneurship with societal impact, particularly in the Indian context.

Continuing its focus on fostering connections with the extended departmental community, a Digital Alumni Meet was held on December 1, 2024. The virtual gathering brought together eight distinguished alumni who shared their professional journeys and fond college memories, inspiring current students to dream big and stay connected with the institution.

An industrial visit to the Parle-G Factory was organized on February 15, 2025, for third-year students, offering them a unique opportunity to witness the operations of one of India's most iconic FMCG brands. Students observed large-scale production processes, automation technologies, and quality control systems, gaining a practical understanding of the business environment.

On February 28, 2025, students participated in Roister '25, the Annual Sports Fest organized by Aryabhatta College for BBE departments across Delhi University. The department's sports team delivered an outstanding performance, winning gold medals in dodgeball, futsal, table tennis, volleyball, leg cricket, and shotput - all of these led to Gargi College securing the Girls' Champion Trophy.

On March 4, 2025, the department hosted an informative session titled "Navigating MBA Admissions: What, When and How." Sudeep Chauhan from Career Launcher, along with a panel of B-school graduates - Sanjana Garg (IIM Indore), Heeral Bhargava (XLRI), and Divya Surana (IIM Indore) - shared insights on MBA preparation, career paths, and evolving industry expectations.

The academic year concluded with the highly anticipated annual departmental fest, Advitya, held on March 28, 2025. The event featured an engaging panel discussion and two entrepreneurship competitions with enthusiastic inter-college participation. The panel included prominent industry leaders such as Mr. Amit Suri (Director & CEO, AUM Wealth Pvt. Ltd.), Ms. Harmaan Kaur (Co-founder, Easy Rugs), Mr. Shreyanshi Chauhan (Founder, Beautywise), and Mr. Shubham Jain (Founder, Merchsoc). They shared insights on launching, managing, and scaling digital businesses, offering students practical knowledge and entrepreneurial inspiration. The event concluded on a high note, leaving students with a renewed sense of ambition and the confidence to pursue their entrepreneurial goals.

Chemistry

Teacher-in-charge: Dr. Geeta Saini

Rasgandhayan, the Chemical Society of Gargi College, commenced the academic session with an Inaugural Lecture on October 19, 2024, featuring an insightful talk by Dr. Tokeer Ahmad (expert, Jamia Millia Islamia) on the topic "The Role of Catalysts in Green Energy." The lecture

provided students with a deeper understanding of recent advancements in chemical sciences and their real-world applications.

An Oral Talk Competition was conducted on February 4, 2025, encouraging students to present their research, ideas, and perspectives on various topics in chemistry. The event aimed to enhance scientific communication skills, boost confidence, and promote a culture of analytical thinking.

An educational trip was organized to K.R. Mangalam University for students and faculty of the Physics and Chemistry Departments on September 4, 2024. Hosted by the School of Basic and Applied Sciences (SBAS) under an existing MoU, the visit provided exposure to advanced research facilities and cutting-edge technologies used in undergraduate laboratories. It concluded with a productive dialogue on potential research collaborations and academic partnerships.

The department organized a one-day National Seminar and Workshop on February 7, 2025, under the aegis of the Research and Development Cell (RDC), in collaboration with IIT Delhi, on the theme "Recent Trends in Computational Chemistry and Drug Designing." The event saw participation from 90 attendees, with a key highlight being a hands-on session on Computer-Aided Drug Design (CADD). This platform enabled knowledge exchange and collaboration in computational chemistry and drug discovery.

An online short-term course entitled "Nanoscience and Nanotechnology: Innovation, Application, and Future Aspects towards Sustainable Development" was also conducted, with 51 students from different DU colleges participating. Esteemed resource persons from India, South Africa, Korea, and the USA delivered 30 expert lectures during the course.

A one-day inter-college event was scheduled for April 2025, including the Dr. C.K. Khurana Memorial Lecture; Chemaroma - the annual paper presentation competition (prizes sponsored by Dr. Sushmita Chaudhary and Dr. B. Vaijayanti); a quiz competition for students; and the valedictory session, featuring the Dr. Minakshi Memorial Award presented by the department.

Commerce

Teacher-in-charge: Prof. Anjni Anand

The Department of Commerce, through its vibrant Commerce Association, successfully delivered a year filled with enriching academic, professional, and extracurricular experiences, fostering a spirit of innovation, sustainability, and holistic development among students.

The academic year commenced with the Department Orientation on August 30, 2024, introducing students to the department's vision, faculty, and the implementation of the New Education Policy.

September featured a series of impactful events. The Teachers' Day Celebration on September 5, 2024 was a heartfelt occasion to honor and express gratitude to the faculty. On September 10, the Society Orientation outlined the association's objectives and upcoming activities, creating a sense of belonging among new members. The month also marked several initiatives aimed at industrial and skill-based exposure. The HMSI Industry Visit on September 14 provided students with first-hand insights into large-scale manufacturing processes. The Pathfinder Orientation on September 17 encouraged research acumen and analytical thinking. On September 24, the IIDE Workshop introduced students to emerging trends and demonstrated the role of AI in digital marketing.

October 2024 brought a strong focus on finance, sustainability, and entrepreneurship. The ArthNirmiti Workshop on October 7 aimed to enhance financial literacy among students. On October 15, Sustain-A-Vity spotlighted sustainable fashion solutions, inspiring environmentally conscious thinking. The Entrepreneurship Conclave, held on October 17, featured dynamic sessions by successful entrepreneurs who shared insights on building sustainable ventures.

In February 2025, a Career Add-On Course Workshop on the 4th equipped students with industry-relevant skills to enhance employability was held. The momentum continued into March and on March 1, an MBA Webinar offered students an overview of management studies and postgraduate opportunities. A second HMSI Industrial Visit on March 3 introduced lean manufacturing practices and operational efficiencies.

A significant academic milestone was the National Conference held on April 1-2, 2025, themed "AI Revolution: Smart Business, Sustainable Growth." The conference attracted national participation and sparked engaging discussions on integrating AI with business sustainability.

The department also sustained its tradition of knowledge dissemination through its bi-annual magazine, Comascent.

- The 25th Issue (Volume 1) was released on October 17, 2024, during the Entrepreneurship Conclave. Themed "India as Vishwabandhu and Vishwaguru in the Global Arena," it featured research articles, reports, surveys, and interactive content reflecting India's global leadership in commerce.
- The 26th Issue (Volume 2) was launched on April 2, 2025, at the National Conference. Titled "Transforming Commerce with Inclusivity and Innovation," this edition captured departmental activities, placement highlights, creative student contributions, and academic competitions.

Through these initiatives, the Department of Commerce reaffirmed its commitment to academic excellence, skill development, and industry engagement-equipping students to navigate and lead in the evolving world of business and commerce.

Economics

Teacher-in-charge: Dr. Sweta Mishra

Ecomantra, the Economics Association, commenced the academic session 2024-25 by organising the Departmental Orientation on August 29, 2024, to welcome the freshers. The session provided students with a detailed explanation of the curriculum, internal assessment methods, and an opportunity to interact with seniors and faculty members of the department.

To celebrate Hindi Diwas, the department proudly collaborated with the Department of Political Science to organise "आशुभाषण प्रतियोगिता" on September 13, 2024. Participants delivered compelling speeches on topics related to Hindi language, literature, and culture. The competition witnessed enthusiastic participation from students across various colleges.

A seminar titled "Actuarial Science - Unlock the Future of Risk Management" was jointly organised by Ecomantra and Mathema (the Mathematics Association) under the aegis of the Institute of Actuaries of India (IAI) on September 26, 2024. The session offered valuable insights and helped students develop a deeper understanding of actuarial science and its significance in risk management.

On March 1, 2025, the department had the privilege of organising an International Conference on "Viksit Bharat@2047," with a special focus on Green Economy and Vertical Cities: Resilient Solutions for a Sustainable Future. Sponsored by the Indian Council of Social Science Research (ICSSR), the conference welcomed eminent dignitaries including Prof. Shri Prakash Singh (Director, South Campus) and Dr. Richa Sharma (Deputy Director, ICSSR). It served as a dynamic platform for professors, researchers, and young scholars from India and abroad to present their work and engage in academic discourse on critical issues such as sustainable development, green energy solutions, and inclusive economic growth.

On March 24, 2025, students and faculty members were invited to attend a distinguished talk organised by the LSE Research and Education Foundation India and the LSE South Asia Centre at the India International Centre. The discussion focused on the Indian Constitution and its comparison with global constitutional frameworks, enriching students' understanding of democratic governance.

The academic year concluded with Arthgyaan'25, the department's annual economics event, held on April 9, 2025. Themed "India's Emergence: A Journey of Power, Progress and Prosperity," the formal session featured two esteemed speakers - Dr. Sonia Pant, Advisor and Programme Director at NITI Aayog, and Prof. Santosh Kumar, CEO of the International Institute of Security and Safety Management. They addressed thought-provoking issues related to India's developmental trajectory.

The event was followed by four inter-college competitions - The Policy Conclave, The Battle of the Briefs, The Marketing Masquerade, and Global Economic Simulation - all of which fostered analytical thinking, creativity, and policy engagement among students.

Elementary Education

Teacher-in-charge: Dr. Aparna Joshi

The year began with the department's annual fest, Edufest, held on April 19, 2024, titled SAFARNAMA. Dr. Prachi Kalra and Dr. Chhaya Sawhney delivered an insightful presentation on "Teachers Negotiating Professional Agency: A Socio-Historical Study of the B.El.Ed. Program," followed by a stimulating discussion with alumni.

The academic session launched a monthly colloquium series in collaboration with the Department of Education, SSSIHL, Andhra Pradesh, conducted in hybrid mode. These sessions were based on shared curriculum documents and the strengths of faculty and student research.

In September, a Round Table discussion on project reviews was attended by all B.El.Ed. colleges, with contributions from Dr. Latika Gupta and Dr. Gunjan Sharma. As part of the department's tradition, third-year students hosted colloquia on topics such as "NEP 1968," "NEP 2020," "Teacher in Contemporary Cinema: An Annotated Filmography," and "Statistical Education Data Regimes," featuring invited expert speakers.

The department organized several seminars to support continuous academic enrichment. Highlights included:

- "Recent Trends in Research in Mathematics Education" by Dr. Arindam Bose.
- "NIPUN Bharat Mission and Learning Reforms in India" by Mr. Abhinav Ghosh.
- Interactions with writers and poets Neha Singh and Shiraz Hussain Usmani on children's literature.
- A half-day seminar on "Learning Spaces" at the India International Centre (IIC) by Itihaas@20.
- A reflexive session titled "Personal Growth and Horizon" by Ms. Nidhi, a 2002 Gargi B.El.Ed. alumna and founder of Crafter's Quest.
- A book discussion on "The Social Context of Learning in India: Achievement Gaps and Factors of Poor Learning" featuring Prof. Bharati Baveja, Prof. Arvind Kumar Misra, and Dr. Divya Padalia.

The department's student association, ASMI, organized a meditation session and a four-hour workshop titled "Safeguarding Classrooms" in collaboration with Pratisandi NGO.

Students also participated in heritage walks and visited innovative educational centers, including Anand Niketan, Wardha Ashram (Maharashtra), and Mirambika Free Progress School, Sri Aurobindo Ashram.

The department hosted a Guest Lecture Series on Curriculum Studies for third- and fourth-year students. The ASMI event, "Jashn-e-Bachpan", April 12, 2024 showcased a theatre production by first-year students, celebrating the literary work of Shri Prakash Manuji, who will serve as the Chief Guest of Honour.

A significant milestone was the department's participation in the 2nd National Conference on "Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat," held at Gargi College on November 12-13, 2024. Under the mentorship of Prof. (Dr.) Jyoti Raina, two fourth-year students, Fiza Gauri and Zarqa Shafi, presented a paper titled "Teaching: A Noble Profession of Enduring Fulfilment."

Continuing their academic journey, Fiza and Zarqa also participated in the International Student Seminar organised by the Department of Elementary Education, Mata Sundri College for Women, on January 29, 2025. On the third day of the seminar, themed "Children's Literature on Sustainable Development," they presented thoughtful reviews of *Rabindranath Tagore's Muktadhara and Mrs. Sudha Chauhan's long poem Bolo...Kya Chup Baithoge (Eklavya Publications). Their analysis considered children's responses to the texts in terms of teaching sustainability and moral development.

Experiential learning took a creative turn when 18 final-year B.El.Ed. students, accompanied by Dr. Shailly, attended a hands-on workshop titled "Using Museums as Engaging Learning Spaces" on January 16, 2025. Organised by Itihaas: Indian Tradition and Heritage Society at the National Museum, Janpath, the session was led by Ms. Samita Vats (Founder Director) and Ms. Shivani (Resource Centre Head). Students explored innovative pedagogic strategies through the exhibition "Heritage Unlocked: An Interactive and Educational Experience."

Further enriching their exposure to progressive educational models, final-year students, along with Ms. Sailaja and Dr. Edna Esther, attended a half-day seminar on "Learning Spaces" conducted by Itihaas@20 at the India International Centre (IIC) on January 30, 2025.

English

Teacher-in-charge: Prof. Sutapa Dutta

The English Literary Society began the academic year with an interactive session featuring dumb charades, discussions, and a jamming session at the Arts Quad, fostering camaraderie among students. The LitSoc elections were held on October 15, 2024, and results for all eight post-holders were announced the same day.

A seminar on Dalit Writings was conducted on October 21, 2024, by Prof. B. Mangalam, Dr. Preeti Gupta Dewan, and Dr. Deeba Zafir. The seminar featured critical discussions on caste, identity, and resistance in literature, with a focus on the politics of Dalit autobiographies, the role of language in shaping counter-narratives, and representations of caste violence. Writers such as Sharankumar Limbale, Omprakash Valmiki, and Ajay Navaria were discussed for their

contributions to Dalit literary traditions. The seminar also examined themes of Dalit feminism, urbanization, and the impact of Ambedkarite thought on contemporary writing.

On December 2, 2024, Dr. Vinita Chandra delivered a lecture on A Suitable Boy: Constructing a National Identity. Convened by Dr. Aneeta Rajendran and co-convened by Dr. Sutapa Dutta, the session explored the novel's engagement with post-independence India's socio-cultural landscape. Dr. Chandra addressed key themes such as the transformative role of women's education, critiques of marriage and patriarchy, and commentary on caste, class, and communalism. The lecture concluded with a Q&A session, where participants delved into Lata's agency and the broader representation of women's issues.

The first meeting of The Literary Lounge was held on February 5, 2025, at Oswaal Library. The discussion centered on evolving reading habits, literary elements, and the influence of film adaptations on literary engagement. The meeting concluded with the selection of romance as the theme for the next session.

A series of sensitization activities were organised in the lead-up to the two-day national conference Making Visible: Disability Representations in Popular Culture, held on February 24-25, 2025. This conference was organized by the Department of English in collaboration with IQAC.

As part of the pre-conference events, a film screening of Sparsh (1980), directed by Sai Paranjpye and starring Naseeruddin Shah and Shabana Azmi, was held on February 10. The film offered a poignant portrayal of disability and human relationships, challenging stereotypes by presenting disability as an identity shaped by agency, dignity, and resilience. The post-screening discussion explored themes of self-perception, societal bias, and authentic disability narratives in popular culture.

On February 15, a second screening featured the documentary Crip Camp (2020), directed by James Lebrecht and Nicole Newnham, which chronicled the journey of disabled teenagers at Camp Jened in the 1970s. The documentary highlighted how the camp catalyzed the disability rights movement in the United States. Discussions examined the emotional and physical obstacles faced by activists and the assumptions surrounding disabled bodies.

A Creative Writing Competition, themed "Making Visible: Disability Representation in Popular Culture," was held on February 18, 2025. Students were encouraged to challenge ableist narratives through prose. Twelve participants responded to prompts inspired by literary works of Mary Shelley, Oscar Wilde, and Vincent Van Gogh, critically engaging with themes of acceptance, self-worth, and societal perception of disability.

On the same day, the Literary Society and the Enabling Unit of Gargi College, in collaboration with the Centre for Disability Research and Training (CDRT), Kirori Mal College, hosted ANTARDRISHTI-an academic and sensitization workshop on disability awareness. Activities included an animated short film screening, simulation exercises involving restricted vision,

and a skit addressing social bias and empathy. These exercises-such as navigating with restricted mobility and using alternative communication methods-challenged existing narratives around disability.

The workshop concluded with an interactive paper presentation titled Unpacking Disability Humour by Anukriti Bajpayee, which explored how humour can either reinforce harmful stereotypes or empower disabled voices.

Hindi

शिक्षक संयोजक – डॉ. श्रीनिवास त्यागी

हिन्दी साहित्य परिषद ने शैक्षिक सत्र 2024-25 में अनेक विभागीय गतिविधियों एवं कार्यक्रमों का आयोजन किया। इन प्रतियोगिताओं में स्वरचित कविता-पाठ प्रतियोगिता और सुजनात्मक लेखन प्रतियोगिता का विशेष स्थान है; जिसमें विभाग की छात्राओं के द्वारा अपने हुनर को अभिव्यक्ति देने का अवसर मिलता है। वे शब्दों और स्वरों के माध्यम से अपनी सृजनात्मकता के विविध रूप चित्र इन प्रतियोगिताओं में उकेरते हैं। हिन्दी साहित्य परिषद ने 5 सितंबर 2024 को शिक्षक दिवस के अवसर पर एक भव्य कार्यक्रम का आयोजन किया, जिसमें विभाग के शिक्षकों एवं विद्यार्थियों ने सहभाग किया। हिंदी दिवस के अवसर पर हिंदी सप्ताह समारोह-2024 का आयोजन अनुभूति एवं हिंदी साहित्य परिषद के संयुक्त तत्वावधान में आयोजित किया गया। इसका शुभारंभ 14 सितंबर को हुआ, जिसमें मुख्य अतिथि के रूप में श्री अश्विनी श्रीवास्तव-संयुक्त सचिव, खाद्य एवं सार्वजनिक वितरण विभाग, भारत सरकार एवं विशिष्ट अतिथि डॉ. अमित राजन राय-सहायक संभागीय परिवहन अधिकारी (प्रवर्तन) गाजियाबाद ने "राजभाषा हिंदी : वर्तमान परिदृश्य और चूनौतियां" विषय पर अपने–अपने अनुभवों एवं विचारों को व्यक्त किया। इस कार्यक्रम की अध्यक्षता गार्गी कॉलेज की गवर्निंग बॉडी की चेयरपर्सन प्रोफेसर आलोक शर्मा ने की। हिंदी सप्ताह समारोह-2024 के दौरान कई प्रतियोगिताओं का आयोजन किया गया। इन आयोजित प्रतियोगिताओं के विजेता रहें– कहानी लेखन प्रतियोगिता में प्रथम पुरस्कार वैष्णवी शर्मा (मोतीलाल नेहरू कॉलेज), द्वितीय पुरस्कार प्रज्ञान बहुखंडी (श्री अरविंद महाविद्यालय) तथा तृतीय पुरस्कार अनंता (गार्गी महाविद्यालय) को प्राप्त हुआ। आशु भाषण प्रतियोगिता का प्रथम पुरस्कार नंदिनी बसवाल (गार्गी कॉलेज), द्वितीय पुरस्कार वैष्णवी मिश्रा (गार्गी कॉलेज) तथा तृतीय पुरस्कार रजनीश कुमार शुक्ला (पी.जी.डी.ए.वी-सांध्य-महाविद्यालय) को प्राप्त हुआ। साहित्यिक प्रश्नोत्तरी प्रतियोगिता का प्रथम पुरस्कार गार्गी कॉलेज की छात्रा अक्षिता द्विवेदी एवं द्वितीय पुरस्कार गार्गी कॉलेज की छात्रा कृति जैन को प्राप्त हुआ। गैर शैक्षणिक कर्मचारियों की निबंध लेखन प्रतियोगिता का प्रथम पुरस्कार आलेख कुमार वर्मा को प्राप्त हुआ। स्वरचित काव्य पाठ प्रतियोगिता का प्रथम पुरस्कार प्रभव पंकज उपाध्याय (हिंदू कॉलेज), द्वितीय पुरस्कार निहारिका छाबड़ा (सेंट स्टीफन कॉलेज) तथा तृतीय पुरस्कार अनामिका झा (श्री गुरु नानक देव खालसा महाविद्यालय) को प्राप्त हुआ। सस्वर काव्य-पाठ प्रतियोगिता का प्रथम पुरस्कार साक्षी मौर्य (हिंदू कॉलेज) एवं द्वितीय पुरस्कार दिव्यांशी पंडा (गार्गी कॉलेज) को प्राप्त हुआ। स्वरचित और सस्वर काव्य-पाठ प्रतियोगिता में निर्णायक डॉ. प्रदीप कुमार सिंह (हिंदी विभाग-दिल्ली विश्वविद्यालय) रहे। हिन्दी साहित्य परिषद के छात्र पदाधिकारियों का चुनाव कराया गया, इसमें अध्यक्षा के रूप में स्नेहलता (तृतीय वर्ष), उपाध्यक्षा के रूप में सिमरन (द्वितीय वर्ष), कुलानुशासक के रूप में कृति जैन (तृतीय वर्ष) एवं सांस्कृतिक सचिव के रूप में पूजा माहला (द्वितीय वर्ष) तथा कोषाध्यक्ष के रूप में अंशिका (प्रथम वर्ष) विजयी हए। गार्गी कॉलेज के वार्षिक उत्सव रेवेरी 2025 में भी हिन्दी विभाग की छात्राओं ने अपनी सक्रिय भागीदारी की।

History

Teacher-in-charge: Dr. Deeksha Bhardwaj

The Department of History had an eventful year, beginning with a collaboration with the Rajbhasha Karyanvayan Samiti to organise an intra-college PPT Presentation Competition on September 19, 2024.

On October 1, 2024, Prof. P. K. Basant, recently affiliated with Jamia Millia Islamia, delivered an insightful lecture on "Multiple Histories of the Madhyadesh Region."

Faculty members and students actively participated in the 2nd National Conference on NEP 2020, titled "Skill Enhancement: A Roadmap to Atmanirbhar Bharat." During the academic session, Dr. Vandana Sinha, Director of the American Institute of Indian Studies, spoke on the significance and role of archives. Students pursuing History SEC courses contributed by putting up two exhibition stalls. Among the exhibits, a display on Museums and Museology secured the first position.

On December 14, 2024, Dr. Deeksha Bhardwaj led a student contingent on an educational visit to the National Museum and Purana Qila, where participants gained a deeper appreciation for India's historical and cultural heritage.

After the winter break, on January 22, 2025, Dr. Aditya Kaushal accompanied five students of History (Hons.) to the INTACH Volunteers Workshop, where the students won prizes in the quiz competition and made a commendable presentation at the Closing Ceremony.

The Vox Alumni Lecture was held on February 6, 2025, featuring alumna Dr. Nirmala Shah, who delivered a talk on "The Role of Techno-scientific Education in India."

On February 27, 2025, under the aegis of IQAC, the department organized a national seminar to mark the centenary of the discovery of the Harappan Civilization. The event was inaugurated by Dr. B. R. Mani and Prof. Nayanjot Lahiri, and featured talks by renowned archaeologists and historians. An inter-college paper presentation competition was also held as part of the seminar. The event successfully introduced students to the nuances of historiographical discourse and current archaeological debates.

The academic year concluded with the department's annual symposium, Antaraal 2025, held on April 17, 2025, on the theme "Regional Histories."

Mathematics

Teacher-in-charge: Ms. Arshmeet Kaur

Mathema, the Mathematics Association of Gargi College, had a vibrant academic year filled with insightful sessions, interactive competitions, and inspiring alumni talks. The year began

with the welcoming of First years and their Orientation, introducing first-year students to the course structure, department, faculty and association activities. Alumni Talk Series, a new initiative, was the key highlight, connecting students with distinguished alumni of Department of Mathematics. The first session, 'The Journey from Masters to the Corporate World', featured Ms. Anushka Raghav and Ms. Malvika M. S., who shared insights on pursuing a master's in Mathematics and transitioning into the corporate sector. The second session, led by Nikita Singla (IIM Udaipur) who secured 99 percentiles in CAT, focused on the shift from Mathematics to Management, CAT preparation, and the role of extracurriculars. The third session brought Squadron Leader Richa Dhankar, who enlightened students about career opportunities in the Indian Air Force and the selection process for NDA, AFCAT, and CDS. To celebrate Hindi Diwas, Mathema collaborated with the राज्य भाषा समिति to organize गणितकोष, a unique quiz blending Mathematics with Hindi language, fostering analytical and linguistic skills. A session on Actuarial Science, held in collaboration with the Economics Department, featured alumni Tanya Agarwal (Genpact) and Surbhi Handa (EY), who discussed careers in Actuary. The Department recently also organized a career counselling session to familiarize the students with the structure of UPSC exams and how to prepare for the same. The speaker for the session was Mr. Siddharth Rathore, Assistant Professor, Economics Department, Mata Sundri College for Women. A workshop on Mathematical Finance was conducted by Dr. Umesh Kumar, Associate professor at Rajdhani College on 29th March. It helped students to learn mathematical tools that can be applied to solve real world problems.

Microbiology

Teacher-in-charge: Dr. Rekha Gupta

The Microbiology Department had an eventful academic year, marked by enriching educational visits, skill-building workshops, competitions and Alumni talks. Students attended World Biofuel Day celebrations at the International Centre for Genetic Engineering and Biotechnology (ICGEB), New Delhi, gaining insights into biofuel research for a greener and cleaner world. A visit to the Mother Dairy Plant, Patparganj Delhi, provided exposure to microbial quality control in milk processing. At the Bio-NEST facility, UDSC, students engaged in hands-on learning in fermentation technology. The department also collaborated with NASI and other science departments of the college to conduct a series of Skill Enhancement Workshops on Nanobio Lab Skills, Foldscope, and UV-Vis Spectroscopy. The Microbiology Students' Union GERMS, successfully hosted several events. On International Microorganism Day, two competitions-"Micro-Ad-Blitz" and "Kitanu-Meme-Nagar"-encouraged creative engagement. Other competitions conducted during the year included "Adhbut Albeli" (Mandala Art), "Candle-e-Mehfil" (candle decoration), and "Evolution of Science" (an intercollege online poster competition). "Myth vs Fact" challenged students to debunk misinformation using scientific reasoning. Ekyam (the social service wing of GERMS) organized two donation drives: "Dharini" (clothes and menstrual products) in October 2024

and "Srujan" (stationery and books) in February 2025. The Microbiology Alumni Students Interaction Forum (MASIF) facilitated a series of inspiring alumni talks. Ms. Witty Tyagi's session, "The Research Odyssey: Tips and Insights", guided students on research pathways. Dr. Harsha Raheja's "Viral Stories: My Adventures in RNA and Microbial Research" shed light on research careers in Microbiology. Dr. Vijaya Brahma's talk, "You Are What You Eat: Deciphering the Micro-biome", unravelled the role of gut micro-biome in human health. These activities enriched the students' academic curriculum, fostering research interest, creativity, and social responsibility.

Philosophy

Teacher-in-charge: Dr Rashmi Bhardwaj

The Department of Philosophy conducted an array of events. The year commenced with a Community Outreach Programme titled, "From Chains to Change: Karuna and Maitri in Action" on the 4th September, 2024, on the theme of gender sensitization in collaboration with Vidyanjali initiative of the Ministry of Education, Government of India, at Sarvodaya Vidyalaya in Munirka, New Delhi. More than 350 students of the aforementioned school benefited from this program. Based on our interactions with the students and staff of the school, the department conducted a donation drive from 30th September - 1th October, 2024 to support students with books, educational material, stationery items, and sanitary napkins. Due to the overwhelming response to our donation drive, we also extended our support to the visually impaired female students of Andh Vidyalaya, Sadiq Nagar, New Delhi, by donating sanitary napkins to them on 8th October, 2024. This was followed by an educational departmental trip to Lokayata Art Gallery in Hauz Khas Village to attend a group exhibition titled "Subjunctive Mood" organized by the Embassy of Austria where the students also got an opportunity to interact with the Austrian artist Mr Do Mayer whose work was at display on 13th October, 2024. This experiential learning excursion, for students pursuing the Art and Aesthetics paper, proved to be an engaging experience. To commemorate 'World Philosophy Day' the department organized competitions like poster making, dressing up like a philosopher, and an open mic session on the theme "Bridging Social Gaps" on 4th February, 2025. This year 'Mimamsa', the Philosophical Society of the department, organized four interactive sessions on topics like patriarchy, violence against women, sexist oppression and the impact of philosophy. The 30th edition of our departmental magazine 'Gnosis' is on the theme "Art and Aesthetics: A Philosophical Exploration".

Physical Education and Sports Science

The department of Physical Education provides ample opportunities to each and every student of the college to be physically active by providing a platform for participation in various sports activities. The department also organised the following activities for staff and students of Gargi College.

International Yoga Day 19 to 21 June 2024 workshop (Hybrid Mode): The Department of Physical Education and Sports Sciences, in association with the Department of Chemistry at Gargi College, organized a 3-day yoga workshop under the aegis of IQAC and Khelo Gargi on the occasion of the 10th International Yoga Day from June 19 to 21, 2024. The event featured both online and offline sessions.

Fitness Camp from 5 to 17 August 2024: The Department of Physical Education and Sport Sciences successfully carried out a two-week fitness campaign from 5th to 17th august 2024 under the KHELO GARGI program. This initiative was intended to promote physical well-being and a healthy lifestyle among the Gargi College community, including students and teaching and non-teaching staff.

Chess and Table Tennis Tournament for Students and Teachers from 28 to 30th August 2024: The Department of Physical Education and Sports Sciences at Gargi College, as part of the Khelo Gargi initiative, commemorated National Sports Week from August 28 to 30, 2024, in honor of hockey legend Major Dhyan Chand. The week featured a chess tournament for students, drawing 56 participants, and a table tennis tournament for both teaching and non-teaching staff, which saw 35 participants.

Sports Orientation for 1st Year students on 17th September 2024: On 17th September 2024, the Department of Physical Education and Sports Sciences held its inaugural Sports Orientation for athletes across all academic years. The session commenced with the unveiling of the Fresher's Guide, a comprehensive resource for first-year students admitted through the sports quota. The guide serves as a detailed collection of information about sports at Gargi. Ms. Pinky Balhara, an Asian Games silver medalist and distinguished alumna of Gargi, graced the occasion as the Guest of Honor. Her inspiring address ignited the sporting spirit within the attendees, encouraging them to fully commit to their athletic pursuits. This year, 36 students from 7 different sports disciplines have been admitted through the sports quota.

Gargi Olympiad Inter-stream Championship from 15th October 2024 to 18th February 2025: Gargi Olympiad, an Inter-Stream Championship, provided an opportunity for all three streams-Science, Humanities, and Commerce-to compete against each other in various indigenous sports. The scoring system awarded 5 points to the winning team, 3 points to the runner-up team, and 2 points to the third-place team. The objective of the Gargi Olympiad is to provide a platform for general students to showcase their talents in indigenous and minor sporting activities, promoting inclusivity, sportsmanship, and overall physical well-being. This year, a total of 305 students competed against each other in 12 different sporting events, including Pithugram (21), Kho-kho (35), Aerobics (12), Yoga (15), Rangoli (4), Dodgeball (19), Tug of War (28), Relay Race (13), Sports Quiz (3), Gargi Premier League (35), 50m Flat Race (56), and 50m Obstacle Race (64). The Science Stream won the Gargi Olympiad Championship with 37 points, followed by Humanities with 36 points and Commerce with 30 points.

World Meditation Day on 21 December 2024: The Department of Physical Education and Sports Sciences, in collaboration with the Department of Chemistry, organized a Meditation Day on 21st December 2024 under the aegis of IQAC. This marked the first event following the Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) signed with Morarji Desai National Institute of Yoga (MDNIY). The session was conducted by Dr. Neelam, a Yoga Therapist at MDNIY, who served as the expert for the event.

Inter college volleyball tournament for women from 24th February to 6th March 2025: Gargi College proudly hosted and successfully concluded the Delhi University Inter College Volleyball Tournament for Women on March 6, 2025. This year, a total of 42 teams registered for the prestigious tournament, with 28 teams actively competing over the course of nine days, from February 24 to March 6, 2025. A total of 36 thrilling matches were played, showcasing the exceptional talent and dedication of student-athletes. The tournament concluded with Mata Sundari College emerging as the champions, securing the 1st position. Gargi College claimed the 2nd position, while Lakshmibai College secured 3rd place. In recognition of their exemplary sportsmanship, Lady Shri Ram College was honored with the Fair Play Trophy for demonstrating outstanding spirit and discipline throughout the tournament.

21 days challenge for teaching and non-teaching staff 5th September to 10th October 2024: The Department of Physical Education and Sports Sciences organized a 21-day challenge under the aegis of IQAC and the Khelo Gargi Program for teaching and non-teaching staff members. A total of 60 participants accepted the challenge. The goal of the challenge was to instill the habit of dedicating time for personal health through regular physical activity over 21 days. Activities designed for the participants included walking, jogging, running, basketball, badminton, cross-trainer Open gym yoga, and meditation with guided visualisation.

MOU signed with Moraji Desai National Institute of Yoga for Yoga Courses on 14th August 2024: A Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) was signed between MDNIY and Gargi College on 14th August 2024. The MoU aims to introduce certification courses such as the Foundation Course, Protocol Instructor Course (CCYPI), and Wellness Instructor Course (CCYWI) to develop professional competency among female students. It also explores the possibility of starting a full-time Diploma course exclusively for women. The Department of Physical Education and Sports Science coordinated with MDNIY and successfully completed five batches of the Foundation Course, with a total of 52 women candidates registered since November 2024 at Gargi College.

Annual-Sports Day SPIN'25 on 25th March 2025: The Department of Physical Education and Sports Science at Gargi College successfully organized its 49th annual Sports Day - Spin'25 on 25th March 2025, which proved to be a remarkable event celebrating athletic excellence, teamwork, and community spirit. The Chief Guest for the occasion was Ms. Manasi Joshi, an Indian Paralympian, World Champion, and Arjuna Awardee, who delivered an inspiring address, motivating all attendees with her extraordinary achievements and perseverance. Prof.

Promila Kumar, Former Principal of Gargi College, graced the event as the Guest of Honour, while Prof. Alok Sharma, the Chairperson of the Governing Body, and Mr. Vivek Kumar, Member Secretary of the Petroleum Sports Promotion Board, were present as Special Guests.

Physics

Teacher-in-charge: Dr. Anita

The Department of Physics and QUASAR - The Physics Society organized a series of academic, outreach, and skill-building events in 2024-2025, fostering scientific awareness, research engagement, and interdisciplinary learning.

In the very beginning of the session, the Physics Department conducted a two-day training program for non-teaching staff focused on enhancing Basic Electrical and computational skills on 25 and 26 July 2024 under the aegis of IQAC.

Day 1 featured session on Basic Physics by Dr. Dhananjaya V Gadre (Electronics and Communication Engineering Division, NSUT) with interactive hands on activities. Day 2: Basic training on Excel and word with Prof. Vandna Luthra and Dr. Mansi Agrawal as the resource person. The program included interactive activities and hands-on training, receiving positive feedback for its practical approach and effectiveness.

Our interdisciplinary initiatives began with awareness and advocacy for e-waste segregation in collaboration with the Delhi Pollution Control Committee (9 August 2024) organised by Prof. Vandna Luthra, followed by a Paper Presentation and Quiz on National Space Day (23 August 2024). We warmly welcomed newcomers during the Freshers' Orientation (29 August 2024). Academic visits, including K.R. Mangalam University (4 September 2024) and NPL (1 October 2024), provided students with research exposure followed by a Library Orientation (24 September 2024) of 1st years.

Cultural and scientific engagements were highlighted through Teacher's Day celebrations (5 September 2024) and a Photography and Writing Competition on "Fungal Focus" (2 October 2024). The year 2025 commenced with an Inaugural of aerobins on (3 February 2025), followed by a waste segregation session with IPCA (25 February 2025) organized by Prof. Vandna Luthra. National Science Day (28 February 2025) featured a Sci-Fi Quiz and an IUAC. "The International Conference on Quantum Science and Technologies (19-20 March 2025): Emerging perspective for a Viksit Bharat" in celebration of the international year of Quantum science and Technologies under the aegis of NASI (National Academy of Sciences India, Project coordinators: Prof. Vandna Luthra, Prof. Shashi Chawla, Dr. Geeta Prakash) and RDC, Gargi College was a key academic milestone that brought together prominent speakers from India and abroad along with inter college participants. Prof. Vandna Luthra was the convener for the conference. Hands-on workshops were another highlights of the conference which was full of energy, enthusiasm and best inputs from all the faculty, staff, organizing committee,

volunteers and students. A telescope making workshop followed by a star night gazing activity was also organised by Prof. Vandna Luthra on 22nd March, 2025.

Additionally, hands-on learning was emphasized through "Training workshop on food adulteration and water contamination" on 28th January 2025 and an interdisciplinary workshop on telescope making followed by fun fun-filled star gazing night was conducted under NASI project. A Foldscope session and a 20-hour workshop on UV-visible spectroscopy was also conducted under Project NASI.

The year has enriched students' academic, practical, and research skills, reinforcing our commitment to excellence.

Political Science

Teacher-in-charge: Dr. Anita Bhatt

The Department of Political Science had a vibrant and intellectually enriching year, marked by a series of engaging academic activities that reflected its commitment to fostering critical thinking and scholarly discourse.

The academic calendar commenced with the celebration of Hindi Diwas on September 13, 2024. As part of the event, an intra-college extempore competition was organized in collaboration with the Economics Department and the राजभाषा कार्यान्वयन समिति. This was followed by the inaugural lecture on October 3, 2024, where Prof. Ashok Acharya from Delhi University enlightened students on 'Global Justice', offering deep insights into pressing global inequalities.

The Intra College Turncoat Debate Competition, held on November 27, 2024, saw enthusiastic participation from students across disciplines. On December 3, 2024, the Department, in collaboration with the Institute of Parliamentary Studies under the aegis of IQAC, conducted a workshop on 'Empowering Youth with Constitutional Values and Fundamental Duties', reinforcing the importance of democratic responsibilities.

Keeping pace with digital advancements, a session on "Transforming Governance Through Digital Innovation" was held on February 12, 2025, featuring Prof. Charru Malhotra from IIPA as the distinguished speaker. To provide experiential learning, third-year students visited the Pradhan Mantri Sangrahalaya on February 15, 2025, while second-year students attended a seminar on the 'Constitution: A Living Document, the Journey of Democracy, Challenges and New Dimensions' on February 28, 2025 at the Institute of Constitutional and Parliamentary Studies.

The highlight of the year was the Annual Scholastic Event - 'Pol Pourri' on March 21, 2025. The event featured an insightful talk on 'India-US Ties in the Age of Trump 2.0' by Prof. Harsh V. Pant, followed by extempore and poster-making competitions, both of which saw enthusiastic student participation.

Through these diverse activities, the Department successfully fostered dialogue, debate, and experiential learning, making the year a fulfilling one for students and faculty alike.

Psychology

Teacher-in-charge: Prof. Poonam Phogat

Department of Psychology organised two national seminar during the year 2024-25. Along with the Research and Development Cell the Department of Psychology demonstrated a commitment to academic excellence by organizing a national seminar on "Mastering Research: Strategies and Tools for Enhancing Your Skills" on 27th September, 2024. The event brought together over 100 faculty members and researchers. Another national seminar was conducted on 10th October, 2024, on Prioritizing Mental Health: Creating Better Living". This conference was led by experts Dr. Shelja Sen, Dr. Divya Parashar, Ms. Arunima Poricha, and Dr. Sneha Sharma, unveiled a critical perspective challenging traditional approaches to psychological well-being. Both events shared a common thread: the urgent need to challenge existing paradigms, foster deeper understanding, and create more nuanced, compassionate approaches to human experience-whether in mental health or academic research. They underscored the importance of recognising individual complexity, breaking down systemic barriers, and promoting more holistic, empathetic methodologies that value human potential beyond narrow, reductive frameworks. Annual event of the Department of Psychology was organized on 26th March, 2025. It was primarily focused of understanding the relevance of psychoanalysis in 21st century. Panel discussion was organised to understand the self through three different psychotherapeutic approaches in the field. The department also organised a Movie Screening during Suicide Prevention Week in collaboration with Glasseye and Lit Soc Society to spread awareness. Another awareness activity based on Sleep Awareness was conducted by the department to spread awareness about the benefits and ways of maintaining good sleep schedule along with the disturbances arising due to a disturbed sleep cycle. Daan Utsav was one of the important activities done by the department, where students and teachers of Gargi College have donated variety of stuff and Department of Psychology helped to donate the materials to a Girls Blind School.

संस्कृत विभाग

विभाग प्रभारी : डॉ. ममता त्रिपाठी

शैक्षणिक सत्र 2024—2025 में संस्कृत—विभाग द्वारा विद्यार्थियों के व्यक्तित्व विकास एवं भारतीय ज्ञान परम्परा के विविध पक्षों में उनकी समझ व गति बढ़ाने हेतु विभिन्न गतिविधियाँ आयोजित की गयीं। पर्यावरण व स्वच्छता के प्रति जागरूकता हेतु अक्टूबर माह में विभागीय स्तर पर स्वच्छता अभियान आयोजित किया गया। जिसके अन्तर्गत पर्यावरण—संरक्षण व स्वच्छता पर छात्राओं का काव्यपाठ, समूह—चर्चा, समस्या—समाधान एवं सुझाव सत्र का आयोजन किया गया।

स्वस्ति 2024 के अन्तर्गत संस्कृत विभाग द्वारा वैशाख, शुक्लपक्ष, संवत् 2081 विक्रमी, तदनुसार दिनाँक 11 मई 2024, शनिवार को 'भारतीय ज्ञानसंस्कृति के विकास में आख्यान परम्परा का योगदान' विषय पर एकदिवसीया राष्ट्रीय संगोष्ठी का आयोजन किया गया। जिसके प्रथम सत्र में मुख्य अतिथि के रूप में श्री लालबहादुर शास्त्री राष्ट्रीय संस्कृत विश्वविद्यालय के कुलपित प्रो. रमेश कुमार पाण्डेय, विशिष्ट अतिथि के रूप में भारतीय दार्शनिक अनुसंधान परिषद् के सदस्य सचिव प्रो. सिच्चदानन्द मिश्र एवं भारतीय भाषा केन्द्र, जवाहरलाल नेहरू विश्वविद्यालय की आचार्या प्रो. बन्दना झा का प्रबोधन एवं विषयगत मार्गदर्शन प्राप्त हुआ। यह सत्र गार्गी महाविद्यालय की पूर्व प्राचार्या प्रो. शिश त्यागी की अध्यक्षता, प्राचार्या प्रो. संगीता भाटिया के मार्गदर्शन व महाविद्यालय के शासी निकाय की अध्यक्षा प्रो. आलोक शर्मा के विशेष सान्निध्य में सम्पन्न हुआ।

राष्ट्रीय संगोष्ठी के द्वितीय सत्र में मुख्य अतिथि के रूप में दिल्ली विश्वविद्यालय के संयुक्त अधिष्ठाता महाविद्यालय प्रो. रंजन कुमार त्रिपाठी का मार्गदर्शन प्राप्त हुआ। कमला नेहरू विश्वविद्यालय के संस्कृत विभाग की आचार्या प्रो. सिरता शर्मा एवम् इन्दिरा गाँधी राष्ट्रीय मुक्त विश्वविद्यालय, नयी दिल्ली के सहाचार्य डॉ. देवेश कुमार मिश्र को विशिष्ट अतिथि एवं वक्ता के रूप में सुनने का अवसर मिला। सत्र की अध्यक्षता जवाहरलाल नेहरू विश्वविद्यालय के संस्कृत एवं प्राच्यविद्याध्ययन संस्थान के आचार्य प्रो. सन्तोष कुमार शुक्ल ने की। यह संगोष्ठी विभाग प्रभारी डॉ. ममता त्रिपाठी के संयोजकत्व तथा डॉ. अनामिका, डॉ. सुचित्र भारती, डॉ. नीतू कुमारी के सह—संयोजकत्व में सम्पन्न हुई। संगोष्ठी के आयोजन में स्वस्ति—संघ से जानकी, अंशिका, निकिता एवं सुरदिर्धिका का विशेष सहयोग प्राप्त हुआ।

संस्कृत विभाग द्वारा छात्राओं के भाषा—नैपुण्य हेतु आन्तिरक गुणवत्ता आश्वासन प्रकोष्ठ के संरक्षण में संस्कृत—विभाग गार्गी महाविद्यालय एवं संस्कृत भारती, दिल्ली के संयुक्त तत्त्वावधान दिनाँक 02—12 सितम्बर 2024 तक दशदिवसीया संस्कृत संभाषण कार्यशाला का आयोजन किया गया। जिसमें महाविद्यालय से 78 छात्राओं ने प्रतिभाग किया। कार्यशाला के उद्घाटन सत्र में मुख्य अतिथि एवं वक्ता संस्कृत भारती के प्रान्त साहित्य प्रमुख श्री देवेन्द्र कुमार शर्मा तथा समारोप सत्र में संस्कृत विभाग, दिल्ली विश्वविद्यालय के सहाचार्य एवं संस्कृत भारती के प्रान्त प्रचार प्रमुख डॉ. धनञ्जय कुमार आचार्य रहे। संस्कृत भारती के प्रान्त महाविद्यालय प्रमुख श्री लविश ने छात्राओं को दस दिन तक भाषा—प्रशिक्षण प्रदान किया। प्रो. अलका गर्ग की अध्यक्षता व प्राचार्य प्रो. संगीता भाटिया जी के विशेष मार्गदर्शन, प्रो. रेनू अग्रवाल के संरक्षण, डॉ. ममता त्रिपाठी के संयोजकत्व, डॉ. अनामिका, डॉ. सुचित्र भारती, डॉ. नीतू कुमारी के सह—संयोजकत्व तथा अंशिका, सञ्चिता, विनी, खुशबू, वन्दना, सोनाली, गुण व जया के विशेष सहयोग से यह दशदिवसीया कार्यशाला सम्पन्न हुयी।

हिन्दी दिवस के अवसर पर संस्कृत—विभाग व राजभाषा कार्यान्वयन समिति के संयुक्त तत्त्वावधान में दिनांक 14 सितम्बर, 2024 को हिन्दी पत्रलेखन कार्यशाला का आयोजन किया गया। इसमें डॉ. ममता त्रिपाठी ने छात्राओं को पत्रलेखन का प्रशिक्षण दिया।

गार्गी महाविद्यालय के वार्षिकोत्सव रेवरी के अन्तर्गत विभागीय कार्यक्रम संगच्छध्वम् 2025 दिनांक 11 फरवरी 2025 को अन्तरमहाविद्यालयीय श्लोकगायन प्रतियोगिता का आयोजन किया गया। इस अवसर पर निर्णायकगण के रूप में संस्कृत विभाग, दिल्ली विश्वविद्यालय के सहाचार्य डॉ. संजय कुमार एवं गार्गी महाविद्यालय वाणिज्य विभाग के सहायकाचार्य डॉ. सौरभ कुमार श्रीवास्तव की उपस्थिति रही। प्रतियोगिता के उपरान्त उन्होंने विद्यार्थियों को सम्बोधित भी किया।

छात्राओं ने कमला नेहरू महाविद्यालय, दयाल सिंह महाविद्यालय, किरोड़ी मल, हंसराज, रामजस, लेडी श्रीराम, मिरांडा हाउस आदि में आयोजित अन्तरमहाविद्यालयीय प्रतियोगितायों में भाग लिया तथा पुरस्कार भी अर्जित किये। द्वितीय वर्ष की छात्रा सोनाली ने जानकी देवी महाविद्यालय के कवितापाठ में तृतीय स्थान प्राप्त किया। तृतीय वर्ष की छात्रा रिया ने डीयू इन्टर—यूनिवर्सिटी टूर्नामेंट में क्रिकेट टीम में तृतीय स्थान प्राप्त किया। इस प्रकार सम्पूर्ण शैक्षणिक सत्र विद्यार्थियों के सर्वांगीण विकास हेतु समर्पित रहा तथा छात्राओं ने भी प्रत्येक आयोजन एवं प्रतियोगिता में सक्रियता दिखायी।

Zoology

Teacher In-Charge: Prof. Kuntal (till 13.11.2024), Dr. Supriya Singh (w.e.f. 14.11.2024)

The Zoological Society of Gargi College, Albatross, successfully organized a range of events during the academic year 2024-2025, aimed at enhancing scientific curiosity and student engagement. The year began with an Orientation Program on August 29, 2024, for first-year students, which featured presentations about the department and college, alongside introductions to the faculty. This event was well-attended, with around 60 students actively participating. On October 1, 2024, Albatross hosted a wildlife conservation workshop focused on snakes and the exploitation of animals. Guest speaker Mr. Wasim Akram addressed critical issues related to animal exploitation and engaged participants in an interactive Q&A session. Later, on October 8, 2024, the Department of Zoology organized a guest lecture titled "Relevance of Crime Scene Management," delivered by Prof. G.S. Sodhi from S.G.T.B Khalsa College. This lecture formed part of a Skill Enhancement Course on the Basics of Forensic Science, emphasizing important techniques in fingerprint detection. The year's highlights included the celebration of Darwin Day on February 25, 2025. The event began with an Investiture Ceremony, where the new Albatross team was formally introduced, along with Dr. Supriya Singh as the new Teacher-in-Charge. A standout feature was the "Create Your Hybrid" competition, in which 12 teams showcased their creative concepts for hybrid species, fostering rich discussions on biodiversity and evolutionary biology. The competition was judged by Dr. Tenzin (Zoology) and Dr. Reema (Botany), who provided valuable feedback to the participants. Overall, these events reflect Albatross's dedication to promoting scientific inquiry, conservation awareness, and interdisciplinary learning, contributing to a vibrant academic atmosphere at the college.

Zenith (Association of Life Sciences and Physical Sciences)

CICs: Dr. Usha Kumari (Life sciences) and Dr. Munish (Physical Sciences)

The academic year 2024-25 was marked by a vibrant series of academic, cultural, and career-oriented events organized by the Zenith Association for the students of B.Sc. (Programme) Life Sciences and Physical Sciences. These initiatives aimed at fostering academic curiosity, creative expression, peer interaction, and professional development among students. The year began

with a warm welcome to the incoming batch through an orientation session held on August 29, 2024. Organized by the Zenith Association, the session was designed to ease the transition for the new students into college life. Dr. Niyati Singh and Dr. Munish delivered insightful addresses, highlighting the key features of the Undergraduate Curriculum Framework (UGCF - 2024). The orientation was followed by a senior-junior interaction that provided valuable guidance and encouragement, helping the newcomers navigate their academic journey with confidence. Earlier in the month, to celebrate Independence Day, an online talent hunt titled 'भारत के रंग' was held on August 15, 2024. This event showcased the patriotic spirit of the students through diverse creative entries such as posters, slogans, poetry, photography, and speech writing, each echoing the themes of freedom and national pride. To promote peer learning and strengthen student networks, a senior-junior interaction was again organized on January 25, 2025, specifically for the students of B.Sc. (P) Physical Sciences. The event served as a bridge between seasoned alumni and junior students, offering a meaningful platform for dialogue, mentorship, and the exchange of academic and career experiences. On February 2, 2025, the Zenith Association hosted an online event titled Career Quest, aimed at the students of Life Sciences. The virtual meet brought together students from all three years for an engaging symposium where seniors shared their career journeys, addressed queries, and offered guidance on higher education and employment opportunities. The event was wellreceived for its interactive and motivational tone, reinforcing the spirit of academic mentorship within the department. In continuation of its efforts to celebrate creativity, the association organized an Open Mic event on February 4, 2025, which proved to be a resounding success. The platform encouraged aspiring poets, musicians, and comedians to showcase their talents across genres-from acoustic performances and spoken word poetry to stand-up comedy. Adding a splash of colour and flair, participants were also invited to dress as their favourite pop culture icons, making the event both entertaining and expressive.

As part of National Science Day celebrations, on February 28, 2025, third-year B.Sc. (P) Life Sciences students, accompanied by Dr. Usha and Dr. Divya Gnaneswari, visited the National Institute of Immunology (NII), Delhi. The visit was organized under the theme "Empowering Indian Youth for Global Leadership in Science and Innovation for Viksit Bharat". The highlight of the event was a keynote lecture by Dr. Umesh Shaligram, Executive Director of R&D at Serum Institute of India Pvt. Ltd., who spoke on "Translational Research to Build Ecosystem Solutions for Human Health". The students also presented scientific posters and participated in interactive sessions, academic games, and discussions that deepened their understanding of current research in human health and immunology. Through these diverse initiatives, the Zenith Association successfully fostered a sense of community, creativity, and career readiness among students. The year stood as a testament to the department's dedication to nurturing holistic growth through dynamic academic and co-curricular engagement.

Cultural Societies

अनुभूति

शिक्षिका संयोजक – डॉ. मीना

शिक्षक सह–संयोजक – डॉ. श्रीनिवास त्यागी

गार्गी महाविद्यालय में रचनात्मक एवं सृजनात्मक लेखन के माध्यम से अपने विद्यार्थियों की अभिव्यक्ति को निखारने में सिक्रिय भूमिका अनुभूति निरंतर निभा रही है। अनुभूति का उद्देश्य भावों की अभिव्यक्ति को एक सार्थक दिशा देना एवं विद्यार्थियों में लेखन, वाचन एवं भाषण कौशल का विकास करना है। महाविद्यालय के वार्षिक उत्सव रेवेरी—2025 के अवसर पर 'स्वरचित—काव्यपाठ' एवं 'सस्वर—काव्यपाठ' प्रतियोगिता का आयोजन 20 फरवरी, 2025 को किया गया। इस काव्यपाठ में दिल्ली विश्वविद्यालय के विभिन्न महाविद्यालयों के छात्र—छात्राओं ने भाग लिया, जिसमें प्रतिभागियों ने सुमधुर—कंठ से कविताओं का काव्य—पाठ किया। इस प्रतियोगिता के निर्णायक प्रोफेसर देवेन्द्र मिश्र (आचार्य एवं अध्यक्ष वेद—विभाग, श्री लाल बहादुर शास्त्री राष्ट्रीय संस्कृत विश्वविद्यालय (केन्द्रीय विश्वविद्यालय) नई दिल्ली) एवं प्रोफेसर डॉ. पूनम सिंह (शंभुदयाल पीजी कॉलेज, गाजियाबाद) की गरिमामय उपस्थित रही। स्वरचित काव्यपाठ की प्रतिभागी "कनिष्का" को उनकी रचना (धारणा) के लिए प्रथम स्थान, "हर्षनाथ झा" को उनके स्वरचित काव्यपाठ रचना (दौर) के लिए द्वितीय स्थान एवं वरिशा सिद्दकी को सस्वर—पाठ (कोई दीवाना कहता है) के लिए तृतीय स्थान के लिए विजेता घोषित किया।

अनुभूति के रचनात्मक उद्देश्यों की पूर्ति के लिए इस शैक्षणिक सत्र 2024—2025 में अनुभूति ने हिंदी साहित्य परिषद के साथ मिलकर 14—21 सितंबर 2024 के दौरान हिंदी दिवस के अवसर पर हिंदी सप्ताह समारोह—2024 का आयोजन किया । इसका शुभारंभ 14 सितंबर को हुआ, जिसमें मुख्य अतिथि के रूप में श्री. अश्विनी श्रीवास्तव—संयुक्त सचिव, खाद्य एवं सार्वजनिक वितरण विभाग, भारत सरकार एवं विशिष्ट अतिथि डॉ. अमित राजन राय—सहायक संभागीय परिवहन अधिकारी (प्रवर्तन) गाजियाबाद ने "राजभाषा हिंदी: वर्तमान परिदृश्य और चुनौतियां" विषय पर अपने—अपने अनुभवों एवं विचारों को व्यक्त किया। इस कार्यक्रम की अध्यक्षता गार्गी कॉलेज की गवर्निंग बॉडी की चेयरपर्सन प्रोफेसर आलोक शर्मा ने की।

हिंदी सप्ताह समारोह—2024 के दौरान कई प्रतियोगिताओं का आयोजन किया गया। इन आयोजित प्रतियोगिताओं के विजेता रहे — कहानी लेखन प्रतियोगिता में प्रथम पुरस्कार वैष्णवी शर्मा (मोतीलाल नेहरू कॉलेज), द्वितीय पुरस्कार प्रज्ञान बहुखंडी (श्री अरविंद महाविद्यालय) तथा तृतीय पुरस्कार अनंता (गार्गी महाविद्यालय) को प्राप्त हुआ। आशु भाषण प्रतियोगिता का प्रथम पुरस्कार नंदिनी बसवाल (गार्गी कॉलेज), द्वितीय पुरस्कार वैष्णवी मिश्रा (गार्गी कॉलेज) तथा तृतीय पुरस्कार रजनीश कुमार शुक्ला (पी.जी.डी.ए. वी—सांध्य—महाविद्यालय) को प्राप्त हुआ। साहित्यिक प्रश्नोत्तरी प्रतियोगिता का प्रथम पुरस्कार गार्गी कॉलेज की छात्रा अक्षिता द्विवेदी एवं द्वितीय पुरस्कार गार्गी कॉलेज की छात्रा कृति जैन को प्राप्त हुआ। गैर शैक्षणिक कर्मचारियों की निबंध लेखन प्रतियोगिता का प्रथम पुरस्कार आलेख कुमार वर्मा को प्राप्त हुआ।

स्वरचित काव्य पाठ प्रतियोगिता का प्रथम पुरस्कार प्रभव पंकज उपाध्याय (हिंदू कॉलेज), द्वितीय पुरस्कार निहारिका छाबड़ा (सेंट स्टीफन कॉलेज) तथा तृतीय पुरस्कार अनामिका झा (श्री गुरु नानक देव खालसा महाविद्यालय) को प्राप्त हुआ। सस्वर काव्य—पाठ प्रतियोगिता का प्रथम पुरस्कार साक्षी मौर्य (हिंदू कॉलेज) एवं द्वितीय पुरस्कार दिव्यांशी पंडा (गार्गी कॉलेज) को प्राप्त हुआ। स्वरचित और सस्वर काव्य—पाठ प्रतियोगिता में निर्णायक डॉ. प्रदीप कुमार सिंह (हिंदी विभाग—दिल्ली विश्वविद्यालय) रहे। इस भव्य आयोजन में अनेक छात्राओं ने अपनी रचनात्मकता को अभिव्यक्ति प्रदान की। इस अकादिमक सत्र में हमारी सिमित के अनेक सदस्यों ने दिल्ली विश्वविद्यालय के विभिन्न कॉलेजों द्वारा आयोजित विभिन्न प्रतियोगिताओं में भाग लेकर अपनी रचनात्मक उपस्थिति दर्ज करा।

Enliven

Convenor: Rima Chauhan

Co-Convenor: Dr. Sumant Meena

Enliven, the Western Dance Society of Gargi College, is a dynamic and passionate group of dancers known for their energy and excellence. The society specializes in a variety of dance styles, including hip hop, waacking, and house, and is recognized as one of the top-performing societies in Delhi University. Under the expert choreography of Mr. Dheeraj Soni, Enliven produces an annual performance featuring innovative moves, creative props, and catchy music, which has become a signature highlight of the society. Enliven also organizes Zenith, a Western group dance competition under Reverie.

Recently, Enliven secured third place at IIT Bombay's fest, Asia's largest fest, further cementing its reputation. With Rima Chauhan as Teacher Convenor and Anjana Singh as Student Convenor, the society continues to grow and push the limits of what's possible. Enliven fosters creativity, teamwork, and personal growth, aiming to represent the college at national and international stages while inspiring others through the power of dance.

Achievements:

S.No.	Date	College/Event	POSITION
1	27.12.24	IIT Bombay	3rd
2	20.03.25	Indraprastha College for Women	1st
3	20.03.25	DME	1st
4	21.03.25	MAIMS	2nd
5	22.03.25	FIIB	2nd
6	22.03.25	DIAS, Rohini	1ST
7	22.03.25	UCMS	Nil

8	22.03.25	GALGOTIAS	3rd
9	23.03.25	Symbiosis Law School Noida	Nil
10	23.03.25	DTU	Nil
11	26.03.25	IITM Janakpuri	2nd
12	26.03.25	NDIM	1ST
13	26.03.25	Acharya Narendra Dev	2nd
14	26.03.25	Zakir Hussain	Nil
15	09.04.25	MAIMS	Special Mention and Best Costume

Euphony - Western Music Society

Convenor: Dr. Vera Yurngamla Kapai

Co-Convenor: Dr. Maneesha Roy

Euphony, the Western Music Society of Gargi College, has a remarkable legacy of impacting the Western Music Society circuit for many years. Continuing this glorious journey, Euphony has successfully maintained its top position by ensuring perfection through discipline, dedication and constant practice, acing every performance. Seamless coordination and active engagement among the team members along with constant support of the faculty members and college authorities has resulted in maintaining high standards of excellence. This year, Euphony has performed at multiple college events and in various competitions in and outside Delhi.

As part of Reverie, the Annual Fest of Gargi College; Euphony conducted two major events Requiem - The Annual A Capella Competition, and Vivace - The Annual Solo Singing competition with panache.

The society performed its Annual A Capella piece consisting of many songs of different genres like jazz, pop, and classical at various collegiate competitions, bagging the second position at IIT Kanpur and Dyal Singh College (M), and the third position at Sri Venkateswara College.

Going forward, Euphony plans to work hard in order to maintain its dominance as one of the top societies in the Delhi-NCR Western Music Circuit

Glass Eye

Convenor: Dr Aneeta Rajendran

GlassEye - The Film Society had an enriching and impactful year, hosting a series of events that

delved into the power of cinema, storytelling, and social issues. The year began with the UNESCO X Royal Enfield: The Great Indian Exploration held at Triveni Kala Sangam on 9th August 2024. The event featured masterclasses by Maroof Culmen and Imtiaz Ali, who shared invaluable insights on storytelling. Maroof emphasized simplicity, authenticity, and patience in crafting compelling stories, while Imtiaz explored the spirit of self-discovery in films like Highway and Rockstar. Their sessions encouraged us to create stories with depth, emotional connection, and ethical responsibility.

In honor of Suicide Prevention Month, GlassEye collaborated with the Psychology Department and the English Literary Society to screen Mortem, a short film about grief, mental health struggles, and the impact of suicide. The film follows Alex as he copes with the suicide of his close friend, Emily, highlighting the importance of support and understanding in suicide prevention.

We also hosted a workshop on Creating an Aesthetic Experience Using Art in collaboration with SEC Visual Communication and Photography. The session featured Amitabh Ashesh, an artist and poet who blends visual storytelling, poetry, and music. Members explored interdisciplinary techniques, learning how to craft immersive artistic expressions. Two other workshops with film-makers Ruchika Negi and Ananya Bannerjee helped students master more skills for hands-on film work.

A collaborative screening and discussion, with Unmukti, the Women's Development Centre of the college on Women's Day, of Unlimited Girls (2002) by Paromita Vohra provided a unique perspective on feminism in India. The film's innovative blend of fiction and reality sparked meaningful discussions on gender issues, representation, and the digital era's impact on discourse. In our other collaboration with the WDC, we delved into Hindi Cinema's Representation of Women with Dr Harish Wankhede, examining how mainstream Bollywood often limits female characters to stereotypes—either the sacrificial wife or rebellious outcast, remarking on the need for more women behind the camera to drive authentic narratives.

This year, GlassEye remained committed to using filmmaking as a medium to inspire, evoke change, and offer new perspectives on art, history, and society.

Kshitij

Convenor: Dr. Parvati Sharma

Kshitij - The Street Play Society of Gargi College had a remarkable year, marked by creativity, passion, and outstanding performances. The society's journey was adorned with numerous accolades at prestigious platforms. Sehej Arora was awarded Best Actress at Rendezvous by IIT Delhi (2024), surpassing contestants from 15 colleges. The team secured the 2nd position at RTJF'25, organized by Atma Ram Sanatan Dharm College, and won the 1st position at Noida Rang Mahotsav (2025), organized by Ishaan Music College, where Khushboo also won 3rd

Prize for the Best Actress. Ritika Rai received the Best Actress award at Prahaar'25, held at the Lal Bahadur Shastri Institute of Management. The society earned 1st positions at Rangmanch'25 (International Management Institute), Quo Vadi'25 (Indian Institute of Foreign Trade), and Nukkad Natak'25 (Manav Rachna Institute of Research and Studies). At Fiesta'25, organised by the Faculty of Management Studies, the team bagged the 3rd position, with Ashmi Shriya winning Best Actress. Ashmi was also awarded Best Actress at Shor'25 by PGDAV College. The society stood 2nd at Sunergy'25, hosted by Christ (Deemed to be) University, and was honoured with the Rakshita Marwah Memorial Award at Aaina'25 by Maharaja Agrasen College. In addition, Kshitij earned the Best Music Award at Thespian'25 (College of Vocational Studies), and Katyani Chaudhary received the Best Actress title at Prakaran'25, hosted by Vivekanand Institute of Professional Studies. These accolades are a testament to Kshitij's commitment to using theatre as a medium for social commentary and impactful storytelling.

Throughout the academic year, the society earned recognition at numerous prestigious competitions. The team secured the 2nd position at RTJF'25, hosted by AtmaRam Sanatan Dharm College, and the 1st position at Noida Rang Mahotsav, organised by Ishaan Music College. Their performances also won 1st place at Rangmanch'25 and Quo Vadi'25, held at the International Management Institute and Indian Institute of Foreign Trade, respectively. At Fiesta'25, conducted by the Faculty of Management Studies, the team achieved the 3rd position. They further clinched the 1st position at Nukkad Natak'25, organised by Manav Rachna Institute of Research and Studies, and the 2nd position at Sunergy'25, hosted by Christ (Deemed to be) University. These accolades highlight the society's consistent excellence and impactful storytelling across diverse themes and platforms.

NAZAKAT: Indian Dance Society

Convenor: Dr. Niyati Singh

For year 24-25, Nazaakat: The Indian Dance Society has Performed Terah Tali Rajasthani folk dance form at various colleges of Delhi University along with Tedx Organized by JDMC and also performed at two outstation Kashiyatra'25 Organized by IIT BHU, and IIT Kanpur. Nazaakat actively has also performed in the college events organised by student council such as Diwali and Lohri.

Achievements:

Sl. No.	Name of the Competition	Event held at	Award/Rank
1.	Kashiyatra-25	IIT BHU	1st Position
2.	Karvaan-25	Shri Rajguru college, Delhi	1st Position
3.	Nrityanand-25	Kamla Nehru College, Delhi	2nd Position

Henosis: The Northeast Society

Convenor: Dr. Gladys Muivah

Co-convenor: Dr. Thoudam Regina

Henosis: The Northeast Society organized an Inter-college Group Folk Song Competition, themed "Legends and Lore," October 16, 2024. Six prestigious University of Delhi colleges participated, and the competition was judged by Prof. Zuchamo Yanthan, Faculty Member at IGNOU's School of Social Science, and Dr. Tuisem Ngakang, Assistant Professor at Satyawati College (Evening), both experts in North eastern cultural studies.

The 4th Annual fest: Mélange was held March 6, 2025, featuring a panel discussion on "Understanding Racial and Ethnic Differences: Prejudice and Discrimination," with esteemed panelists Mr. Bezbaruah IAS (Retd.) Former Secretary, Ministry of Tourism Govt. of India, Dr. Mercy V. Guite Assistant Professor Centre of German Studies, JNU, Mr. Sachin Gogoi, Editorial Lead (Asia Pacific) BBC Monitoring, and Dr. Irwin L. Hnamte Assistant Professor Faculty of Law University of Delhi, who shared thought-provoking perspectives on identity, bias, and inclusivity. Cultural performances featured Manipuri dance and soulful renditions by The Karaw Collectives.

Henosis members represented Gargi College at the NESSDU sports competitions, achieving 3rd position in both the 400m relay and tug of war. The society also participated in "Roots and Rhythms," the Northeast fest organized by St. Stephen's College on February 18, 2025, winning 1st place in the Fashion Walk competition. Bhumlee secured 3rd place in the short story writing competition at the Northeast Society of Janki Devi Memorial College's annual fest, Panorama, on March 1, 2025. Mayuri Dutta participated in Picturesque 2025, organized by Miranda House, and secured 2nd place in the photography competition on March 2, 2025. The society introduced its first official newsletter, "Eastland Echoes" documenting its activities, cultural insights, and student perspectives.

Henosis actively participated in inter-college cultural events, showcasing the diverse talents and vibrant heritage of the Northeast. The society achieved notable distinctions during the academic year. At the Story Writing Competition hosted by Janki Devi Memorial College on March 1, 2025, a team member secured the 3rd position. On March 2, 2025, another student was awarded the 2nd position in the Photography Competition held at Miranda House College. The society also won the 1st position in the Fashion Walk Competition at St. Stephen's College on February 18, 2025, reflecting the group's creativity, confidence, and strong cultural representation. These accolades are a testament to Henosis' continued efforts in promoting the richness of Northeast culture and student excellence across creative domains.

Q.E.D-The English Debating Society

Convener: Dr. Thoudam Regina

Co-convener: Ms. Riya

The society successfully conducted a series of six intensive workshops designed to equip members with essential skills for competitive debating. These sessions were led by distinguished debaters such as Angad Singh Chawla, who has major breaks at the World Universities Debating Championship 2024; Kaushiki Ishwar, a break at Malaysia UADC 2023; and Robin Ahuja, the winner of IIT PD 2024 and Shri Ram Debating Festival 2023, among others. Each session significantly contributed to strengthening the society's foundation and preparing members for future debating challenges.

Over the academic session, our members participated in more than 35 national and international competitions. They earned five adjudicator awards and received four prestigious invited adjudicator credentials. Reya was awarded Best Adjudicator at Kampala Open, while Saanvi Ganguly received Best Adjudicator at Qaynaat, Hindu College. P.V. Sai Kashish secured the 2nd Best Adjudicator award at IIT Roorkee, Chaaru was named 3rd Best Adjudicator at JDMC, and Saanvi Ganguly also secured 3rd Best Adjudicator at ARSD.

Our members achieved remarkable results in various tournaments: Shambhavi, Reya, and Kashish were Open Runners-Up at IIT Patna, while Deepshika and Trisha reached the Open Finals at Bhavaarth PD. Mahak was declared Novice Winner at ARSD PD. Teams comprising Shambhavi, Reya, and Saara were Novice Runners-Up at Qaynaat, Hindu College, and Shreya, Rishita Kaler, and Dhanistha were Novice Runners-Up at IIT Delhi. Our teams also reached the Semi-Finals at competitions hosted by ARSD, JDMC, and MSIT, and the Quarter-Finals at ZHDC, IIT (ISM), Debutant IIT Delhi, among others.

Quilluminati

Convenor: Dr. Jeyakirthana

Quilluminati, the English Creative Writing Society of Gargi College, organised Mukhtalif 24-25-an event marking the intersection of art and politics- October 15, 2024 on the theme "Of Mothers & Daughters," A slam poetry competition, "Not a Footnote," and a workshop on "Writing Poetry" with Ms. Payal Nagpal, Professor ar Janki Devi Memorial College, DU concluded the event.

For Reverie'25, Quilluminati, the English Creative Writing Society of Gargi College, hosted "Where I Belong," an impactful slam poetry competition celebrating themes of identity, belonging, and self-expression. The event saw an overwhelming response from participants and audiences alike, with a diverse range of poetic voices coming together to explore what it truly means to belong. Participants from various colleges poured their hearts out through

spoken word poetry, sharing personal narratives, reflections on cultural heritage, experiences of alienation, and the search for a sense of home. The judges, comprising of esteemed poets and faculty members, evaluated performances based on originality, emotional impact, and delivery.

Penorama 2025, the Annual Literary Fest of the Society, was conducted this year in collaboration with the National Book Trust for the first time. This year, the two day event included the inauguration of the official Book Readers' Club in the college; another Slam Poetry Competition and a Creative Writing Competition. Day 2 began with a panel discussion between contemporary writers Ms. Arunima Tenzin Tara, author of The Ex-Daughters of Tolstoy House, and Ms. Alina Gufran, author of No Place to Call My Own. Ms. Shreya Punj, Head of e-Commerce at Harper Collins and former commissioning editor at Penguin Random House India was the other guest speaker who discussed the ins and outs of the publishing world with students. Paridhi Badgotri from Platform Magazine conducted a workshop on web designing and creative layouts tailored to help student editors of Oblique - Quilluminati's anuual e-magazine.

Quizzito

Convenor: Dr Aparna Joshi

Quizzito, the quiz society of Gargi College is one of the most active societies in the Delhi circuit, with more than 40 podiums achieved in various quiz competitions in this academic year alone. Committed to fostering a culture of knowledge sharing through quizzing, the society conducted two inter-college events alongside various intra-college and intra-society workshops and quizzes. Major achievements this year include 2nd runners-up in the Stephen's Annual Quizzing Championship 2024, 1st position in quizzes hosted by IIT Delhi, Ashoka University, St. Stephen's College, and IIFT Delhi, 2nd position in quizzes hosted by LSR, IPCW, FMS, and JMC, and 3rd position in quizzes hosted by Ashoka University, IIT Delhi, Hansraj College, and St. Stephen's College.

The academic year began with society orientation and recruitment quiz, followed by the first intra-college event, a Sports-Entertainment quiz organized by Ermina and Priyanshi on October 11, 2024. An inter-college online workshop in collaboration with the Hansraj College Quiz Society took place on October 5. The second intra-college event, a Pop Nostalgia Quiz, was hosted by Samridhi and Sreeja on October 22, while the third, an Indian Subcontinent Quiz by Niharika and Priyanshi, was held on March 18. Quizzito's flagship quizzing fest, 'HighQ,' took place on November 18 &19, 2024, featuring four quizzes over two days. More than 100 students from across Delhi participated in 'FINE Dining,' the Food, Internet, Nature, and Entertainment Quiz, along with a Sports filler quiz on Day 1, followed by 'Gen-ga,' the General Quiz, and an India filler quiz on Day 2. All quizzes in HighQ were set and hosted by Quizzito members. As part of Reverie 2025, Quizzito hosted 'All We Ima-Gen As Light,' a General Quiz,

and 'QBITDA,' a Business and Finance filler quiz. The General Quiz was hosted by Mr. Aryapriya Ganguly, a reputed quizmaster in the Delhi circuit, with over 50 teams participating.

Quizzito, the Quiz Society of Gargi College, had an extraordinary year, winning top positions at prestigious inter-college and national-level quiz competitions across diverse themes. The society secured first positions in several quizzes, including the E-Waste Quiz at Ramjas College, FLAMES Quiz at Sri Venkateswara College and St. Stephen's College, Vigilance & Human Rights Quiz at JDMC, General Quiz at LHMC, Rewind 2024 Quiz at NIT Calicut, FLAME Quiz IITD at IIT Delhi, Bharat Bodh India Quiz at JDMC, Connaissance General Quiz at IHE, InHERIT India Quiz at Ashoka University, Trivium General Quiz at DTU, Prometheus 2025 Eco-Biz Quiz at St. Stephen's College, TALHA Quiz at SVC, General Quiz by Amlan at Ashoka University, Montage General Quiz at JMC, BioWizz Science Quiz at Gargi College, General Quiz at Shruti at IPCW, and Pop-Literature Quiz at Hansraj College.

The team also earned second positions in the Celebrity Buzz Quiz at Maharaja Agrasen (Online), Major General Quiz and Science-Business-Tech Quiz at MAMC Delhi, ACES Quiz at IPCW, General Quiz at SGGSCC, Open General Business Quiz at FMS, Open General Quiz at IIFT Delhi, Montage General Quiz at JMC, Women in India Quiz at RLAC, Connaissance General Quiz at IHE, Reverie General Quiz at Gargi College, General Quiz at Tarang at LSR, and Animal Welfare Quiz at Miranda House.

Additionally, Quizzito earned third positions in the Pop Culture Quiz at LSR, 'Dhanda' Business Quiz at IIT Delhi, Fiesta General Quiz at Faculty of Management Studies, Billboard-Scoreboard Bollywood Filler Quiz at Hansraj College, Stephen's Annual Quizzing Championship at St. Stephen's College, Radio Ceylon Quiz at SVC, General Quiz by Amlan at Ashoka University, Wildlife Fiesta Zoology Quiz at Hansraj College, General Quiz at Tarang at LSR, Science Quiz at Sri Venkateswara College, and MELA Quiz at Sri Aurobindo College. These accolades reflect Quizzito's consistent excellence, interdisciplinary knowledge, and quick-witted performance throughout the academic year, securing over 40 positions across 25+ reputed institutions and establishing Gargi College as a formidable name in the quizzing circuit.

Samranjini-The Indian Music Society of Gargi College

Convener: Dr. Joya Bhattacharya

Samranjini, the Indian Music Society of Gargi College, has consistently been a platform for students passionate about Indian classical and semi-classical, music. The society strives to preserve and promote the rich musical traditions of India while also embracing contemporary styles. Through performances, competitions and collaborations, Samranjini nurtures musical talent, fosters creativity, and contributes actively to the vibrant cultural life of Gargi College.

Samranjini began the academic session with society auditions on August 27, 2024 inviting students with a passion for music to be part of our team. The auditions witnessed an overwhelming response, with participants showcasing their skills in Indian classical, semi-classical, and contemporary music. After a thorough evaluation, selected candidates became part of our musical fraternity, contributing to the society's legacy.

On September 5, 2024 Samranjini actively participated in the teacher's day celebration held by the student council.

On September 10, 2024 Samranjini actively participated in the college's Orientation Day, introducing first-year students to the society's activities and accomplishments. To conclude the session, a musical performance was presented, giving freshers an insight into the society's dynamic blend of classical and contemporary styles.

Samranjini performed the Saraswati Vandana in various college conferences and inaugural events.

Samranjini had the privilege of representing Gargi College at IIT Kanpur's cultural fest, competing in various musical categories. The event provided an enriching platform for artistic exchange, allowing us to engage with talented musicians from across the country and gain valuable experience in a competitive setting.

As part of Reverie, Gargi College's annual fest, Samranjini organized Malhaari, its flagship musical event that showcased exceptional talent from various colleges. Under Malhaari, two major competitions were conducted: (1) Reverie Idol - Solo Semi-Classical Competition: (2) Sangam-Group Singing Competition where teams participated from different college of DU.

Both competitions witnessed outstanding performances, enthusiastic participation, and an audience that deeply resonated with the artistry displayed on stage. Through Malhaari, Samranjini successfully upheld its tradition of nurturing musical excellence and cultural appreciation.

Samranjini actively participated in numerous inter-college competitions during the academic year, securing commendable positions while showcasing exceptional musical talent. The group secured the 3rd position at Shaheed Rajguru College on February 25, 2025 followed by participation at Shivaji College on February 28, 2025 and clinched the 1st position at PGDAV (Morning) College on March 2, 2025 and on March 3, 2025 they earned the 3rd position at Venky (Sri Venkateswara College), and continued to perform at Dyal Singh College and Deen Dayal Upadhyaya College on March 6, 2025 as well as at Lady Shri Ram College (LSR) on March 22, 2025.

In solo categories, Vedika Deshmukh won accolades in the semi-classical solo category, securing the 2nd position at JDMC, Shaheed Rajguru College, and Indraprastha College for Women, along with a 1st position at Acharya Narendra Dev College (ANDC). Another

outstanding performer, Sharanya Kundu, won the 1st position in folk singing at both Kamala Nehru College and PGDAV College.

Samranjini continues to be a vital part of Gargi College's cultural landscape, fostering musical talent and upholding the institution's legacy. Through performances and competitions, we bring recognition to the college while providing students with a platform to grow. We hope to keep enriching Gargi's cultural identity and representing it with pride.

SPARX-The Choreography Society

Convener: Dr Rashmi Bharadwaj

Sparx is the all-girls contemporary dance society of Gargi College committed to the powerful art of storytelling through movement. Our annual productions are shaped around bold themes- ranging from pressing social issues and visionary utopias to hidden, untold narratives- each crafted to challenge perceptions and provoke meaningful reflection. Last year, Sparx emerged as the leading force on the Delhi University choreography circuit, earning the highest number of wins across competitions. This success was driven by our critically acclaimed production, 'The Abyss', which captivated audiences and judges alike with its innovative choreography and emotional depth. Our dynamic team is selected through annual auditions, open to passionate dancers from diverse academic and artistic backgrounds. Whether classically trained or newly emerging, every member undergoes rigorous training under the guidance of renowned choreographers, honing their skills in jazz, contemporary, and ballet. Guided by a synergy between our faculty convener and student leadership, SPARX thrives on a foundation of collaboration, creativity, and a deep-rooted devotion to the craft of dance. This year's production, 'The Breath Between Worlds', follows the poignant journey of a young dancer navigating life after a traumatic accident. Trapped within her own body, she is torn between enduring pain and the desire for liberation. The piece explores profound themes of grief, hope, and agency-delving into the emotional and ethical complexities of suffering and the right to self-determination. With raw intensity and expressive storytelling, this production embodies Sparx's commitment to pushing artistic boundaries. Throughout the academic year, Sparx has proudly showcased its work at some of the most prestigious competitions within the DU circuit, including:

- Oasis at BITS Pilani October 26, 2024
- Ullas at Kamala Nehru College February 28, 2025
- Nexus at Sri Venkateswara College March 4, 2025
- Izraaz at Lady Shri Ram College March 21, 2025
- Choreographia at Kirori Mal College April 16, 2025

- Mudra at Netaji Subhash University of Technology April 19, 2025
- Releve at Hindu College April 22, 2025

These performances have celebrated choreography as a nuanced, expressive, and collaborative art form. Sparx also takes immense pride in hosting 'Cursive-ITI', a flagship thematic group dance competition held under Reverie, the annual cultural fest of Gargi College. Welcoming participants from across the university, the event serves as a platform for creative exchange, talent showcase, and community-building within the vibrant DU dance circuit. At the heart of Sparx is an unwavering dedication to excellence. Every rehearsal, every stage, and every performance is a testament to our members' resilience, discipline, and passion. As we look to the future, Sparx remains steadfast in its mission- to tell stories that resonate, inspire audiences, and redefine the possibilities of dance within and beyond the DU stage.

White Rose Club

Convenor: Prof. (Dr.) Rekha Navneet

Co-convenors: Dr. Anjana Neira Dev, Dr. Shatarupa Sinha

The 'White Rose Club' was started in 2020 with the setting up of the Centre for Diversity and Inclusion. The 2024-25 academic session has been an eventful year for the White Rose Club, marked by a diverse range of initiatives promoting LGBTQIA+ awareness and inclusivity. The year's highlight was WRC's 'Annual Pride Parade', a vibrant celebration featuring chants, posters, a face-painting stall, and a mesmerising musical performance. This flagship event embodied the spirit of pride and solidarity within the college community. Another significant event was 'Anokhi Charcha', an annual discussion forum that this year focused on Intersectionality with a Special Reference to Neurodivergence. The session fostered meaningful conversations about the overlapping experiences of marginalised identities. Additionally, WRC observed 'Bisexuality Visibility Day' September 233) and also marked 'Transgender Awareness Week'. (November 13-19). During Gargi College's annual fest, Reverie, WRC organized 'Cos-slay', a cosplay competition judged by renowned artists Bruna Freespirit and Hiten Noonwal, encouraging gender expression and creativity.

Student Council

The Student Council of Gargi College has been instrumental in enhancing the student experience and fostering a sense of community through their diverse activities and initiatives. We hope to build on these achievements and continue to prioritize student voice, engagement and collaboration in all aspects of our college life.

The Student Council bid a heartfelt farewell to the outgoing batch with their Farewell-Souvenance, an evening filled with nostalgia and celebration. The event featured Crown Quest,

a ramp walk where pre-auditioned students showcased their grace and confidence. This was followed by a question-answer round, after which participants were felicitated with crowns and honorary titles. The farewell was further enriched by captivating performances from all the cultural societies adding to the vibrant atmosphere. As a token of appreciation and remembrance, all pass-outs were presented with The Gargi Diary, a special souvenir to preserve their cherished college memories.

Gargi College had the privilege of hosting Dr. S. Jaishankar, Minister of External Affairs of India as a distinguished speaker on the topic Vishwa Bandhu Bharat on May 8, 2024. During his insightful address, he elaborated on how Bharat embodies the values of fairness, responsibility, and generosity towards others, truly fulfilling the role of Vishwa Bandhu. Dr. Jaishankar highlighted India's emergence as a rising global power and its critical role in advocating for the rights of the Global South. The session was not only informative but also highly engaging; leaving the audience with a deeper understanding of India's evolving global stature. The talk concluded with an engaging question and answer session, where Dr. Jaishankar addressed the audience's queries with great expertise and clarity. His articulate and thought-provoking speech left a lasting impression on the audience.

Gargi College celebrated India's 78th Independence Day with pride and unity, organized by the Student Council. The ceremony began with Prof. Sangeeta Bhatia receiving the guard of honour from the NCC Cadets and the hoisting of the national flag. She reflected on the symbolism of the tricolour, highlighting how it is evident in our everyday lives, with saffron representing the red walls of the college and blue symbolizing the sky. This was followed by cultural performances and the recitation of patriotic songs by the students, adding a heartfelt touch to the celebrations. The event concluded with a vote of thanks, and the celebrations served as a reminder of our shared pride and commitment to India's future.

Student Council conducted an Anti-Ragging Week from August 12-18, 2024, in compliance with the University Grants Commission (UGC) guidelines. The week-long program commenced with an orientation session, educating students on the college's anti-ragging policies and the legal implications of ragging. A documentary screening and subsequent discussion highlighted the severe consequences of ragging. A Nukkad Natak performance by the college's drama society vividly portrayed the emotional and psychological impact of ragging, fostering empathy and solidarity among students.

The online slogan and poster-making competition encouraged students to creatively express their stance against ragging. Winning entries were showcased on the college's social media platforms, reinforcing the message of zero tolerance towards ragging.

The new batch of students were welcomed with an engaging Orientation Program on August 28, 2024. The orientation was aimed at introducing them to the college's vision, mission, and resources.

Lovely Pandey, President of the Student Council, introduced the council members, societies, and college resources. The event anchor was Aditi Bharadia, Proctor Arts and it was concluded with addresses by Prof. Aparajita Mohanty, Proctor Teacher, and Ms. Naina Dhamjia, Proctor student Science. The general online orientation was live telecasted on the official Youtube channel of Gargi College, which made it accessible for a wider audience.

An offline departmental orientation took place on August 29, 2024, at the college campus, providing students with an opportunity to interact with faculty members and familiarize themselves with their respective departments.

The various performing and non-performing societies of Gargi College conducted their own society orientation. This orientation helped the newcomers to get familiarise with the functioning and the induction process of these societies.

The Gargi College community is committed to supporting and engaging with the new students throughout the academic year. The orientation program aimed to foster a sense of belonging, provide essential information, and promote academic excellence.

The Students' Council organized a vibrant Teacher's Day celebration to honor its dedicated faculty members. The theme of the celebration, "Retro Reverence," evoked a sense of nostalgia and brought back the charm of the past. The event commenced with a welcome address and featured exciting surprises and performances by various societies. The celebration truly embodied the essence of honoring teachers through the ages.

The Student Council organized a grand Freshers' Day celebration on September 25, 2024, at the Main Arch. The event was themed "Floral Odyssey- A fresh start in full bloom".

The program commenced with a welcome address and a captivating performance by Kshitij. The event was followed by a Hook Step Challenge, Petal Runway, and energetic performances by Sparx, Euphony, and Enliven. A gaming session and the final round of the Gargi Diva Contest kept the audience engaged.

The Freshers' Day celebration was a resounding success, providing a platform for new students to interact with their peers and faculty members, and showcasing the college's vibrant culture.

Gargi College celebrated Sangam Day, an event that showcased the rich cultural diversity of India through a series of captivating performances. The celebrations kicked off with vibrant cultural performances, with students participating in various folk and classical dances from their respective regions. Students performed folk dances of Rajasthan, Haryana and other states.

In anticipation of the grand Zistatva: The Festival of Lights, Gargi College organized a series of pre-jitter events to foster a spirit of celebration and camaraderie among its teaching and non-teaching staff. The teaching staff participated in a Diya Decoration Competition, where departments competed against each other to decorate the most beautiful diyas.

The non-teaching staff participated in Jashn-e-Diwali, a talent show that celebrated their diverse skills. The event featured a variety of performances, including singing and dancing. To add more excitement, a Musical Chairs game was also organized, providing a fun and lively activity that brought everyone together in the spirit festivity.

The Students' Council, in collaboration with NSS, organized Zistatva: The Festival of Lights on October 23, 2024. The event commenced with a warm welcome address by the NSS President, followed by speeches from the Principal, Prof. Sangeeta Bhatia, and the Chairperson, Prof. Alok Sharma. Various cultural performances by NGOs and college societies, including Enliven, NSS, Nazakat, and Henosis, captivated the audience, showcasing our rich traditions as students came together in the spirit of the occasion.

The delicious food stalls and NGO booths further enhanced the festive atmosphere at Gargi. The event concluded with the presentation of souvenirs, expressions of gratitude through the vote of thanks, and the official inauguration of Zistatva at the basketball court.

On January 13, 2025, Gargi College organised the Inauguration of its New Academic Block, a symbol of the institution's growth, innovation, and unwavering commitment to providing a space designed to enhance learning, inspire creativity, and foster collaboration. The Chief Guest for the ceremony was Prof. Shri Prakash Singh, Director, DU South Campus, and the event also saw the presence of former principals, Prof. Promila Kumar and Dr. Shashi Tyagi. In addition, students, faculty, and non-teaching staff attended the momentous occasion. This inauguration marks a significant milestone in the college's journey, reflecting its dedication to academic excellence and infrastructural development.

A patriotic fervor surrounded Gargi College during the commemoration of the 76th Republic Day. The ceremony, led by the Student Council, began with NCC Cadets honoring the Principal, Prof. Sangeeta Bhatia, followed by the unfurling of the national flag, symbolizing the college's commitment to the principles of the Indian Constitution. The year's Republic Day theme, "Swarnim Bharat - Virasat aur Vikas," was emphasized by the Principal, highlighting the nation's rich heritage and ongoing development. The audience enjoyed the engaging activities, patriotic poems, and songs, fostering a spirit of nationalism and unity among the attendees.

The Student Council organized an Interactive Session titled "Empowering Through Awareness and Action" on January 21, 2025, featuring Shri S.K Jain, Joint Commissioner, Delhi Police and Ms. Shruti, IPS Officer. The session aimed to raise awareness about crime prevention, personal safety, and effective reporting mechanisms. Mr. Jain discussed the importance of timely reporting and community cooperation, while Ms. Shruti emphasized legal rights and proactive steps for ensuring safety. The session encouraged interaction, with students actively asking questions to clarify their doubts, making it a highly engaging discussion.

Reverie' 25: The Annual Cultural Fest of Gargi College

Eunoia Day marked the commencement of the exciting countdown to Reverie, the college's annual fest. As a pre-event to the grand celebration, Eunoia Day was held to bring together students, faculty, and the entire college community in a vibrant and engaging atmosphere. The event featured a Ramp Walk and a Fashion Show, showcasing the talent, creativity, and enthusiasm of students.

Reverie: Day 1 Highlights

The first day of Reverie, Gargi College's Annual Festival featured an array of events inaugurated by Chief Guest Mrs. Sharon Lowen, one of the leading Odissi Guru and Dancer, Guest of Honor, Ms. Vidhi Sharma (renowned vocalist and alumna of our college), Opening remarks by the President, Lovely Pandey, welcome address by the Principal Prof. Sangeeta Bhatia, and cultural performance by Anhad Institute of Dance. Day 1 concluded with a karaoke session organised by the students council. A diverse range of food and non-food stalls was organised at the fest, which further enhanced the festive spirit.

Reverie: Day 2 Highlights

The second day featured a wide range of cultural activities that promoted artistic expression and camaraderie. Organizations such as Sparx, Samranjini, Kshitij, Euphony, Glass Eye, Sameeksha, Enliven, Quizzito, Anubhuti, and Henosis organized enlightening events, including Nukkad Natak competitions and dance competitions. An In-House Talent Show was organized by the council, providing everyone with an opportunity to showcase their hidden talents. The collective energy and passion displayed throughout the activities reflected the strong sense of community and friendship within Gargi College.

Reverie: Day 3 Highlights

The final day of our college festival, Reverie, concluded with a burst of artistic flair. A fashion show was organized by the council, featuring both students and teaching staff, showcasing their style and creativity. This was followed by a talent hunt organized for the non-teaching staff, highlighting their hidden skills and talents. The day culminated with the much-anticipated concert by Akhil Sachdeva, marking the grand finale of the festival.

The concert was a captivating experience, with Akhil Sachdeva's soulful performance bringing everyone together in a celebration of music and unity. The entire festival, especially the concert, fostered a sense of bonding among students, faculty, and staff, as everyone came together to enjoy the culmination of their collective efforts. The excitement, energy, and camaraderie throughout the day highlighted the spirit of togetherness that made Reverie a truly remarkable event.

Initiatives

- 1. Attendance format with cleaning staff along with token of appreciation: The Student Council of Gargi College has launched a pioneering initiative to ensure cleanliness and hygiene in college washrooms. Attendance sheets have been put up in every washroom to monitor the cleanliness in the campus. Regular checks are conducted by the Student Council to ensure the washrooms are maintained to the highest standards. The cleaning staff's attendance is marked, and the best performer is rewarded at the end of each month. This initiative promotes cleanliness, hygiene, discipline, and accountability among the college community.
- 2. Purchase of a new speaker for the society's practice: The Student Council of Gargi College has taken an initiative to enhance the college's audio infrastructure. A new, high-quality speaker has been procured to support events and performing societies of the college. The new speaker will provide clear and amplified sound, enhancing the engagement and participation of students, faculty, and guests. This initiative will contribute to the success of future events and activities on campus.
- 3. Regular meetings with Class Representatives (CRs): Regular meetings with Class Representatives (CRs) have been instrumental in fostering a sense of community and addressing student concerns. These meetings provide a platform for CRs to share feedback, suggestions, and grievances, ensuring that student voices are heard.
- 4. Installation of Sanitary Pad vending machine (proposed): The proposed installation of a Sanitary Pad vending machine aims to promote menstrual health and hygiene among students. By installing a vending machine, we can ensure that students have a convenient and discreet means of obtaining sanitary pads, thereby promoting their overall well-being and academic success.

Annual Sports Reports

The Department of Physical Education at our college remains dedicated to fostering a culture of health, fitness, and sportsmanship among students, faculty, and non-teaching staff by providing diverse opportunities for participation in physical activities. During the academic year, the college participated in 12 different disciplines in the Delhi University Inter College Tournaments organized by the Delhi University Sports Council. The college secured notable positions in 5 sports, achieving 1st position in Judo, 2nd position in both Volleyball and Wrestling, 3rd position in Cricket, and 4th position in Tennis in Inter College Tournaments.

In addition to these official tournaments, the college teams actively participated in 43 invitational inter-college tournaments hosted by various colleges and institutions across Delhi and N.C.R., competing in eight different sports disciplines. The teams delivered exceptional performances, securing 1st position in 20 tournaments across Basketball, Cricket, Judo, Tennis, Volleyball, and Yoga, and 2nd position in 14 tournaments in Aerobics, Basketball, Volleyball, and Yoga.

The college also achieved commendable success at higher levels of competition. A total of 63 students represented the college at the State level, 29 students participated at the National level, and 20 students were selected to represent in the North Zone/All India Inter-University Championships. These accomplishments reflect the consistent efforts of the department to nurture sporting talent and promote excellence in physical education.

The Athletics team participated in the Delhi Technological University Annual Sports Meet and won 5 Gold, 1 silver and 1 bronze medals, Team also won 1 Gold, 4 Silver and 5 Bronze Medals in Surge Shiv Nadar Athletics Sports Meet 2024-25

Additionally, the team produced three state-level medalist in the Discus Throw, Long Jump and 3000 M race event respectively.

The Aerobics team secured 2nd position in the Invitational Inter College Aerobics Tournament organized by Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women, Miranda House and Kalindi College respectively.

The Basketball team secured 1st position in the Invitational Basketball Tournament UDGHOSH'24, organized by IIT Kanpur, by defeating Ashoka University 56-40 in the final match. The team also secured 2nd position in the Invitational Inter College Tournaments organised by L.S.R. College and BITS Pilani Basketball, Rajasthan respectively. Team also produced one National level player.

The Chess team participated in Delhi University Chess Inter College Tournament organized by Delhi University Sports Council on 24th October 2024 and secured 6th position among 30 colleges of Delhi University

The Cricket team secured 3rd position in the Delhi University Inter College Cricket Tournament, organized by the Delhi University Sports Council. The team also clinched 1st position in the Red Bull Campus Cricket Inter College Tournament (Regional Level), held in Ranchi and 2nd position in the All India Level held at Mumbai. Team also produced 5 National level cricketers, Team vice-captain also awarded as women of the series in Under 23 T-20 Cricket National Championship.

The Judo team emerged as the undefeated champions in the Delhi University Inter College Judo Championship 2024-25, securing 5 Gold medals across 9 weight categories. The championship was organized by the Delhi University Sports Council at the Multipurpose Hall on 24th October 2024.

The team also won the Judo Championship in the Invitational Inter College Judo Competition, organized by Mata Sundari College for Women and Lady Shri Ram College securing 7 Gold medals out of 9 weight categories in both the competitions

Additionally, Team also produced 9 National level players who represent 30 different National level Competition across the India and 13 state level medalist in Judo and Kurash competitions respectively. Ms. Tanu Maan awarded as a Best Player award in 40th Delhi state Judo Championship Organized by Delhi Judo Council in -48 kg weight category.

A Taekwondo team member participated in the Delhi University Inter College Tournament and won one bronze medal in the -67 kg weight category. Team also produced 1 National level player who also won Gold Medal in Haryana State Taekwondo championship in -67 kg weight category.

The Tennis team secured 4th position among 20 colleges in the Delhi University Inter College Tennis Tournament, organized by the Delhi University Sports Council at Lady Shri Ram College. The team also secured 1st position in the Invitational Tennis Tournament UDGHOSH'24, organized by IIT Kanpur, and 2nd position in the LNMIIT Jaipur Invitational Tennis Tournament, held in Jaipur. Team also produced 1 National level player who represent Delhi University in North Zone and All India Tennis Inter University Competitions.

The Volleyball team secured 2nd position in the Delhi University Inter College Volleyball Tournament, organized by the Delhi University Sports Council in Gargi College, competing among 30 colleges of Delhi University.

This year, the team participated in a total of 12 Invitational Inter College Volleyball Tournaments and one Delhi State Volleyball Championship, securing positions in all:

- 1st position in eight tournaments
- 2nd position in four tournaments
- 2nd position in Delhi State Volleyball Championship among 32 teams from Delhi clubs and colleges

Team also produced 3 National Level Volleyball Players who represent Delhi University Volleyball Team in North Zone Inter University Volleyball Tournament. Team also produced 14 state level medalist in Delhi State Level Volleyball Competitions.

The Wrestling Team secured 2nd position in the Delhi University Wrestling Inter College Championship by won a total of 7 medals across 10 weight categories, including: 2 Gold, 3 Silver and 2 Bronze Medals in respective weight categories.

The Yoga team secured 2nd position in the Traditional Yoga Team Competition, organized by Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women and Lady Shri Ram College respectively.

In the Rhythmic Yoga Competition, the team achieved: 4 Gold 4 Silver 2 Bronze Medals in 10 Invitational Rhythmic Pair Yoga Competitions organized by different colleges of Delhi University. In the Artistic Yoga Competition, the team achieved 2 Gold Medals.

This year, the team participated in ten Invitational Inter College Yoga Competitions in both rhythmic pair and individual categories, securing positions in all ten events. Additionally, the team produced two state-level silver medalists in State-Level Yoga Competitions.

Representation by Gargi College at Different Levels:-

Inter College, DUSC	State	National	North Zone/ All India Inter University
108	63	29	20

Beyond Curriculum

AVNI - The Eco Club

Convenor: Dr. Seema Sharma

AVNI: The Eco Club has continually worked tirelessly with its motto of "Harmony on Planet Earth". Throughout the year, we have conducted a variety of activities, seminars, which sensitizes our volunteers towards prevailing environmental crises. The beginning of our session was marked by a Cleanliness and plantation drive. Regular Eco-Baithaks were organized to promote discussions around burning environmental issues. AVNI participated in Reverie and helped to collect waste at source to send it for recycling and also put up a stall to showcase the items made up of recycled waste materials along with the painted pebbles. This year was also marked by a unique activity called "Waste management workshop by IPCA", in which the members from IPCA explained how to segregate waste and also installed Aerobins. The club also conducted the "Tide Turners Plastic Challenge", introduced by WWF India. AVNI also collaborated with the "Golden Hive Foundation" and organized a Know the Bee Workshop. An educational trip to the Okhla Bird Sanctuary was organized . A bird watching session was conducted in the college premises to make all aware of our close surroundings. Our other major initiatives include Fireless cooking, Eco Brick making, Nest Making Workshop, Green Diwali, Valentines with Nature, amongst others. Our volunteers have consistently participated in various intra-college as well as inter-college events to work towards the goal of environment conservation. We have collaborated with a number of organizations and NGOs to create awareness and foster positive changes. As a club, we always try to promote love for nature and preserve it.

Enactus

Convenor: Dr. Seema Sharma

This year has been a defining chapter for Enactus Gargi, marked by expansion, innovation, and recognition. We began with the prestigious Legacy Award at Enactus Nationals, celebrating a decade of social entrepreneurship.

Our 80-member team worked tirelessly to scale projects and drive meaningful change. Project Rachna expanded its product line and secured stalls at corporate spaces including BCG and Bank of America, along with college festivals, significantly increasing visibility and sales for artisans. Project Aagah strengthened its fellowship program, forged new collaborations, and took its first offline step with a mental health initiative, while also organizing an Enactus Mixer that brought together all Enactus chapters across Delhi NCR to exchange ideas and insights. Project Neev introduced a new vertical focusing on eco-bricks, alongside conducting interactive sessions encouraging students to adopt sustainable practices from an early age.

Project Vikas conducted career exploration and skill enhancement workshops in schools, hosted insightful campus seminars, and laid the foundation for establishing entrepreneurship clubs in schools to instil an early entrepreneurial mindset.

We proudly represented Gargi College at multiple competitions, securing two first-place wins in business plan contests. Enactus Gargi also organized major events to foster entrepreneurial spirit. The Viksit Bharat B-Plan Competition (November '24) and Sustainovate under Reverie '25 provided students with a platform to pitch transformative ideas.

Our flagship event, Aarohanam, was a grand celebration of innovation, featuring an insightful panel discussion by industry experts, hands-on workshops in terracotta, pottery, and macramé, and an entrepreneurial fair showcasing handcrafted products. Exciting competitions like BizGrow (B-Plan challenge) and Chair at Risk (marketing & PR-based contest) further added to the experience.

With each initiative, Enactus Gargi has strengthened its commitment to sustainable change, entrepreneurial excellence, and community empowerment. This year has been a milestone, and we look forward to scaling even greater heights ahead. Enactus earned notable distinctions at prestigious inter-college competitions. At IIT Roorkee, they secured the 1st position in Envision. In the Nirmaan: Social B-Plan Competition held at Sri Venkateswara College, University of Delhi, they again achieved the 1st position, showcasing their innovative and socially relevant ideas. At the Enactus Nationals hosted by Amity University, Noida, the team was honoured with the Legacy Award for completing ten years of meaningful social impact, recognising their sustained commitment to community development.

Equal Opportunity Cell

Convenor: Dr. Sweta Mishra

The Equal Opportunity Cell commenced its activities with the celebration of Hindi Diwas, reaffirming its commitment to linguistic and cultural inclusivity. As part of the celebrations, the Cell organised an Intra-College Slogan Writing Competition on September 20, 2024, centred around the theme 'Hindi Bhasha: Sanskriti ki Dharohar'. The competition, which saw enthusiastic participation from students across disciplines, was judged by Dr. Anita Yadav and Dr. Parvati Sharma. This was followed by a Poster Making Competition on September 25, 2024, on the theme 'Hindi: Adhunikta aur Parampara ka Sangam', evaluated by Dr. Jyoti Mavi and Dr. Beena Negi. Both events showcased the students' creativity and deep appreciation for Hindi as a cultural and intellectual heritage.

On October 12, 2024, the Cell hosted an insightful Speaker Session featuring Dr. Niranjan Sahoo, Senior Fellow at the Observer Research Foundation. He spoke on "Rethinking Affirmative Action in India," offering a historical overview and explaining the distinction between Affirmative Action and Reservation. Through comparative insights from global

policies, he encouraged students to critically examine the evolving role of Affirmative Action in both public and private sectors.

The Annual Event on April 8, 2025, was a grand success, graced by Prof. Santosh Kumar, CEO, International Institute of Security and Safety Management, New Delhi. His session on "Unfolding opportunities for inclusive resilience" resonated deeply with students and faculty alike. The event also featured an engaging Intra-College Turncoat Debate and Slogan Writing Competition, providing a platform for students to voice their perspectives. The day was a celebration of dialogue, diversity, and the spirit of equal opportunity.

Gandhi Study Circle

Convenor: Dr. Sweta Mishra

The Gandhi Study Circle, Gargi College, driven by a vision to promote Gandhian values, has had a remarkable year. The student team launched an initiative, "Sip & Savour Sessions," aimed to foster meaningful discussions and debates. The first session, on September 10, 2024, focused on Mahatma Gandhi's seminal work, "Hind Swaraj." Students deliberated on the Congress and its role while correlating Gandhian values with contemporary issues. In collaboration with the Rajbhasha Samiti, the Circle organized a Turncoat Debate Competition on September 17 2024, to commemorate Hindi Diwas, on the theme हिंदी और ग्रामीण भारत का विकास, bringing together participants from diverse disciplines. The Circle celebrated the occasion of Gandhi Jayanti with a thought-provoking talk by Prof. Girishwar Misra, former Vice Chancellor of Mahatma Gandhi Antarrashtriya Hindi Vishwavidyalaya, on September 27, 2024. Prof. Misra's lecture, "Gandhian View of Man and Society," explored Gandhi's philosophies and ideas that shaped his vision of humanity. It also hosted a Slogan writing competition on October 1, 2024, centered on the theme of Ahimsa, attracting enthusiastic participation from students. The Circle hosted its annual event, Satyanveshan - "Quest for Truth", with this year's theme Gandhi's Vision: Ideals for a Changing India, on March 27 2025. The event featured a seminal speaker session on 'Gandhi and the Caste Question', by Shashi Bhushan Upadhyay, former Professor of History at IGNOU, who delivered an enriching lecture that explored Gandhi's perspectives on caste and social equality. Additionally, competitions like waste material art making, and extempore speaking competitions were conducted. The study circle core members also visited Gandhi Darshan Samiti for the annual meet of all GSC colleges. All these events saw enthusiastic participation from the students. The Circle looks forward to continuing these efforts.

Izhaar: Mental Health Initiative of Gargi

Convener: Prof. Neera Pant

Izhaar, Gargi's Mental Health Initiative, is an on-campus peer to peer support group that aims to create awareness around mental health. Led by the values of empathy and non-judgement,

Izhaar is working to create a safe, stigma free space where people talk about their mental struggles. The academic session commenced with an orientation in September for the new batch of 2024. September also included "Suicide Prevention Awareness" for which Izhaar hosted "IZHAAR YOU KNOW", an activity inspired by UNO cards to raise suicide awareness. The game shared information on suicide prevention and encouraged open conversations. On "World Mental Health Day", Izhaar held its First National Seminar themed "Prioritizing Mental Health: Creating Better Living." This event included a keynote by Dr. Shelja Sen, who discussed Narrative Therapy and the role of social injustices in the manifestation, identification, and perpetuation of mental health issues. A panel discussion featuring Dr. Divya Parashar, Ms. Arunima Poricha, and Dr. Sneha Sharma explored the concept of resilience, the characteristics of a healthy and positive workplace, and strategies for spreading mental health awareness while combating societal stigma. The seminar also featured an on-thespot poster-making competition for students. Additionally, three parallel skills training workshops were held, led by Dr. Swati Kedia, Dr. Nupur Paiva, and Dr. Divya Parashar, who trained students, teachers, and non-teaching staff in positive workplace communication, the use of play and storytelling with children, and how to live with purpose and meaning. Izhaar also undertook "Daan Utsav" for the residents of Family Of Disabled (FOD). The initiative aimed to encourage the Gargi community to contribute towards improving the lives of people beyond college campus.

National Cadet Corps (NCC)

Associate NCC Officer: Capt. (Dr.) Purnima Agrawal

Senior Under Officer: Ms. Jessica Sandhu (B.A. Hons. Political Science)

The 2024-25 session has indeed been an exceptional year for Gargi NCC, filled with numerous achievements and milestones. The cherry on top is that Rajni was awarded the First Prize for being the Best Girls' NCC across the University in Delhi State by the Lieutenant Governor of Delhi. This prestigious recognition is a testament to the hard work and dedication of the Gargi NCC team.

Adding another feather to the cap, our cadet SUO Divya Singh represented India in the prestigious Youth Exchange Programme in Vietnam from 4-15 August, 2024. This program stands as one of the highest honors in NCC offering cadets the opportunity to showcase their talents on the international stage.

SUO Jesica Sandhu represented the Delhi Directorate at the Officer's Training Academy (OTA) Chennai, held from 14-25 October 2024. This prestigious camp offered her a unique experience to immerse in military discipline and training. SGT Chanchal Swami successfully completed the Advanced Leadership Camp, held from 12-23 November, 2024 in Agra. The camp opened horizons for real-world leadership tasks, problem-solving abilities, and opportunities for self-reflection, enabling her to develop an authentic leadership style and emotional intelligence.

23 cadets from Gargi College had the opportunity to be a part of the Independence Day Camp 2024 (1st -15th August 2024). They attended the Flag Hoisting ceremony at Red Fort on the eve of the 78th Independence Day. One of the cadets, LCPL Akanksha was facilitated by the Rajya Raksha Mantri, Shri Sanjay Seth for her efforts.

Carrying forward our legacy, this year 5 cadets participated in the Republic Day Camp 2025 November 29, 2024 to January 31, 2025). LCPL Akanksha made us proud by walking the Kartavya Path in the Republic Day Parade. SGT Ankita and CPL Vidushi displayed their talent during the cultural events. CQMS Aastha Baid was a part of the All India Guard of Honour and CPL Nishita Dagar had the honor of being the pilot for the chief guests. Both of them were also a part of the Prime Minister Rally 2025. In another achievement, during Prime Minister Rally, CPL Nishita Dagar received an ADG medallion while CPL Navya Thakur received an appreciation certificate for their exceptional performance.

4 cadets from Gargi College, CPL NISHU, LCPL Anushka, LCPL Khushi Choudhry, and CDT Hemlata completed the Chief Minister Rally 2025. The cadets also collaborated with platoons from various schools and Delhi police personnel, making it a holistic and collaborative experience.

In another achievement, two cadets, CDT Vidhi and CPL Akshita Rathore, excelled at the All India Thal Sainik Camp 2024, held from 2-13 September 2024. Akshita competed with firing, and Vidhi with her expertise in Health and Hygiene. 10 cadets got the opportunity to attend the Army Attachment Camp held with 18 Grenadiers (Paramveer Chakra Paltan) from August 28-September 8, 2024. CPL Tulsi completed the National War Memorial Camp in November 2024 shining at the tri-service wreath-laying ceremony.

CPL Akshita Rathore and CDT Kajal participated in the 'All India Girls Trekking Expedition Camp' organized from 6-14 June 2024 at the valleys of Dharamshala, Himachal Pradesh. The second All India Girls Trekking Expedition Camp, 2024 (14–21 November, 2024) was organized in Ajmer, Rajasthan, and our cadets, CHM Pari Jain and CDT Manisha Bisht participated in it. Also, SGT Aditi Rao made us proud by completing the White Water Rafting Camp, held in Raiwala, Uttarakhand from September 30, 2024 to October 5th, 2024. CPL Bhumika attended the 'Sports Climbing Course' at Lansdowne, Uttarakhand from 17-22 March, 2025.

13 cadets enthusiastically participated in Ek Bharat Shreshtha Bharat Camp held from 7 - 18 November, 2024, at NCC Bhawan Rohini, Delhi. This camp was a monumental celebration of India's rich cultural diversity, uniting cadets from every corner of the nation. Likewise, LCPL Deshna Jain completed the Special National Integration Camp, Wokha, Nagaland which was held from 11th to 22nd December 2024. This camp was attended by cadets from all 17 directorates, thus giving her a chance to explore more about different cultures and interact with cadets from all over India. JUO Akansha Mehra and CDT Chanchal Meena completed the Ek Bharat Shreshtha Bharat camp, held from 2nd to 13th January 2025 in Dibrugarh, Assam. It was a remarkable platform to celebrate the cultural diversity of India and foster national unity.

All the cadets of our college completed mandatory Combined Annual Training Camp I, II, and III and showcased exemplary performances. They won various prizes in different competitions like group dance, group song, solo dance and singing, firing etc. They won first prize in Squad Drill Competition. They have been holding this position for the last five years.

Apart from several camps, our cadets organized/participated in many other activities. They are following: Guard of Honour to the Minister of External Affairs, Shri Dr. S. Jaishankar on May 8, 2024. He enlightened the students on the topic of Vishwa Bandhu Bharat. A postermaking competition was conducted, themed Save Delhi, Save Yamuna on World Day to Combat Desertification and Drought on June 15, 2024. Observance of International Yoga Day 2024 at Army Public School, Dhaula Kuan, promoting the theme Yoga for Self and Society. A blood donation drive was conducted on August 9, 2024 in the JLN auditorium to celebrate the 78th Independence Day. Many cadets from Gargi College NCC enthusiastically donated blood. 78th Independence Day 2024 was celebrated on College premises. As part of Community service, we organized a visit to Aashray Special School, an NGO dedicated to educating children with special needs on the eve of World Photography Day. Our cadets also bought handmade rakhis crafted by children and distributed refreshments. An interactive session was conducted by our NCC alumna Lt. Priyanka Rana, serving the in Indian Army. She shared her experiences and motivated our cadets. On the eve of World First Aid Day, cadets of Gargi NCC showcased a contribution towards teaching and spreading knowledge on first aid. Cadets presented a nukkad natak, "jan-hit mein jaari" based on the theme, Conservation of the River Yamuna, creating awareness about the importance of saving water. Cadets celebrated World Unity Day by taking the Rashtriya Ekta Diwas pledge, honoring the ideals of Sardar Vallabhai Patel. Under "Ek Ped Maa ke Naam" initiative, cadets conducted a tree plantation drive, thus raising awareness about the importance of trees for a healthier planet. CDT Chitranshi Shukla attended the prestigious 3rd Indian Space Conclave from 5-7 November, 2024 gaining invaluable insights into India's ambitious space goals. An inter Gargi sports competition of basketball, volleyball, and tug of war was conducted on November 23, 2024 to foster the spirit of sportsmanship and team spirit. 7 cadets from Gargi College NCC attended the Dr. Rajendra Prasad Memorial Lecture titled "India's Growing Role on the Global Horizon". The event highlighted India's evolving influence in global affairs emphasizing leadership, diplomacy, and development. The 76th Republic Day was celebrated with patriotic fervor in Gargi College. On the eve of Republic Day, a cultural event was organized at PFRDA office, World Trade Centre, and 5 cadets from Gargi College had the opportunity to attend the event. The media team of Gargi College NCC organized a Skill Development Workshop aimed at equipping cadets with essential digital and professional skills. Our cadets enthusiastically participated in College Sports Day 2025 as well.

To conclude the year-round activities, we hosted the Annual Inter-college Festival, SAHAS'25, on February 28th, 2025, celebrating the spirit of courage and determination under the theme "The Few, The Fearless." The event brought together cadets from various institutions,

showcasing their skills, discipline, and leadership through thrilling competitions and performances. On this occasion, we announced the first edition of its Annual Magazine SAHAS 2025: The Few, The Fearless the heart of Gargi NCC, where discipline, dedication, and a spirit of adventure converge.

National Service Scheme (NSS)

NSS Programme Officer: Dr. Shreeniwas Tyagi

The National Service Scheme (NSS) unit of Gargi College has been actively engaged in various initiatives throughout the year, promoting social awareness, community service, and student development. The Zistatva - Diwali Mela 2024 was a vibrant celebration that brought together NGOs and student-led societies, promoting social impact and community bonding. This event was more than just a Diwali celebration; it radiated the true spirit of service, culture, and community bonding.

The NSS unit also organized a Newspaper Donation Drive in collaboration with the NGO Family of Disabled, promoting sustainability and empowering individuals with disabilities. A Cancer Awareness Drive was held to spread knowledge, break stigma, and unite students in the fight against cancer. The theme "United By Unique" encouraged students to become voices of support and confidence for cancer fighters.

The unit hosted Spotlight Unplugged, an open mic session that encouraged self-expression and celebrated hidden talents. An interactive session, "Jab We Talk," promoted constructive conversation and understanding of NSS values. The Extempore Competition showcased spontaneous expression and female leadership.

In collaboration with Bal Umang Drishya Sanstha (BUDS) and Jesus and Mary College (JMC), the NSS unit worked on Project Hifazat, a comprehensive initiative designed to transform awareness into action on women's issues. A Road Safety Seminar addressed road safety awareness and responsible citizenship. A cleanliness drive promoted environmental sustainability and community service.

Through these initiatives, the NSS unit of Gargi College has demonstrated its commitment to promoting social awareness, community service, and student development. These events have not only benefited the community but also provided students with valuable experiences and skills. The NSS unit's efforts have created a positive impact, fostering a sense of social responsibility and community engagement among students. By engaging in these activities, students have developed a deeper understanding of social issues and have become more empathetic and responsible citizens.

NSS Programme Officer Dr. Shreeniwas Tyagi led the NSS Contingent of University Of Delhi for National Integration Camp (NIC) organised at Seshadripuram First Grade College, Yelahanka New Town, Bangalore from 11-17, February, 2025.

Placement Cell

Convenor: Dr. Shivani Tyagi

The Placement Cell, at Gargi College, continues to provide students with career opportunities, internships, and skill-enhancing sessions while acting as a bridge between students and recruiters.

In the academic year 2024-25, 180+ offers were made to final-year students, with the highest CTC offered at INR 24.80 LPA. Top recruiters included Deloitte USI, Deloitte India, EY India, Accenture, D.E. Shaw Group, KPMG India, Bank of America, PwC, Wipro, Airtel, OLA, and Masters' Union, among others. Key roles were in Audit, Tax, Finance, Consulting, Sales, and Marketing.

For internships, 140+ companies offered opportunities to the students, with the highest stipend offered being INR 1,75,000 per month. Firms such as Accenture, Nation with NaMo, Quale Infotech, WTW India, and Teach For India helped provide hands-on experience to students.

Throughout the year, the Placement Cell conducted 40+ career development sessions, including 10+ seminars and 30+ webinars, featuring industry experts. These sessions covered diverse career fields, enhancing students' corporate skills and job market awareness.

The Annual Internship Fair – Elevate 5.0 was successfully held on campus, with 77 participating companies and a footfall of over 500 students. Companies offered internships across various profiles, with the highest stipend at INR 80,000 and an average stipend of INR 9,200. The event was supported by 11 sponsors, marking another milestone in the Placement Cell's efforts.

The Placement Cell remains dedicated to maximising student opportunities through strategic collaborations with top recruiters and skill-building initiatives.

Samarth-The Enabling Unit

Teacher Convener: Ms. Monica Gupta

Samarth Society, the enabling unit dedicated to fostering a more inclusive and supportive environment for differently-abled students. Our year began with a crucial student orientation session on 10th September, 2024 where the team convened to understand the society's function. Following this, our journey continued with consistent team meetings, fostering a collaborative spirit. We kicked off our outreach with a powerful webinar on 27th October, 2024 by Mr. Jayant, who shared invaluable insights on "Navigating Career and Education as Differently Abled," inspiring us all. Recognizing the power of social media, we took to platforms, creating engaging reels that demystified disabilities and promoted inclusivity. A pivotal moment was our mental health talk session, organized on 21st of January, 2025, where we created a space for vulnerability and support through presentations, a poignant short film, and open discussions.

Celebrating Republic Day, we expressed our solidarity through a moving sign language rendition of the national anthem. We were privileged to host Ms. Jagriti Giri, who provided invaluable guidance on "Career Opportunities for PwD," on January 29, 2025. The session on the 4th of February regarding "The Hidden Struggles: Mental Health and Down Syndrome" was particularly impactful, shedding light on the unique challenges faced by individuals with Down Syndrome. Our collaboration with the English Literary Society on the "Disability Awareness" workshop held on 18th February, 2025 exemplified the unity within our college community, demonstrating our collective commitment to inclusivity. On 20th February, the second day of Reverie, our annual fest, "Maze of Mind" became a transformative experience. Students, blindfolded, navigated challenges, gaining firsthand insight into the resilience and capabilities of differently-abled individuals. We also eagerly anticipate our upcoming annual fest, "Abhipsa" on 15th of April, 2025. Each activity, each interaction, has deepened our understanding and strengthened our resolve. We have not merely organized events; we have built bridges of empathy and understanding. We, as members of the Samarth Society, are committed to continuing this journey, ensuring Gargi College remains a beacon of inclusivity and empowerment.

Gargi Media Cell

Convenor: Prof. (Dr.) Jyoti Raina

The Gargi College Media Cell has official accounts on three social media platforms viz Facebook, Instagram and X (earlier Twitter). Official posts on these three accounts provide the Gargi community and beyond with accurate updates on the college's achievements, latest academic seminars, conferences, webinars, industrial visits, workshops, college festivals, sports events, placement drives, and the activities conducted by various societies of the college. Faculty members are encouraged to share their and students achievements with the media cell. This year, the Media Cell posted almost every day and these encouraging posts inculcate a sense of pride and inspiration in all of us. All three official accounts have seen remarkable growth, which is a testament to the engaging content and the strong sense of community the media cell has cultivated.. We encourage our faculty, staff, students, alumna, and others to follow these accounts to stay informed and connected.

Weज्ञानम्-The Interdisciplinary Science Wing

Teacher Conveners: Dr. Madhu Yashpal and Dr. Kuntal

Weज्ञानम्- The Interdisciplinary Science Wing commenced its activities on December 1, 2024, with an online orientation session for new members. The core team introduced the society's mission—promoting scientific inquiry, collaboration, and knowledge sharing—while outlining its structure, committees, and upcoming plans. A Q&A session helped clarify roles

and generated enthusiasm for the year ahead. On January 26, 2025, We ज्ञानम्, in collaboration with the Vriksham Foundation, hosted a science outreach programme aimed at underprivileged students in Grades 6 to 10. The programme featured interactive games such as Heads Up and a hands-on demonstration of natural pH indicators through a fun painting session. This engaging approach allowed students to explore scientific concepts practically, fostering curiosity and highlighting Weज्ञानम्'s commitment to making science accessible for all education. On February 23, 2025, a virtual session was organised to introduce members to research opportunities, internships, and competitive exams. It provided insights into national and international exams, eligibility criteria for internships, and digital tools—including AI platforms—to support research and academic growth. On March 18, 2025, Weज्ञानम्, in collaboration with Ananda - The Wellbeing Centre, hosted EmpowerHER, a wellness and hygiene awareness session by Right Side of the Story, in partnership with P&G (Whisper, Gillette, Venus India). The session emphasised women's health, mental wellness, and emotional resilience, aiming to build confidence and challenge social taboos. More than 500 participants were provided with complimentary sanitary kits, enhancing the session's impact and informative nature. On 1st April, a hands-on online lecture on bioinformatics and its common applications was conducted by Dr. Bhawna Chuphal from the Indian Council for Medical Research, where members had the opportunity to learn about her work in bioinformatics in her Ph.D as well as learn to use common bioinformatics tools like BLAST and primer designing. The session helped students learn about the prospects of choosing bioinformatics as a specialisation and how it can help research even at the undergraduate level.

Learning Resource Centre (library)

Librarian: Dr. Babita Gaur

Weblink: http://gargicollege.saraswatilib.com/

The Library Department organized several impactful events during 2024–25, aimed at promoting reading habits, national awareness, and environmental consciousness. Key events included Hindi Bhasha Diwas (Jan 10–15, 2024), engaging over 1200 students, and a multi-event National Librarian's Day Celebration (Aug 12–27, 2024) comprising an Independence Day celebration, a book exhibition on freedom fighters, the "Take One, Keep One" (TOKO) initiative, and a plantation drive, with 1700+ participants. A hybrid Library Orientation on Sep 24, 2024 helped familiarize 1000+ students with library resources. A virtual session with the National Digital Library of India (NDLI) on Oct 1 drew 172+ attendees. Additionally, the department collaborated with Avni Eco Club on Oct 16–17, 2024 for an event blending environmental and academic engagement. These events reflect the department's commitment to inclusive, interdisciplinary learning.

Sports Rounds Up 2024-2025

AEROBICS

College Aerobics Team secured 2nd position in the Invitational Aerobics Inter College Tournament organised by Saheed Raj Guru College of Applied Science for Women on 14th February 2025.

College Aerobics Team secured 2nd position in the Invitational Aerobics Inter College Tournament organised by Miranda House on 13th February 2025.

College Aerobics Team secured 2nd position in the Invitational Aerobics Inter College Tournament organised by Kalindi College on 3rd April 2025.

S. No.	Name of the Student Course & year	Event	Position
1	Ms. Muskan Rawat B.Com P 3rd Year	Invitational Aerobics Inter College Tournament organised by Miranda House on 13th February 2025.	Second
		Invitational Aerobics Inter College Tournament organised by Kalindi College on 3rd April 2025.	Second
		Invitational Aerobics Inter College Tournament organised by Saheed Raj Guru College of Applied Science for Women on 14th February 2025.	Second
2	Ms. Nikita Verma B.Com H 3rd Year	Invitational Aerobics Inter College Tournament organised by Saheed Raj Guru College of Applied Science for Women on 14th February 2025.	Second
		Invitational Aerobics Inter College Tournament organised by Kalindi College on 3rd April 2025.	Second
3	Ms. Fariha Farrukh App. Psychology 3rd Year	Invitational Aerobics Inter College Tournament organised by Miranda House on 13th February 2025.	Second
	ord real	Invitational Aerobics Inter College Tournament organised by Saheed Raj Guru College of Applied Science for Women on 14th February 2025.	Second
4	Ms. Kashish B.A.P. 3rd Year	Invitational Aerobics Inter College Tournament organised by Miranda House on 13th February 2025.	Second
		Invitational Aerobics Inter College Tournament organised by Kalindi College on 3rd April 2025.	Second
		Invitational Aerobics Inter College Tournament organised by Saheed Raj Guru College of Applied Science for Women on 14th February 2025.	Second

5	Ms. Pratibha Bisht B.Com H 3rd Year	Invitational Aerobics Inter College Tournament organised by Miranda House on 13th February 2025.	Second
		Invitational Aerobics Inter College Tournament organised by Kalindi College on 3rd April 2025.	Second
		Invitational Aerobics Inter College Tournament organised by Saheed Raj Guru College of Applied Science for Women on 14th February 2025.	Second
6	Ms. Neelam B.A.P. 3rd Year	Invitational Aerobics Inter College Tournament organised by Miranda House on 13th February 2025.	Second
		Invitational Aerobics Inter College Tournament organised by Kalindi College on 3rd April 2025.	Second
		Invitational Aerobics Inter College Tournament organised by Saheed Raj Guru College of Applied Science for Women on 14th February 2025.	Second
7	Ms. Shreya Mavi B.A.P. 3rd Year	Invitational Aerobics Inter College Tournament organised by Miranda House on 13th February 2025.	Second
		Invitational Aerobics Inter College Tournament organised by Saheed Raj Guru College of Applied Science for Women on 14th February 2025.	Second
8	Ms. Neha Sharma B.El.Ed 2nd Year	Invitational Aerobics Inter College Tournament organised by Kalindi College on 3rd April 2025.	Second

ATHLETICS

Athletics team participated in Delhi University Inter College Athletics Meet from 21 to 23 November 2024.

Athletics team participated in Delhi Technological University Annual Sports Meet 'AAHVAAN'25 from 12 to 13 April 2025 and won 5 Gold, 1 silver and 1 bronze medals.

Athletics team participated in Surge Shiv Nadar Athletics Sports Meet 2024-25 from 15th to 17th November 2024 at Shiv Nadar University and won 1 Gold, 4 silver and 5 bronze medals.

S. No.	Name of the Student Course & year	Event	Position
1	Ms. Sapna Political Science H 1st Year	84th Delhi State Athletics Meet held at JLN Stadium from 21 to 23 September 2024.	Bronze Medal in Discus Throw with 22.45 Meter
		Surge Shiv Nadar Athletics Sports Meet 2024-25 from 15th to 17th November 2024 at Shiv Nadar University.	Second (Shot Put)

		Delhi University Inter College Athletics Championship 2024-2025 from 21st to 23rd November 2024.	7th position (Discus Throw with 20.78 meter)
2	Ms. Vanshika B. Com Prog. 3rd Year	Delhi University Inter College Athletics Championship 2024-2025 from 21st to 23rd November 2024.	Participation (Long Jump)
3	Ms. Hema B.A. Prog.	Surge Shiv Nadar Athletics Sports Meet 2024-25 from 15th to 17th November 2024 at Shiv Nadar University.	Third (800 m)
	3rd Year	Surge Shiv Nadar Athletics Sports Meet 2024-25 from 15th to 17th November 2024 at Shiv Nadar University.	Second (4*400 relay)
		Delhi University Inter College Athletics Championship 2024-2025 from 21st to 23rd November 2024.	Sixth (800m)
		Delhi University Inter College Athletics Championship 2024-2025 from 21st to 23rd November 2024.	Fourth (4*400 relay with 5.03 min)
4	Ms. Nourupa B.A. (H) History 3rd Year	Surge Shiv Nadar Athletics Sports Meet 2024-25 from 15th to 17th November 2024 at Shiv Nadar University.	Third (100m)
	Siu Teai	Surge Shiv Nadar Athletics Sports Meet 2024-25 from 15th to 17th November 2024 at Shiv Nadar University.	Third (4*400m)
		Delhi University Inter College Athletics Championship 2024-2025 from 21st to 23rd November 2024.	Participated in 100m race with 13.10 second
		Delhi University Inter College Athletics Championship 2024-2025 from 21st to 23rd November 2024.	Forth (4*400 relay with 5.03 min)
5	Ms. Usha Botany Hons. 2nd Year	Delhi open Athletics Championship organised by Delhi Athletics affiliated with Athletics Federation of India held at JLN Stadium from 12 to 13 April 2025.	Gold Medal (3000 M Race)
		Surge Shiv Nadar Athletics Sports Meet 2024-25 from 15th to 17th November 2024 at Shiv Nadar University.	Third Position (4*400m Relay)
		Delhi Technological University Annual Sports Meet 'AAHVAAN'25 from 12 to 13 April 2025.	Gold Medal (4*400m Relay)
		Surge Shiv Nadar Athletics Sports Meet 2024-25 from 15th to 17th November 2024 at Shiv Nadar University.	Fourth Position (1500 m)
		Delhi University Inter College Athletics Championship 2024-2025 from 21st to 23rd November 2024.	10th Position (5000m)

		Delhi University Intercollege Athletics Championship 2024-2025 from 21st to 23rd November 2024.	Participated (500m with 6.34 min)
6	Ms. Jyoti B.A. Prog. 1st Year	Delhi open Athletics Championship organised by Delhi Athletics affiliated with Athletics Federation of India held at JLN Stadium from 12 to 13 April 2025.	Bronze Medal (Long Jump)
		Surge Shiv Nadar Athletics Sports Meet 2024-25 from 15th to 17th November 2024 at Shiv Nadar University.	First Position (Long Jump)
		Delhi Technological University Annual Sports Meet 'AAHVAAN'25 from 12 to 13 April 2025.	Gold Medal (100 M, 200 M, Long Jump, 4*400M relay)
		Surge Shiv Nadar Athletics Sports Meet 2024-25 from 15th to 17th November 2024 at Shiv Nadar University.	Second Position (400 m)
		Surge Shiv Nadar Athletics Sports Meet 2024-25 from 15th to 17th November 2024 at Shiv Nadar University.	Second Position (4*400 relay)
		UDGHOSH sports festival organised by IIT Kanpur Athletics Meet 2024-25 from 4 to 6 october 2024.	Silver Medal (Long Jump 4.36 m)
		Delhi University Intercollege Athletics Championship 2024-2025 from 21st to 23rd November 2024.	Participated (Long Jump)
7	Ms. Nishtha Bisht BA (H) Political Science 1st Year	The Prestigious Sportify Competition held at Shri Guru Govind Singh College of Commerce on 11th November 2024.	Third Position (100 m Race)
		Surge Shiv Nadar Athletics Sports Meet 2024-25 from 15th to 17th November 2024 at Shiv Nadar University.	Third Position (400m)
		Surge Shiv Nadar Athletics Sports Meet 2024-25 from 15th to 17th November 2024 at Shiv Nadar University.	Third Position (200m)
		Surge Shiv Nadar Athletics Sports Meet 2024-25 from 15th to 17th November 2024 at Shiv Nadar University.	Second Position (4*400 relay)
		Delhi University Intercollege Athletics Championship 2024-2025 from 21st to 23rd November 2024.	Participated (100m race with 13.45 seconds)
		Delhi Technological University Annual Sports Meet 'AAHVAAN'25 from 12 to 13 April 2025.	Silver Medal (200 M) Gold Medal (4*400 relay)

		Delhi University Intercollege Athletics Championship 2024-2025 from 21st to 23rd November 2024.	Fourth Position (4*400 relay with 5.03 min)
8	Ms. Bhoomika	Delhi Technological University Annual Sports Meet 'AAHVAAN'25 from 12 to 13 April 2025.	Gold Medal (4x100 M relay)
9	Ms. Sakshi	Delhi Technological University Annual Sports Meet 'AAHVAAN'25 from 12 to 13 April 2025.	Bronze Medal (100 M) Gold Medal (4x100 M relay)
10	Ms. Sudha BA (H) App. Psy. 1st Year	Surge Shiv Nadar Athletics Sports Meet 2024-25 from 15th to 17th November 2024 at Shiv Nadar University.	Second Position (1500m)
	1st Teal	Delhi Technological University Annual Sports Meet 'AAHVAAN'25 from 12 to 13 April 2025.	Gold Medal (4x400 M relay)
		Surge Shiv Nadar Athletics Sports Meet 2024-25 from 15th to 17th November 2024 at Shiv Nadar University.	Second Position (4*400 relay)
		Delhi University Inter College Athletics Championship 2024-2025 from 21st to 23rd November 2024.	9th Position (5000m)
		Delhi University Inter College Athletics Championship 2024-2025 from 21st to 23rd November 2024.	Fourth Position (4*400 relay with 5.03 min)
		Delhi University Inter College Athletics Championship 2024-2025 from 21st to 23rd November 2024.	Participated (1500m Event with 6.34 min)

BASKETBALL

Basketball team secured 1st position in Invitational Basketball Tournament UDGHOSH'24 Organised by IIT Kanpur from 4th to 6th October 2024 at IIT Campus Kanpur, U.P. Team defeated the Ashoka University by 56-40 in the final match.

 $Basketball\ team\ secured\ 2nd\ position\ in\ L.S.R.\ Invitational\ Inter\ College\ Basketball\ Tournament\ held\ at\ L.S.R.\ College\ from\ 25\ to\ 27\ March\ 2025$

Basketball team participated in YMCA Invitational Inter College Basketball Tournament 2024 from 22 to 26 October 2024 and lost in the quarterfinal.

Basketball team participated in S.R.C.C. Invitational Inter College Tournament from 24 to 27 February 2025 held at S.R.C.C. College and lost in Semifinal round.

Basketball team participated in 61th Royals Club Basketball Invitational Inter College Tournament held at Bal Bharti Public School from 9th to 17th November 2024 and team lost in quarterfinal round.

Basketball team participated in 3 vs 3 Invitational Inter College Tournament from 13 to 15 February 2025 held at Miranda House and team lost in quarterfinal round.

Basketball team secured second position in Invitational BITS Pilani Basketball Tournament held at BITS Plani, Rajasthan from 18th to 23 September 2024.

S. No.	Name of the Student Course & year	Event	Position
1	Ms. Shruti Kasana B.A.P. 3rd Year	BOSM BITS Pilani Invitational Basketball Tournament held at BITS Pilani, Rajasthan from 18th to 23 September 2024.	Team secured Second position
		Haryana State CM Cup 2024 held at Panchkula from 26 to 27 August 2025.	Second position
		Invitational Basketball Tournament UDGHOSH'24 Organised by IIT Kanpur from 4th to 6th October 2024 at IIT Campus.	First Position
		1st Under 23 National Basketball Championship for Men & Women organized by Basketball Federation of India in association with Assam Basketball Association at Guwahati from 18 to 24 March 2025.	Participated
		Senior National 3 v 3 Basketball Tournament held at Kantreeva Stadium, Bangalore from 17 to 19 January 2025.	Participated
2	Ms. Adya Sarin BBE, 3rd Year	BOSM BITS Pilani Invitational Basketball Tournament held at BITS Pilani, Rajasthan from 18th to 23 September 2024.	Team secured Second position
		Invitational Basketball Tournament UDGHOSH'24 Organised by IIT Kanpur from 4th to 6th October 2024 at IIT Campus.	First Position
3	Ms. Janvi L.S. Economics H 3rd Year	BOSM BITS Pilani Invitational Basketball Tournament held at BITS Pilani, Rajasthan from 18th to 23 September 2024.	Team secured Second position
4	Ms. Divya Varshney B.A.P., 3rd Year	BOSM BITS Pilani Invitational Basketball Tournament held at BITS Pilani, Rajasthan from 18th to 23 September 2024.	Team secured Second position
5	Ms. Mahi Raj B.A.P., 3rd Year	BOSM BITS Pilani Invitational Basketball Tournament held at BITS Plani, Rajasthan from 18th to 23 September 2024.	Team secured Second position

Ms. Kamakshi Mehra App. Psych. H 2nd Year	BOSM BITS Pilani Invitational Basketball Tournament held at BITS Pilani, Rajasthan from 18th to 23 September 2024.	Team secured Second position
	Invitational Basketball Tournament UDGHOSH'24 Organised by IIT Kanpur from 4th to 6th October 2024 at IIT Campus.	First Position
Ms. Princy Saini B.Com H, 2nd Year	BOSM BITS Pilani Invitational Basketball Tournament held at BITS Pilani, Rajasthan from 18th to 23 September 2024.	Team secured 2nd position
	Invitational Basketball Tournament UDGHOSH'24 Organised by IIT Kanpur from 4th to 6th October 2024 at IIT Campus.	First Position
Ms. Shreya Economics H 2nd Year	BOSM BITS Pilani Invitational Basketball Tournament held at BITS Pilani, Rajasthan from 18th to 23 September 2024.	Team secured Second position
Ms. Manika Vashist App. Psych., 1st Year	Invitational Basketball Tournament UDGHOSH'24 Organised by IIT Kanpur from 4th to 6th October 2024 at IIT Campus.	First Position
Ms. Lakshita Singh B.Com H, 2nd Year	BOSM BITS Pilani Invitational Basketball Tournament held at BITS Pilani, Rajasthan from 18th to 23 September 2024.	Team secured Second position
Ms. Aditi B.A. Prog., 1st Year	Invitational Basketball Tournament UDGHOSH'24 Organised by IIT Kanpur from 4th to 6th October 2024 at IIT Campus.	First Position
Ms. Arni App. Psy. H 2nd Year	BOSM BITS Pilani Invitational Basketball Tournament held at BITS Pilani, Rajasthan from 18th to 23 September 2024	Team secured Second position
	App. Psych. H 2nd Year Ms. Princy Saini B.Com H, 2nd Year Ms. Shreya Economics H 2nd Year Ms. Manika Vashist App. Psych., 1st Year Ms. Lakshita Singh B.Com H, 2nd Year Ms. Aditi B.A. Prog., 1st Year Ms. Arni App. Psy. H	App. Psych. H 2nd Year held at BITS Pilani, Rajasthan from 18th to 23 September 2024. Invitational Basketball Tournament UDGHOSH'24 Organised by IIT Kanpur from 4th to 6th October 2024 at IIT Campus. Ms. Princy Saini B.Com H, 2nd Year BOSM BITS Pilani Invitational Basketball Tournament held at BITS Pilani, Rajasthan from 18th to 23 September 2024. Invitational Basketball Tournament UDGHOSH'24 Organised by IIT Kanpur from 4th to 6th October 2024 at IIT Campus. Ms. Shreya Economics H 2nd Year BOSM BITS Pilani Invitational Basketball Tournament held at BITS Pilani, Rajasthan from 18th to 23 September 2024. Invitational Basketball Tournament UDGHOSH'24 Organised by IIT Kanpur from 4th to 6th October 2024 at IIT Campus. Ms. Lakshita Singh B.Com H, 2nd Year Ms. Aditi B.A. Prog., 1st Year Ms. Aditi B.A. Prog., 1st Year Ms. Arni App. Psy. H BOSM BITS Pilani Invitational Basketball Tournament held at BITS Pilani, Rajasthan from 18th to 23 September 2024. Invitational Basketball Tournament UDGHOSH'24 Organised by IIT Kanpur from 4th to 6th October 2024 at IIT Campus. Ms. Aditi BOSM BITS Pilani Invitational Basketball Tournament held at BITS Pilani, Rajasthan from 18th to 6th October 2024 at IIT Campus.

CHESS

College Chess team participated in Delhi University Chess Inter College Tournament organised by Delhi University Sports Council on 24th october 2024 and secured 6th position among 30 colleges of Delhi University

College Chess Team participated in JMC $\,$ 2024 Invitational Inter College Chess Tournament organised by JMC on 7th and 8th February 2025

College Chess Team participated in Dr. Bhim Rao Ambedkar College Sports Association BAREFOOT'25 Invitational Inter College Chess Tournament organised by BRAC on 10th April 2025

S. No.	Name of the Student Course & year	Event	Position
1	Ms. Praneeta Tanwar App. Psych. H 3rd Year	Delhi University Chess Inter College Tournament organised by Delhi University Sports Council on 24th October 2024	Team secured 6th position
2	Ms. Shreya Saxena App. Psych. H 3rd Year	Delhi University Chess Inter College Tournament organised by Delhi University Sports Council on 24th October 2024	Team secured 6th position
3	Ms. Jukanti Manogna B.Com H 3rd Year	Delhi University Chess Inter College Tournament organised by Delhi University Sports Council on 24th October 2024	Team secured 6th position
4	Ms. Meenal B.EL.ED 3rd Year	Delhi University Chess Inter College Tournament organised by Delhi University Sports Council on 24th October 2024	Team secured 6th position
5	Ms. Astha Khare B.A.P. 3rd Year	Delhi University Chess Inter College Tournament organised by Delhi University Sports Council on 24th October 2024	Team secured 6th position
6	Ms. Sonam App. Psychology 2nd Year	Delhi University Chess Inter College Tournament organised by Delhi University Sports Council on 24th October 2024	Team secured 6th position

CRICKET

College Cricket team secured 1st position in T-20 Red Bull Campus Cricket Invitational Inter College Tournament held at Shivaji College from 15 to 17 April 2024 and Team qualified for Regional level Red Bull Cricket Tournament to held at Ranchi in May 2024

College Cricket team secured 1st position in T-20 Regional Level Red Bull Cricket Inter College Tournament held at Ranchi from 16 to 18th May 2024 and Team qualified for National Red Bull Cricket tournament be held at Mumbai

College Cricket team secured 2nd position in T-20 National Red Bull Cricket Inter College Tournament held at DY Patil University Ground, Navi Mumbai on 1st June 2024

College Cricket team secured 3rd position in Delhi University Inter College Cricket Tournament organised by L.B.C College from 1 to 7 March 2025

S. No.	Name of the Student Course & year	Event	Position
1	Ms. Riya Shokeen B.A.P. 3rd Year	Delhi DDCA Under 23 T 20 trophy Cricket women championship held at St'Xavier's KCA Cricket Ground, Trivandrum on 22nd January 2025	Team secured 1st position

		Delhi DDCA Under 23 One Day trophy Cricket women championship from 5 to 26 March 2025 held at Chandigarh and Guwahati, Assam	Participation
		Delhi University Cricket Inter College Tournament organised by LBC College from 4 to 7 March 2025	Third
		Represented North Delhi Stricker Team in Women's Delhi Premier T20 League from 2 to 8 September 2024	First
		Delhi University North Zone Inter University Competition in Cricket from 6 to 10 February 2025 held at Geeta University, Panipat, Haryana	Participation
2	Ms. Akshita Jain B.Com P 3rd Year	Delhi University North Zone Inter University Competition in Cricket from 6 to 10 February 2025 held at Geeta University, Panipat, Haryana	Participation
		Delhi University Cricket Inter College Tournament organised by LBC College from 4 to 7 March 2025	Third
3	Ms. Diksha Sharma B.A.P. 2nd Year	Represent the Central Delhi Queen team in Women's Delhi Premier T20 League 2024 from 2nd to 8th September 2024	Participation
		Delhi University Cricket Inter College Tournament organised by LBC College from 4 to 7 March 2025	Third
		Delhi University North Zone Inter University Competition in Cricket from 6 to 10 February 2025 held at Geeta University, Panipat, Haryana	Participation
		Delhi DDCA Under 23 T 20 trophy Cricket women championship held at St'Xavier's KCA Cricket Ground, Trivandrum on 22nd January 2025	Delhi Team won the championship and Deeksha got the Man of the series title for 225 runs in 7 matches
4	Ms. Shivangi Tyagi Sanskrit H 2nd Year	Delhi University North Zone Inter University Competition in Cricket from 6 to 10 February 2025 held at Geeta University, Panipat, Haryana	Participation
		Delhi University Cricket Inter College Tournament organised by LBC College from 4 to 7 March 2025	3rd Position
		organised by LBC College from 4 to 7 March 2025	

5	Ms. Antra Sharma B.A.P. 1st Year	Represent the North Delhi Strikers team in Women's Delhi Premier T20 League 2024 from 2nd to 8th September 2024	Team secured 1st position
		Delhi University Cricket Inter College Tournament organised by LBC College from 4 to 7 March 2025	3rd Position
		Delhi University North Zone Inter University Competition in Cricket from 6 to 10 February 2025 held at Geeta University, Panipat, Haryana	Participation
6	Ms. Riya Chaudhary Sanskrit H 3rd Year	Delhi University Cricket Inter College Tournament organised by LBC College from 4 to 7 March 2025	3rd Position
7	Ms. Savita B.A.P. 3rd Year	Delhi University Cricket Inter College Tournament organised by LBC College from 4 to 7 March 2025	3rd Position
8	Ms. Shruti Swaraj B.Com H 2nd Year	Delhi University Cricket Inter College Tournament organised by LBC College from 4 to 7 March 2025	3rd Position
9	Ms. Aeshna Rai B.Com H 1st Year	Delhi University Cricket Inter College Tournament organised by LBC College from 4 to 7 March 2025	3rd Position
10	Ms. Nishtha Bisht B.A.P. 1st Year	Delhi University Cricket Inter College Tournament organised by LBC College from 4 to 7 March 2025	3rd Position
11	Ms. Akshita Tomar History H 1st Year	Delhi University Cricket Inter College Tournament organised by LBC College from 4 to 7 March 2025	3rd Position
12	Ms. Aditi B.Com H 1st Year	Delhi University Cricket Inter College Tournament organised by LBC College from 4 to 7 March 2025	3rd Position
13	Ms. Tanya Political Science H 1st Year	Delhi University Cricket Inter College Tournament organised by LBC College from 4 to 7 March 2025	3rd Position
14	Ms. Tiya Bidhuri B.El.Ed 1st Year	Delhi University Cricket Inter College Tournament organised by LBC College from 4 to 7 March 2025	3rd Position

JUDO

Judo team has emerged as the undefeated Champions in the Delhi University Inter College Judo Championship 2024-25, securing 5 Gold medals across 7 weight categories organised by Delhi University Sports Council, Delhi University at Multipurpose hall on 24th October 2024

Judo team participated in Dronacharya Shri Gurucharan Singh Gogi Memorial 3rd Judo Championship 2024-25 organised by Lingaya's Lalita Devi Institute of Management and team won 3 Gold, 3 Silver and 2 Bronze Medals

Judo team won the Judo championship with 7 Gold Medal out of 9 weight categories in the Invitational inter college judo competition organised by Mata Sundari College for Women from 12 to 13 February 2025

Judo team won the Judo championship with 7 Gold Medal out of 9 weight categories in the Invitational inter college judo competition organised by L.S.R. College from 25 to 27 March 2025

Kurash team won the team championship with 6 Gold Medal, 1 Silver and 1 Bronze Medal in the Invitational inter college Kurash competition organised by L.S.R. College from 25 to 27 March 2025

S. No.	Name of the Student Course & year	Event	Position
1	Ms. Preeti Hindi Hons. 3rd year	North Zone Inter-University Judo Championship 2024 from 9th to 17th January 2025 at G.N.D.U, Amritsar.	Participation
		All India Inter-University Judo Championship 2024 from 9th to 17th January 2025 at G.N.D.U, Amritsar.	Bronze Medal in -63kg
		39th Delhi state Judo Championship Organised by Delhi Judo Council from 18th to 21st April 2024 at I.G Stadium Delhi.	Bronze in -57kg Junior category
		40th Delhi state Judo Championship Organised by Delhi Judo Council from 23rd to 26thDecember 2024 at I.G Stadium Delhi.	Gold Medal in -63kg
		Delhi University Inter College Judo Championship organised by Delhi University Sports Council, Delhi University at Multipurpose hall, Rugby Stadium on 24th October 2024.	Gold Medal in -63
		3rd Inter State Judo Championship 2024-2025 organised by Faridabad district judo association on 12th may at Aravali international school.	Gold in +52kg Junior and Senior Category
		12th National Kurash Championship 2024-25 organised by the Indian Kurash Association from 1st to 3rd October 2024 at Vidyavati International School, Malwal, Nurpur, Distt. Kangra, Himachal Pradesh.	Bronze Medal in -63 kg

		17th GFI National Grappling Championship 2024-2025 organised by Grappling Federation of India from 30th August to 1st September in M.D. University, Rohtak, Haryana.	Gold Medal in 64Kg in Gi Event - and Gold Medal in -64Kg in NO-GI Event
		16th Swabhiman Sports Festival 2024-2025 from 19th to 21st November 2024 at Malviya Nagar, New Delhi.	Gold Medal in - 63kg in Judo and Gold Medal in Kurash
		Invitational inter college judo competition organised by Mata Sundari College for Women from 12 to 13 February 2025.	Gold Medal in -63 kg
		Invitational inter college judo competition organised by L.S.R. College from 25 to 27 March 2025.	Gold Medal in -63 kg
		Invitational inter college Kurash competition organised by L.S.R. College from 25 to 27 March 2025.	Gold Medal in -63 kg
		Dronacharya shri Gurucharan Singh Gogi Memorial 3rd Open Judo championship 2024-25 organised by Lingaya's Lalita Devi Institute of Management & Sciences from 13 to 16th September 2024.	Gold Medal in -63kg
2	Ms. Samiksha Gupta B.Com Hons. 3rd Year	1st National Martial Arts Championship 2024-2025, organized by the United World Martial Arts Federation Asia (UWMAF-ASIA) from August 9th to 11th, 2024, at Talkatora Indoor Stadium, New Delhi.	Silver Medal in -78Kg
		Delhi University Inter College Judo Championship organised by Delhi University Sports Council, Delhi University at Multipurpose hall, Rugby Stadium on 24th October 2024.	Participation
		Judo Championship 2024-2025 organised by BOMBAY JUDO CLUB In Association with Sharada Gyanpeeth International School from 24th to 25th August in Mumbai.	Silver Medal in +78kg
		Dronacharya Shri Gurucharan Singh Gogi Memorial 3rd Open Judo championship 2024-25 organised by Lingaya's Lalita Devi Institute of Management & Sciences from 13 to 16th September 2024.	Silver Medal in -70kg

3	Ms. Somya Jain	1st National Martial Arts Championship 2024-2025, organized by the United World Martial Arts Federation Asia (UWMAF-ASIA) from August 9th to 11th, 2024, at Talkatora Indoor Stadium, New Delhi.	Gold Medal in +78Kg
		Invitational Mumbai Judo Championship 2024-2025 organised by BOMBAY JUDO CLUB In Association with Sharada Gyanpeeth International School from 24th to 25th August 2024 at Mumbai.	Silver Medal in +78kg
		Dronacharya shri Gurucharan Singh Gogi Memorial 3rd Open Judo championship 2024-25 organised by Lingaya's Lalita Devi Institute of Management & Sciences from 13 to 16th September 2024.	Silver Medal in +78kg
4	Ms. Meghna Tokas Eng. Hons. 2nd Year	39th Delhi state Judo Championship Organised by Delhi Judo Council from 18th to 21st April 2024 at I.G Stadium Delhi.	Bronze in -52kg Junior and Silver in -52 kg Senior category
		40th Delhi state Judo Championship Organised by Delhi Judo Council from 23rd to 26th December 2024 at I.G Stadium Delhi.	Silver Medal in - 52kg
		North Zone Inter-University Judo Championship 2024 from 9th to 17th January 2025 at G.N.D.U, Amritsar.	Bronze medal in - 52kg
		All India Inter-University Judo Championship 2024 from 9th to 17th January 2025 at G.N.D.U, Amritsar.	Bronze medal in - 52kg
		Khelo India University Games in Judo 52 kg weight category 2024-25.	To be held
		Delhi University Inter College Judo Championship organised by Delhi University Sports Council, Delhi University at Multipurpose hall, Rugby Stadium on 24th October 2024.	Gold Medal in -52 kg
		12th National Kurash Championship 2024-25 organised by the Indian Kurash Association from 1st to 3rd October 2024 at Vidyavati International School, Malwal, Nurpur, Distt. Kangra, Himachal Pradesh.	Bronze Medal in -52 kg
		3rd Inter State Judo Championship 2024-2025 organised by Faridabad district judo association on 12th may at Aravali international school.	Gold in -52kg Junior and Senior Category respectively

		Khelo India Women's league organised by ashmita federation from 8th to 11th August 2024 at Shimla.	Silver Medal in -52kg in Junior and Senior Category respectively
		Invitational Mumbai Judo Championship 2024-2025 organised by BOMBAY JUDO CLUB In Association with Sharada Gyanpeeth International School from 24th to 25th August 2024 at Mumbai.	Gold Medal in -52kg
		16th Swabhiman Sports Festival 2024-2025 from 19th to 21st November 2024 at Malviya Nagar, New Delhi.	Gold Medal in -52kg in Judo
		16th Swabhiman Sports Festival 2024-2025 from 19th to 21st November 2024 at Malviya nagar, New Delhi.	Gold Medal in -52kg in Kurash
		Invitational inter college judo competition organised by Mata Sundari College for Women from 12 to 13 February 2025	Gold Medal in -52 kg
		Dronacharya shri Gurucharan Singh Gogi Memorial 3rd Open Judo championship 2024-25 organised by Lingaya's Lalita Devi Institute of Management & Sciences from 13 to 16th September 2024.	Silver Medal in -57kg
5	Ms.Vaishali Tokas B.A.P. 2nd Year	North Zone Inter-University Judo Championship 2024 from 9th to 17th January 2025 at G.N.D.U, Amritsar.	Participated
		All India Inter-University Judo Championship 2024 from 9th to 17th January 2025 at G.N.D.U, Amritsar.	Participated in 57 kg weight category
		39th Delhi state Judo Championship Organised by Delhi Judo Council from 18th to 21st April 2024 at I.G Stadium Delhi.	Bronze in -52kg Junior Category
		40th Delhi state Judo Championship Organised by Delhi Judo Council from 23rd to 26th December 2024 at I.G Stadium Delhi.	Silver Medal in -57kg
		Delhi University Inter College Judo Championship organised by Delhi University Sports Council, Delhi University at Multipurpose hall, Rugby Stadium on 24th October 2024.	Gold Medal in -57 kg
		Invitational inter college Kurash competition organised by L.S.R. College from 25 to 27 March 2025.	Gold Medal in -57 kg

		Invitational inter college judo competition organised by L.S.R. College from 25 to 27 March 2025.	Gold Medal in -57 kg
		26th Dr. Jigaro Kano judo Championship 2024-25 Organised by dist. Olympic association Gurgaon & Haryana state judo association held on 28th April 2024.	Gold Medal in -52 kg in junior category
		3rd Inter State Judo Championship 2024-2025 organised by Faridabad district judo association on 12th may at Aravali international school.	Silver Medal in -52kg Junior Category
		1st National Martial Arts Championship 2024-2025, organized by the United World Martial Arts Federation Asia (UWMAF-ASIA) from August 9th to 11th, 2024, at Talkatora Indoor Stadium, New Delhi.	Gold Medal in -57kg
		Invitational Mumbai Judo Championship 2024-2025 organised by BOMBAY JUDO CLUB in Association with Sharada Gyanpeeth International School from 24th to 25th August 2024 at Mumbai.	Silver Medal in -57kg
		17th GFI National Grappling Championship 2024-2025 organised by Grappling Federation of India from 30th August to 1st September in M.D. University, Rohtak, Haryana.	Gold Medal in -58Kg in GI Event
		Invitational inter college judo competition organised by Mata Sundari College for Women from 12 to 13 February 2025.	Gold Medal in 57 kg
		17th GFI National Grappling Championship 2024-2025 organised by Grappling Federation of India from 30th August to 1st September in M.D. University, Rohtak, Haryana.	Silver Medal in -58Kg in NO-GI Event
6	Ms. Nidhi Prajapati BSC Zoology Hons. 2nd year	1st National Martial Arts Championship 2024-2025, organized by the United World Martial Arts Federation Asia (UWMAF-ASIA) from August 9th to 11th, 2024, at Talkatora Indoor Stadium, New Delhi.	Bronze Medal in -57kg
7	Ms. Terinetri B.A.P.	Senior Uttrakhand Olympic Games held at Rudrapur on 26th September 2024.	Silver Medal in -52kg
	2nd Year	Under-21 Khel Mahakhumbh held at Dehradun on 20th January 2025.	Bronze Medal in -52kg

		Invitational inter college Kurash competition organised by L.S.R. College from 25 to 27 March 2025.	Gold Medal in -48 kg
		Invitational inter college judo competition organised by L.S.R. College from 25 to 27 March 2025.	Gold Medal in -48 kg
		Invitational inter college judo competition organised by Mata Sundari College for Women from 12 to 13 February 2025.	Gold Medal in 48 kg
		Senior Uttrakhand State Games held at Dehradun on 31st January 2025.	Silver Medal in -52kg
8	Ms. Jahnvi Soni B.Com (prog.) 2nd Year	1st National Martial Arts Championship 2024-2025, organized by the United World Martial Arts Federation Asia (UWMAF-ASIA) from August 9th to 11th, 2024, at Talkatora Indoor Stadium, New Delhi.	Silver Medal in +78kg
		Invitational Mumbai Judo Championship 2024-2025 organised by BOMBAY JUDO CLUB In Association with Sharada Gyanpeeth International School from 24th to 25th August 2024 at Mumbai.	Bronze Medal in -78kg
9	Ms. Tanu Maan B.A.P.	All India Inter-University Judo Championship 2024 from 9th to 17th January 2025 at G.N.D.U, Amritsar.	Bronze Medal in -48kg
	2nd Year	Senior National Judo Championship 2024-25 from 5th to 6th January 2025 at I.G Stadium New Delhi.	7th place in -48kg
		Invitational inter college judo competition organised by L.S.R. College from 25 to 27 March 2025.	Gold Medal in -52 kg
		Junior National Judo Championship 2024-25 organised by Judo Federation of India in association with Judo Association of Uttarakhand from 28 to 31 March 2025 at Pestle Weed School, Mussoorie Road Dehradun, Uttarakhand.	Gold Medal in -48 kg
		North Zone Inter-University Judo Championship 2024 from 9th to 17th January 2025 at G.N.D.U, Amritsar.	Bronze Medal in -48kg
		38th National Games 2025 Judo Championship held at Uttrakhand from 10 to 14 February 2025.	Participation
		Khelo India University Games in Judo 48 kg weight category 2024-25.	To be held

		40th Delhi state Judo Championship Organised by Delhi Judo Council from 23rd to 26th December 2024 at I.G Stadium Delhi.	Gold Medal in -48kg in Junior Category also received Best Player Award and Gold Medal in Senior Category
		Dronacharya shri Gurucharan Singh Gogi Memorial 3rd Open Judo championship 2024-25 organised by Lingaya's Lalita Devi Institute of Management & Sciences from 13 to 16th September 2024.	Gold Medal in -52kg
		Delhi University Inter College Judo Championship organised by Delhi University Sports Council, Delhi University at Multipurpose hall, Rugby Stadium on 24th October 2024.	Gold Medal in -48 kg
10	Ms. Kashish Dagar B.A.P., 1st Year	Khelo India University Games in Judo 78 kg weight category 2024-25.	To be held
		38th National Games 2025 Judo Championship held at Uttarakhand from 10 to 14 February 2025	Participation
		Junior National Judo Championship 2024-25 organised by Judo Federation of India in association with Judo Association of Uttarakhand from 28 to 31 March 2025 at Pestle Weed School, Mussoorie Road Dehradun, Uttarakhand.	Bronze Medal in -70 kg
		Invitational inter college Kurash competition organised by L.S.R. College from 25 to 27 March 2025.	Gold Medal in -78 kg
		Invitational inter college judo competition organised by L.S.R. College from 25 to 27 March 2025.	Gold Medal in -78 kg
		Senior National Judo Championship 2024-25 from 5th to 6th January 2025 at I.G stadium New Delhi.	Participated and selected in top 16 for National Games.
		North Zone Inter-University Judo Championship 2024 from 9th to 17th January 2025 at G.N.D.U , Amritsar.	Silver Medal in -78Kg
		All India Inter-University Judo Championship 2024 from 9th to 17th January 2025 at G.N.D.U , Amritsar.	Silver Medal in -78Kg

	T		
		40th Delhi state Judo Championship Organised by Delhi Judo Council from 23rd to 26thDecember 2024 at I.G Stadium Delhi.	Gold Medal in -78kg in Junior and Senior Category respectively
		Delhi University Inter College Judo Championship organised by Delhi University Sports Council, Delhi University at Multipurpose hall, Rugby Stadium on 24th October 2024.	Gold Medal in -78 kg
		12th National Kurash Championship 2024-25 organised by the Indian Kurash Association from 1st to 3rd October 2024 at Vidyavati International School, Malwal, Nurpur, Distt. Kangra, Himachal Pradesh.	Gold Medal in +70 kg
		16th Swabhiman Sports Festival 2024-2025 from 19th to 21st November 2024 at Malviya Nagar, New Delhi	Gold Medal in -78kg
		Dronacharya shri Gurucharan Singh Gogi Memorial 3rd Open Judo championship 2024-25 organised by Lingaya's Lalita Devi Institute of Management & Sciences from 13 to 16th September 2024.	Gold Medal in -78kg
11	Ms. Himani Kaushik B.A Eco Hons. 1st Year	Dronacharya shri Gurucharan Singh Gogi Memorial 3rd Open Judo championship 2024-25 organised by Lingaya's Lalita Devi Institute of Management & Sciences from 13 to 16th September 2024.	Bronze Medal in -44kg
		Invitational inter college Kurash competition organised by L.S.R. College from 25 to 27 March 2025.	Silver Medal in -44 kg
		Invitational inter college judo competition organised by L.S.R. College from 25 to 27 March 2025.	Gold Medal in -44 kg
		Invitational inter college judo competition organised by Mata Sundari College for Women from 12 to 13 February 2025.	Gold Medal in -44 kg
12	Ms. Tanvi Rawat B.A.P., 1st Year	Delhi University Inter College Judo Championship organised by Delhi University Sports Council, Delhi University at Multipurpose hall, Rugby Stadium on 24th October 2024	Participation
		Invitational inter college judo competition organised by Mata Sundari College for Women from 12 to 13 February 2025	Gold Medal in 78 kg
		Invitational inter college Kurash competition organised by L.S.R. College from 25 to 27 March 2025.	Gold Medal in +78 kg

		Invitational inter college judo competition organised by L.S.R. College from 25 to 27 March 2025.	Gold Medal in +78 kg
		16th Swabhiman Sports Festival 2024-2025 from 19th to 21st November 2024 at Malviya Nagar, New Delhi.	Gold Medal in +78kg
13	Ms. Muskaan Eng. Hons., 1st Year	Dronacharya shri Gurucharan Singh Gogi Memorial 3rd Open Judo championship 2024-25 organised by Lingaya's Lalita Devi Institute of Management & Sciences from 13 to 16th September 2024.	Bronze Medal in -78kg
		Invitational inter college judo competition organised by Mata Sundari College for Women from 12 to 13 February 2025.	Gold Medal in 78 kg
		16th Swabhiman Sports Festival 2024-2025 from 19th to 21st November 2024 at Malviya Nagar, New Delhi.	Gold Medal in -78kg in Kurash
14	Ms. Chhavi Kumari App. Psy., 1st Year	Invitational inter college Kurash competition organised by L.S.R. College from 25 to 27 March 2025.	Gold Medal in -52 kg
		TAEKWONDO	
S. No.	Name of the Student Course & year	Event	Position
1.	Ms. Yashika Khurana Pol. Sci. H, 2nd Year	Open Haryana State Senior Taekwondo Championship held at Jaat Dharmshala, Kurukshetra, Haryana on 27th and 28th April 2024.	2 Gold in -67kg category Gold in Taekwondo Gold in Poomsae
		36th Haryana State Senior Taekwondo Championship held at Regional Center for Taekwondo, Ambala from 10th to 12th August 2024.	Gold Medal in -67 kg category and Qualified for National
		21st Faridabad District Taekwondo Championship in Senior Girls Under 67 kg weight Category held at sector 12 sports complex, Faridabad.	2 Gold in -67kg category Gold in Taekwondo Gold in Poomsae
		40th National Senior Kyorugi Taekwondo championship 2024 organised by Haryana State Taekwondo Association from 17 to 20 October 2024.	Participation
		Delhi University Sports Council Inter College Taekwondo championship held at MPS hall University of Delhi on 14th October 2024.	Bronze Medal in 67 kg weight category

TENNIS

Tennis team secured 1st position in Invitational Tennis Tournament UDGHOSH'24 Organised by IIT Kanpur from 4th to 6th October 2024 at IIT Campus.

Tennis team secured 4th position in Tennis Inter College Tournament organised by Delhi University Sports Council at L.S.R. College.

Tennis team secured 2nd position in LNMIIT Jaipur Invitational Tennis Tournament held at Jaipur from 31st January to 3rd February 2025.

S. No.	Name of the Student Course & year	Event	Position
1	Ms. Suhani BSC. Microbiology 1st Year	Invitational Tennis Tournament UDGHOSH'24 Organised by IIT Kanpur from 4th to 6th October 2024 at IIT Campus.	First Position
		LNMIIT Jaipur Invitational Tennis Tournament held at Jaipur from 31st January to 3rd February 2025.	Team secured 2nd position
		North Zone Inter-University Tennis Championship 2024 from11th to 13th December 2024 at Murthal University, Haryana	Second Position
		All India Inter University Tennis Championship	Participation
		AITA 1 Lakh National Ranking Tournament in Chandigarh on 17th February 2025	Participation
		AITA 1 Lakh National Ranking Tournament in Chandigarh on 25th November 2025	Participation
		Delhi University Inter College Tennis Tournament organised by L.S.R. College on 1st to 4th March 2025	Team secured 4th position
2	Ms. Disha Sharma English H, 2nd Year	LNMIIT Jaipur Invitational Tennis Tournament held at Jaipur from 31st January to 3rd February 2025	Team secured 2nd position
		Invitational Inter College Tennis Tournament organised by Miranda House on 13rd February 2025	Lost the hard line Match
		Delhi University Inter College Tennis Tournament organised by L.S.R. College on 1st to 4th March 2025	Team secured 4th position
		Invitational Tennis Inter College Tournament organised by Miranda House on 13th February 2025	Lost in hard line match by 1-6
3	Ms. Nishika Hans B.Com P, 1st Year	LNMIIT Jaipur Invitational Tennis Tournament held at Jaipur from 31st January to 3rd February 2025	Team secured 2nd position
4	Ms. Aashi B.Com hons., 1st Year	Invitational Tennis Tournament UDGHOSH'24 Organised by IIT Kanpur from 4th to 6th October 2024 at IIT Campus.	First Position

		Invitational Tennis Inter College Tournament organised by Miranda House on 13th February 2025	Lost in quarter final
		LNMIIT Jaipur Invitational Tennis Tournament held at Jaipur from 31st January to 3rd February 2025	Team secured 2nd position
5	Ms. Vipula B.Com Prog. 2nd Year	Invitational Tennis Tournament UDGHOSH'24 Organised by IIT Kanpur from 4th to 6th October 2024 at IIT Campus.	First Position
		Delhi University Inter College Tennis Tournament organised by L.S.R. College on 1st to 4th March 2025	Team secured 4th position
		Invitational Tennis Inter College Tournament organised by Miranda House on 13th February 2025	Lost in quarter final
		LNMIIT Jaipur Invitational Tennis Tournament held at Jaipur from 31st January to 3rd February 2025	Team secured 2nd position
6	Ms. Simran App. Psychology 1st Year	Delhi University Inter College Tennis Tournament organised by L.S.R. College on 1st to 4th March 2025	Team secured 4th position
7	Ms. Ishita B.Com Prog. 3rd Year	Invitational Tennis Tournament UDGHOSH'24 Organised by IIT Kanpur from 4th to 6th October 2024 at IIT Campus.	First Position
		LNMIIT Jaipur Invitational Tennis Tournament held at Jaipur from 31st January to 3rd February 2025	Team secured 2nd position

VOLLEYBALL

Team Volleyball secured 2nd position in Delhi University Inter College Volleyball Tournament organised by Gargi college among 30 college of Delhi University.

Team Volleyball secured 1st position in Delhi Technological University Invitational Inter College Volleyball Tournament held at DTU from 12 to 13 April 2025.

Team Volleyball secured 1st position in the event SPARDHA'24 Invitational Inter College Volleyball Tournament held at IBS Business School, Gurgaon from 24 to 25 October 2024.

Team Volleyball secured 1st position in Invitational Inter College Volleyball Tournament held at Kalindi College from 26 to 27 March 2025.

Team Volleyball secured 1st position in Invitational Inter College Volleyball Tournament held at L.S.R. College from 25 to 27 March 2025.

Team Volleyball secured 2nd position in Delhi State Youth Volleyball Championship 2024-25 held at Shivaji College from 21 to 23 March 2025.

Team Volleyball secured 1st position in the event SPORTIKON'25 Invitational Inter College Volleyball Tournament held at Bennett University, Greater Noida on 22 and 23 february 2025.

Team Volleyball secured 1st position in the event AARAMBH'25 Invitational Inter College Volleyball Tournament held at IILM University from 8-9 April 2025.

Team Volleyball secured 1st position in the event EROBERN'25 Invitational Inter College Volleyball Tournament held at Miranda House on 14th February 2025.

Team Volleyball secured 2nd position in the Invitational Inter College Volleyball (W) tournament organised by Mata Sundari College from 11 to 12 february 2025.

Team Volleyball secured 2nd position in the SYNAPSE'24 Invitational Volleyball Tournament held at Maulana Azad Medical College from October 3 to 6, 2024, Team lost from L.S.R. with score of 21-25 and 23-25 in the final.

Gargi College volleyball team secured 1st position in the invitational volleyball tournament Surge'24, organized by Shiv Nader University from 15th to 17th November 2024. The team defeated Amity University in the finals in straight three sets respective scores being 25-11, 25-9 and 25-20.

Gargi College volleyball team secured 1st position in the invitational volleyball tournament SPORRTIFY'24, organized by Sri Guru Gobind Singh College of Commerce from 11th to 13th November 2024. The team defeated JDMC by 25-22 in the first set and 25-10 in the second set in the final match.

S. No.	Name of the Student Course & year	Event	Position
1	Ms. Samikcha Pol. Sci. H, 3rd Year	SYNAPSE'24 Invitational Volleyball Tournament held at Maulana Azad Medical College from October 3 to 6, 2024.	Team secured 2nd position
		Delhi State Youth Volleyball Championship 2024-25 held at Shivaji College from 21 to 23 March 2025.	Team secured 2nd position
		EROBERN'25 Invitational Inter College Volleyball Tournament held at Miranda House on 14th February 2025.	Team secured 1st Position
		Invitational volleyball tournament Surge'24, organized by Shiv Nader University from 15th to 17th November 2024. The team defeated Amity University in the finals in straight three sets respective scores being 25-11, 25-9 and 25-20.	Team secured 1st Position
		Invitational Inter College Volleyball (W) tournament organised by Mata Sundari College from 11 to 12 February 2025.	Team secured 2nd position
		Delhi State Volleyball Championship 2024-25 held at Govt. Co-ed Sr. Sec. School Sector-2 Dwarka, Delhi -110075 from 3rd to 5th January 2025.	Bronze Medal

		SPARDHA'24 Invitational Inter College Volleyball Tournament held at IBS Business School, Gurgaon from 24 to 25 October 2024.	Team secured 1st Position
2	Ms. Saniya B.A.P., 3rd Year	SYNAPSE'24 Invitational Volleyball Tournament held at Maulana Azad Medical College from October 3 to 6, 2024.	Team secured 2nd position
		Delhi State Youth Volleyball Championship 2024-25 held at Shivaji College from 21 to 23 March 2025.	Team secured 2nd position
		Invitational volleyball tournament Surge'24, organized by Shiv Nader University from 15th to 17th November 2024. The team defeated Amity University in the finals in straight three sets respective scores being 25-11, 25-9 and 25-20.	Team secured 1st Position
		Invitational Inter College Volleyball (W) tournament organised by Mata Sundari College from 11 to 12 February 2025.	Team secured 2nd position
		North Zone Inter-University Volleyball (W) Tournament held at Geeta University, Panipat, Haryana from 11 to 15 November, 2024.	Participation
		Delhi State Volleyball Championship 2024-25 held at Govt. Co-ed Sr. Sec. School Sector-2 Dwarka, Delhi -110075 from 3rd to 5th January 2025.	Bronze Medal
		SPARDHA'24 Invitational Inter College Volleyball Tournament held at IBS Business School, Gurgaon from 24 to 25 October 2024.	Team secured 1st Position
3	Ms. Shagun B.Com H, 3rd Year	Delhi State Volleyball Championship 2024-25 held at Govt. Co-ed Sr. Sec. School Sector-2 Dwarka, Delhi -110075 from 3rd to 5th January 2025.	Bronze Medal
		EROBERN'25 Invitational Inter College Volleyball Tournament held at Miranda House on 14th February 2025.	Team secured 1st Position
		Invitational volleyball tournament Surge'24, organized by Shiv Nader University from 15th to 17th November 2024. The team defeated Amity University in the finals in straight three sets respective scores being 25-11, 25-9 and 25-20.	Team secured 1st Position
		Invitational Inter College Volleyball (W) tournament organised by Mata Sundari College from 11 to 12 February 2025.	Team secured 2nd position

4	Ms. Paridhi App. Psych. H, 3rd Year	SYNAPSE'24 Invitational Volleyball Tournament held at Maulana Azad Medical College from October 3 to 6, 2024.	Team secured 2nd position
		EROBERN'25 Invitational Inter College Volleyball Tournament held at Miranda House on 14th February 2025.	Team secured 1st Position
		Invitational volleyball tournament SPORRTIFY'24, organized by Sri Guru Gobind Singh College of Commerce from 11th to 13th November 2024. The team defeated JDMC by 25-22 in the first set and 25-10 in the second set in the final match.	Team secured 1st Position
		Invitational volleyball tournament Surge'24, organized by Shiv Nader University from 15th to 17th November 2024. The team defeated Amity University in the finals in straight three sets respective scores being 25-11, 25-9 and 25-20.	Team secured 1st Position
5	Ms. Avani Pol. Sci. H, 3rd Year	SYNAPSE'24 Invitational Volleyball Tournament held at Maulana Azad Medical College from October 3 to 6, 2024.	Team secured 2nd position
		EROBERN'25 Invitational Inter College Volleyball Tournament held at Miranda House on 14th February 2025.	Team secured 1st Position
		Invitational volleyball tournament Surge'24, organized by Shiv Nader University from 15th to 17th November 2024. The team defeated Amity University in the finals in straight three sets respective scores being 25-11, 25-9 and 25-20.	Team secured 1st Position
		Invitational Inter College Volleyball (W) tournament organised by Mata Sundari College from 11 to 12 February 2025.	Team secured 2nd Position
		SPARDHA'24 Invitational Inter College Volleyball Tournament held at IBS Business School, Gurgaon from 24 to 25 October 2024.	Team secured 1st Position
6	Ms. Nidhi B.Com H, 3rd Year	SPARDHA'24 Invitational Inter College Volleyball Tournament held at IBS Business School, Gurgaon from 24 to 25 October 2024.	Team secured 1st Position
		EROBERN'25 Invitational Inter College Volleyball Tournament held at Miranda House on 14th February 2025.	Team secured 1st Position

		Invitational Inter College Volleyball (W) tournament organised by Mata Sundari College from 11 to 12 February 2025.	Team Secured 2nd Position
		Delhi State Volleyball Championship 2024-25 held at Govt. Co-ed Sr. Sec. School Sector-2 Dwarka, Delhi - 110075 from 3rd to 5th January 2025.	Bronze Medal
7	Ms. Premika Pol. Sci. H, 2nd Year	SYNAPSE'24 Invitational Volleyball Tournament held at Maulana Azad Medical College from October 3 to 6, 2024.	Team Secured 2nd Position
		Delhi State Youth Volleyball Championship 2024-25 held at Shivaji College from 21 to 23 March 2025.	Team Secured 2nd Position
		EROBERN'25 Invitational Inter College Volleyball Tournament held at Miranda House on 14th February 2025.	Team secured 1st Position
		Invitational volleyball tournament Surge'24, organized by Shiv Nader University from 15th to 17th November 2024. The team defeated Amity University in the finals in straight three sets respective scores being 25-11, 25-9 and 25-20.	Team Secured 1st Position
		Invitational volleyball tournament SPORRTIFY'24, organized by Sri Guru Gobind Singh College of Commerce from 11th to 13th November 2024. The team defeated JDMC by 25-22 in the first set and 25-10 in the second set in the final match.	Team Secured 1st Position
		Invitational Inter College Volleyball (W) tournament organised by Mata Sundari College from 11 to 12 February 2025.	Team Secured 2nd Position
		Delhi State Volleyball Championship 2024-25 held at Govt. Co-ed Sr. Sec. School Sector-2 Dwarka, Delhi -110075 from 3rd to 5th January 2025.	Bronze Medal
		SPARDHA'24 Invitational Inter College Volleyball Tournament held at IBS Business School, Gurgaon from 24 to 25 October 2024.	Team Secured 1st Position
8	Ms. Shreya English H, 2nd Year	SYNAPSE'24 Invitational Volleyball Tournament held at Maulana Azad Medical College from October 3 to 6, 2024.	Team Secured 2nd Position
		Delhi State Youth Volleyball Championship 2024-25 held at Shivaji College from 21 to 23 March 2025.	Team Secured 2nd Position

		North Zone Inter-University Volleyball (W) Tournament held at Geeta University, Panipat, Haryana from 11 to 15 November, 2024.	Participation
		Invitational volleyball tournament Surge'24, organized by Shiv Nader University from 15th to 17th November 2024. The team defeated Amity University in the finals in straight three sets respective scores being 25-11, 25-9 and 25-20.	Team Secured 1st Position
		Delhi State Volleyball Championship 2024-25 held at Govt. Co-ed Sr. Sec. School Sector-2 Dwarka, Delhi -110075 from 3rd to 5th January 2025.	Bronze Medal
		Invitational Inter College Volleyball (W) tournament organised by Mata Sundari College from 11 to 12 February 2025.	Team Secured 2nd Position
		SPARDHA'24 Invitational Inter College Volleyball Tournament held at IBS Business School, Gurgaon from 24 to 25 October 2024.	Team Secured 1st Position
9	Ms. Khushi Batra B.Com H, 2nd Year	SYNAPSE'24 Invitational Volleyball Tournament held at Maulana Azad Medical College from October 3 to 6, 2024.	Team Secured 2nd Position
		Delhi State Youth Volleyball Championship 2024-25 held at Shivaji College from 21 to 23 March 2025.	Team Secured 2nd Position
		EROBERN'25 Invitational Inter College Volleyball Tournament held at Miranda House on 14th February 2025.	Team Secured 1st Position
		Invitational volleyball tournament SPORRTIFY'24, organized by Sri Guru Gobind Singh College of Commerce from 11th to 13th November 2024. The team defeated JDMC by 25-22 in the first set and 25-10 in the second set in the final match.	Team Secured 1st Position
		Invitational volleyball tournament Surge'24, organized by Shiv Nader University from 15th to 17th November 2024. The team defeated Amity University in the finals in straight three sets respective scores being 25-11, 25-9 and 25-20.	Team Secured 1st Position
		Invitational Inter College Volleyball (W) tournament organised by Mata Sundari College from 11 to 12 February 2025.	Team Secured 2nd Position

10	Ms. Sarvangi Micro. (H) 2nd Year	SYNAPSE'24 Invitational Volleyball Tournament held at Maulana Azad Medical College from October 3 to 6, 2024.	Team Secured 2nd Position
		Invitational Inter College Volleyball (W) tournament organised by Mata Sundari College from 11 to 12 February 2025.	Team Secured 2nd Position
		SPARDHA'24 Invitational Inter College Volleyball Tournament held at IBS Business School, Gurgaon from 24 to 25 October 2024.	Team Secured 1st Position
11	Ms. Swarnima B.Com. H, 2nd Year	SYNAPSE'24 Invitational Volleyball Tournament held at Maulana Azad Medical College from October 3 to 6, 2024.	Team Secured 2nd Position
		EROBERN'25 Invitational Inter College Volleyball Tournament held at Miranda House on 14th February 2025.	Team secured 1st Position
		Invitational volleyball tournament SPORRTIFY'24, organized by Sri Guru Gobind Singh College of Commerce from 11th to 13th November 2024. The team defeated JDMC by 25-22 in the first set and 25-10 in the second set in the final match.	Team Secured 1st Position
12	Ms. Aditi Rawat B.Com H, 2nd Year	SPARDHA'24 Invitational Inter College Volleyball Tournament held at IBS Business School, Gurgaon from 24 to 25 October 2024.	Team Secured 1st Position
		Delhi State Youth Volleyball Championship 2024-25 held at Shivaji College from 21 to 23 March 2025.	Team Secured 2nd Position
		EROBERN'25 Invitational Inter College Volleyball Tournament held at Miranda House on 14th February 2025.	Team Secured 1st Position
		Invitational volleyball tournament Surge'24, organized by Shiv Nader University from 15th to 17th November 2024. The team defeated Amity University in the finals in straight three sets respective scores being 25-11, 25-9 and 25-20.	Team Secured 1st Position
13	Ms. Roshni B.A.P., 1st Year	SYNAPSE'24 Invitational Volleyball Tournament held at Maulana Azad Medical College from October 3 to 6, 2024.	Team Secured 2nd Position
		Delhi State Youth Volleyball Championship 2024-25 held at Shivaji College from 21 to 23 March 2025.	Team Secured 2nd Position

		EROBERN'25 Invitational Inter College Volleyball Tournament held at Miranda House on 14th February 2025.	Team Secured 1st Position
		Invitational volleyball tournament Surge'24, organized by Shiv Nader University from 15th to 17th November 2024. The team defeated Amity University in the finals in straight three sets respective scores being 25-11, 25-9 and 25-20.	Team Secured 1st Position
		Invitational Inter College Volleyball (W) tournament organised by Mata Sundari College from 11 to 12 February 2025.	Team Secured 2nd Position
		Delhi Junior State Volleyball Championship 2024-25 held at L.P.S. School Karkardooma from 13 to 15th December 2024.	1st Position
		Delhi State Volleyball Championship 2024-25 held at Govt. Co-ed Sr. Sec. School Sector-2 Dwarka, Delhi -110075 from 3rd to 5th January 2025.	Bronze Medal
		SPARDHA'24 Invitational Inter College Volleyball Tournament held at IBS Business School, Gurgaon from 24 to 25 October 2024.	Team Secured 1st Position
14	Ms. Prachi B.A.P., 1st Year	SYNAPSE'24 Invitational Volleyball Tournament held at Maulana Azad Medical College from October 3 to 6, 2024.	Team Secured 2nd Position
		Delhi State Youth Volleyball Championship 2024-25 held at Shivaji College from 21 to 23 March 2025.	Team Secured 2nd Position
		Invitational volleyball tournament Surge'24, organized by Shiv Nader University from 15th to 17th November 2024. The team defeated Amity University in the finals in straight three sets respective scores being 25-11, 25-9 and 25-20.	Team Secured 1st Position
		Invitational Inter College Volleyball (W) tournament organised by Mata Sundari College from 11 to 12 February 2025.	Team Secured 2nd Position
		Delhi State Volleyball Championship 2024-25 held at Govt. Co-ed Sr. Sec. School Sector-2 Dwarka, Delhi -110075 from 3rd to 5th January 2025.	Bronze Medal
		SPARDHA'24 Invitational Inter College Volleyball Tournament held at IBS Business School, Gurgaon from 24 to 25 October 2024.	Team Secured 1st Position

15	Ms. Safoora Rizawan B.A.P., 1st Year	Invitational volleyball tournament SPORRTIFY'24, organized by Sri Guru Gobind Singh College of Commerce from 11th to 13th November 2024. The team defeated JDMC by 25-22 in the first set and 25-10 in the second set in the final match.	Team Secured 1st Position
		Delhi State Youth Volleyball Championship 2024-25 held at Shivaji College from 21 to 23 March 2025	Team Secured 2nd Position
16	Ms. Ayushi Chauhan B.Com H, 1st Year	Invitational volleyball tournament SPORRTIFY'24, organized by Sri Guru Gobind Singh College of Commerce from 11th to 13th November 2024. The team defeated JDMC by 25-22 in the first set and 25-10 in the second set in the final match.	Team Secured 1st Position
		Delhi State Youth Volleyball Championship 2024-25 held at Shivaji College from 21 to 23 March 2025.	Team Secured 2nd Position
17	Ms. Garima B.Com H, 1st Year	SYNAPSE'24 Invitational Volleyball Tournament held at Maulana Azad Medical College from October 3 to 6, 2024.	Team Secured 2nd Position
		Delhi State Youth Volleyball Championship 2024-25 held at Shivaji College from 21 to 23 March 2025.	Team Secured 2nd Position
		Invitational volleyball tournament Surge'24, organized by Shiv Nader University from 15th to 17th November 2024. The team defeated Amity University in the finals in straight three sets respective scores being 25-11, 25-9 and 25-20.	Team Secured 1st Position
		Invitational Inter College Volleyball (W) tournament organised by Mata Sundari College from 11 to 12 February 2025.	Team Secured 2nd Position
		North Zone Inter-University Volleyball (W) Tournament held at Geeta University, Panipat, Haryana from 11 to 15 November, 2024.	Participation
		Delhi State Volleyball Championship 2024-25 held at Govt. Co-ed Sr. Sec. School Sector-2 Dwarka, Delhi -110075 from 3rd to 5th January 2025.	Gold Medal
		SPARDHA'24 Invitational Inter College Volleyball Tournament held at IBS Business School, Gurgaon from 24 to 25 October 2024.	Team Secured 1st Position

1	18	Delhi State Youth Volleyball Championship 2024-25 held at Shivaji College from 21 to 23 March 2025.	Team Secured 2nd Position

WRESTLING

College Wrestling Team secured 2nd position in Team Championship in Delhi University Wrestling Inter College Championship by won 2 Gold, 3 Silver and 2 Bronze Medals in respective weight categories.

S. No.	Name of the Student Course & year	Event	Position
1	Ms. Preeti Hindi H, 3rd Year	Delhi University Inter-College Wrestling Championship, held on November 19, 2024, at Vijender Wrestling Academy, Narela.	Gold Medal in -59 kg weight category
2	Ms. Somya Jain Economics H, 3rd Year	Delhi University Inter-College Wrestling Championship, held on November 19, 2024, at Vijender Wrestling Academy, Narela.	Silver Medal in -76kg
3	Ms. Meghna Tokas English H, 2nd Year	Delhi University Inter-College Wrestling Championship, held on November 19, 2024, at Vijender Wrestling Academy, Narela.	Silver Medal in -53kg
4	Ms. Vaishali Tokas B.A.P., 2nd Year	Delhi University Inter-College Wrestling Championship, held on November 19, 2024, at Vijender Wrestling Academy, Narela.	Bronze Medal in -57kg
5	Ms. Chhavi Kumari App. Psy., 1st Year	Delhi University Inter-College Wrestling Championship, held on November 19, 2024, at Vijender Wrestling Academy, Narela.	Bronze Medal in -50kg
		16th Swabhiman Sports Festival 2024-2025 from 19th to 21st November 2024 at Malviya Nagar, New Delhi	Bronze Medal in -52kg in Kurash
6	Ms. Kavita B.A.P, 1st Year	Delhi University Inter-College Wrestling Championship, held on November 19, 2024, at Vijender Wrestling Academy, Narela.	Silver Medal in -55kg
		16th Swabhiman Sports Festival 2024-2025 from 19th to 21st November 2024 at Malviya Nagar, New Delhi	Silver Medal in -57kg in Kurash
7	Ms. Suchi Sharma B. Com hons. 1st Year	Delhi University Inter-College Wrestling Championship, held on November 19, 2024, at Vijender Wrestling Academy, Narela.	Gold Medal in -62kg
		Invitational inter college Kurash competition organised by L.S.R. College from 25 to 27 March 2025	Bronze Medal in -70 kg
		16th Swabhiman Sports Festival 2024-2025 from 19th to 21st November 2024 at Malviya Nagar, New Delhi	Silver Medal in -70kg in Kurash

YOGA

Gargi College Yoga team secured 2nd position In the Traditional Yoga Team Competition and Gold Medal in Rhythmic Pair Yoga Competition organised by Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Science for Women on 13th February 2025

 $Yoga\ team\ secured\ 1st\ position\ in\ Delhi\ Technological\ University\ Rhythmic\ Yoga\ Competition\ held\ at\ DTU\ from\ 12\ to\ 13\ April\ 2025$

Gargi College Yoga team secured 2nd and 3rd position respectively in the Rhythmic Pair Yoga Competitions organised by Miranda House on 14th February 2025

Gargi College Yoga team member secured 1st and 3rd position respectively in the Traditional Yoga Competitions in individual Category organised by Institute of Home Economics on 5th March 2025

Gargi College Rhythmic Yoga Team secured 1st position in Rhythmic Yoga Competition organised by L.S.R. College on 26th March 2025, University of Delhi

Gargi College Rhythmic Yoga Team secured 1st position in Rhythmic Yoga Competition organised by Kalindi College on 3rd April 2025, University of Delhi

Gargi College Rhythmic Yoga Team secured 3rd position in Rhythmic Yoga Competition organised by Bhagini Nivedita College, University of Delhi

Gargi College Rhythmic Yoga Team secured 2nd position in Rhythmic Yoga Competition organised by Ramanujan College, University of Delhi

Gargi College Rhythmic Yoga Team (Individual Category) secured 1st position in Rhythmic Yoga Competition organised by Maharaja Agrasen College, University of Delhi

Gargi College Yoga team secured 2nd position In the Rhythmic Yoga Delhi State Championship held in Indira Gandhi Institute of Physical Education & Sports Science on 8th of December 2024.

S. No.	Name of the Student Course & year	Event	Position
1	Ms. Kanishka B.Sc (H) Mathematics 3rd Year	In the Rhythmic Yoga Delhi State Championship held in Indira Gandhi Institute of Physical Education & Sports Science on 8th of December 2024.	Second
		Rhythmic Pair Yoga Competition organised by Delhi Technological University from 12 to 13 April 2025.	Gold Medal
		Rhythmic Pair Yoga Competition organised by Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Science for Women on 13th February 2025.	Gold Medal
		Rhythmic Pair Yoga Competition organised by L.S.R. College on 26th March 2025.	Gold Medal
		Rhythmic Pair Yoga Competition organised by Kalindi College on 3rd April 2025.	Gold Medal
		Rhythmic Pair Yoga Competitions organised by Miranda House on 14th February 2025.	Second

		Traditional Yoga Team Competition organised by Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Science for Women on 13th February 2025.	Second
2	Ms. Anu B.Sc (H) Mathematics 2nd Year	In the Rhythmic Yoga Delhi State Championship held in Indira Gandhi Institute of Physical Education & Sports Science on 8th of December 2024.	Second
		Rhythmic Pair Yoga Competition organised by Delhi Technological University from 12 to 13 April 2025.	Gold Medal
		Rhythmic Pair Yoga Competition organised by L.S.R. College on 26th March 2025.	Gold Medal
		Rhythmic Pair Yoga Competition organised by Kalindi College on 3rd April 2025.	Gold Medal
		Rhythmic Pair Yoga Competition organised by Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Science for Women on 13th February 2025.	Gold Medal
		Traditional Yoga Team Competition organised by Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Science for Women on 13th February 2025.	Second
		Rhythmic Pair Yoga Competitions organised by Miranda House on 14th February 2025.	Second
3	Ms. Rajani B.Com H, 3rd Year	Traditional Yoga Team Competition organised by Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Science for Women on 13th February 2025.	Second
4	Ms. Nandini Patidar Economics H 2nd Year	Traditional Yoga Team Competition organised by Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Science for Women on 13th February 2025.	Second
		Rhythmic Pair Yoga Competitions organised by Miranda House on 14th February 2025.	Third
5	Ms. Kritika Physical Science 2nd Year	Traditional Yoga Team Competition organised by Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Science for Women on 13th February 2025.	Second
		Traditional Yoga Competition organised by Delhi Technological University from 12 to 13 April 2025.	Bronze Medal
		Rhythmic Pair Yoga Competitions organised by Miranda House on 14th February 2025.	Third
6	Ms. Upasana B.A.P., 3rd Year	Traditional Yoga Team Competition organised by Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Science for Women on 13th February 2025.	Second
	1	ı	



Credits

TEAM ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025

Dr. Madhu Yashpal

Dr. Sabeen H Rizvi

Dr. Tanjot Singh

Dr. Bharti Sharma

Dr. Rimpi Pal Kundu

PRIZE COMMITTEE

-: Prize Committee Convenor:-

Dr. Mandakini Das

-: Prize Committee Members:-

Ms. Bhawna Kapoor

Dr. Renu Soni

Dr. Manisha Singla

Dr. Himani Chauhan

Dr. Jayshree Tandekar

Ms. Nivedita Mullick

Dr. Ragini Singh

Dr. Deepika Dhall

Dr. Neetu Chaudhary

Dr. Mohit Abrol

Ms. Iti Verma

Ms. Garima Goel

Dr. Mansi Agarwal



GARGI COLLEGE

(University of Delhi)

Siri Fort Road, New Delhi-110049 Tel.: +91-11-26494544 Web.: www.gargicollege.in